
 
                  

        

 
 

  
 

 

 

                   
                 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

                  
                       
                      
                

              

 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion ⚈ 400 Encinal SWreeW, SanWa CrX], CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ ZZZ.VanWacrX]coe.org 

Ms. Jane Ro\er Barr ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti   ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth   ⚈ Mr. Dana Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanche]   ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Regular Board Meeting 

Thursda\ August 20, 2020 
Open Session 4:00 P.M. 

Held b\ Videoconference Onl\ 

NOTICE: 

In order Wo meeW Whe moVW recenW gXidelineV from Whe SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ HealWh SerYiceV Agenc\ in regard Wo 
COVID-19, WhiV meeWing Zill be limited to virtual participation onl\ and made aYailable online Yia a liYe 
Yideo-conference aW Whe folloZing Zeb addreVV: 

PleaVe click Whe link beloZ Wo join Whe Zebinar: 
hWWpV://VanWacrX]coe-org.]oom.XV/j/81449963801 

Or Join B\ Telephone:
 Dial(for higher qXaliW\, dial a nXmber baVed on \oXr cXrrenW locaWion):

 US: +1 669 900 6833,  814 4996 3801# 
Webinar ID: 814 4996 3801 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

An\ perVon ZiVhing Wo make a pXblic commenW Zill haYe Whe opporWXniW\ Wo do Vo Yia Yideoconference dXring 
Whe YirWXal meeWing for Xp Wo Whree minXWeV each for an\ iWem noW liVWed on Whe agenda, or for Xp Wo WZo minXWeV 
for an\ iWem liVWed on Whe agenda. To VXbmiW a commenW aboXW Wo be read aloXd on \oXr behalf eiWher liVWed or 
noW liVWed on Whe meeWing agenda, pleaVe Vend a commenW no longer Whan 300 ZordV Wo 
VleibenVon@VanWacrX]coe.org no laWer Whan 2pm on AXgXVW 20Wh. Each indiYidXal ma\ onl\ make one 
commenW per Wopic. 

REVISED AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

SXe RoWh (PreVidenW), Jane Ro\er Barr, RoVe FiliceWWi, Sandra NicholV, Dana SaleV, Abel Sanche], 
BrXce Van Allen 
FariV Sabbah, SecreWar\ 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

SXperinWendenW Sabbah (SecreWar\) Zill lead Whe Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Agenda deleWionV and/or changeV of VeqXence Zill be approYed or Whe agenda Zill be approYed aV 
VXbmiWWed. 

1 

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/81449963801
mailto:sleibenson@santacruzcoe.org
https://ZZZ.VanWacrX]coe.org


 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
  

   

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 

ReYiVed Agenda, RegXlar MeeWing 

AXg. 20, 2020 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

ThiV iV an opporWXniW\ for Whe pXblic Wo addreVV Whe Board regarding iWemV noW on Whe agenda.  The 
Board PreVidenW Zill recogni]e an\ member of Whe aXdience noW preYioXVl\ placed on Whe agenda Zho 
ZiVheV Wo Vpeak on a maWWer direcWl\ relaWed Wo Vchool bXVineVV. Each Vpeaker, on an\ Vpecific Wopic, 
ma\ Vpeak Xp three (3) minutes XnleVV oWherZiVe limiWed or e[Wended b\ Whe PreVidenW.  The 
PreVidenW ma\ alloW Wime Wo WhoVe ZiVhing Wo Vpeak bXW no acWion Zill be Waken on maWWerV preVenWed 
(EDC � 35145.5). If appropriaWe, Whe PreVidenW, or an\ Member of Whe Board, ma\ direcW WhaW a maWWer 
be referred Wo Whe SXperinWendenW¶V Office for placemenW on a fXWXre agenda.  PleaVe refer Wo iWem, 
PleaVe NoWe, on Whe laVW iWem of WhiV agenda. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

All iWemV appearing on Whe conVenW agenda are recommended acWionV Zhich are conVidered Wo be 
roXWine in naWXre and Zill be acWed Xpon aV one moWion.  Specific iWemV ma\ be remoYed for VeparaWe 
conVideraWion.  IWem(V) remoYed Zill be conVidered immediaWel\ folloZing Whe conVenW agenda moWion 
aV Deferred ConVenW IWemV. 

5.0.1 MinXWeV of Whe RegXlar Board MeeWing of JXl\ 16, 2020 
5.0.2 RoXWine BXdgeW ReYiVionV 
5.0.3 AlWernaWiYe EdXcaWion ConVolidaWed ApplicaWion 
5.0.4 LeWWer AppoinWing Liann Re\eV aV AXWhori]ed Signer for COE Ba\ Federal AccoXnWV 

5.1 DEFERRED CONSENT ITEMS (if required) 

ThiV iWem iV placed on Whe agenda Wo addreVV an\ iWemV WhaW mighW be pXlled from Agenda IWem 
5.0 for fXrWher diVcXVVion/conVideraWion if Vo deWermined. 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

Official correVpondence receiYed b\ Whe Board iV inclXded herein. 

7. REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

7.1 COVID-19 and School Reopening Update 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion haV been Zorking in collaboraWion ZiWh Whe SanWa CrX] 
CoXnW\ HealWh SerYiceV agenc\ and Vchool diVWricWV Wo prepare for and reVpond Wo Whe oXWbreak 
of COVID-19 in oXr commXniW\. The Board Zill receiYe an XpdaWe on Whe Za\V in Zhich Whe 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion haV been Zorking Wo reVpond Wo Whe COVID-19 criViV. 
The preVenWaWion Zill alVo inclXde Whe anWicipaWed impacWV of COVID-19 on fXnding for 
California pXblic VchoolV. 

PreVenWer: Dr. FariV Sabbah, CoXnW\ SXperinWendenW of SchoolV 

2 



 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  

  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  

 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 

ReYiVed Agenda, RegXlar MeeWing 

AXg. 20, 2020 

7.2 Admin Kick Off Update 

ThiV \ear Whe annXal AdminiVWraWorV' Kickoff for SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ adminiVWraWorV ZaV held Yia 
Zoom on AXgXVW 5Wh, from 9-11:30 AM. AlmoVW 200 people aWWended, Wo hear Whe ke\noWe 
Vpeaker, Dr. VicWor RioV from UC SanWa Barbara, and a VWXdenW panel of 10 VWXdenWV from 
SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ high VchoolV. The focXV ZaV on eqXiW\, anWi-raciVm, and deYeloping 
connecWionV dXring a Wime of diVWance learning. The VeVVion ZaV recorded, and folloZ Xp Zill 
inclXde reaching oXW Wo Whe VWXdenWV for folloZ Xp on Wheir YieZV of hoZ Wo beVW VXpporW 
VWXdenWV dXring WhiV Wime. Debi Bodenheimer Zill giYe a brief preVenWaWion aboXW WhiV eYenW Wo 
Whe Board. 

PreVenWer: Debi Bodenheimer, AVVociaWe SXperinWendenW, EdXcaWional SerYiceV 

7.3 Santa Cru] COE Arts Update 

AXdre\ SiroWa Zill proYide Whe Board ZiWh an XpdaWe aboXW ProfeVVional DeYelopmenW 
opporWXniWieV for WeacherV in Whe ArWV inclXding Whe ArWV InWegraWion InVWiWXWe and ongoing, 
Zeekl\ Weacher meeWingV in Whe ArWV diVciplineV dXring WhiV Wime of DiVWance Learning. The ArWV 
are deemed aV core cXrricXlXm b\ Whe EYer\ SWXdenW SXcceedV AcW. The ArWV are eVVenWial for 
deYeloping Whe Zhole child in XVing Whe 4 C'V: CommXnicaWion, CollaboraWion, CriWical Thinking, 
and CreaWiYiW\. In oXr SWraWegic Plan, SWraWegic PrioriW\ 1, VWaWeV Ze aVpire "Wo increaVe VWXdenW 
acceVV Wo ongoing, VWandardV-baVed programV in Whe ArWV." In WhiV Wime of COVI19, Whe ArWV are 
alVo eVVenWial in VXpporWing VWXdenWV in Wheir academic aV Zell aV Vocial and emoWional 
learning. 

PreVenWer: AXdre\ SiroWa, ArWV CoordinaWor, SanWa CrX] COE 

7.4 Count\wide Virtual Math Camp 

In JXl\, Whe SanWa CrX] COE, Zorking ZiWh DeLaYeaga Weacher IVat BalWp]ar and 4 inWernV from 
UCSC'V Cal Teach program, organi]ed Whe firVW-eYer "VirWXal MaWh Camp" for WZenW\-Vi[ 6Wh 
grade VWXdenWV in oXr coXnW\. DXring Whe Zeek, VWXdenWV engaged V\nchronoXVl\ for 75 
minXWeV each morning and aV\nchronoXVl\ for 45 minXWeV each afWernoon Wo haYe fXn doing 
maWh problemV, XVe maWh conWenW and pracWiceV, XVe maWh Wo e[plore eqXiW\ and Vocial jXVWice, 
VWrengWhen Whe poZer and idenWiW\ of \oXng maWhemaWicianV, and make friendV YirWXall\. The 
camp alVo VerYed aV a learning lab for edXcaWorV. SXrYe\ daWa from Whe eYenW indicaWed WhaW iW 
had a VignificanW impacW on VWXdenWV¶ groZWh mindVeW. 

PreVenWer: KeYin Drinkard, MaWh CoordinaWor, SanWa CrX] COE 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS 

8.1 Public Disclosure: CSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement 

GoYernmenW Code SecWion 3547.5 reqXireV WhaW before a pXblic Vchool emplo\er enWerV 
inWo a ZriWWen agreemenW ZiWh an e[clXViYe repreVenWaWiYe, Whe major proYiVionV of Whe 
agreemenW Vhall be diVcloVed in a pXblic meeWing. 

PreVenWer: Liann Re\eV, DepXW\ SXperinWendenW, BXVineVV SerYiceV 

3 



 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

 
  

  
  
   

  

  

 
 

  

  

 

 
 

 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 

ReYiVed Agenda, RegXlar MeeWing 

AXg. 20, 2020 

8.2 First Reading: Board Policies (BP) 

ModificaWion and neZ policieV ma\ be adopWed b\ Whe CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion folloZing a 
firVW and Vecond reading b\ Whe Board. The Board ma\ accepW Whe folloZing propoVed 
polic\(ieV) aV VXbmiWWed and ZaiYe a Vecond reading and moYe Wo Wake acWion, order changeV, 
or order changeV and bring back for a final reading: 

BP 0450 ComprehenViYe SafeW\ Plan 
BP 1112 Media RelaWionV 
BP 1113 SanWa CrX] COE and School WebViWeV 
BP 1114 SanWa CrX] COE-SponVored Social Media 
BP 3290 GifWV, GranWV, and BeqXeVWV 
BP 3550 Food SerYice/Child NXWriWion Program 
BP 3551 Food SerYice OperaWionV/CafeWeria FXnd 
BP 3553 Free and RedXced Price MealV 
BP 3555 NXWriWion Program Compliance 
BB 9010 PXblic SWaWemenWV 
BB 9323 MeeWing CondXcW 

PreVenWer: TrXVWee FiliceWWi, Board Polic\ CommiWWee 

MoWion: SXe RoWh (PreVidenW) 

9. SUPERINTENDENT¶S REPORT 

CoXnW\ SXperinWendenW of SchoolV, Dr. FariV M. Sabbah, Zill proYide an XpdaWe on acWiYiWieV and 
maWWerV of inWereVW. 

10. TRUSTEE REPORTS (3 minutes each) 

TrXVWeeV Zill reporW on maWWerV, eYenWV, and acWiYiWieV aV relaWed Wo Board goalV of:  AdYocaWing for 
VWXdenWV, mainWaining commXniW\ relaWionV, and promoWing VWXdenW achieYemenW. 

11. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS AND CSBA/CCBE REPORTS (if an\) 

11.1 California Count\ Boards of Education (CCBE) Report 

TrXVWee FiliceWWi, California School BoardV AVVociaWion Region 9 DelegaWe, Zill proYide 
Whe Board ZiWh an XpdaWe ZiWh informaWion and neZ XpdaWeV perWaining Wo CSBE and 
California CoXnW\ BoardV of EdXcaWion (CCBE). 

PreVenWer: TrXVWee RoVe FiliceWWi 

11.2 CO&L Updates 

The commiWWee Zill XpdaWe Whe Board on recenW and Xpcoming legiVlaWiYe polic\ 
changeV. 

PreVenWer: TrXVWee BrXce Van Allen 

4 



 
 

 
 

 
 

        
 

      
       

   
  

 
      

    
    

  
 

      
    
    

  
 

      
    

    
  

 
  

 
        

 
 
 

  
  

  
  

                 
                     

                     
                     

                 
                

                
                 

  
  

  
                  

                   
                 

                
  
 
 

 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 

ReYiVed Agenda, RegXlar MeeWing 

AXg. 20, 2020 

12. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 
Board BXdgeW WorkVhop and Special MeeWing (VirWXal) 
SepWember 10, 2020 
3:00 p.m. 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 
RegXlar MeeWing (VirWXal) 
SepWember 17, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 
RegXlar MeeWing (VirWXal) 
OcWober 15, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 
RegXlar MeeWing (VirWXal) 
NoYember 19, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

The Board PreVidenW Zill adjoXrn Whe meeWing. 

PLEA6E NO7E: 

Public Participation: 

All perVonV are encoXraged Wo aWWend and, Zhen appropriaWe, Wo parWicipaWe in meeWingV of Whe SanWa CrX] 
CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion. If \oX ZiVh Wo Vpeak Wo an iWem on Whe agenda, pleaVe be preVenW aW Whe beginning 
of Whe meeWing aV an\ iWem, Xpon moWion, ma\ be moYed Wo Whe beginning of Whe agenda. PerVonV ZiVhing Wo 
addreVV Whe Board are aVked Wo VWaWe Wheir name for Whe record. The preVidenW of Whe Board Zill eVWabliVh a 
Wime limiW of Whree (3) minXWeV, XnleVV oWherZiVe VWaWed b\ Whe preVidenW, for commenWV from Whe pXblic. 
ConVideraWion of all maWWerV iV condXcWed in open VeVVion e[cepW WhoVe relaWing Wo liWigaWion, perVonnel and 
emplo\ee negoWiaWionV, Zhich, b\ laZ, ma\ be conVidered in cloVed VeVVion. E[pXlVion appeal hearingV are 
heard in cloVed VeVVion XnleVV a reqXeVW for hearing in open VeVVion iV made b\ Whe appellanW. 

Backup Documentation: 

An\ ZriWingV or docXmenWV WhaW are pXblic recordV and are proYided Wo a majoriW\ of Whe goYerning board 
regarding an open VeVVion iWem on WhiV agenda Zill be made aYailable for pXblic inVpecWion in Whe CoXnW\ Office 
of EdXcaWion, locaWed 400 Encinal SWreeW, SanWa CrX], CA 95060, dXring normal bXVineVV hoXrV, or read aloXd 
and VhoZn Yia VcreencaVW for Xp Wo Whree minXWeV each in a YirWXal meeWing VeWWing. 

5 



 
 

 
 
 
 

  
  

               
                  
                  

       
  

  
  

                 
                

                    
                

               
               

  

 

SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 

ReYiVed Agenda, RegXlar MeeWing 

AXg. 20, 2020 

Translation Requests: 

SpaniVh langXage WranVlaWion iV aYailable on an aV-needed baViV. PleaVe make adYance arrangemenWV ZiWh 
Sage LeibenVon b\ Welephone aW (831) 466-5900 TradXccioneV del inglpV al eVpaxol \ del eVpaxol al inglpV 
eVWin diVponibleV en laV VeVioneV de la meVa direcWiYa. Por faYor haga arregloV por anWicipado con Sage 
LeibenVon por Welpfono al nXmero (831) 466-5900. 

ADA Compliance: 

In compliance ZiWh GoYernmenW Code VecWion 54954.2 (a), The SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Zill, on 
reqXeVW, make WhiV agenda aYailable in appropriaWe alWernaWiYe formaWV Wo perVonV ZiWh a diVabiliW\, aV reqXired 
b\ SecWion 202 of Whe AmericanV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV AcW of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and Whe federal rXleV and 
regXlaWionV adopWed in implemenWaWion Whereof. IndiYidXalV Zho need WhiV agenda in an alWernaWiYe formaW or 
Zho need a diVabiliW\-relaWed modificaWion or accommodaWion in order Wo parWicipaWe in Whe meeWing VhoXld 
conWacW Sage LeibenVon, AdminiVWraWiYe Aide Wo Whe SXperinWendenW, 400 Encinal SW., SanWa CrX], CA 95060, 
(831) 466-5900. 

6 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 
 

   
 

  
 

   
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

  
 

  
 

  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRQ 

FROM: DU. FaUiV Sabbah, CRXQW\ SXSeUiQWeQdeQW Rf SchRRlV 

SUBJECT: MiQXWeV Rf Whe RegXlaU JXl\ 16Wh, 2020 BRaUd MeeWiQg 

BACKGROUND 

JXl\ 16, 2020 MiQXWeV Rf Whe UegXlaU meeWiQg Rf Whe SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf 
EdXcaWiRQ. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ASSURYe miQXWeV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQe. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXg 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #5.0.1 
7 



Mr. Abel Sanche]   

 
 

                    
                    

          
 

  
   

     
    

       
 

 
 

 
         

 
    

 
   
   

  
   
  

   
  

 
    

 
    

  
  

   
  

 
 

 
  

 
    

 
        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Board of EdXcation ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa CrX], CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ santacrX]coe.org 

Ms. Jane Ro\er Barr ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti   ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth   ⚈ Mr. Dana Sales 
⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
Regular Board Meeting 
Thursda\ Jul\ 16, 2020 
Open Session 4:00 p.m. 

VIRTUAL Meeting hosted from the Board Room 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

Board Present (Yia Yideoconference) 

Jane Ro\er Barr 
Rose Filicetti 
Sandra Nichols 
SXe Roth (President) 
Abel Sanche] 
BrXce Van Allen 
Dana Sales 

Staff Present (Yia Yideoconference) 

Faris Sabbah (Secretar\) 
Rebecca Olker 
Liann Re\es 
Debi Bodenheimer 
Sage Leibenson 

Absent 

None 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

SXperintendent Sabbah (Secretar\) led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

8 

https://santacrX]coe.org


      
   

   
 

   
 

                  
    

 
            

 
         
   
   

 
 

   
 

               
        

 
            

              
    

             
               

                
       

 
   

 
               

                   
             

     
 

          
          

 
           

 
         
   
   

 
 

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A call for a motion Zas made to make agenda deletions and/or changes of seqXence, or approYe the 
agenda as sXbmitted. 

It Zas M.S.C. (Van Allen/Sales) to approYe the agenda as sXbmitted. 

A\es: 
Na\s: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 

Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
None 
None 
None 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

The Board Clerk recited pXblic comments that Zere receiYed Yia email before the Board materials 
Zere posted. The folloZing comments Zere recited: 

Ɣ One Zritten comment from Claire Grosjean e[pressing disappointment in the Santa CrX] 
CoXnt\ Board of EdXcation¶s decision to den\ the Petition for Material ReYision to Pacific 
Collegiate Charter School. 

Ɣ One Zritten comment from Ror\ BrXce, President/SteZard of CSEA Chapter 484 thanking the 
Board for their sXpport of classified staff and Xrging them to continXe to sXpport the 
conserYatiYe plan for staff to retXrn to office and onl\ Zhen COVID-19 data in Santa CrX] 
CoXnt\ begins to decrease and stabili]e. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items appearing on the consent agenda are recommended actions Zhich are considered to be 
roXtine in natXre and Zill be acted Xpon as one motion. Specific items ma\ be remoYed for separate 
consideration. Item(s) remoYed Zill be considered immediatel\ folloZing the consent agenda motion 
as Deferred Consent Items. 

5.0.1 MinXtes of the RegXlar Board Meeting of JXne 18, 2020 
5.0.2 TreasXrer¶s QXarterl\ Report for QXarter Ending March 31, 2020 

It Zas M.S.C. (Barr/Filicetti) to approYe the consent agenda as sXbmitted. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

5.1 Deferred Consent Items (if required) 

None. 

9 



      
   

   
 

 
 

                  
        

 
           

               
       
                

 
              
    

              
 

             
    

              
 

              
    

               
   

              
               

  
 

     
 

   
 

            
            

              
             

             
    

 
            

             
 

 
     

 
              

               
               

              
            

 
           

 
                

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

6. CORRESPONDENCE 

Each item of official correspondence receiYed b\ the Board Zas recited b\ the clerk for Xp to 3 
minXtes. NeZ correspondence receiYed inclXded the folloZing: 

Ɣ Three emails from Carol Bjorn dispXting the effectiYeness of face coYerings. 
Ɣ One email from Lori Janne\ reqXesting schools open for in-person instrXction 5 da\s per Zeek 

Zith no option for distance learning. 
Ɣ One email from the Grand JXr\ of Santa CrX] CoXnt\ aboXt their Fire and Safet\ Inspection 

Report. 
Ɣ One email from KeYin Gordon of Capitol AdYisors regarding a legislatiYe Xpdate aboXt the 

state bXdget for edXcation. 
Ɣ One email from Brianna Donaldson aboXt concerns for the h\brid model of school reopening 

plans. 
Ɣ One email from Claire Castagna encoXraging schools to resXme in-person instrXction for the 

20-21 school \ear. 
Ɣ One email commXnication betZeen the Board and Board Clerk regarding the Xse of electronic 

signatXres. 
Ɣ One email from Caitlin Johnston Xrging schools not to open Xntil COVID-19 conditions in 

Santa CrX] CoXnt\ improYe. 
Ɣ One email from DaZn DeWitt in sXpport for the Petition for Material ReYision for Pacific 

Collegiate Charter School. 
Ɣ TZo inYitations from the COE Staff to the Board for a Capitol AdYisors eYent. 
Ɣ TZo emails from COE Staff to the Board regarding Xpcoming CSBA eYents and the CSBA 

maga]ine. 

7. REPORTS, DISCUSSIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

7.1 YFIOB Update 

The Board receiYed a presentation b\ E[ecXtiYe Director, Mar\ GaXkel, and Associate 
E[ecXtiYe Director, Malina Long, regarding Xpdates from YoXr FXtXre If OXr BXsiness 
(YFIOB). The mission of YFIOB is to proYide eYer\ Santa CrX] CoXnt\ stXdent Zith 
opportXnities to discoYer a fXlfilling and sXccessfXl career. YFIOB also brings schools and 
bXsinesses together to sXpport stXdents in becoming Santa CrX] CoXnt\¶s ne[t generation of 
Zorkers and leaders. 

TrXstee Filicetti e[pressed appreciation for the benefits and opportXnities that YFIOB proYides 
stXdents. SXperintendent Sabbah thanked YFIOB for their serYice to stXdents and for their 
presentation. 

7.2 COVID-19 and School Reopening Update 

CoXnt\ SXperintendent of Schools, Dr. Faris Sabbah, proYided the Board an Xpdate on the 
Za\s in Zhich the Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Office of EdXcation has been Zorking in collaboration 
Zith the Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Health SerYices agenc\ and school districts to prepare for and 
respond to the oXtbreak of COVID-19 in the school commXnit\. The presentation also inclXded 
the anticipated impacts of COVID-19 on fXnding for California pXblic schools. 

The Board engaged in a nXmber of qXestions Zith staff. 

Jennifer StroXp, a member of the pXblic, made one liYe pXblic comment aboXt this item. 

10 



      
   

   
 
 

          
 
           

 
              

             
               

                 
                  

              
               
      

 
               

    
 

         
  
   

 
 
 

          
 

            
             

              
             

               
 
               

      
 
         
  
   

 
 

 
            

      
 

                 
              

               
           

 
              

              
 

 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS 

8.1 Grand Jur\ Fire and Safet\ and Inspection Report 

Fire agencies, noZ nXmbering thirteen across Santa CrX] CoXnt\, are responsible for not onl\ 
responding to emergencies bXt assisting in their preYention. One aspect of the preYention 
process is ensXring fire and safet\ codes are complied Zith, especiall\ in facilities hoXsing the 
most YXlnerable. At a time Zhen both fire danger and respirator\ illness are at all time highs, 
this responsibilit\ is higher than it has eYer been. The Grand JXr\ has foXnd that man\ of the 
CoXnt\¶s agencies do not fXll\ compl\ Zith mandated inspection and reporting. The Board Zas 
asked to reYieZ and approYe the report and the Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Office of EdXcation¶s 
formal response to the report. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Filicetti/Sales) the COE¶s response to the Grand JXr\ Fire and 
Safet\ Inspection Report. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

8.2 Grand Jur\ Honoring Commitments to the Public Report 

The 2019-2020 Santa CrX] Grand JXr\ inYestigated Zhether respondents to the 2016-2017 
Grand JXr\ reports honored their commitments to the pXblic. The respondents either affirm 
anal\sis of report recommendations Zithin a specified time in the fXtXre. The\ foXnd that 
generall\, organi]ations fXlfilled the commitments the\ made to the pXblic. The Board Zas 
asked to reYieZ and approYe the Santa CrX] COE¶s formal response to the report. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Nichols/Van Allen) the COE¶s response to the Grand JXr\ Honoring 
Commitments to the PXblic report. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

8.3 Resolution #20-14 to Den\ the Pacific Collegiate Charter School¶s Request for Material 
Revision Zith Incorporated Findings of Fact 

At the JXne 18, 2020 meeting of the Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Office of EdXcation, it Zas reqXested 
that Staff amend ResolXtion #20-14 to Den\ the Petition b\ Pacific Collegiate Charter School 
for a Material ReYision to incorporate the Findings of Fact prepared b\ legal coXnsel. The 
Board Zas asked to reYieZ and adopt ResolXtion #20-14 as amended. 

The folloZing members of the pXblic made comments Xrging the Board to reject ResolXtion 
#20-14 and instead approYe the Petition for a Material ReYision for Pacific Collegiate Charter 
School: 

11 



      
   

   
 

         
         
  

          
 

             
            

 
       
   
   

 
 

       
 

               
             

               
            

 
   
   
     

       
    

     
   

     
      

   
 

             
              
  

 
               

 
         
  
   

 
 
               

 
         
  
   

 
 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

Ɣ Maria Reitano, Head of School, Pacific Collegiate Charter School 
Ɣ Enrico Ramiere] RXi], Board Member, Pacific Collegiate Charter School 
Ɣ Deana TangXa\ 
Ɣ Jason Miller, Legal CoXnsel for Pacific Collegiate Charter School 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Van Allen/Nichols) ResolXtion #20-14 to Den\ Pacific Collegiate 
Charter School¶s ReqXest for Material ReYision Zith Incorporated Findings of Fact. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Van Allen 
Na\s: Sales, Sanche] 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

8.4 First Reading: Board Policies (BP) 

Modification and neZ policies ma\ be adopted b\ the CoXnt\ Board of EdXcation folloZing a 
first and second reading b\ the Board. The Board considered the folloZing proposed 
polic\(ies) to approYe as sXbmitted and ZaiYe a second reading and moYe to take action, 
order changes, or order changes and bring back for a final reading: 

BP 0415 EqXit\ 
BP 1431 WaiYers 
BP 3311.4 ProcXrement of Technological EqXipment 
BP/AR 3516 Emergenc\ and Disaster Preparedness Plan 
BP/AR 3516.5 Emergenc\ SchedXles 
BP/AR 5141.22 Health Care and Emergencies 
BP/AR 6158 Independent StXd\ 
BP 6181 AlternatiYe Schools/Programs of Choice 
BB 9012 Board Member Electronic CommXnications 
BB9310 Board Policies 

Staff annoXnced that AdministratiYe RegXlations (AR¶s) inclXded in the packet Zere inclXded in 
error. The Board reqXested the AdministratiYe RegXlations are tabled since AR¶s do not need 
board approYal. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Sales/Van Allen) BP 1415 EqXit\ and ZaiYe a second reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Nichols/Van Allen) BP 1431 WaiYers and ZaiYe a second reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

12 



      
   

   
 
 

         
 
             

      
 

         
  
   

 
 
             

  
 

         
  
   

 
 
              

 
 

         
  
   

 
 

       
 
            

      
 

         
  
   

 
 
            

      
 

         
  
   

 
 
               

 
         
  
   

 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

BP 3311.4 ProcXrement of Technological EqXipment Zas tabled. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Sales/Van Allen) BP 3516.5 Emergenc\ and Disaster Preparedness 
Plan and ZaiYe a second reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Nichols/Sales) BP 3516.5 Emergenc\ SchedXles and ZaiYe a 
second reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Nichols/Sales) BP 5141.22 InfectioXs Diseases and ZaiYe a second 
reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

BP 6158 Independent StXd\ Zas tabled. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Sales/Van Allen) BP 6181 AlternatiYe EdXcation/Programs of 
Choice and ZaiYe a second reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Nichols/Van Allen) BP 9012 Board Member Electronic 
CommXnications and ZaiYe a second reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Nichols/Sales) BP 9310 Board Policies and ZaiYe a second reading: 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

13 



      
   

   
 
 

             
 

              
             

              
               
          

 
               
    

 
         
  
   

 
 
 

         
 

                  
              
             

      
 
                

  
 

         
  
   

 
 

     
 

              
           

             
           

            
   

  
             

           
         

 
         
  
   

 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

8.5 Schedule a Special Board Meeting for September 10, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. 

The deadline reqXired b\ the California Department of EdXcation to sXbmit the Santa CrX] 
CoXnt\ Office of EdXcation¶s Learning ContinXit\ Plan Zill reqXire a special meeting in 
September to accommodate a pXblic hearing. The Board ZoXld also schedXle a Board BXdget 
Workshop on this same date. The Board Zas asked to schedXle a special meeting on 
September 10th, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. for these pXrposes. 

It Zas M.S.C. to schedXle (Filicetti/Van Allen) a Special Board Meeting on September 10, 2020 
at 3:00 p.m. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

8.6 Reschedule Regular December Board Meeting for December 10th 

The deadline to sXbmit the BXdget OYerYieZ for Parents, a component of the LCAP, is dXe on 
December 15, 2020. In order to accommodate this deadline, the Board Zas asked to 
reschedXle the regXlar December meeting of the board from December 17th to December 
10th, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. 

It Zas M.S.C. to schedXle (Sales/ Barr) a Special Board Meeting on December 10, 2020 at 
4:00 p.m. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

8.7 Resolution #20-22: Assign FEMA Designees 

The Board Zas asked to adopt ResolXtion #20-22 to designate representatiYes of the Santa 
CrX] CoXnt\ Office of EdXcation as aXthori]ed Federal Emergenc\ Management Agenc\ 
(FEMA) designees. The Board Zill be asked to approYe Dr. Faris Sabbah, CoXnt\ 
SXperintendent of Schools, Liann Re\es, DepXt\ SXperintendent of BXsiness SerYices, and 
Rebecca Olker, Interim DepXt\ SXperintendent of BXsiness SerYices, as aXthori]ed agents for 
this pXrpose. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Sales/Filicetti) Dr. Faris Sabbah, CoXnt\ SXperintendent of Schools, 
Liann Re\es, DepXt\ SXperintendent of BXsiness SerYices, and Rebecca Olker, Interim 
DepXt\ SXperintendent of BXsiness SerYices, as aXthori]ed FEMA Designees. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

14 



      
   

   
 
 

     
 

               
                

                
                

                    
                

 
 

             
           
               

             
             
                 

   
 

            
 

 
               

                 
       

 
        

 
            

 
         
  
   

 
 

 
          
  

 
           

               
             

               
           

  
            

 
         
  
   

 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

8.8 PUBLIC HEARING: Inter-fund BorroZing 

The Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Office of EdXcation Zill condXct a pXblic hearing to discXss the 
temporar\ borroZing of cash from one fXnd to another fXnd of the COE for pa\ment of 
obligations. The transfer is accoXnted for as a temporar\ borroZing betZeen fXnds and is not 
aYailable for bXdgeting. AmoXnts that are transferred shall be repaid in the same fiscal \ear, 
or Zithin the final 120 calendar da\s of a fiscal \ear. No more than 85 percent of the 
ma[imXm of mone\s held in an\ fXnd or accoXnt dXring a cXrrent fiscal \ear ma\ be 
transferred. 

President Roth opened the pXblic hearing and e[plained the procedXres for the hearing. 
President Roth then inYited Rebecca Olker, Interim DepXt\ SXperintendent of BXsiness 
SerYices, to make an opening presentation. Rebecca Olker then had fiYe minXtes to make a 
presentation aboXt inter-fXnd borroZing. President Roth then inYited members of the pXblic to 
make comments regarding this item. No pXblic comments Zere made. President Roth then 
closed the pXblic hearing and annoXnced that the decision for this item ZoXld be made in the 
ne[t agenda item. 

8.9 Resolution #20-23 In The Matter of Authori]ing Inter-Fund Loans for Cash FloZ 
Purposes 

The Board Zill be asked to adopt ResolXtion #20-23 in the matter of aXthori]ing inter-fXnd 
loans for cash floZ pXrposes. The pXblic hearing to consider the leYel of sXpport for this item 
Zill be held immediatel\ preceding this item. 

The Board asked clarif\ing qXestions of staff. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Sales/Filicetti) to approYe ResolXtion #20-23 as sXbmitted. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

8.10 Resolution #20-24 In Support of Repealing California Proposition 209 Prohibiting 
Affirmative Action 

In California, affirmatiYe action b\ goYernmental institXtions, inclXding edXcation, has been 
prohibited since passage b\ the Yoters of Proposition 2019 since 1996. The Board Zas asked 
to consider adopting ResolXtion #20-24 that sXpports the repeal of California Proposition 209 
and Xrges all California Yoters to sXpport and Yote for the passage of Assembl\ ConstitXtional 
Amendment 5 Zhen it appears on the NoYember 2020 ballot. 

It Zas M.S.C. to approYe (Sales/Filicetti) to approYe ResolXtion #20-24 as sXbmitted. 

A\es: Barr, Filicetti, Nichols, Roth, Sales, Sanche], Van Allen 
Na\s: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

15 



      
   

   
 
 

  
 

               
   

 
     

 
              

      
 

             
                

                
             

     
 

           
 

                
       

 
       

 
  

 
  

 
       

 
      

    
    

  
 

      
    

    
  

 
   

 
          

 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

9. SUPERINTENDENT¶S REPORT 

CoXnt\ SXperintendent of Schools, Dr. Faris M. Sabbah, proYided an Xpdate on actiYities and matters 
of interest. 

10. TRUSTEE REPORTS (3 minutes each) 

TrXstee Sales attended a meeting of the Polic\ Committee and Yisited the coXnt\ Elections 
Department to file for re-election. 

TrXstee Filicetti attended meetings of the Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Operational COVID-19 conference call, 
COE All Staff meetings, CSBA¶s ³Making Sense of the BXdget: What the Latest Changes Mean for 
Schools´ meeting, and a meeting of the Board polic\ committee. She also attended a Capitol AdYisors 
BXdget PerspectiYe Workshop regard the 2020 BXdget Act and Yisited the coXnt\ Elections 
department to file for re-election. 

TrXstee Nichols attended a JXneteenth Rall\ in DoZntoZn Santa CrX]. 

TrXstee Roth attended meetings of the Agenda Committee, COE All Staff Meetings, and a Santa CrX] 
CoXnt\ School Board Association (SCZCSBA) meeting. 

11. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS/ACTIONS (if an\) 

11.1 CO&L Updates 

None. 

12. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS 

Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Board of EdXcation 
RegXlar Meeting (VirtXal) 
AXgXst 20, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Board of EdXcation 
RegXlar Meeting (VirtXal) 
September 17, 2020 
4:00 p.m. 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

The Board President adjoXrned the meeting at 6:37 p.m. 

16 



      
   

   
 

  
  

  
  

                 
                    

                    
                     

                  
                

               
                   

 
  

  
  

                  
                  

               
  

  
  

               
                  
                  

       
  

  
  

                
                

                  
                

               
              

      
 

 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 
MinXtes, RegXlar Meeting 
JXl\ 16, 2020 

PLEASE NOTE: 

Public Participation: 

All persons are encoXraged to attend and, Zhen appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa CrX] 
CoXnt\ Board of EdXcation. If \oX Zish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the 
beginning of the meeting as an\ item, Xpon motion, ma\ be moYed to the beginning of the agenda. Persons 
Zishing to address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the Board Zill 
establish a time limit of three (3) minXtes, Xnless otherZise stated b\ the president, for comments from the 
pXblic. Consideration of all matters is condXcted in open session e[cept those relating to litigation, 
personnel and emplo\ee negotiations, Zhich, b\ laZ, ma\ be considered in closed session. E[pXlsion 
appeal hearings are heard in closed session Xnless a reqXest for hearing in open session is made b\ the 
appellant. 

Backup Documentation: 

An\ Zritings or docXments that are pXblic records and are proYided to a majorit\ of the goYerning board 
regarding an open session item on this agenda Zill be made aYailable for pXblic inspection in the CoXnt\ 
Office of EdXcation, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa CrX], CA 95060, dXring normal bXsiness hoXrs. 

Translation Requests: 

Spanish langXage translation is aYailable on an as-needed basis. Please make adYance arrangements Zith 
Sage Leibenson b\ telephone at (831) 466-5900 TradXcciones del inglps al espaxol \ del espaxol al inglps 
estin disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiYa. Por faYor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sage 
Leibenson por telpfono al nXmero (831) 466-5900. 

ADA Compliance: 

In compliance Zith GoYernment Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa CrX] CoXnt\ Office of EdXcation Zill, 
on reqXest, make this agenda aYailable in appropriate alternatiYe formats to persons Zith a disabilit\, as 
reqXired b\ Section 202 of the Americans Zith Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the 
federal rXles and regXlations adopted in implementation thereof. IndiYidXals Zho need this agenda in an 
alternatiYe format or Zho need a disabilit\-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in 
the meeting shoXld contact Sage Leibenson, AdministratiYe Aide to the SXperintendent, 400 Encinal St., 
Santa CrX], CA 95060, (831) 466-5900. 

17 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 
 

   
 

  
 

   
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
      

 
  

 
  

 
  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion 

FROM: DU. FaUiV Sabbah, CoXnW\ SXSeUinWendenW of SchoolV 

SUBJECT: RoXWine BXdgeW ReYiVionV 

BACKGROUND 

AdjXVWV Whe 20-21 SSending Plan. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ASSUoYe Whe UoXWine bXdgeW UeYiVionV. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWailed heUein. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXg 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #5.0.2 
18 



   

   
  

  
  

 
 

   

            
         

        
 

       

 

         
             

 

 

  
    
   
   
   
    
  
    

               

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Ms. Jane Royer Barr 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth 
Mr. Dana M. Sales 
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 

Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent � 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 � 831-466-5600 � FAX 831-466-5607 � www.santacruzcoe.org 

MEMO 

DATE: August 20, 2020 

TO: Santa Cruz County Board of Education 

FROM: 

Dr. Faris Sabbah, County Superintendent of Schools 

Liann Reyes 
Deputy Superintendent, Business Services 
Melissa Lopez 
Director of Fiscal Services 

RE: July Budget Revisions 

Budget revisions in July reflect an increase in expenditures in the amount of 
$114,757, resulting in a net decrease to fund balance of $114,757. Adjustments made 
to increase services and supplies were primarily due to allocation of carryover funds 
for: 

1. Human Resources for the Santa Cruz County Teacher Credentialing Program 
(SCCTCP) ($45,000) 

2. Tech+ for TICAL ($21,457) 
3. Educational Services for Differentiated Assistance ($12,000) 
4. Santa Cruz County College Commitment (S4C) ($37,800). 

Projected increases in revenue due to the State Budget and Learning Loss Mitigation 
funding will be reflected in budget revisions processed during the month of August 
and will be presented at the September Board meeting. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us. 

LR:ml 
� attachments 

cc: Rebecca Olker 

19 

www.santacruzcoe.org


 
  

  

            

   
    
    
    

      

     
    
    

      
      

    
   

    
      

 
    
      

       

   
      

      

  
           

            
             

         
              

 

Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Budget Variance Summary for July 2020 

August 20, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-2021 2020-21 JULY 2020-21 

Description Adopted Budget Board Meeting Unrestricted Restricted Board Meeting 08/20/2020 

REVENUE 
Local Control Funding Formula 
Federal Revenues 
State Revenues 
Local Revenues 

27,537,112.00 
5,816,517.00 
6,211,332.61 
8,677,516.36 

27,537,112.00 
5,816,517.00 
6,211,332.61 
8,677,516.36 

-
-
-

27,537,112.00 
5,816,517.00 
6,211,332.61 
8,677,516.36 

TOTAL REVENUE 48,242,477.97 48,242,477.97 - - 48,242,477.97 

EXPENDITURES 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services, Other Operating Expenses 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
Interprogram Support 

10,868,102.90 
12,570,578.63 
14,381,642.99 
1,750,573.28 
7,297,392.70 

86,200.00 
(75,056.00) 

4,974,756.00 

10,868,102.90 
12,570,578.63 
14,381,642.99 
1,750,573.28 
7,297,392.70 

86,200.00 
(75,056.00) 

4,974,756.00 

-
-
-

16,402.60 
36,597.40 

-

-

23,126.13 
38,630.87 

10,868,102.90 
12,570,578.63 
14,381,642.99 
1,790,102.01 
7,372,620.97 

86,200.00 
(75,056.00) 

4,974,756.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,854,190.50 51,854,190.50 53,000.00 61,757.00 51,968,947.50 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

-
466,051.31 

-
466,051.31 - -

-
466,051.31 

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 466,051.31 466,051.31 - - 466,051.31 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning Fund Balance 
Net Increase/(Decrease) 

27,366,002.21 
(4,077,763.84) 

27,366,002.21 
(4,077,763.84) (53,000.00) (61,757.00) 

27,366,002.21 
(4,192,520.84) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 23,288,238.37 23,288,238.37 (53,000.00) (61,757.00) 23,173,481.37 

Pacheco Bill Compliance: 
There was one consulting agreement in excess of $25,000 that required a budget revision during the month of July, 2020. This contract will utilize S4C's 2019-20 carryover. Santa 
Cruz County school districts contribute to this program for membership of the College and Career Collaborative (formerly S4C). As members, the district superintendents vote on 
the use of the membership funds. All superintendents voted to approve the use of these funds to continue their membership with Silicon Valley Math Initiative (SVMI). The contract 
with SVMI in the amount of $37,800 provides membership benefits such as online professional development opportunities, member resources, grades k-11 performance 
assessments, scoring materials and training tools, MAR/MAC reports, toolkits for teachers, problems of the month, FALs & FRLs, and classroom videos. 

20 � of 3 



   

  

       

 

              

                   

    

       

    

       

    

       

     

        

               

             

                
             

                

             

                

     
        

 
   

      
       
          

        

 

Budget Variance Detail for July 2020 

August 20, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program  Adopted Budget  Approved 6/18/20  Unrestricted  Restricted  Board Meeting 8/20/20 

REVENUE 

Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099) 

Total Local Control Funding Formula 

27,537,112 

27,537,112 

27,537,112 

27,537,112 - - 27,537,112 

Federal Revenues (8100-8299) 

Total Federal Revenues 

5,816,517 

5,816,517 

5,816,517 

5,816,517 - - 5,816,517 

State Revenues (8300-8599) 

Total State Revenues 

6,211,333 

6,211,333 

6,211,333 

6,211,333 - - 6,211,333 

Local Revenues (8600-8799) 8,677,516 

8,677,516 

8,677,516 

8,677,516 Total Local Revenues - - 8,677,516 

Other Financing Sources (8900-8997) 

Total Other Financing Sources 

-

-

-

- - - -

TOTAL REVENUE 48,242,478 48,242,478 - - 48,242,478 

EXPENDITURES 

Certificated Salaries (1000-1999) 

Total Certificated Salaries 

10,868,103 

10,868,103 

10,868,103 

10,868,103 - - 10,868,103 
Classified Salaries (2000-2999) 

Total Classified Salaries 

12,570,579 

12,570,579 

12,570,579 

12,570,579 - - 12,570,579 

Employee Benefits (3000-3999) 

Total Employee Benefits 

14,381,643 

14,381,643 

14,381,643 

14,381,643 - - 14,381,643 

Books and Supplies (4000-4999) 
Supplies, Books, Computer for Distance Learning TOSA 
Increase Kelly Moore BPO21-00031 
Increase 5300 for WASC invoices 
Printing Costs 
EWR's and Doctors on Duty 
Doctors on Duty and cover negative balance 

Total Books and Supplies 

0030 
0040 
0620 
5630 
9010 
9410 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
MAINTENANCE 
COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS 
OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 
WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T 

1,750,573 

1,750,573 

1,750,573 

1,750,573 

12,000 
4,958 
(555) 

16,403 

500 
20,757 
1,869 

23,126 1,790,102 

21 � of 3 



   

  

       
      

     
 

     
   

      
         

         
          

     

         

    

       

     

       

  

       

  

        

               

              

        

              

 

Budget Variance Detail for July 2020 

August 20, 2020 Board Meeting 

2020-21 2020-21 Variance 2020-21 
Description (Object Code Range) Res Program  Adopted Budget  Approved 6/18/20  Unrestricted  Restricted  Board Meeting 8/20/20 
Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999) 
Virtual Math Camp EWRs 
Increase Kelly Moore BPO21-00031 
Allocate Carryover Classified Grant 
Increase 5300 for WASC invoices 
Printing Costs 
Doctors on Duty and cover negative balance 
S4C Allocate Carryover Silicon Valley Math Initiative 
Doctors on Duty and cover negative balance 
2020-21 Vocational Scholarship Awards ($750 x 6 students) 

Total Services, Other Operating Expenses 

0030 
0040 
0060 
0620 
5630 
9010 
9064 
9410 
9680 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
MAINTENANCE 
ADMINISTRATION 
COUNTY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
NCLB:TIT X HOMELESS ASST GRNTS 
OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 
OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL 
WORKFORCE YOUTH SVCS-FED P/T 
SCHLR - ROP 

7,297,393 

7,297,393 

7,297,393 

7,297,393 

(4,000) 
(4,958) 
45,000 

555 

36,597 

(500) 
700 

37,800 
(1,869) 
2,500 

38,631 7,372,621 

Capital Outlay (6000-6999) 

Total Capital Outlay 

86,200 

86,200 

86,200 

86,200 - - 86,200 

Other Outgo (7100-7299, 7400-7499) 

Total Other Outgo 

4,974,756 

4,974,756 

4,974,756 

4,974,756 - - 4,974,756 

Interprogram Support Services (7300-7399) 

Total Interprogram Support 

(75,056) 

(75,056) 

(75,056) 

(75,056) - - (75,056) 

Interfund Transfers Out (7600-7629) 

Total Interfund Transfers Out 

466,051 

466,051 

466,051 

466,051 - - 466,051 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 52,320,242 52,320,242 53,000 61,757 52,434,999 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

27,366,002 

(4,077,764) 

23,288,238 

27,366,002 

(4,077,764) 

23,288,238 

(53,000) (61,757) 

27,366,002 

(4,192,521) 

23,173,481 

22 � of 3 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
   

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

 
 

  
 

  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRQ 

FROM: JRhQ Rice, SeQiRU DiUecWRU, AlWeUQaWiYe EdXcaWiRQ 

SUBJECT: 2020-2021 AlWeUQaWiYe EdXcaWiRQ CRQVRlidaWed ASSlicaWiRQ 

BACKGROUND 

The BRaUd Zill be aVked WR aSSURYe Whe 2020-2021 AlWeUQaWiYe EdXcaWiRQ CRQVRlidaWed 
ASSlicaWiRQ. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ASSURYe Whe 2020-2021 AlWeUQaWiYe EdXcaWiRQ CRQVRlidaWed ASSlicaWiRQ. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQe. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXg 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #5.0.3 
23 



 

California Department of Education Consolidated Application 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education (44 10447 0000000) Status: Certified 

Saved by: Julia Skelton
Date: 8/7/2020 9:14 AM 

2020-21 Certification of Assurances 
Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program 
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca20assurancestoc.asp. 

CDE Program Contact: 
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297 

Consolidated Application Certification Statement 
I hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant; 
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and I 
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and 
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal 
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and 
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. I certify that we accept all assurances except for those 
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. I certify that actual 
ink signatures for this form are on file. 

Authorized Representative's Full Name Faris Sabbah 

Authorized Representative's Signature 

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent 

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 08/20/2020 

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law. Report Date:8/7/2020 R02 Page 1 of 6 

24 

mailto:conappsupport@cde.ca.gov
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca20assurancestoc.asp


 

California Department of Education Consolidated Application 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education (44 10447 0000000) Status: Certified 

Saved by: Julia Skelton
Date: 8/7/2020 9:12 AM 

2020-21 Protected Prayer Certification 
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally 
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and 
provides written certification. 

CDE Program Contact: 
Franco Rozic, Title I Monitoring and Support Office, frozic@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0269 

Protected Prayer Certification Statement 

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that 
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in 
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and 
Secondary Schools." 

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy 
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a 
compliance review, or a complaint investigation. 

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes 

Authorized Representative's Full Name Faris Sabbah 

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent 

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 08/20/2020 

Comment 

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be 
provided in the Comment field. (Maximum 500 characters) 

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law. Report Date:8/7/2020 R02 Page 2 of 6 

25 

mailto:frozic@cde.ca.gov


 

California Department of Education Consolidated Application 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education (44 10447 0000000) Status: Certified 

Saved by: Julia Skelton
Date: 8/5/2020 12:52 PM 

2020-21 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification 

CDE Program Contact: 
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCFF@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233 

Initial Application 
To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must 
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply 
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the 
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in 
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan. 

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local 
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP 
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the 
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to 
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying 
for federal education funds. 

Returning Application 
If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated 
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption 
date used in the prior year form. 

County Office of Education (COE) / District 

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved 
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day 
the COE approved the current LCAP 

06/20/2019 

Direct Funded Charter 

Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP 

Authorized Representative's Full Name Faris Sabbah 

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent 

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law. Report Date:8/7/2020 R02 Page 3 of 6 

26 

mailto:LCFF@cde.ca.gov


 

California Department of Education Consolidated Application 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education (44 10447 0000000) Status: Certified 

Saved by: Julia Skelton
Date: 8/5/2020 12:52 PM 

2020-21 Application for Funding 

CDE Program Contact: 
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297 

Local Governing Board Approval 
The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding 
selections with their local governing board. 

Date of approval by local governing board 08/20/2020 

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review 
Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners, 
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and 
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners. 

DELAC representative's full name 

(non-LEA employee) 

Denise Sanson 

DELAC review date 01/30/2020 

Meeting minutes web address 

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes (format 
http://SomeWebsiteName.xxx). If a web address is not available, then the 
LEA must keep the minutes on file which indicate that the application was 
reviewed by the committee. 

http://santacruzcoe.org 

DELAC comment 

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC 
review is not applicable, enter a comment. (Maximum 500 characters) 

Application for Categorical Programs 
To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. 
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed. 

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) 

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010 

Yes 

Title I, Part D Subpart 2 (Delinquent) 

ESSA Sec. 1401 
SACS 3025 

Yes 

Title II, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) 

ESEA Sec. 2104 
SACS 4035 

Yes 

Title III English Learner 

ESEA Sec. 3102 
SACS 4203 

No 

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law. Report Date:8/7/2020 R02 Page 4 of 6 

27 

mailto:conappsupport@cde.ca.gov


 

California Department of Education Consolidated Application 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education (44 10447 0000000) Status: Certified 

Saved by: Julia Skelton
Date: 8/5/2020 12:52 PM 

2020-21 Application for Funding 

CDE Program Contact: 
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, conappsupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297 

Title III Immigrant No 

ESEA Sec. 3102 
SACS 4201 
Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes 

ESSA Sec. 4101 
SACS 4127 

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law. Report Date:8/7/2020 R02 Page 5 of 6 

28 

mailto:conappsupport@cde.ca.gov


 

 

California Department of Education Consolidated Application 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education (44 10447 0000000) Status: Certified 

Saved by: Julia Skelton
Date: 8/3/2020 11:35 AM 

2020-21 Substitute System for Time Accounting 
This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when 
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically 
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection. 

CDE Program Contact: 
Arturo Ambriz, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, AAmbriz@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765 

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to 
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate. 

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, 
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/. 

2020-21 Request for authorization No 

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known 
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with 
implementing the system 
(Maximum 500 characters) 

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law. Report Date:8/7/2020 R02 Page 6 of 6 

29 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa
mailto:AAmbriz@cde.ca.gov


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 

   
 

   
 

            
  

 
 
 

 
 

            
              

  
 

      
 

  
 

  
 

  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion 

FROM: BXVineVV DeSaUWmenW 

SUBJECT: LeWWeU ASSoinWing Liann Re\eV aV an AXWhoUi]ed SigneU on COE Ba\ 
FedeUal AccoXnWV 

BACKGROUND 

ThiV leWWeU aXWhoUi]eV DeSXW\ SXSeUinWendenW of BXVineVV SeUYiceV, Liann Re\eV, aV an 
aXWhoUi]ed VigneU foU maWWeUV UelaWing Wo SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Ba\ FedeUal 
accoXnWV. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ASSUoYe Whe leWWeU. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWailed heUein. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXg 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #5.0.4 
30 



 

 

   
    
   
   
   
    
   
    

         

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

B$A.D $F ED1CA0I$" 
Ms� Jane Roser Barr 
Ms� Rose Filicetti 
Ms� Sandra Nichols 
Ms� Sue Roth 
Mr� Dana M� Sales 
Mr� Abel Sanchev 
Mr� Bruce Van Allen 

Dr� Faris Sabbah� Superintendent ¤ ÅÁÁ Encinal Street� Santa Cruv� CA ÊÆÁÇÁ ¤ Tel ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ�ÆÇÁÁ ¤ Fax ¥ÉÄÂ¦ ÅÇÇ�ÆÇÁÈ ¤ www�santacruvcoe�org 

JXO\ 22, 2020 

BD\ FHGHUDO CUHGLW UQLRQ 
420-C RLYHU SWUHHW 
SDQWD CUX], CA 95060 

RE: AFFRXQWV #10794022 & 33791171 

EIIHFWLYH LPPHGLDWHO\, SOHDVH UHPRYH MDU\ HDUW, CBO DV DQ DXWKRUL]HG VLJQHU RQ WKH DERYH QRWHG 
DFFRXQWV DQG DGG LLDQQ RH\HV, CBO. 

AXWKRUL]HG VLJQHUV RQ WKH DFFRXQW VKRXOG UHIOHFW DV IROORZV: 

DU. FDULV SDEEDK, SXSHULQWHQGHQW 
LLDQQ RH\HV, CBO 
RHEHFFD OONHU, SHQLRU DLUHFWRU RI FLVFDO SHUYLFHV 
MHOLVVD LRSH], DLUHFWRU, FLVFDO SHUYLFHV 

SKRXOG \RX KDYH DQ\ TXHVWLRQV, SOHDVH FRQWDFW PH DW 831-466-5602. 

SLQFHUHO\, 

DU. FDULV SDEEDK 
SXSHULQWHQGHQW 

FS/OJN 

C: LLDQQ RH\HV, CBO 
RHEHFFD OONHU, SHQLRU DLUHFWRU, FLVFDO SHUYLFHV 
MHOLVVD LRSH], DLUHFWRU, FLVFDO SHUYLFHV 

31 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 
 

   
 

  
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
      

 
  

 
  

 
  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ 

TO: SanWa CrX] CoXnW\ Board of EdXcaWion 

FROM: AdminisWraWiYe DeparWmenW 

SUBJECT: Correspondence 

X IQIRUPaWLRQ 

BACKGROUND 

Correspondence receiYed b\ Whe board is inclXded herein. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ReceiYe correspondence. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

None. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXg 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #6.0 
32 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

6HSWHPEHU�&&%(�$QQXDO�&RQIHUHQFH�5HJLVWUDWLRQ 
��PHVVDJH 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 7XH��$XJ����������DW������30 
7R��ERDUG#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 
&F��)DULV�6DEEDK��IVDEEDK#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

+L�7UXVWHHV� 

3OHDVH�OHW�PH�NQRZ�LI�\RX�ZRXOG�OLNH�PH�WR�UHJLVWHU�\RX�IRU�WKH�DQQXDO�&&%(�YLUWXDO�FRQIHUHQFH��&RQIHUHQFH�VSHDNHUV�ZLOO 
LQFOXGH�(ULF�<XDQ�WKH�&(2�RI�=RRP��/LQGD�'DUOLQJ�+DPPRQG��DQG�VRPH�RWKHU�QRWDEOH�VSHDNHUV� 

6XH��5RVH��DQG�6DQGUD�KDYH�DOUHDG\�OHW�PH�NQRZ�WKH\�DUH�SODQQLQJ�WR�DWWHQG�� 

7KDQN�\RX�� 
��� 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ 

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$VVLVWDQW�WR�&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV�'U� 
)DULV�6DEEDK�DW¬�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IÀFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

$¬�����(QFLQDO�6W���6DQWD�&UX]�&$������ 

3¬ �������������¬0¬ �������������¬ 
(¬VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
:¬ZZZ�VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
3URQRXQV��7KH\�7KHP 

&UHDWH�\RXU�RZQ�:LVH6WDPS�HPDLO�VLJQDWXUH 

33 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

3XEOLF�&RPPHQW�IRU�������� 

PLFKHOOH�FKDR��PFRQHZRUOG#JPDLO�FRP! 7KX��-XO����������DW������30 
7R��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 

+HOOR��,�KRSH�WKLV�FRPPHQW�ZLOO�EH�UHDG�DW�WKH�PHHWLQJ�WRQLJKW�RQ�P\�EHKDOI��,�ZLOO�WU\�WR�DWWHQG�EXW�DV�D�VLQJOH�SDUHQW� 
����SP�LV�ZKHQ�P\���\HDU�ROG�OLNHO\�QHHGV�P\�IXOO�DWWHQWLRQ�� 

0LFKHOOH�&KDR 

,·P�WKH�SDUHQW�RI�WZR�FKLOGUHQ�HQUROOHG�LQ�WZR�GLVWULFWV�LQ�6&�&RXQW\��6&&6�DQG�68(6'���,�DP�DOVR 
D�IRUPHU�6&&6�	�3986'�.���ELOLQJXDO�WHDFKHU��&XUUHQWO\�,�WHDFK�LQ�WKH�(DUO\�&KLOGKRRG�(GXFDWLRQ 
'HSDUWPHQW�DW�&DEULOOR�&ROOHJH� 
¬ 
,�DP�TXLWH�FRQFHUQHG�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�SODQQLQJ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�UHRSHQLQJ�RI�VFKRROV�DQG�WKH�KHDOWK 
DQG�VDIHW\�RI�DOO�VWDII��FKLOGUHQ��DQG�IDPLOLHV�LQ�6DQWD�&UX]�FRXQW\� 
¬ 
,�KDYH�UHYLHZHG�WKH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�&)7��$)7�DQG�&7$�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�WRSLF��2Q�-XO\��WK� 
WKH�ODWWHU�VWDWHG� 
6LPSO\�VDLG��&DOLIRUQLD�FDQQRW�UHRSHQ�VFKRROV�XQOHVV�WKH\�DUH�VDIH� 
,�KDYH�QRW�UHDG�DQ\�UHIHUHQFH�WR�WKLV�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ��QRU�WR�WKH�&)7�6DIHW\�&KHFNOLVW�IRU 
5HRSHQLQJ�6FKRROV��LQ�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VHQW�E\�WKH�&2(�DQG�RU�LQGLYLGXDO�VXSHULQWHQGHQWV� 
¬ 
$V�D�SDUHQW�DQG�HGXFDWRU�,�IHHO�WKDW�WKHUH�LV�D�WUHPHQGRXV�ODFN�RI�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�PDQ\��PDQ\ 
XQDQVZHUHG�TXHVWLRQV� 

+RZ�DUH�GLVWULFWV�DQG�WKH�&2(�ZRUNLQJ�WR�PHHW�WKH�QHHGV��VDIHW\��DQG�FRQFHUQV�RI�FHUWLILHG�DQG 
FODVVLILHG�VWDII�DQG�WKHLU�XQLRQV" 
:KDW�ZLOO�EH�WKH�SURWRFRO�LI�D�WHDFKHU�WHVWV�SRVLWLYH�IRU�&29,'���"�D�FKLOG"�D�IDPLO\"� 
:K\�KDYH�6&&6�DQG�68(6'�RSWHG�QRW�WR�EHJLQ�WKH�VFKRRO�\HDU�ZLWK�WKH�PRVW�FDXWLRXV�VFHQDULR������ 
GLVWDQFH�OHDUQLQJ�IRU�WKH�ILUVW�VHPHVWHU" 
+RZ�KDV�WKH�&)7�6DIHW\�&KHFNOLVW�LQIRUPHG�JXLGHOLQHV�LQ�WKH�FRXQW\�DQG�LQGLYLGXDO�GLVWULFWV�LQ�WKH 
SODQ�WR�UHRSHQ�VFKRROV" 
+RZ�GR�WHDFKHUV�IHHO�DERXW�UHWXUQLQJ�WR�ZRUN�JLYHQ�WKH�VXUJLQJ�FDVHV�RI�&29,'����LQIHFWLRQV�DQG�WKH 
SHQGLQJ�GHFLVLRQ�E\�3986'�WR�RSHQ�WKH���������\HDU�ZLWK�GLVWDQFH�OHDUQLQJ�IRU�WKH�ILUVW�VHPHVWHU" 

¬ 
&XUUHQWO\��6&&6�IDPLOLHV
�DUH�EHLQJ�DVNHG�WR�FRPPLW�WR�D�ILQDO�GHFLVLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�GLVWDQFH 
OHDUQLQJ�RU�DWWHQGLQJ�D�PHGLXP�UHVWULFWLRQ�UHRSHQLQJ�E\�WKLV�)ULGD\��7KLV�GHFLVLRQ�LV�WR�EH�PDGH 
WKH�VDPH�ZHHN�WKH�WZR�ODUJHVW�VFKRRO�GLVWULFWV�LQ�WKH�VWDWH��/RV�$QJHOHV�DQG�6DQ�'LHJR��KDYH 
GHFLGHG�QRW�WR�RSHQ�VFKRROV�GXH�WR�WKH�KLJK�ULVN�IDFWRU�¬ 
¬ 
,��DQG�PDQ\�IDPLOLHV��DOVR�WDNH�LVVXH�WKDW�D�FKLOG�PXVW�TXDOLI\�WR�RSW�IRU�GLVWDQFH�OHDUQLQJ�LQ 
6&&6�DQG�WKDW�D�OHWWHU�IURP�D�GRFWRU�LV�UHTXLUHG� 
¬ 
%DVHG�RQ�D�VHQVH�RI�OLWWOH�LQIRUPDWLRQ��XQFOHDU�SURWRFRO�DQG�SURFHGXUHV��DQG�XQVWDWHG�RU�PLVVLQJ 
SUHFDXWLRQDU\�SODQQLQJ��,�FDQ�QRW�PDNH�DQ�LQIRUPHG�GHFLVLRQ�DW�WKLV�WLPH��,�ZULWH�WKLV�DIWHU 
UHFHLYLQJ�DQ�XSGDWH�\HVWHUGD\�RQ�WKH�VWDWXV�RI�UH�RSHQLQJ�IURP�P\�GLVWULFW�VXSHULQWHQGHQWV��7KLV 
XSGDWH�GRHV�QRW�DGGUHVV�WKH�P\ULDG�RI�TXHVWLRQV�IDPLOLHV��DQG�,�LPDJLQH�VWDII��DUH�OHIW�DVNLQJ� 

34 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



��� 
0LFKHOOH 
3OHDVH�H[FXVH�HUURUV�GXH�WR�WKH�XVH�RI�YRLFH�GLFWDWLRQ 

35 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

,QIRUPDWLRQ�IRU�6FKRRO�%RDUG�0HPEHUV�WR�&RQVLGHU�3ULRU�WR���WK�$XJXVW�9LUWXDO 
0HHWLQJ 

5/HHQ�/RYLQJ��DULDQDPR[LHORYLQJ#PDLO�FRP! )UL��$XJ����������DW������30 
7R��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 

+L�6DJH�� 
� 
7KDQN�\RX�IRU�\RXU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�WKH�XSFRPLQJ�PHHWLQJ� 
� 
,�KRSH�,
P�DEOH�WR�VXFFHVVIXOO\�DWWDFK�DQG�VHQG�LQIRUPDWLRQ�,
G�OLNH�DOO�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�%RDUG� 
DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�LQGLYLGXDOV�ZKR�VHUYH�DV�ERDUG�PHPEHUV�DW�HDFK�VFKRRO�GLVWULFW�LQ�WKH�FRXQW\��WR�FRQVLGHU�� 
� 
$V�VRPHRQH�ZKR�KDV�D�PHGLFDO�FRQGLWLRQ�ZKLFK�FDXVHV�EUHDWKLQJ�WURXEOH��,�KDYH�EHHQ�YHU\�WURXEOHG�E\�WKH�ODFN�RI�IDFWXDO 
LQIRUPDWLRQ�WKDW�VHHPV�WR�EH�LQ�WKH�KDQGV�RI�RXU�FRXQW\�RIILFLDOV�DQG�RWKHUV�LQ�SRVLWLRQV�RI�OHDGHUVKLS�RU�ZKR�RSHUDWH�EXVLQHVVHV 
ZLWKLQ�WKH�FRXQW\��0DQ\�SHRSOH�KDYH�EHHQ�PLVOHDG�E\�VHHPLQJO\�XQGHU�HGXFDWHG�SXEOLF�+HDOWK�2IILFHUV�LQWR�IROORZLQJ�JXLGHOLQHV�WKDW 
DUH�DFWXDOO\�DV�GDPDJLQJ�WR�LQGLYLGXDOV
�KHDOWK�DV�WKH\�KDYH�EHHQ�WR�WKH�HFRQRP\��,�DP�DWWDFKLQJ�OLQNV�WR�VXPPDULHV�RI�VRPH�RI�WKH 
DFWXDO�PHGLFDO�VFLHQFH�HYLGHQFH�WKDW�ZDV�ORQJ�DJR�H[SODLQHG�WR�PH�E\�P\�RZQ�GRFWRUV�EHIRUH�,�UHFHQWO\�UHDG�DERXW�LW�RQOLQH���,I 
%RDUG�PHPEHUV�FRQVXOW�WKH�RQOLQH�&'&�&RYLG����*XLGHOLQHV�WKH\�ZLOO�QRWH�WKDW�([HPSWLRQV�H[LVW�XQGHU�VHFWLRQ�DERXW�IDFH�PDVNV�LQ 
WKH��:KR�6KRXOG�1RW�:HDU�)DFH�&RYHULQJV��VHJPHQW�DQG�DOVR�WKDW�QRQH�RI�WKH�VWXG\�WLWOHV�OLVWHG�EHORZ�WKH�VHFWLRQ�DERXW�IDFH 
FRYHULQJV��ZKLFK�LPSO\�WKHUH�LV�VFLHQFH�HYLGHQFH�WR�EDFN�XS�FODLP�WKDW�PDVNV�PD\�VORZ�VSUHDG�RI�YLUXV��DFWXDOO\�VWDWH�WKDW�ZHDULQJ�D 
IDFH�PDVN�FDQ�EH�KHOSIXO��DQG�PRVW�RI�WKH�VWXGLHV�'R�1RW�HYHQ�PHQWLRQ�IDFH�FRYHULQJV�ZKHQ�UHDG�LQ�IXOO���7KLV�VROLG�VFLHQFH 
HYLGHQFH�QHHGV�WR�EH�WDNHQ�LQWR�DFFRXQW��DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�XQVXSSRUWHG�E\�HYLGHQFH��JXLGHOLQHV��WKDW�DUH�VWLOO�EHLQJ�SURPRWHG�E\ 
JRYHUQPHQW�SDLG�+HDOWK�2IILFLDOV��DV�LI�WKH\�FRXOG�SURWHFW�WKH�KHDOWK�RI�VWXGHQWV��WHDFKHUV��VFKRRO�DGPLQLVWUDWRUV�DQG�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF�� 
� 
,
P�VKDULQJ�WKLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�SURWHFW�LQGLYLGXDOV�KHDOWK�DQG�ZHOO�EHLQJ��DV�ZHOO�DV�WR�SURWHFW�LQGLYLGXDO�VFKRRO�ERDUG�PHPEHUV�IURP 
SRVVLEOH��IXWXUH��SHUVRQDO�ODZ�VXLWV��VXFK�DV�6DQWD�&UX]�%RDUG�RI�6XSHUYLVRUV�ZLOO�VRRQ�IDFH�IRU�LJQRULQJ�UHTXHVWV�WR�KDYH�FRXQW\ 
+HDOWK�2IILFHU��*DLO�1HZHOO��SURGXFH�KHU�VFLHQFH�HYLGHQFH�WR�VXSSRUW�IDFH�PDVNV��HW�DO�EHLQJ�UHFRPPHQGHG�DQG�SXW�IRUWK�DV 
�UHTXLUHPHQWV��ZLWKRXW�OHJDO�ULJKW�WR�GR�VR� 
� 
6LQFH�%RDUG�RI�6XSHUYLVRUV�KDYH�EHHQ�LUUHVSRQVLYH��,�QRZ�UHTXHVW�WKDW�WKH�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�VFKRROV�ILQG�D�ZD\ 
WR�FRQWDFW�WKHP�DQG�UHTXHVW�WKDW�WKH\�SURGXFH�WKH�+HDOWK�2IILFHU
V�VFLHQFH�HYLGHQFH�LQ�VXSSRUW�RI�ZHDULQJ�PDVNV��� 
� 
7KH�VFKRRO�6XSHULQWHQGDQW�DQG�ERDUG�PHPEHUV�PD\�RU�PD\�QRW�EH�DZDUH�WKDW�&DOLIRUQLD
V�WRS�SXEOLF�+HDOWK�2IILFLDO�UHVLJQHG�ODVW 
ZHHNHQG��OLNHO\�LQ�KRSH�RI�DYRLGLQJ�LQYROYHPHQW�LQ�D�ODZVXLW��DIWHU�KHU�RIILFH�ZDV�IRXQG�WR�KDYH�IDOVLILHG�QXPEHUV�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�FDVHV 
DQG�GHDWKV�UHSRUWHG�WR�EH�GXH�WR�WKH�&RURQD�YLUXV��2U�WKDW��DV�RI�ODVW�FRXQW��WKHUH�DUH�QLQH�ODZVXLWV�ILOHG�DJDLQVW 
&DOLIRUQLD
V�JRYHUQRU�1HZVRPH�LQ�UHJDUG�WR�KLV�PLVOHDGLQJ�WKH�SXEOLF�LQWR�EHOLHYLQJ�WKDW�KH��RU�DQ\�RWKHU�86�JRYHUQRU��PD\RU��RU 
HYHQ�WKH�86�SUHVLGHQW��KDV�VHHQ�DQ\�YDOLG�VFLHQFH�HYLGHQFH�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�PDQ\�KHDOWK�DQG�HFRQRP\�KDUPLQJ�PDQGDWHV�LVVXHG��RU 
WKDW�DQ\�86�JRYHUQRU�RI�D�VWDWH�RU�PD\RU�RI�D�FLW\�KDV�DQ\�OHJDO�DXWKRULW\�WR�LVVXH�DQ\��RUGHUV��RU��PDQGDWHV���EH\RQG�D�YHU\�OLPLWHG 
WLPH�IRU��HPHUJHQFLHV��ZKLFK�H[SLUHG�ORQJ�DJR���:KLOH�FRXQW\�DQG�VWDWH�RIILFLDOV�FRQWLQXH�WR�SHUSHWUDWH�IUDXG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�UHFHLYH�VWDWH 
RU�IHGDUDO�IXQGV�OLQNHG�WR�&RURQD�YLUXV��1HZVRPH�DQG�RWKHUV�KDYH�JRQH�VR�IDU�DV�WR�PLVUHSUHVHQW�PDQGDWHV�DV��ODZV� 
�LQ�LUUHVSRQVLEOH�7ZHHWV��HWF���7KLV�KDV�FRQIXVHG�EXVLQHVV�RZQHUV�DQG�RWKHUV�LQWR�EHOLHYLQJ�WKDW�VXFK�WKLQJV�DV�ZHDULQJ�IDFH 
PDVNV��PDLQWDLQLQJ�VRFLDO�GLVWDQFLQJ��RU�RWKHU�PDQGDWHV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�E\�ODZ��7KH\�DUH�QRW��$QG�ERWK�WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�3ROLFH 
'HSDUWPHQW�DQG�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�6KHULII
V�'HSDUWPHQW�FRQILUPHG��WKH\�'R�1RW�DQG�:LOO�1RW�HQIRUFH�WKH�XQODZIXO��JXLGHOLQHV� 
VXFK�DV�PDQGDWRU\�PDVN�ZHDULQJ� 
� 
7KH\�DOVR�PD\�QRW�EH�DZDUH�WKDW�WKH�2UDQJH�&RXQW\�%RDUG�RI�6XSHUYLVRUV�YRWHG�WR�QXOOLI\�DQG�UHVFLQG�WKH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�RI�LWV 
+HDOWK�2IILFHU�UHJDUGLQJ��PDQGDWRU\��PDVNV�LQ�SXEOLF�SODFHV�ZKLFK�KDG�EHHQ�EDVHG�RQ�WKHLU��ZURQJIXO��EHOLHI�WKDW�IDFH�PDVNV 
KDYH�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�WR�VORZ�WKH�VSUHDG�RI�WKH�&RURQD�YLUXV��ZKLFK�KDV�SURYHQ�WR�KDYH�D�VXUYLYDO�UDWH�RI�RYHU��������PDNLQJ�LW�IDU�OHVV 
GHDGO\�WKDQ�WKH�DYHUDJH�IOX��DQ�DOVR�SRWHQWLDOO\�GHDGO\�DLOPHQW��ZKLFK�KDV�QHYHU�OHDG�WR�VXFK�PDQGDWHV��RU�WR�SURWHFW�DJDLQVW�DQ\ 
RWKHU�YLUXV�JHUP� 
� 
7KDW�FRXQW\
V�%RDUG�RI�6XSHUYLVRUV�YRWHG�WR�H[HUFLVH�WKHLU�SRZHU�RYHU�WKH�FRXQW\�+HDOWK�2IILFHU��DIWHU�WKH\�ZHUH�WKUHDWHQHG�ZLWK 
SHUVRQDO�ODZVXLWV�XQOHVV�WKH\�FRXOG�SUHVHQW�VFLHQFH�HYLGHQFH�IURP�WKHLU�FRXQW\
V�+HDOWK�2IILFHU�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�PDVN�FODLP��7KH 
+HDOWK�2IILFHU�FRXOG�QRW�SURYLGH�DQ\�HYLGHQFH��%HFDXVH�WKHUH�LV�QR�VXFK�HYLGHQFH��,Q�IDFW��UHYLHZ�RI�GHFDGHV�RI�VFLHQFH�VWXGLHV 
UHYHDO�WKH�RSSRVLWH��ZHDULQJ�PDVNV�RXWVLGH�RI�PHGLFDO�VHWWLQJV�KDV�D�QHJDWLYH�KHDOWK�FRQVHTXHQFHV�IRU�DOO�KHDOWK\�SHRSOH�� 
� 
,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�DWWDFKHG�OLQNV��SOHDVH�VHH�ZHEVLWH�7KH+HDOWK\$PHULFDQ�RUJ�WR�OHDUQ�PRUH�DERXW�WKH�H[FHOOHQW�ZRUN�RI�+HDOWK�&RDFK 
DQG�IRXQGHU�RI�WKDW�SXEOLF�EHQHILW�RUJDQL]DWLRQ��3HJJ\�+DOO��6KH�LV�RQH�RI�WKH�SHRSOH�VXLQJ�JRYHUQRU�1HZVRPH�DQG�OHDG�WKH�HIIRUW�WR 
HGXFDWH�WKH�2UDQJH�&RXQW\�%RDUG�RI�6XSHUYLVRUV�DERXW�WKHLU�OHJDO�OLDELOLW\�DQG�WKH�QHHG�WR�UHVFLQG�PDQGDWRU\�PDVN�PDQGDWHV�WKDW 
FDXVH�KDUP�WR�KHDOWK�WR�DYRLG�ODZVXLWV��ZKLFK�WKH\�LPPHGLDWHO\�GLG�XSRQ�OHDUQLQJ�WKHLU�FRXQW\�+HDOWK�2IILFHU�FRXOG�QRW�SURGXFH 
HYLGHQFH��VRPHWLPH�LQ�-XQH��,�EHOLHYH���$QRWKHU�ZHEVLWH�RI�LQWHUHVW�WR�%RDUG�PHPEHUV�PLJKW�EH�/HDUQ7KH5LVN�RUJ�ZKLFK�ZDV

36 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



IRXQGHG�E\�D�IRUPHU�0HUFN�3KDUPDFHXWLFDO�LQVLGHU�WXUQHG�ZKLVWOH�EORZHU�WR�KHOS�HGXFDWH�WKH�SXEOLF�DERXW�WKH�GDUN�VLGH�RI�WKH 
�KHDOWK��FDUH�LQGXVWU\��,W�LV�DQ�LQGXVWU\�LQ�ZKLFK�PDQ\�GRFWRUV�UHFHLYH�GLUHFW��DQG�LQQDSURSULDWH��SD\PHQWV�IURP�ELJ�SKDUPD 
FRPSDQLHV�ZKLFK�VKH�GLUHFWO\�REVHUYHG�WR�EH�PRUH�LQWHUHVWHG�LQ�ILQDQFLDO�SURILW�WKDQ�LQ�EHQHILWLQJ�KHDOWK�� 
� 
7KH�PDVN�DQG�RWKHU�YLUXV�UHODWHG�PDQGDWHV��ZKLFK�KDYH�EHHQ�PLVUHSUHVHQWHG�DV�ODZIXO��KDYH�FDXVHG�KDUP�QRW�RQO\�WR�RXU 
HGXFDWLRQ�V\VWHP�DQG�VWXGHQWV��86�VRFLDO�ZRUNHUV�UHSRUW�LQFLGHQFHV�RI�FKLOG�VH[XDO�DEXVH�DQG�GRPHVWLF�YLROHQFH�KDYH 
VN\URFNHWHG�ZLWK�FKLOGUHQ�DQG�RWKHU�PHPEHUV�RI�G\VIXQFWLRQDO�IDPLOLHV�IRUFHG�LQWR��ORFNGRZQV���D�SULVRQ�WHUP��QRW�D�PHGLFDO�WHUP� 
DQG�RIWHQ�XQGHU�ILQDQFLDO�VWUHVV�RI�ORVW�LQFRPH�RU�ORVW�MREV��DW�WKH�VDPH�WLPH��DV�ZHOO�DV�KDUPLQJ�WKH�HQWLUH�HFRQRP\�RI�RXU�FRXQW\� 
VWDWH�DQG�QDWLRQ��DORQJ�ZLWK�DOO�RWKHU�QDWLRQV�WKDW�IROORZHG�WKH�:+2�&'&�1RQ�6FLHQFH�6XSSRUWHG�JXLGHOLQHV��:KLOH�SHRSOH�IURP 
6ZHGHQ��RQH�FRXQWU\�WKDW�GLG�1RW�IROORZ�WKHLU�JXLGHOLQHV�EXW�LQVWHDG�NHSW�HFRQRP\�DQG�VFKRROV�RSHQ��ZLWKRXW�GLVWDQFLQJ�RU�PDVNV 
UHTXLUHG��UHSRUW�WKDW�ZKLOH�PDLQVWUHDP�QHZV�IRFXVHV�RQ�IDFW�6ZHGHQ�KDG�D�VRPHZKDW�KLJKHU�GHDWK�FRXQW�WKDQ�QHLJKERULQJ�QDWLRQV 
WKDW�IROORZHG�WKH�JXLGHOLQHV��WKH�PHGLD�IDLOV�WR�UHSRUW�WKDW�6ZHGHQ�VWLOO�KDG�D�PXFK�ORZHU�GHDWK�FRXQW�WKDQ�VRPH�RWKHU�(XURSHDQ 
QDWLRQV�WKDW�IROORZHG�JXLGHOLQHV�DQG�ZHQW�LQWR��ORFN�GRZQ��PRGH� 
� 
,W�KDV�DOVR�EHHQ�SRLQWHG�RXW�WKDW�DOWKRXJK�PLGGOH�HDVWHUQ�ZRPHQ��SLFWXUHG�LQ�D�PHPH�WKDW�XUJHV���7KLQN��$PHULFD��7KLQN����KDYH 
ZRUQ�IDFH�FRYHULQJV�LQ�SXEOLF�WKHLU�HQWLUH�OLYHV��WKH\�WRR�DUH�DPRQJ��UHSRUWHG�FDVHV��RI�&RURQD�YLUXV�� 
� 
7KDQN�\RX�IRU�SDVVLQJ�WKLV�OHWWHU�DQG�OLQNV�RQ�WR�DOO�FRQFHUQHG�SDUWLHV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�VFKRRO�GLVWULFW��,�GR�QRW�FKHFN 
HPDLO�GXH�WR�D�KHDOWK�FKDOOHQJH��VR�SOHDVH�UHVSRQG�E\�PDLO�RU�SKRQH� 
� 
6LQFHUHO\� 
5
/HHQ�$ULDQD�0R[LH�/RYLQJ 
������������ 
������WK�$YHQXH����� 
6DQWD�&UX]��&$������� 
� 
� 

��DWWDFKPHQWV 

&'&�&RQIHVVHV�WR�/\LQJ�$ERXW�&29,'����'HDWK�&RXQWV�$UWLFOH�SGI 
���. 

&'&�&RQILUPV�([WUHPHO\�/RZ�&29,'����'HDWK�5DWH�$UWLFOH�SGI 
���. 

)DFH�0DVNV�3RVH�6HULRXV�5LVNV�WR�WKH�+HDOWK\�$UWLFOH�SGI 
���. 

0DVNV�1HLWKHU�(IIHFWLYH�1RU�6DIH���$�6XPPDU\�RI�WKH�6FLHQFH�$UWLFOH�SGI 
���. 

3VXHGR�6FLHQFH�%HKLQG�)DFH�0DVNV�$UWLFOH�SGI 
���. 

37 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



&'&�&RQIHVVHV�7R�/\LQJ�$ERXW 
&29,'����'HDWK�&RXQWV 

'UDFRQLDQ �SROLWLFDO �PDQGDWHV �KDYH �EHHQ �PDGH �EDVHG �RQ �IDXOW\ �GDWD 
DFURVV �WKH �ZKROH �QDWLRQ� �7HFKQRFUDWV �KDYH �NQRZLQJO\ �SURPRWHG �WKLV 
FRUUXSWHG �GDWD �WR �VWRNH �SXEOLF �IHDU �DQG �SROLWLFDO �DFWLRQ �WR �SURPRWH 
RSSUHVVLYH�VKXWGRZQ�SROLFLHV����71�(GLWRU 
&DQ�DQ\�JRYHUQPHQW�VWDWLVWLFV�RQ�&29,'����GHDWKV�EH�WUXVWHG" 

,W �LV �DQ �RSHQ �TXHVWLRQ �QRZ �WKDW �ZH �DUH �OHDUQLQJ �WKDW �WKH �KLJKO\ 

UHVSHFWHG��ZRUOG�FODVV�&HQWHUV�IRU�'LVHDVH�&RQWURO�DQG�3UHYHQWLRQ��&'&� 
KDV�EHHQ�O\LQJ�WR�XV� 

7KLV �UHYHODWLRQ �FRPHV �D �IHZ �GD\V �DIWHU �, �ZURWH �KHUH �DW �$PHULFDQ 

7KLQNHU�WKDW�1HZ�<RUN�&LW\�ZDV�O\LQJ�DERXW�&29,'����GHDWKV�� �7KH 

QRUPDO�UXOHV�DERXW�UHSRUWLQJ�GHDWKV�KDYH�EHHQ�YLRODWHG�E\�WKDW�FLW\�LQ 

WKH�UXVK�WR�LQIODWH�WKH�ERG\�FRXQW��SUHVXPDEO\�WR�VWHHU�PRUH�WD[SD\HU 
PRQH\�WR�WKH�%LJ�$SSOH� 

7KDW �WKH �&'& �LVQdW �WHOOLQJ �WKH �WUXWK �WR �$PHULFDQV �LV �QR �FRQVSLUDF\ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 38 

https://www.technocracy.news/cdc-confesses-to-lying-about-covid-19-death-counts/
https://www.technocracy.news/cdc-confesses-to-lying-about-covid-19-death-counts/
https://www.americanthinker.com/blog/2020/04/new_york_city_is_lying_about_chinese_virus_death_rates.html
https://www.americanthinker.com/blog/2020/04/new_york_city_is_lying_about_chinese_virus_death_rates.html


�

WKHRU\���LWdV�ULJKW�RXW�WKHUH�LQ�WKH�RSHQ�IRU�HYHU\RQH�WR�VHH���7KH�&'& 

RSHQO\�DGPLWV�WKDW�LW�LV�IXGJLQJ�WKH�&29,'����GHDWK�ILJXUHV� 

:H�NQRZ�WKLV�EHFDXVH��DPRQJ�RWKHU�WUXWK�WHOOHUV��D�SODLQVSRNHQ�VPDOO� 
WRZQ�SK\VLFLDQ�IURP�.DOLVSHOO��0RQWDQD��KDV�SXOOHG�EDFN�WKH�FXUWDLQ� 

'U� �$QQLH �%XNDFHN� �0'� �H[SODLQHG �LQ �D �SUHVHQWDWLRQ �KRZ �GHDWK 

FHUWLILFDWHV �DUH �PDGH� � ��6HH �e0RQWDQD�SK\VLFLDQ �'U� �$QQLH �%XNDFHN 

GLVFXVVHV  �KRZ  �&29,'���  �GHDWK  � FHU W L I L FD WHV  � D UH  �EH LQJ  

PDQLSXODWHG�f �<RX7XEH� �$SULO ��  

:K\�VKRXOG�DQ\RQH�FDUH�KRZ�D�FHUWLILFDWH�RI�GHDWK�LV�PDGH" 

(YHU\RQH�VKRXOG�FDUH�eWRGD\�ZKHQ�JRYHUQPHQWV�DUH�PDNLQJ�PDVVLYH 

FKDQJHV �WKDW �DIIHFW �RXU �FRQVWLWXWLRQDO �ULJKWV �DQG �WKRVH �FKDQJHV �DUH 

EDVHG�RQ�LQDFFXUDWH�VWDWLVWLFV�f�%XNDFHN�VD\V� 

7KH�V\VWHP�LV�GHHSO\�IODZHG��VKH�DUJXHV� 

)HZ�SHRSOH�NQRZ�KRZ�PXFK�LQGLYLGXDO�SRZHU�DQG�OHHZD\�LV�JLYHQ�WR 

WKH �SK\VLFLDQ� �FRURQHU� �RU �PHGLFDO �H[DPLQHU� �VLJQLQJ �WKH �GHDWK 

FHUWLILFDWH� � �+RZ �GR �, �NQRZ �WKLV" � �,dYH �EHHQ �ILOOLQJ �RXW �GHDWK 

FHUWLILFDWHV�IRU�RYHU����\HDUV� 

0RUH�RIWHQ�WKDQ�ZH�ZDQW�WR�DGPLW��ZH�GRQdW�NQRZ�ZLWK�FHUWDLQW\�WKH 

FDXVH�RI�GHDWK�ZKHQ�ZH�ILOO�RXW�GHDWK�FHUWLILFDWHV���7KDW�LV�MXVW�OLIH�� 
:H�DUH�GRFWRUV��QRW�*RG���$XWRSVLHV�DUH�UDUHO\�SHUIRUPHG�DQG�HYHQ 

ZKHQ�DQ�DXWRSV\�LV�GRQH�WKH�DFWXDO�FDXVH�RI�GHDWK�LV�QRW�DOZD\V 
FOHDU���3K\VLFLDQV�PDNH�WKHLU�EHVW�JXHVVWLPDWH�DQG�ILOO�RXW�WKH�IRUP�� 
7KHQ�WKDW�OLVWHG�FDXVH�RI�GHDWK�g�LV�HQWHUHG�LQWR�D�YLWDO�UHFRUGV 
GDWD �EDQN �WR �XVH �IRU �VWDWLVWLFDO �DQDO\VLV� �ZKLFK �WKHQ �JLYHV �RXW 
LQDFFXUDWH �QXPEHUV� �DV �\RX �FDQ �LPDJLQH� � �7KRVH �LQDFFXUDWH 

QXPEHUV�WKHQ�EHFRPH�DFFHSWHG�DV�IDFWXDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�HYHQ�WKRXJK 

PXFK�RI�LW�LV�IDOVH� 

7KLV�KDV�EHHQ�WKH�ZD\�LW�KDV�EHHQ�GRQH�IRU�VRPH�WLPH��%XNDFHN�VD\V� 

6R �HYHQ �EHIRUH �ZH �KHDUG �RI �&29,'���� �GHDWK �FHUWLILFDWHV �ZHUH 

EDVHG�RQ�DVVXPSWLRQV�DQG�HGXFDWHG�JXHVVHV�WKDW�JR�XQTXHVWLRQHG�� 
:KHQ�LW�FRPHV�WR�&29,'����WKHUH�LV�WKH�DGGLWLRQDO�GDWD�VNHZHU� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 39 

https://youtu.be/_5wn1qs_bBk


WKDW �LV �bJHW �WKLVc �WKHUH �LV �QR �XQLYHUVDO �GHILQLWLRQ �RI �&29,'��� 

GHDWK���7KH�&HQWHUV�IRU�'LVHDVH�&RQWURO��XSGDWHG�IURP�\HVWHUGD\� 
$SULO��WK��VWLOO�VWDWHV�WKDW�PRUWDOLW\��TXRWH�XQTXRWH��GDWD�LQFOXGHV 
ERWK�FRQILUPHG�DQG�SUHVXPSWLYH�SRVLWLYH�FDVHV�RI�&29,'������7KDWdV 
IURP�WKHLU�ZHEVLWH� 

7UDQVODWLRQ" � �7KH �&'& �FRXQWV �ERWK �WUXH �&29,'��� �FDVHV �DQG 

VSHFXODWLYH�JXHVVHV�RI�&29,'����WKH�VDPH���7KH\�FDOO�LW�GHDWK�E\ 

&29,'���� � �7KH\ �DXWRPDWLFDOO\ �RYHUHVWLPDWH �WKH �UHDO �GHDWK 

QXPEHUV��E\�WKHLU�RZQ�DGPLVVLRQ���3ULRU�WR�&29,'�����SHRSOH�ZHUH 

PRUH�OLNHO\�WR�JHW�DQ�DFFXUDWH�FDXVH�RI�GHDWK�ZULWWHQ�RQ�WKHLU�GHDWK 

FHUWLILFDWH�LI�WKH\�GLHG�LQ�WKH�KRVSLWDO���:K\�PRUH�DFFXUDWH�ZKHQ�D 

SDWLHQW�GLHV�LQ�WKH�KRVSLWDO"��%HFDXVH�KRVSLWDO�VWDII�KDV�SK\VLFDO 
H[DPLQDWLRQ�ILQGLQJV�ODEV��UDGLRORJLF�VWXGLHV��HW�FHWHUD��WR�PDNH�D 

JRRG�HGXFDWHG�JXHVV���,W�LV�HVWLPDWHG�WKDW����SHUFHQW�RI�SHRSOH�GLH 

LQ�WKH�KRVSLWDO���%XW�HYHQ�>ZLWK@�WKRVH�LQ�KRVSLWDO�GHDWKV��WKH�FDXVH 

RI�GHDWK�LV�QRW�DOZD\V�FOHDU��HVSHFLDOO\�LQ�VRPHRQH�ZLWK�PXOWLSOH 

KHDOWK�FRQGLWLRQV��HDFK�RI�ZKLFK�FRXOG�FDXVH�WKH�GHDWK� 

%XNDFHN �UHIHUV �WR �D �0DUFK ��� �&'& �PHPR �IURP �6WHYHQ �6FKZDUW]� 
GLUHFWRU�RI�WKH�'LYLVLRQ�RI�9LWDO�6WDWLVWLFV�IRU�WKH�1DWLRQDO�&HQWHU�IRU 
+HDOWK�6WDWLVWLFV��WLWOHG�e&29,'����$OHUW�1R����f 

e7KH�DVVXPSWLRQ�RI �&29,'����GHDWK�f �VKH�VD\V� �eFDQ�EH�PDGH�HYHQ 

ZLWKRXW�WHVWLQJ���%DVHG�RQ�DVVXPSWLRQ�DORQH�WKH�GHDWK�FDQ�EH�UHSRUWHG 

WR�WKH�SXEOLF�DV�DQRWKHU�&29,'����FDVXDOW\�f 

7KHUH�LV�D�TXHVWLRQ�DQG�DQVZHU�VHFWLRQ�RQ�WKH�PHPR� 

2QH�TXHVWLRQ�LV��e:LOO�&29,'����EH�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�FDXVH"f 

7KH�DQVZHU�LV���e7KH�XQGHUO\LQJ�FDXVH�GHSHQGV�XSRQ�ZKDW�DQG�ZKHUH 

FRQGLWLRQV�DUH�UHSRUWHG�RQ�WKH�GHDWK�FHUWLILFDWH���+RZHYHU��WKH�UXOHV�IRU 
FRGLQJ�DQG�VHOHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�FDXVH�RI�GHDWK�DUH�H[SHFWHG�WR 

UHVXOW�LQ�&29,'����EHLQJ�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�FDXVH�PRUH�RIWHQ�WKDQ�QRW�f 

$QRWKHU �TXHVWLRQ �LV� �e6KRXOG �c&29,'���d �EH �UHSRUWHG �RQ �WKH �GHDWK 

FHUWLILFDWH�RQO\�ZLWK�D�FRQILUPHG�WHVW"f 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 40 

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/nvss/coronavirus/Alert-2-New-ICD-code-introduced-for-COVID-19-deaths.pdf


7KH�DQVZHU�LV� 

e&29,'��� �VKRXOG �EH �UHSRUWHG �RQ �WKH �GHDWK �FHUWLILFDWH �IRU �DOO 
GHFHGHQWV �ZKHUH �WKH �GLVHDVH �FDXVHG �RU �LV �DVVXPHG �WR �KDYH 

FDXVHG�RU�FRQWULEXWHG�WR�GHDWK�f��>%ROGIDFLQJ�LQ�RULJLQDO@ 

e<RX�FRXOG�VHH�KRZ�WKHVH�VWDWLVWLFV�KDYH�EHHQ�PDGH�WR�ORRN�UHDOO\�VFDU\ 

ZKHQ �LW �LV �VR �HDV\ �WR �DGG �IDOVH �QXPEHUV �WR �WKH �RIILFLDO �GDWDEDVH�f 

%XNDFHN�VD\V���e7KRVH�IDOVH�QXPEHUV�DUH�VDQFWLRQHG�E\�WKH�&'&�f 

e7KH�UHDO�QXPEHU�RI�&29,'����GHDWKV�DUH�QRW�ZKDW�PRVW�SHRSOH�DUH�WROG 

DQG�ZKDW�WKH\�WKHQ�WKLQN�f�VKH�VD\V� 

e+RZ�PDQ\�SHRSOH�KDYH�DFWXDOO\�GLHG�IURP�&29,'����LV�DQ\RQHdV�JXHVV 
g�EXW�EDVHG�RQ�KRZ�GHDWK�FHUWLILFDWHV�DUH�EHLQJ�ILOOHG�RXW��\RX�FDQ�EH 

FHUWDLQ�WKH�QXPEHU�LV�VXEVWDQWLDOO\�ORZHU�WKDQ�ZKDW�ZH�DUH�EHLQJ�WROG�� 
%DVHG�RQ�LQDFFXUDWH��LQFRPSOHWH�GDWD�SHRSOH�DUH�EHLQJ�WHUURUL]HG�E\ 

IHDUPRQJHUV�LQWR�UHOLQTXLVKLQJ�FKHULVKHG�IUHHGRPV�f 

5HDG�IXOO�VWRU\�KHUHg 

41 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 

https://www.americanthinker.com/articles/2020/04/the_cdc_confesses_to_lying_about_covid19_death_numbers.html


&'& �&RQILUPV�([WUHPHO\ �/RZ 
&29,'����'HDWK�5DWH 

7KH �&'& �QRZ �LQGHSHQGHQWO\ �FRQILUPV �UHFHQW �UHVHDUFK �E\ �6WDQIRUG 
8QLYHUVLW\�WKDW�&29,'����KDV�DQ�H[WUHPHO\�ORZ�GHDWK�UDWH��7KLV�H[SRVHV 
WKH�7HFKQRFUDW�K\VWHULD�DV�EHLQJ�PDQ�PDGH�DQG�QRW�EDVHG�RQ�DQ\�UHDO� 
YHULILHG�GDWD����71�(GLWRU 
0RVW�SHRSOH�DUH�PRUH�OLNHO\�WR�ZLQG�XS�VL[�IHHW�XQGHU�EHFDXVH�RI�DOPRVW 
DQ\WKLQJ�HOVH�XQGHU�WKH�VXQ�RWKHU�WKDQ�&29,'���� 

7KH�&'&�MXVW�FDPH�RXW�ZLWK�D�UHSRUW�WKDW�VKRXOG�EH�HDUWK�VKDWWHULQJ�WR 

WKH�QDUUDWLYH�RI�WKH�SROLWLFDO�FODVV��\HW�LW�ZLOO�JR�LQWR�WKH�WKLFN�SLOH�RI�YLWDO 
GDWD�DQG�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�WKH�YLUXV�WKDW�LV�QRW�JHWWLQJ�RXW�WR�WKH�SXEOLF� 
)RU�WKH�ILUVW�WLPH��WKH�&'&�KDV�DWWHPSWHG�WR�RIIHU�D�UHDO�HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH 

RYHUDOO�GHDWK�UDWH�IRU�&29,'�����DQG�XQGHU�LWV�PRVW�OLNHO\�VFHQDULR��WKH 

QXPEHU�LV��������2IILFLDOV�HVWLPDWH�D������IDWDOLW\�UDWH�DPRQJ�WKRVH 

ZKR�DUH�V\PSWRPDWLF�DQG�SURMHFW�D�����UDWH�RI�DV\PSWRPDWLF�FDVHV 
DPRQJ�WKRVH�LQIHFWHG� �ZKLFK�GURSV�WKH�RYHUDOO �LQIHFWLRQ�IDWDOLW\ �UDWH 

�,)5� �WR�MXVW�������d�DOPRVW�H[DFWO\�ZKHUH�6WDQIRUG�UHVHDUFKHUV�SHJJHG 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 42 

https://www.technocracy.news/cdc-confirms-extremely-low-covid-19-death-rate/
https://www.technocracy.news/cdc-confirms-extremely-low-covid-19-death-rate/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/planning-scenarios.html
https://www.conservativereview.com/news/horowitz-new-antibody-study-strong-evidence-lockdown-strategy-wrong-course/


LW�D�PRQWK�DJR� 

8QWLO�QRZ��ZH�KDYH�EHHQ�ULGLFXOHG�IRU�WKLQNLQJ�WKH�GHDWK�UDWH�ZDV�WKDW 
ORZ��DV�RSSRVHG�WR�WKH������HVWLPDWH�RI�WKH�:RUOG�+HDOWK�2UJDQL]DWLRQ� 
ZKLFK �KHOSHG �GULYH �WKH �SDQLF �DQG �WKH �ORFNGRZQV� �1RZ �WKH �&'& �LV 

DJUHHLQJ�WR�WKH�ORZHU�UDWH�LQ�SODLQ�LQN� 

3OXV��XOWLPDWHO\�ZH�PLJKW�ILQG�RXW�WKDW�WKH�,)5�LV�HYHQ�ORZHU�EHFDXVH 

QXPHURXV�VWXGLHV�DQG�KDUG�FRXQWV�RI�FRQILQHG�SRSXODWLRQV�KDYH�VKRZQ�D 

PXFK�KLJKHU�SHUFHQWDJH�RI�DV\PSWRPDWLF�FDVHV��6LPSO\�DGMXVWLQJ�IRU�D 

����DV\PSWRPDWLF�UDWH�ZRXOG�GURS�WKHLU�IDWDOLW\�UDWH�WR������c�H[DFWO\ 

WKH�UDWH�RI�IDWDOLW\�'U��-RKQ�,RQQLGLV�RI�6WDQIRUG�8QLYHUVLW\�SURMHFWHG� 

0RUH �LPSRUWDQWO\� �DV �, �PHQWLRQHG �EHIRUH� �WKH �RYHUDOO �GHDWK �UDWH �LV  

PHDQLQJOHVV�EHFDXVH�WKH�QXPEHUV�DUH�VR�ORSVLGHG��*LYHQ�WKDW�DW�OHDVW 
KDOI �RI �WKH �GHDWKV �ZHUH �LQ �QXUVLQJ �KRPHV� �D �EDFN�RI�WKH�HQYHORSH 

HVWLPDWH�ZRXOG�VKRZ�WKDW�WKH�LQIHFWLRQ�IDWDOLW\�UDWH�IRU�QRQ�QXUVLQJ�KRPH 

UHVLGHQWV�ZRXOG�RQO\�EH������RU���LQ��������$QG�WKDW�LQFOXGHV�SHRSOH 

RI�DOO�DJHV�DQG�DOO�KHDOWK�VWDWXVHV�RXWVLGH�RI�QXUVLQJ�KRPHV��6LQFH�QHDUO\ 

DOO�RI�WKH�GHDWKV�DUH�WKRVH�ZLWK�FRPRUELGLWLHV� 

7KH�&'&�HVWLPDWHV�WKH�GHDWK�UDWH�IURP�&29,'����IRU�WKRVH�XQGHU����LV�� 

LQ�������IRU�WKRVH�ZLWK�V\PSWRPV��ZKLFK�ZRXOG�EH���LQ�������RYHUDOO��EXW 
DJDLQ��DOPRVW�DOO�WKRVH�ZKR�GLH�KDYH�VSHFLILF�FRPRUELGLWLHV�RU�XQGHUO\LQJ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 43 

https://www.conservativereview.com/news/horowitz-new-antibody-study-strong-evidence-lockdown-strategy-wrong-course/
https://www.sciencealert.com/covid-19-s-death-rate-is-higher-than-thought-but-it-should-drop
https://www.conservativereview.com/news/horowitz-now-know-majority-contract-covid-19-asymptomatic-changes-everything/
https://www.conservativereview.com/news/horowitz-new-study-demonstrates-low-coronavirus-fatality-rate-outside-nursing-homes/
https://www.conservativereview.com/news/horowitz-new-study-demonstrates-low-coronavirus-fatality-rate-outside-nursing-homes/


FRQGLWLRQV��7KRVH�ZLWKRXW�WKHP�DUH�PRUH�OLNHO\�WR�GLH�LQ�D�FDU�DFFLGHQW� 
$QG�VFKRROFKLOGUHQ��ZKRVH�OLYHV��PHQWDO�KHDOWK��DQG�HGXFDWLRQ�ZH�DUH 

GHVWUR\LQJ��DUH�PRUH�OLNHO\�WR�JHW�VWUXFN�E\�OLJKWQLQJ� 

7R�SXW�WKLV�LQ�SHUVSHFWLYH��RQH�7ZLWWHU�FRPPHQWDWRU�MX[WDSRVHG�WKH�DJH� 
VHSDUDWHG �LQIHFWLRQ �IDWDOLW\ �UDWHV �LQ �6SDLQ �WR �WKH �DYHUDJH �\HDUO\ 

SUREDELOLW\�RI�G\LQJ�RI�DQ\WKLQJ�IRU�WKH�VDPH�DJH�JURXSV��EDVHG�RQ�GDWD 

IURP�WKH�6RFLDO�6HFXULW\�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ��+H�XVHG�6SDLQ�EHFDXVH�ZH�GRQeW 
KDYH�D�GHWDLOHG�LQIHFWLRQ�IDWDOLW\�UDWH�HVWLPDWH�IRU�HDFK�DJH�JURXS�IURP 

DQ\�VXUYH\�LQ�WKH�8�6��+RZHYHU��ZH�NQRZ�WKDW�6SDLQ�IDUHG�ZRUVH�WKDQ 

DOPRVW�HYHU\�RWKHU�FRXQWU\��7KLV�GDWD�LV�DFWXDOO\�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�D�WRS�OLQH 

,)5�RI�����URXJKO\�IRXU�WLPHV�ZKDW�WKH�&'&�HVWLPDWHV�IRU�WKH�8�6���VR�LI 
DQ\WKLQJ��WKH�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�QXPEHUV�IRU�WKH�8�6��ZLOO�EH�ORZHU� 

$V �\RX �FDQ �VHH� �HYHQ�LQ �6SDLQ� �WKH �GHDWK �UDWHV �IURP �&29,'��� �IRU 
\RXQJHU�SHRSOH�DUH�YHU\�ORZ�DQG�DUH�ZHOO�EHORZ�WKH�DQQXDO�GHDWK�UDWH 

IRU�DQ\�DJH�JURXS�LQ�D�JLYHQ�\HDU��)RU�FKLOGUHQ��GHVSLWH�WKHLU�\RXQJ�DJH� 
WKH\�DUH�������WLPHV�PRUH�OLNHO\�WR�GLH�IURP�RWKHU�FDXVHV�LQ�DQ\�JLYHQ 

\HDU� 

:KLOH�REYLRXVO\�\HDUO\�GHDWK�UDWHV�IDFWRU�LQ�P\ULDG�RI�FDXVHV�RI�GHDWK 

DQG�&29,'����LV�MXVW�RQH�YLUXV��LW�VWLOO�SURYLGHV�PXFK�QHHGHG�SHUVSHFWLYH 

WR�D�SXEOLF�SROLF\�UHVSRQVH�WKDW�LV�FRPSOHWHO\�GLYRUFHG�IURP�WKH�ULVN�IRU 
DOO�EXW�WKH�ROGHVW�DQG�VLFNHVW�SHRSOH�LQ�WKH�FRXQWU\� 

5HDG�IXOO�VWRU\�KHUHf 

44 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 

https://www.thrillist.com/cars/nation/how-likely-you-are-to-die-in-a-car-accident-in-every-us-state-the-most-dangerous-roads-in-america
https://www.conservativereview.com/news/horowitz-de-blasios-flat-earth-science-behind-shutting-schools/
https://twitter.com/gummibear737/status/1263082350709178368?s=20
https://www.conservativereview.com/news/horowitz-cdc-confirms-remarkably-low-coronavirus-death-rate-media/


%OD\ORFN� �)DFH �0DVNV �3RVH 
6HULRXV�5LVNV�7R�7KH�+HDOWK\ 

'U��5XVVHOO�%OD\ORFN�ZDUQV�WKDW�QRW�RQO\�GR�IDFH�PDVNV�IDLO�WR�SURWHFW�WKH 
KHDOWK\�IURP�JHWWLQJ�VLFN��EXW�WKH\�DOVR�FUHDWH�VHULRXV�KHDOWK�ULVNV�WR�WKH 
ZHDUHU��7KH�ERWWRP�OLQH�LV�WKDW�LI�\RX�DUH�QRW�VLFN��\RX�VKRXOG�QRW�ZHDU�D 
IDFH�PDVN� 
$V�EXVLQHVVHV�UHRSHQ��PDQ\�DUH�UHTXLULQJ�VKRSSHUV�DQG�HPSOR\HHV�WR 

ZHDU�D�IDFH�PDVN��&RVWFR��IRU�LQVWDQFH��ZLOO�QRW�DOORZ�VKRSSHUV�LQWR�WKH 

VWRUH�ZLWKRXW�ZHDULQJ�D�IDFH�PDVN��0DQ\�HPSOR\HUV�DUH�UHTXLULQJ�DOO 
HPSOR\HHV�WR�ZHDU�D�IDFH�PDVN�ZKLOH�DW�ZRUN��,Q�VRPH�MXULVGLFWLRQV��DOO 
FLWL]HQV�PXVW�ZHDU�D�IDFH�PDVN�LI�WKH\�DUH�RXWVLGH�RI�WKHLU�RZQ�KRPH���� 

71�(GLWRU 

:LWK�WKH�DGYHQW�RI�WKH�VR�FDOOHG�&29,'����SDQGHPLF��ZH�KDYH�VHHQ�D 

QXPEHU�RI�PHGLFDO�SUDFWLFHV�WKDW�KDYH�OLWWOH�RU�QR�VFLHQWLILF�VXSSRUW�DV 
UHJDUGV�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�VSUHDG�RI�WKLV�LQIHFWLRQ��2QH�RI�WKHVH�PHDVXUHV�LV 
WKH�ZHDULQJ�RI�IDFLDO�PDVNV��HLWKHU�D�VXUJLFDO�W\SH�PDVN��EDQGDQD�RU�1�� 

UHVSLUDWRU�PDVN��:KHQ�WKLV�SDQGHPLF�EHJDQ�DQG�ZH�NQHZ�OLWWOH�DERXW�WKH 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 45 

https://www.technocracy.news/blaylock-face-masks-pose-serious-risks-to-the-healthy/
https://www.technocracy.news/blaylock-face-masks-pose-serious-risks-to-the-healthy/


YLUXV�LWVHOI�RU�LWV�HSLGHPLRORJLF�EHKDYLRU��LW�ZDV�DVVXPHG�WKDW�LW�ZRXOG 

EHKDYH��LQ�WHUPV�RI�VSUHDG�DPRQJ�FRPPXQLWLHV��OLNH�RWKHU�UHVSLUDWRU\ 

YLUXVHV��/LWWOH�KDV�SUHVHQWHG�LWVHOI�DIWHU�LQWHQVH�VWXG\�RI�WKLV�YLUXV�DQG�LWV 
EHKDYLRU�WR�FKDQJH�WKLV�SHUFHSWLRQ� 

7KLV�LV�VRPHZKDW�RI�DQ�XQXVXDO�YLUXV�LQ�WKDW�IRU�WKH�YDVW�PDMRULW\�RI 
SHRSOH �LQIHFWHG �E\ �WKH �YLUXV� �RQH �H[SHULHQFHV �HLWKHU �QR �LOOQHVV 

�DV\PSWRPDWLF� �RU �YHU\ �OLWWOH �VLFNQHVV� �2QO\ �D �YHU\ �VPDOO �QXPEHU �RI 
SHRSOH  �DUH  �DW  �ULVN  �RI  �D  �SRWHQWLDOO\  �VHULRXV  �RXWFRPH  �IURP  �WKH  

LQIHFWLRQcPDLQO\�WKRVH�ZLWK�XQGHUO\LQJ�VHULRXV�PHGLFDO�FRQGLWLRQV�LQ 

FRQMXQFWLRQ �ZLWK �DGYDQFHG �DJH �DQG �IUDLOW\� �WKRVH �ZLWK �LPPXQH 

FRPSURPLVLQJ�FRQGLWLRQV�DQG�QXUVLQJ�KRPH�SDWLHQWV�QHDU�WKH�HQG�RI 
WKHLU�OLYHV��7KHUH�LV�JURZLQJ�HYLGHQFH�WKDW�WKH�WUHDWPHQW�SURWRFRO�LVVXHG 

WR�WUHDWLQJ�GRFWRUV�E\�WKH�&HQWHU�IRU�'LVHDVH�&RQWURO�DQG�3UHYHQWLRQ 

�&'&���PDLQO\�LQWXEDWLRQ�DQG�XVH�RI�D�YHQWLODWRU��UHVSLUDWRU���PD\�KDYH 

FRQWULEXWHG �VLJQLILFDQWO\ �WR �WKH �KLJK �GHDWK �UDWH �LQ �WKHVH �VHOHFW 
LQGLYLGXDOV� 

%\�ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN��WKH�H[KDOHG�YLUXVHV�ZLOO�QRW�EH�DEOH�WR�HVFDSH�DQG 

ZLOO�FRQFHQWUDWH�LQ�WKH�QDVDO�SDVVDJHV��HQWHU�WKH�ROIDFWRU\�QHUYHV�DQG 

WUDYHO�LQWR�WKH�EUDLQ� 

5XVVHOO�%OD\ORFN��0' 

$V�IRU�WKH�VFLHQWLILF�VXSSRUW�IRU�WKH�XVH�RI�IDFH�PDVN��D�UHFHQW�FDUHIXO 
H[DPLQDWLRQ �RI �WKH �OLWHUDWXUH� �LQ �ZKLFK ��� �RI �WKH �EHVW �VWXGLHV �ZHUH 

DQDO\]HG��FRQFOXGHG�WKDW��d�1RQH�RI�WKH�VWXGLHV�HVWDEOLVKHG�D�FRQFOXVLYH 

UHODWLRQVKLS �EHWZHHQ �PDVN�UHVSLUDWRU �XVH �DQG �SURWHFWLRQ �DJDLQVW 

LQIOXHQ]D�LQIHFWLRQ�e� � � �.HHS�LQ �PLQG� �QR �VWXGLHV �KDYH�EHHQ�GRQH�WR 

GHPRQVWUDWH�WKDW�HLWKHU�D�FORWK�PDVN�RU�WKH�1���PDVN�KDV�DQ\�HIIHFW�RQ 

WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�&29,'����YLUXV��$Q\�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV��WKHUHIRUH� 
KDYH�WR�EH�EDVHG�RQ�VWXGLHV�RI�LQIOXHQ]D�YLUXV�WUDQVPLVVLRQ��$QG��DV�\RX 

KDYH �VHHQ� �WKHUH �LV �QR �FRQFOXVLYH �HYLGHQFH �RI �WKHLU �HIILFLHQF\ �LQ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 46 



FRQWUROOLQJ�IOX�YLUXV�WUDQVPLVVLRQ� 

,W �LV �DOVR �LQVWUXFWLYH �WR �NQRZ �WKDW �XQWLO �UHFHQWO\� �WKH �&'& �GLG �QRW 
UHFRPPHQG�ZHDULQJ�D �IDFH �PDVN �RU �FRYHULQJ �RI �DQ\ �NLQG� �XQOHVV �D 

SHUVRQ�ZDV�NQRZQ�WR�EH�LQIHFWHG��WKDW�LV��XQWLO�UHFHQWO\��1RQ�LQIHFWHG 

SHRSOH�QHHG�QRW�ZHDU�D�PDVN��:KHQ�D�SHUVRQ�KDV�7%�ZH�KDYH�WKHP�ZHDU 
D�PDVN��QRW�WKH�HQWLUH�FRPPXQLW\�RI�QRQ�LQIHFWHG��7KH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV 
E\�WKH�&'&�DQG�WKH�:+2�DUH�QRW�EDVHG�RQ�DQ\�VWXGLHV�RI�WKLV�YLUXV�DQG 

KDYH�QHYHU�EHHQ�XVHG�WR�FRQWDLQ�DQ\�RWKHU�YLUXV�SDQGHPLF�RU�HSLGHPLF 

LQ�KLVWRU\� 

1RZ �WKDW �ZH �KDYH �HVWDEOLVKHG �WKDW �WKHUH �LV �QR �VFLHQWLILF �HYLGHQFH 

QHFHVVLWDWLQJ �WKH �ZHDULQJ �RI �D �IDFH �PDVN �IRU �SUHYHQWLRQ� �DUH �WKHUH 

GDQJHUV�WR�ZHDULQJ�D�IDFH�PDVN��HVSHFLDOO\�IRU�ORQJ�SHULRGV"�6HYHUDO 
VWXGLHV�KDYH�LQGHHG�IRXQG�VLJQLILFDQW �SUREOHPV�ZLWK�ZHDULQJ�VXFK�D 

PDVN��7KLV�FDQ�YDU\�IURP�KHDGDFKHV��WR�LQFUHDVHG�DLUZD\�UHVLVWDQFH� 
FDUERQ�GLR[LGH�DFFXPXODWLRQ� �WR�K\SR[LD� �DOO �WKH�ZD\�WR�VHULRXV�OLIH� 
WKUHDWHQLQJ�FRPSOLFDWLRQV� 

7KHUH�LV�D�GLIIHUHQFH�EHWZHHQ�WKH�1���UHVSLUDWRU�PDVN�DQG�WKH�VXUJLFDO 
PDVN��FORWK�RU�SDSHU�PDVN� �LQ�WHUPV�RI�VLGH�HIIHFWV��7KH�1���PDVN� 

ZKLFK�ILOWHUV�RXW�����RI�SDUWLFOHV�ZLWK�D�PHGLDQ�GLDPHWHU�!����bP��� 
EHFDXVH�LW�LPSDLUV�UHVSLUDWRU\�H[FKDQJH��EUHDWKLQJ� �WR�D�JUHDWHU�GHJUHH 

WKDQ�D�VRIW�PDVN��DQG�LV�PRUH�RIWHQ�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�KHDGDFKHV��,Q�RQH 

VXFK�VWXG\��UHVHDUFKHUV�VXUYH\HG�����KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�����PDOHV�DQG 

����IHPDOHV� �DVNLQJ�DERXW�SUHVHQFH�RI�KHDGDFKHV�ZLWK�1���PDVN�XVH� 
GXUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�KHDGDFKHV��W\SH�RI�KHDGDFKHV�DQG�LI �WKH�SHUVRQ�KDG 

SUHH[LVWLQJ�KHDGDFKHV�� 

7KH\�IRXQG�WKDW�DERXW�D�WKLUG�RI�WKH�ZRUNHUV�GHYHORSHG�KHDGDFKHV�ZLWK 

XVH�RI�WKH�PDVN��PRVW�KDG�SUHH[LVWLQJ�KHDGDFKHV�WKDW�ZHUH�ZRUVHQHG�E\ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 47 



WKH�PDVN�ZHDULQJ��DQG�����UHTXLUHG�SDLQ�PHGLFDWLRQV�IRU�UHOLHI��$V�WR 

WKH�FDXVH�RI�WKH�KHDGDFKHV��ZKLOH�VWUDSV�DQG�SUHVVXUH�IURP�WKH�PDVN 

FRXOG �EH �FDXVDWLYH� �WKH �EXON �RI �WKH �HYLGHQFH �SRLQWV �WRZDUG �K\SR[LD 

DQG�RU �K\SHUFDSQLD �DV �WKH �FDXVH� �7KDW �LV� �D �UHGXFWLRQ �LQ �EORRG 

R[\JHQDWLRQ��K\SR[LD� �RU�DQ�HOHYDWLRQ�LQ�EORRG�&����K\SHUFDSQLD���,W�LV 
NQRZQ �WKDW �WKH �1�� �PDVN� �LI �ZRUQ �IRU �KRXUV� �FDQ �UHGXFH �EORRG 

R[\JHQDWLRQ�DV�PXFK�DV������ZKLFK�FDQ�OHDG�WR�D�ORVV�RI�FRQVFLRXVQHVV� 
DV �KDSSHQHG �WR �WKH �KDSOHVV �IHOORZ �GULYLQJ �DURXQG �DORQH �LQ �KLV �FDU 
ZHDULQJ�DQ�1���PDVN��FDXVLQJ�KLP�WR�SDVV�RXW��DQG�WR�FUDVK�KLV�FDU�DQG 

VXVWDLQ �LQMXULHV� �, �DP �VXUH �WKDW �ZH �KDYH �VHYHUDO �FDVHV �RI �HOGHUO\ 

LQGLYLGXDOV�RU�DQ\�SHUVRQ�ZLWK�SRRU�OXQJ�IXQFWLRQ�SDVVLQJ�RXW��KLWWLQJ 

WKHLU�KHDG��7KLV��RI�FRXUVH��FDQ�OHDG�WR�GHDWK� 

$�PRUH�UHFHQW�VWXG\�LQYROYLQJ�����KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�DJHG����WR���  

\HDUV�RI�DJH�IRXQG�WKDW�����GHYHORSHG�KHDGDFKHV�IURP�ZHDULQJ�D�IDFH 

PDVN�����6RPH�KDG�SUH�H[LVWLQJ�KHDGDFKHV�WKDW�ZHUH�SUHFLSLWDWHG�E\�WKH 

PDVNV��$OO�IHOW�OLNH�WKH�KHDGDFKHV�DIIHFWHG�WKHLU�ZRUN�SHUIRUPDQFH� 

8QIRUWXQDWHO\��QR�RQH�LV�WHOOLQJ�WKH�IUDLO �HOGHUO\�DQG�WKRVH�ZLWK�OXQJ 

GLVHDVHV� �VXFK�DV�&23'��HPSK\VHPD�RU�SXOPRQDU\�ILEURVLV� �RI �WKHVH 

GDQJHUV�ZKHQ�ZHDULQJ�D�IDFLDO�PDVN�RI�DQ\�NLQGcZKLFK�FDQ�FDXVH�D 

VHYHUH �ZRUVHQLQJ �RI �OXQJ �IXQFWLRQ� �7KLV �DOVR �LQFOXGHV �OXQJ �FDQFHU 
SDWLHQWV�DQG�SHRSOH�KDYLQJ�KDG�OXQJ�VXUJHU\� �HVSHFLDOO\ �ZLWK�SDUWLDO 
UHVHFWLRQ�RU�HYHQ�WKH�UHPRYDO�RI�D�ZKROH�OXQJ� 

:KLOH�PRVW�DJUHH�WKDW�WKH�1���PDVN�FDQ�FDXVH�VLJQLILFDQW�K\SR[LD�DQG 

K\SHUFDSQLD� �DQRWKHU �VWXG\ �RI �VXUJLFDO �PDVNV �IRXQG �VLJQLILFDQW 
UHGXFWLRQV�LQ�EORRG�R[\JHQ�DV�ZHOO��,Q�WKLV�VWXG\��UHVHDUFKHUV�H[DPLQHG 

WKH �EORRG �R[\JHQ �OHYHOV �LQ ��� �VXUJHRQV �XVLQJ �DQ �R[LPHWHU� �7KH\ 

PHDVXUHG�EORRG�R[\JHQDWLRQ�EHIRUH�VXUJHU\�DV�ZHOO�DV�DW�WKH�HQG�RI 

VXUJHULHV�� �7KH �UHVHDUFKHUV �IRXQG �WKDW �WKH �PDVN �UHGXFHG �WKH �EORRG 

R[\JHQ�OHYHOV��SD�� ��VLJQLILFDQWO\��7KH�ORQJHU�WKH�GXUDWLRQ�RI�ZHDULQJ�WKH 

PDVN��WKH�JUHDWHU�WKH�IDOO�LQ�EORRG�R[\JHQ�OHYHOV� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 48 



7KH�LPSRUWDQFH�RI�WKHVH�ILQGLQJV�LV�WKDW�D�GURS�LQ�R[\JHQ�OHYHOV��K\SR[LD� 
LV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�DQ�LPSDLUPHQW�LQ�LPPXQLW\��6WXGLHV�KDYH�VKRZQ�WKDW 
K\SR[LD�FDQ�LQKLELW�WKH�W\SH�RI�PDLQ�LPPXQH�FHOOV�XVHG�WR�ILJKW�YLUDO 
LQIHFWLRQV �FDOOHG �WKH �&'�� �7�O\PSKRF\WH� �7KLV �RFFXUV �EHFDXVH �WKH 

K\SR[LD �LQFUHDVHV �WKH �OHYHO �RI �D �FRPSRXQG �FDOOHG �K\SR[LD �LQGXFLEOH 

IDFWRU����+,)�����ZKLFK�LQKLELWV�7�O\PSKRF\WHV�DQG�VWLPXODWHV�D�SRZHUIXO 
LPPXQH �LQKLELWRU �FHOO �FDOOHG �WKH �7UHJV� �� �7KLV �VHWV �WKH �VWDJH �IRU 
FRQWUDFWLQJ �DQ\ �LQIHFWLRQ� �LQFOXGLQJ �&29,'��� �DQG �PDNLQJ �WKH 

FRQVHTXHQFHV�RI�WKDW�LQIHFWLRQ�PXFK�JUDYHU��,Q�HVVHQFH��\RXU�PDVN�PD\ 

YHU\�ZHOO�SXW�\RX�DW�DQ�LQFUHDVHG�ULVN�RI�LQIHFWLRQV�DQG�LI�VR��KDYLQJ�D 

PXFK�ZRUVH�RXWFRPH������ 

3HRSOH�ZLWK�FDQFHU��HVSHFLDOO\�LI �WKH�FDQFHU�KDV�VSUHDG��ZLOO �EH�DW�D 

IXUWKHU �ULVN �IURP�SURORQJHG �K\SR[LD �DV �WKH �FDQFHU �JURZV �EHVW �LQ �D 

PLFURHQYLURQPHQW �WKDW �LV �ORZ�LQ �R[\JHQ� �/RZ�R[\JHQ�DOVR �SURPRWHV 
LQIODPPDWLRQ�ZKLFK�FDQ�SURPRWH�WKH�JURZWK��LQYDVLRQ�DQG�VSUHDG�RI 

FDQFHUV����  �  �5HSHDWHG �HSLVRGHV �RI �K\SR[LD �KDV �EHHQ �SURSRVHG �DV �D 

VLJQLILFDQW �IDFWRU �LQ �DWKHURVFOHURVLV �DQG �KHQFH �LQFUHDVHV �DOO 

FDUGLRYDVFXODU��KHDUW�DWWDFNV��DQG�FHUHEURYDVFXODU��VWURNHV��GLVHDVHV��� 

7KHUH �LV �DQRWKHU �GDQJHU �WR �ZHDULQJ �WKHVH �PDVNV �RQ �D �GDLO\ �EDVLV� 
HVSHFLDOO\�LI�ZRUQ�IRU�VHYHUDO�KRXUV��:KHQ�D�SHUVRQ�LV�LQIHFWHG�ZLWK�D 

UHVSLUDWRU\�YLUXV��WKH\�ZLOO�H[SHO�VRPH�RI�WKH�YLUXV�ZLWK�HDFK�EUHDWK��,I 
WKH\�DUH�ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN��HVSHFLDOO\�DQ�1���PDVN�RU�RWKHU�WLJKWO\�ILWWLQJ 

PDVN� �WKH\ �ZLOO �EH �FRQVWDQWO\ �UHEUHDWKLQJ �WKH �YLUXVHV� �UDLVLQJ �WKH 

FRQFHQWUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�YLUXV�LQ�WKH�OXQJV�DQG�WKH�QDVDO�SDVVDJHV��:H�NQRZ 

WKDW�SHRSOH�ZKR�KDYH�WKH�ZRUVW�UHDFWLRQV�WR�WKH�FRURQDYLUXV�KDYH�WKH 

KLJKHVW�FRQFHQWUDWLRQV�RI�WKH�YLUXV�HDUO\�RQ��$QG�WKLV�OHDGV�WR�WKH�GHDGO\ 

F\WRNLQH�VWRUP�LQ�D�VHOHFWHG�QXPEHU� 

,W�JHWV�HYHQ�PRUH�IULJKWHQLQJ��1HZHU�HYLGHQFH�VXJJHVWV�WKDW�LQ�VRPH 

FDVHV�WKH�YLUXV�FDQ�HQWHU�WKH�EUDLQ�������,Q�PRVW�LQVWDQFHV�LW�HQWHUV�WKH 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 49 



EUDLQ �E\ �ZD\ �RI �WKH �ROIDFWRU\ �QHUYHV ��VPHOO �QHUYHV�� �ZKLFK �FRQQHFW 
GLUHFWO\ �ZLWK�WKH�DUHD�RI �WKH�EUDLQ�GHDOLQJ�ZLWK�UHFHQW�PHPRU\�DQG 

PHPRU\�FRQVROLGDWLRQ��%\�ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN��WKH�H[KDOHG�YLUXVHV�ZLOO�QRW 
EH�DEOH�WR�HVFDSH�DQG�ZLOO�FRQFHQWUDWH�LQ�WKH�QDVDO�SDVVDJHV��HQWHU�WKH 

ROIDFWRU\�QHUYHV�DQG�WUDYHO�LQWR�WKH�EUDLQ��� 

,W�LV�HYLGHQW�IURP�WKLV�UHYLHZ�WKDW�WKHUH�LV�LQVXIILFLHQW�HYLGHQFH�WKDW 
ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN�RI�DQ\�NLQG�FDQ�KDYH�D�VLJQLILFDQW�LPSDFW�LQ�SUHYHQWLQJ 

WKH�VSUHDG�RI�WKLV�YLUXV��7KH�IDFW�WKDW�WKLV�YLUXV�LV�D�UHODWLYHO\�EHQLJQ 

LQIHFWLRQ�IRU�WKH�YDVW�PDMRULW\�RI�WKH�SRSXODWLRQ�DQG�WKDW�PRVW�RI�WKH�DW� 
ULVN�JURXS�DOVR�VXUYLYH��IURP�DQ�LQIHFWLRXV�GLVHDVH�DQG�HSLGHPLRORJLFDO 
VWDQGSRLQW��E\�OHWWLQJ�WKH�YLUXV�VSUHDG�WKURXJK�WKH�KHDOWKLHU�SRSXODWLRQ 

ZH�ZLOO�UHDFK�D�KHUG�LPPXQLW\�OHYHO�UDWKHU�TXLFNO\�WKDW�ZLOO�HQG�WKLV 
SDQGHPLF�TXLFNO\�DQG�SUHYHQW�D�UHWXUQ�QH[W�ZLQWHU��'XULQJ�WKLV�WLPH��ZH 

QHHG�WR�SURWHFW�WKH�DW�ULVN�SRSXODWLRQ�E\�DYRLGLQJ�FORVH�FRQWDFW��ERRVWLQJ 

WKHLU �LPPXQLW\ �ZLWK �FRPSRXQGV�WKDW �ERRVW �FHOOXODU �LPPXQLW\ �DQG�LQ 

JHQHUDO��FDUH�IRU�WKHP� 

2QH�VKRXOG�QRW�DWWDFN�DQG�LQVXOW�WKRVH�ZKR�KDYH�FKRVHQ�QRW�WR�ZHDU�D 

PDVN��DV�WKHVH�VWXGLHV�VXJJHVW�WKDW�LV�WKH�ZLVH�FKRLFH�WR�PDNH� 

5HIHUHQFHV 

�� ELQ�5H]D�)�HW�DO��7KH�XVH�RI�PDVN�DQG�UHVSLUDWRUV�WR�SUHYHQW 
WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�LQIOXHQ]D��$�V\VWHPDWLF�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�VFLHQWLILF 

HYLGHQFH��5HVS�9LUXVHV������������������ 
�� =KX�-+�HW�DO��(IIHFWV�RI�ORQJ�GXUDWLRQ�ZHDULQJ�RI�1���UHVSLUDWRU 
DQG�VXUJLFDO �IDFHPDVN� �D �SLORW �VWXG\� �- �/XQJ�3XOP�5HVS�5HV 
�������������� 

�� 2QJ�--<�HW�DO� �+HDGDFKHV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�SHUVRQDO�SURWHFWLYH 

HTXLSPHQW��$�FURVV�VHFWLRQDO�VWXG\�DPRQJ�IURQWOLQH�KHDOWKFDUH 

ZRUNHUV�GXULQJ�&29,'�����+HDGDFKH�������������������� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 50 



�� %DGHU �$ �HW �DO� �3UHOLPLQDU\ �UHSRUW �RQ �VXUJLFDO �PDVN �LQGXFHG 

GHR[\JHQDWLRQ  �GXULQJ  �PDMRU  �VXUJHU\�  �1HXURFLUXJLD  

��������������� 
�� 6KHKDGH �+ �HW �DO� �&XWWLQJ �HGJH� �+\SR[LD�,QGXFLEOH �)DFWRU�� 

QHJD W L Y H O \  � U HJX O D W H V  � 7K�  � I XQF W L RQ �  � - � ,PPXQR O  
������������������� 

�� :HVWHQGRUI�$0�HW�DO��+\SR[LD�HQKDQFHV�LPPXQRVXSSUHVVLRQ�E\ 

LQKLELWLQJ �&'���HIIHFWRU �7 �FHOO �IXQFWLRQ �DQG �SURPRWLQJ�7UHJ 

DFWLYLW\��&HOO�3K\VLRO�%LRFKHP����������������� 
�� 6FHQHD\�-�HW�DO��+\SR[LD�GULYHQ�LPPXQRVXSSUHVVLRQ�FRQWULEXWHV 
WR�WKH�SUH�PHWDVWDWLF�QLFKH��2QFRLPPXQRORJ\����������H������ 

�� %OD\ORFN �5/� �,PPXQRH[FLWDWRU\ �PHFKDQLVPV �LQ �JOLRPD 

SUROLIHUDWLRQ��LQYDVLRQ�DQG�RFFDVLRQDO�PHWDVWDVLV� �6XUJ�1HXURO 
,QWHU����������� 

�� $JJDUZDO�%%��1XFOHU�IDFWRU�NDSSD%��7KH�HQHP\�ZLWKLQ��&DQFHU 
&HOO���������������� 

��� 6DYUDQVN\ �9 �HW �DO� �&KURQLF �LQWHUPLWWHQW �K\SR[LD �LQGXFHV 

DWKHURVFOHURVLV��$P�-�5HVS�&ULW�&DUH�0HG�������������������� 
��� %DLJ�$0�HW�DO� �(YLGHQFH�RI�WKH�&29,'����YLUXV�WDUJHWLQJ�WKH 

&16��7LVVXH�GLVWULEXWLRQ� �KRVW�YLUXV�LQWHUDFWLRQ� �DQG�SURSRVHG 

QHXUR W U RS L F  �PHFKDQ L VPV �  � $&6  � &KHP  �1HXURVF L  
������������������ 

��� :X�<�HW �DO� �1HUYRXV�V\VWHP�LQYROYHPHQW�DIWHU �LQIHFWLRQ�ZLWK 

&29,'��� �DQG �RWKHU �FRURQDYLUXVHV� �%UDLQ �%HKDYLRU� �DQG 

,PPXQLW\� �,Q �SUHVV� 
��� 3HUOPDQ�6�HW�DO��6SUHDG�RI�D�QHXURWURSLF�PXULQH�FRURQDYLUXV�LQWR 

WKH �&16 �YLD �WKH �WULJHPLQDO �DQG �ROIDFWRU\ �QHUYHV� �9LURORJ\ 

����������������� 

51 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



'U�  �5XVVHOO  �%OD\ORFN�  �DXWKRU  �RI  �7KH  �%OD\ORFN  �:HOOQHVV  

5HSRUW �QHZVOHWWHU� �LV �D �QDWLRQDOO\ �UHFRJQL]HG �ERDUG�FHUWLILHG 

QHXURVXUJHRQ��KHDOWK�SUDFWLWLRQHU��DXWKRU��DQG�OHFWXUHU��+H�DWWHQGHG�WKH 

/RXLVLDQD �6WDWH �8QLYHUVLW\ �6FKRRO �RI �0HGLFLQH �DQG �FRPSOHWHG �KLV 

LQWHUQVKLS�DQG�QHXURORJLFDO�UHVLGHQF\�DW�WKH�0HGLFDO�8QLYHUVLW\�RI�6RXWK 

&DUROLQD��)RU����\HDUV��SUDFWLFHG�QHXURVXUJHU\�LQ�DGGLWLRQ�WR�KDYLQJ�D 

QXWULWLRQDO�SUDFWLFH��+H�UHFHQWO\�UHWLUHG�IURP�KLV�QHXURVXUJLFDO�GXWLHV�WR 

GHYRWH �KLV �IXOO �DWWHQWLRQ �WR �QXWULWLRQDO �UHVHDUFK� �'U� �%OD\ORFN �KDV 

DXWKRUHG �IRXU �ERRNV� �([FLWRWR[LQV� �7KH �7DVWH �7KDW �.LOOV� �+HDOWK �DQG 

1XWULWLRQ�6HFUHWV�7KDW�&DQ�6DYH�<RXU�/LIH��1DWXUDO�6WUDWHJLHV�IRU�&DQFHU 
3DWLHQWV��DQG�KLV�PRVW�UHFHQW�ZRUN��&HOOXODU�DQG�0ROHFXODU�%LRORJ\�RI 
$XWLVP�6SHFWUXP�'LVRUGHUV� 

52 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 

https://w3.blaylockwellness.com/Health/BWR/Offers/BWR-Renewal/?oRef=mixi
https://w3.blaylockwellness.com/Health/BWR/Offers/BWR-Renewal/?oRef=mixi


0DVNV �$UH �1HLWKHU �(IIHFWLYH 
1RU�6DIH��$�6XPPDU\�2I�7KH 
6FLHQFH 

3ULQW �WKLV �DUWLFOH �DQG �KDQG �LW �WR �IULJKWHQHG�PDVN�ZHDUHUV �ZKR �KDYH 
EHOLHYHG�WKH�DODUPLVW�PHGLD��SROLWLFLDQV�DQG�7HFKQRFUDWV�LQ�ZKLWH�FRDWV� 
0DVNV�DUH�SURYHQ�LQHIIHFWLYH�DJDLQVW�FRURQDYLUXV�DQG�SRWHQWLDOO\�KDUPIXO 
WR�KHDOWK\�SHRSOH�DQG�WKRVH�ZLWK�SUH�H[LVWLQJ�FRQGLWLRQV� 
0\�ZLIH�DQG�,�GLQHG�RXW�ODVW�QLJKW�LQ�D�YHU\�HPSW\�UHVWDXUDQW�DQG�WKH 

\RXQJ�ZDLWUHVV�ZDV�UHTXLUHG�WR�ZHDU�D�FORWK�PDVN��,�DVNHG�KHU�KRZ�VKH 

ZDV�GRLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�PDVN�DQG�LI�WKHUH�ZHUH�DQ\�VLGH�HIIHFWV��6KH�UHODWHG 

WKDW�ZDV�FRQVLVWHQWO\�VKRUW�RI�EUHDWK��ZKHQ�DZD\�IURP�WKH�WDEOH��VKH 

ORZHUHG�WKH�PDVN�EHORZ�KHU�QRVH� �DQG�WKDW�VKH�KDG�DFWXDOO\�SDVVHG�RXW 
EHFDXVH �RI �LW �D �IHZ �GD\V �HDUOLHU� �WDNLQJ �KHU �VWUDLJKW �WR �WKH �IORRU� 
)RUWXQDWHO\��VKH�ZDV�QRW�KXUW����71�(GLWRU 

$W�WKLV�ZULWLQJ��WKHUH�LV�D�UHFHQW�VXUJH�LQ�ZLGHVSUHDG�XVH�E\�WKH�SXEOLF�RI 
IDFHPDVNV�ZKHQ�LQ�SXEOLF�SODFHV��LQFOXGLQJ�IRU�H[WHQGHG�SHULRGV�RI�WLPH� 
LQ�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�DV�ZHOO�DV�LQ�RWKHU�FRXQWULHV����7KH�SXEOLF�KDV�EHHQ 

LQVWUXFWHG�E\�PHGLD�DQG�WKHLU�JRYHUQPHQWV�WKDW�RQHeV�XVH�RI�PDVNV��HYHQ 

LI�QRW�VLFN��PD\�SUHYHQW�RWKHUV�IURP�EHLQJ�LQIHFWHG�ZLWK�6$56�&R9����WKH 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 53 

https://www.technocracy.news/masks-are-neither-effective-nor-safe-a-summary-of-the-science/
https://www.technocracy.news/masks-are-neither-effective-nor-safe-a-summary-of-the-science/
https://www.technocracy.news/masks-are-neither-effective-nor-safe-a-summary-of-the-science/


LQIHFWLRXV�DJHQW�RI�&29,'���� 

$�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�SHHU�UHYLHZHG�PHGLFDO�OLWHUDWXUH�H[DPLQHV�LPSDFWV�RQ 

KXPDQ �KHDOWK� �ERWK �LPPXQRORJLFDO� �DV �ZHOO �DV �SK\VLRORJLFDO� � �7KH 

SXUSRVH�RI�WKLV�SDSHU�LV�WR�H[DPLQH�GDWD�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�HIIHFWLYHQHVV�RI 
IDFHPDVNV��DV�ZHOO�DV�VDIHW\�GDWD���7KH�UHDVRQ�WKDW�ERWK�DUH�H[DPLQHG�LQ 

RQH�SDSHU�LV�WKDW�IRU�WKH�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF�DV�D�ZKROH��DV�ZHOO�DV�IRU�HYHU\ 

LQGLYLGXDO��D�ULVN�EHQHILW�DQDO\VLV�LV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�JXLGH�GHFLVLRQV�RQ�LI 
DQG�ZKHQ�WR�ZHDU�D�PDVN� 

$UH�PDVNV�HIIHFWLYH�DW �SUHYHQWLQJ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI 
UHVSLUDWRU\�SDWKRJHQV" 

,Q�WKLV�PHWD�DQDO\VLV��IDFH�PDVNV�ZHUH�IRXQG�WR�KDYH�QR�GHWHFWDEOH�HIIHFW 
DJDLQVW�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�YLUDO�LQIHFWLRQV����� ��,W�IRXQG��f&RPSDUHG�WR�QR 

PDVNV��WKHUH�ZDV�QR�UHGXFWLRQ�RI�LQIOXHQ]D�OLNH�LOOQHVV�FDVHV�RU�LQIOXHQ]D 

IRU�PDVNV�LQ�WKH�JHQHUDO�SRSXODWLRQ��QRU�LQ�KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�g 

7KLV������PHWD�DQDO\VLV�IRXQG�WKDW�HYLGHQFH�IURP�UDQGRPL]HG�FRQWUROOHG 

WULDOV�RI�IDFH�PDVNV�GLG�QRW�VXSSRUW�D�VXEVWDQWLDO�HIIHFW�RQ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ 

RI�ODERUDWRU\�FRQILUPHG�LQIOXHQ]D��HLWKHU�ZKHQ�ZRUQ�E\�LQIHFWHG�SHUVRQV 
�VRXUFH�FRQWURO� �RU�E\�SHUVRQV�LQ�WKH�JHQHUDO�FRPPXQLW\�WR�UHGXFH�WKHLU 
VXVFHSWLELOLW\����� 

$QRWKHU �UHFHQW �UHYLHZ �IRXQG �WKDW �PDVNV �KDG �QR �HIIHFW �VSHFLILFDOO\ 

DJDLQVW�&RYLG�����DOWKRXJK�IDFHPDVN�XVH�VHHPHG�OLQNHG�WR��LQ���RI��� 

VWXGLHV��fYHU\�VOLJKWO\�UHGXFHGg�RGGV�RI�GHYHORSLQJ�LQIOXHQ]D�OLNH�LOOQHVV� 
��� 

7KLV������VWXG\�RI������SDUWLFLSDQWV�VKRZHG�WKDW�ERWK�1���UHVSLUDWRUV 
DQG�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�fUHVXOWHG�LQ�QR�VLJQLILFDQW�GLIIHUHQFH�LQ�WKH�LQFLGHQFH 

RI�ODERUDWRU\�FRQILUPHG�LQIOXHQ]D�g���� 

7KLV������PHWD�DQDO\VLV�IRXQG�WKDW�ERWK�UDQGRPL]HG�FRQWUROOHG�WULDOV 
DQG�REVHUYDWLRQDO�VWXGLHV�RI�1���UHVSLUDWRUV�DQG�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�XVHG�E\ 

KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�GLG�QRW�VKRZ�EHQHILW�DJDLQVW�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�DFXWH 

UHVSLUDWRU\�LQIHFWLRQV���,W�ZDV�DOVR�IRXQG�WKDW�DFXWH�UHVSLUDWRU\�LQIHFWLRQ 

WUDQVPLVVLRQ �fPD\ �KDYH �RFFXUUHG �YLD �FRQWDPLQDWLRQ �RI �SURYLGHG 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 54 



� �

UHVSLUDWRU\�SURWHFWLYH�HTXLSPHQW�GXULQJ�VWRUDJH�DQG�UHXVH�RI�PDVNV�DQG 

UHVSLUDWRUV�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�ZRUNGD\�g���� 

$����� �PHWD�DQDO\VLV �RI ��� �VWXGLHV �UHJDUGLQJ �PDVNV �DQG �HIIHFW �RQ  

WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�LQIOXHQ]D�IRXQG�WKDW�fQRQH�RI�WKH�VWXGLHV�HVWDEOLVKHG�D 

FRQFOXVLYH �UHODWLRQVKLS �EHWZHHQ �PDVN�UHVSLUDWRU �XVH �DQG �SURWHFWLRQ 

DJDLQVW �LQIOXHQ]D �LQIHFWLRQ�g ���� � �+RZHYHU� �DXWKRUV �VSHFXODWHG �WKDW 
HIIHFWLYHQHVV�RI�PDVNV�PD\�EH�OLQNHG�WR�HDUO\��FRQVLVWHQW�DQG�FRUUHFW 
XVDJH� 

)DFH�PDVN�XVH�ZDV �OLNHZLVH �IRXQG�WR �EH�QRW �SURWHFWLYH �DJDLQVW �WKH 

FRPPRQ �FROG� �FRPSDUHG �WR �FRQWUROV �ZLWKRXW �IDFH �PDVNV �DPRQJ 

KHDOWKFDUH �ZRUNHUV� ���� 

$LUIORZ�DURXQG�PDVNV 

0DVNV�KDYH�EHHQ�DVVXPHG�WR�EH�HIIHFWLYH�LQ�REVWUXFWLQJ�IRUZDUG�WUDYHO 
RI�YLUDO�SDUWLFOHV���&RQVLGHULQJ�WKRVH�SRVLWLRQHG�QH[W�WR�RU�EHKLQG�D�PDVN 

ZHDUHU� �WKHUH �KDYH �EHHQ �IDUWKHU �WUDQVPLVVLRQ �RI �YLUXV�ODGHQ �IOXLG 

SDUWLFOHV�IURP�PDVNHG�LQGLYLGXDOV�WKDQ�IURP�XQPDVNHG�LQGLYLGXDOV��E\ 

PHDQV �RI �fVHYHUDO �OHDNDJH �MHWV� �LQFOXGLQJ �LQWHQVH �EDFNZDUG �DQG 

GRZQZDUGV�MHWV�WKDW�PD\�SUHVHQW�PDMRU�KD]DUGV�g �DQG�D�fSRWHQWLDOO\ 

GDQJHURXV�OHDNDJH�MHW�RI�XS�WR�VHYHUDO�PHWHUV�g����� �$OO �PDVNV�ZHUH 

WKRXJKW�WR�UHGXFH�IRUZDUG�DLUIORZ�E\�����RU�PRUH�RYHU�ZHDULQJ�QR 

PDVN���+RZHYHU��6FKOLHUHQ�LPDJLQJ�VKRZHG�WKDW�ERWK�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�DQG 

FORWK �PDVNV �KDG �IDUWKHU �EURZ �MHWV ��XQILOWHUHG �XSZDUG �DLUIORZ �SDVW 
H\HEURZV� �WKDQ�QRW �ZHDULQJ�DQ\�PDVN�DW �DOO� �����PP�DQG�����PP 

UHVSHFWLYHO\��YV�QRQH�GLVFHUQLEOH�ZLWK�QR�PDVN���%DFNZDUG�XQILOWHUHG 

DLUIORZ�ZDV�IRXQG�WR�EH�VWURQJ�ZLWK�DOO�PDVNV�FRPSDUHG�WR�QRW�PDVNLQJ� 

)RU�ERWK�1���DQG�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV��LW�ZDV�IRXQG�WKDW�H[SHOOHG�SDUWLFOHV 
IURP������WR���PLFURQ�ZHUH�GHIOHFWHG�DURXQG�WKH�HGJHV�RI�HDFK�PDVN� 
DQG�WKDW�WKHUH�ZDV�PHDVXUDEOH�SHQHWUDWLRQ�RI�SDUWLFOHV�WKURXJK�WKH�ILOWHU 
RI�HDFK�PDVN����� 

3HQHWUDWLRQ�WKURXJK�PDVNV 

$�VWXG\�RI����PDVN�EUDQGV�IRXQG�PHDQ�������SHQHWUDWLRQ� ������� � 
�0RVW�PHGLFDO�PDVNV�KDG�RYHU�����SHQHWUDWLRQ��ZKLOH�fJHQHUDO�PDVNV 
DQG�KDQGNHUFKLHIV�KDG�QR�SURWHFWLYH�IXQFWLRQ�LQ�WHUPV�RI�WKH�DHURVRO 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 55 



ILOWUDWLRQ�HIILFLHQF\�g � �7KH�VWXG\�IRXQG�WKDW �f0HGLFDO �PDVNV� �JHQHUDO 
PDVNV��DQG�KDQGNHUFKLHIV�ZHUH�IRXQG�WR�SURYLGH�OLWWOH�SURWHFWLRQ�DJDLQVW 
UHVSLUDWRU\�DHURVROV�g����� 

,W�PD\�EH�KHOSIXO�WR�UHPHPEHU�WKDW�DQ�DHURVRO�LV�D�FROORLGDO�VXVSHQVLRQ 

RI�OLTXLG�RU�VROLG�SDUWLFOHV�LQ�D�JDV���,Q�UHVSLUDWLRQ��WKH�UHOHYDQW�DHURVRO�LV 
WKH �VXVSHQVLRQ �RI �EDFWHULDO �RU �YLUDO �SDUWLFOHV �LQ �LQKDOHG �RU �H[KDOHG 

EUHDWK� 

,Q�DQRWKHU�VWXG\��SHQHWUDWLRQ�RI�FORWK�PDVNV�E\�SDUWLFOHV�ZDV�DOPRVW 
����DQG�PHGLFDO�PDVNV���������� 

1���UHVSLUDWRUV 

+RQH\ZHOO�LV�D�PDQXIDFWXUHU�RI�1���UHVSLUDWRUV���7KHVH�DUH�PDGH�ZLWK�D 

����PLFURQ�ILOWHU������ ��1���UHVSLUDWRUV�DUH�VR�QDPHG��EHFDXVH�����RI 
SDUWLFOHV�KDYLQJ�D�GLDPHWHU�RI �����PLFURQV�DUH�ILOWHUHG�E\�WKH�PDVN 

IRUZDUG �RI �WKH �ZHDUHU� �E\ �XVH �RI �DQ �HOHFWURVWDWLF �PHFKDQLVP� 
&RURQDYLUXVHV �DUH �DSSUR[LPDWHO\ ������ �PLFURQV �LQ �GLDPHWHU� 

7KLV�PHWD�DQDO\VLV�IRXQG�WKDW�1���UHVSLUDWRUV�GLG�QRW�SURYLGH�VXSHULRU 
SURWHFWLRQ �WR �IDFHPDVNV �DJDLQVW �YLUDO �LQIHFWLRQV �RU �LQIOXHQ]D�OLNH 

LQIHFWLRQV� ����� � �7KLV �VWXG\ �GLG �ILQG �VXSHULRU �SURWHFWLRQ �E\ �1�� 

UHVSLUDWRUV�ZKHQ�WKH\�ZHUH�ILW�WHVWHG�FRPSDUHG�WR�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV������ 

7KLV�VWXG\�IRXQG�WKDW�����RXW�RI�����SHRSOH�ZHDULQJ�1���PDVNV�OHIW 
YLVLEOH�JDSV�ZKHQ�SXWWLQJ�RQ�WKHLU�RZQ�PDVNV������ 

6XUJLFDO�PDVNV 

7KLV�VWXG\�IRXQG�WKDW�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�RIIHUHG�QR�SURWHFWLRQ�DW�DOO�DJDLQVW 
LQIOXHQ]D������ �$QRWKHU�VWXG\�IRXQG�WKDW�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�KDG�DERXW���� 

SHQHWUDWLRQ�UDWLR�RI�DHURVROL]HG�LQDFWLYDWHG�LQIOXHQ]D�SDUWLFOHV�DQG�DERXW 
��� �RI �6WDSK\ORFRFFXV �DXUHXV �EDFWHULD� �DOWKRXJK �6 �DXUHXV �SDUWLFOHV 
ZHUH�DERXW��[�WKH�GLDPHWHU�RI�LQIOXHQ]D�SDUWLFOHV������ 

8VH�RI�PDVNV�LQ�VXUJHU\�ZHUH�IRXQG�WR�VOLJKWO\�LQFUHDVH�LQFLGHQFH�RI 
LQIHFWLRQ�RYHU�QRW �PDVNLQJ�LQ�D�VWXG\�RI �������VXUJHULHV� ����� � �7KH 

VXUJHRQVe�PDVNV�ZHUH�IRXQG�WR�JLYH�QR�SURWHFWLYH�HIIHFW�WR�WKH�SDWLHQWV� 

2WKHU�VWXGLHV�IRXQG�QR�GLIIHUHQFH�LQ�ZRXQG�LQIHFWLRQ�UDWHV�ZLWK�DQG 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 56 



ZLWKRXW�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV����������� 

7KLV�VWXG\�IRXQG�WKDW�fWKHUH�LV�D�ODFN�RI�VXEVWDQWLDO�HYLGHQFH�WR�VXSSRUW 
FODLPV�WKDW�IDFHPDVNV�SURWHFW�HLWKHU�SDWLHQW�RU�VXUJHRQ�IURP�LQIHFWLRXV 
FRQWDPLQDWLRQ�g����� 

7KLV�VWXG\�IRXQG�WKDW�PHGLFDO�PDVNV�KDYH�D�ZLGH�UDQJH�RI�ILOWUDWLRQ 

HIILFLHQF\��ZLWK�PRVW�VKRZLQJ�D�����WR�����HIILFLHQF\������ 

6SHFLILFDOO\��DUH�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�HIIHFWLYH�LQ�VWRSSLQJ�KXPDQ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ 

RI�FRURQDYLUXVHV"��%RWK�H[SHULPHQWDO�DQG�FRQWURO�JURXSV��PDVNHG�DQG 

XQPDVNHG�UHVSHFWLYHO\� �ZHUH �IRXQG�WR �fQRW �VKHG �GHWHFWDEOH �YLUXV �LQ 

UHVSLUDWRU\ �GURSOHWV �RU �DHURVROV�g ����� �,Q �WKDW �VWXG\� �WKH\ �fGLG �QRW 
FRQILUP�WKH�LQIHFWLYLW\�RI�FRURQDYLUXVg�DV�IRXQG�LQ�H[KDOHG�EUHDWK� 

$�VWXG\�RI�DHURVRO�SHQHWUDWLRQ�VKRZHG�WKDW�WZR�RI�WKH�ILYH�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV 
VWXGLHG�KDG�����WR�����SHQHWUDWLRQ�RI�SRO\GLVSHUVH�DHURVROV������� 

,Q �DQRWKHU �VWXG\� �WKDW �REVHUYHG �VXEMHFWV �ZKLOH �FRXJKLQJ� �fQHLWKHU 
VXUJLFDO�QRU�FRWWRQ�PDVNV�HIIHFWLYHO\�ILOWHUHG�6$56�&R9���GXULQJ�FRXJKV 
E\ �LQIHFWHG �SDWLHQWV�g � �$QG �PRUH �YLUDO �SDUWLFOHV �ZHUH �IRXQG �RQ �WKH 

RXWVLGH�WKDQ�RQ�WKH�LQVLGH�RI�PDVNV�WHVWHG������ 

&ORWK�PDVNV 

&ORWK�PDVNV�ZHUH�IRXQG�WR�KDYH�ORZ�HIILFLHQF\�IRU�EORFNLQJ�SDUWLFOHV�RI 
����PLFURQV�DQG�VPDOOHU���$HURVRO�SHQHWUDWLRQ�WKURXJK�WKH�YDULRXV�FORWK 

PDVNV�H[DPLQHG�LQ�WKLV�VWXG\�ZHUH�EHWZHHQ����DQG�������/LNHZLVH��WKH 

ILOWUDWLRQ�HIILFLHQF\�RI�IDEULF�PDWHULDOV�ZDV����WR��������� 

+HDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�ZHDULQJ�FORWK�PDVNV�ZHUH�IRXQG�WR�KDYH����WLPHV 
WKH�ULVN�RI�LQIOXHQ]D�OLNH�LOOQHVV�WKDQ�WKRVH�ZHDULQJ�PHGLFDO�PDVNV������ 

7KLV ����� �DQDO\VLV �RI �FORWK �PDVN �XVH �GXULQJ �WKH ����� �SDQGHPLF 

H[DPLQHV�WKH�IDLOXUH�RI�PDVNV�WR�LPSHGH�RU�VWRS�IOX�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�DW�WKDW 
WLPH��DQG�FRQFOXGHG�WKDW�WKH�QXPEHU�RI �OD\HUV�RI �IDEULF�UHTXLUHG�WR 

SUHYHQW�SDWKRJHQ�SHQHWUDWLRQ�ZRXOG�KDYH�UHTXLUHG�D�VXIIRFDWLQJ�QXPEHU 
RI�OD\HUV��DQG�FRXOG�QRW�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKDW�UHDVRQ��DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�SUREOHP 

RI�OHDNDJH�YHQWV�DURXQG�WKH�HGJHV�RI�FORWK�PDVNV������ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 57 



0DVNV�DJDLQVW�&RYLG��� 

7KH�1HZ�(QJODQG�-RXUQDO�RI�0HGLFLQH�HGLWRULDO�RQ�WKH�WRSLF�RI�PDVN�XVH 

YHUVXV�&RYLG����DVVHVVHV�WKH�PDWWHU�DV�IROORZV� 

f:H�NQRZ�WKDW�ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN�RXWVLGH�KHDOWK�FDUH�IDFLOLWLHV�RIIHUV�OLWWOH� 
LI �DQ\� �SURWHFWLRQ�IURP�LQIHFWLRQ� � �3XEOLF �KHDOWK �DXWKRULWLHV �GHILQH �D 

VLJQLILFDQW�H[SRVXUH�WR�&RYLG����DV�IDFH�WR�IDFH�FRQWDFW�ZLWKLQ���IHHW 
ZLWK�D�SDWLHQW�ZLWK�V\PSWRPDWLF�&RYLG����WKDW�LV�VXVWDLQHG�IRU�DW�OHDVW�D 

IHZ�PLQXWHV��DQG�VRPH�VD\�PRUH�WKDQ����PLQXWHV�RU�HYHQ����PLQXWHV��� 
7KH�FKDQFH�RI�FDWFKLQJ�&RYLG����IURP�D�SDVVLQJ�LQWHUDFWLRQ�LQ�D�SXEOLF 

VSDFH�LV�WKHUHIRUH�PLQLPDO���,Q�PDQ\�FDVHV��WKH�GHVLUH�IRU�ZLGHVSUHDG 

PDVNLQJ�LV�D�UHIOH[LYH�UHDFWLRQ�WR�DQ[LHW\�RYHU�WKH�SDQGHPLF�g����� 

$UH�PDVNV�VDIH" 

'XULQJ�ZDONLQJ�RU�RWKHU�H[HUFLVH 

6XUJLFDO�PDVN�ZHDUHUV�KDG�VLJQLILFDQWO\�LQFUHDVHG�G\VSQHD�DIWHU�D��� 
PLQXWH�ZDON�WKDQ�QRQ�PDVN�ZHDUHUV������ 

5HVHDUFKHUV�DUH�FRQFHUQHG�DERXW�SRVVLEOH�EXUGHQ�RI�IDFHPDVNV�GXULQJ 

SK\VLFDO�DFWLYLW\�RQ�SXOPRQDU\��FLUFXODWRU\�DQG�LPPXQH�V\VWHPV��GXH�WR 

R[\JHQ�UHGXFWLRQ�DQG�DLU�WUDSSLQJ�UHGXFLQJ�VXEVWDQWLDO�FDUERQ�GLR[LGH 

H[FKDQJH���$V�D�UHVXOW�RI�K\SHUFDSQLD��WKHUH�PD\�EH�FDUGLDF�RYHUORDG� 
UHQDO�RYHUORDG��DQG�D�VKLIW�WR�PHWDEROLF�DFLGRVLV������ 

5LVNV�RI�1���UHVSLUDWRUV 

3UHJQDQW�KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�ZHUH�IRXQG�WR�KDYH�D�ORVV�LQ�YROXPH�RI 
R[\JHQ�FRQVXPSWLRQ�E\�������FRPSDUHG�WR�FRQWUROV�ZKHQ�ZHDULQJ�1�� 

UHVSLUDWRUV���������OHVV�FDUERQ�GLR[LGH�ZDV�H[KDOHG������ ��3DWLHQWV�ZLWK 

HQG�VWDJH�UHQDO�GLVHDVH�ZHUH�VWXGLHG�GXULQJ�XVH�RI�1���UHVSLUDWRUV�� 
7KHLU �SDUWLDO �SUHVVXUH �RI �R[\JHQ ��3D2�� �GHFUHDVHG �VLJQLILFDQWO\ 

FRPSDUHG�WR�FRQWUROV�DQG�LQFUHDVHG�UHVSLUDWRU\�DGYHUVH�HIIHFWV������ �� 
��� �RI �WKH �SDWLHQWV �GHYHORSHG �YDULRXV �GHJUHHV �RI �K\SR[HPLD �ZKLOH 

ZHDULQJ�WKH�PDVNV� 

+HDOWKFDUH �ZRUNHUVe �1�� �UHVSLUDWRUV �ZHUH �PHDVXUHG �E\ �SHUVRQDO 
ELRDHURVRO �VDPSOHUV �WR �KDUERU �LQIOXHQ]D �YLUXV� ����� � �$QG ���� �RI 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 58 



c 
KHDOWKFDUH �ZRUNHUVe �IDFHSLHFH �UHVSLUDWRUV �ZHUH �IRXQG �WR �FRQWDLQ 

LQIOXHQ]D�LQ�DQ�HPHUJHQF\�GHSDUWPHQW�GXULQJ�WKH������IOX�VHDVRQ������ 

5LVNV�RI�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV 

+HDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUVe �VXUJLFDO �PDVNV�DOVR�ZHUH�PHDVXUHG�E\�SHUVRQDO 
ELRDHURVRO�VDPSOHUV�WR�KDUERU�IRU�LQIOXHQ]D�YLUXV������ 

9DULRXV�UHVSLUDWRU\�SDWKRJHQV�ZHUH�IRXQG�RQ�WKH�RXWHU�VXUIDFH�RI�XVHG 

PHGLFDO�PDVNV��ZKLFK�FRXOG�UHVXOW�LQ�VHOI�FRQWDPLQDWLRQ���7KH�ULVN�ZDV 
IRXQG�WR�EH�KLJKHU�ZLWK�ORQJHU�GXUDWLRQ�RI�PDVN�XVH������ 

6XUJLFDO �PDVNV �ZHUH �DOVR �IRXQG �WR �EH �D �UHSRVLWRU\ �RI �EDFWHULDO 
FRQWDPLQDWLRQ���7KH�VRXUFH�RI�WKH�EDFWHULD�ZDV�GHWHUPLQHG�WR�EH�WKH 

ERG\ �VXUIDFH �RI �WKH �VXUJHRQV� �UDWKHU �WKDQ �WKH �RSHUDWLQJ �URRP 

HQYLURQPHQW������ ��*LYHQ�WKDW�VXUJHRQV�DUH�JRZQHG�IURP�KHDG�WR�IRRW�IRU 
VXUJHU\��WKLV�ILQGLQJ�VKRXOG�EH�HVSHFLDOO\�FRQFHUQLQJ�IRU�OD\SHRSOH�ZKR 

ZHDU �PDVNV� � �:LWKRXW �WKH �SURWHFWLYH �JDUE �RI �VXUJHRQV� �OD\SHRSOH 

JHQHUDOO\�KDYH�HYHQ�PRUH�H[SRVHG�ERG\�VXUIDFH�WR�VHUYH�DV�D�VRXUFH�IRU 
EDFWHULD�WR�FROOHFW�RQ�WKHLU�PDVNV� 

5LVNV�RI�FORWK�PDVNV 

+HDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�ZHDULQJ�FORWK�PDVNV�KDG�VLJQLILFDQWO\�KLJKHU�UDWHV 
RI�LQIOXHQ]D�OLNH�LOOQHVV�DIWHU�IRXU�ZHHNV�RI�FRQWLQXRXV�RQ�WKH�MRE�XVH� 
ZKHQ�FRPSDUHG�WR�FRQWUROV������ 

7KH �LQFUHDVHG �UDWH �RI �LQIHFWLRQ �LQ �PDVN�ZHDUHUV �PD\ �EH �GXH �WR �D 

ZHDNHQLQJ�RI�LPPXQH�IXQFWLRQ�GXULQJ�PDVN�XVH���6XUJHRQV�KDYH�EHHQ 

IRXQG�WR�KDYH�ORZHU�R[\JHQ�VDWXUDWLRQ�DIWHU�VXUJHULHV�HYHQ�DV�VKRUW�DV 
���PLQXWHV������ ��/RZ�R[\JHQ�LQGXFHV�K\SR[LD�LQGXFLEOH�IDFWRU���DOSKD 

�+,)�����������7KLV�LQ�WXUQ�GRZQ�UHJXODWHV�&'���7�FHOOV���&'���7�FHOOV��LQ 

WXUQ��DUH�QHFHVVDU\�IRU�YLUDO�LPPXQLW\������c 

:HLJKLQJ�ULVNV�YHUVXV�EHQHILWV�RI�PDVN�XVH 

,Q�WKH�VXPPHU�RI������WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�LV�H[SHULHQFLQJ�D�VXUJH�RI 
SRSXODU�PDVN�XVH��ZKLFK�LV�IUHTXHQWO\�SURPRWHG�E\�WKH�PHGLD��SROLWLFDO 
OHDGHUV�DQG�FHOHEULWLHV���+RPHPDGH�DQG�VWRUH�ERXJKW�FORWK�PDVNV�DQG 

VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�RU�1���PDVNV�DUH�EHLQJ�XVHG�E\�WKH�SXEOLF�HVSHFLDOO\ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 59 



ZKHQ �HQWHULQJ �VWRUHV �DQG �RWKHU �SXEOLFO\ �DFFHVVLEOH �EXLOGLQJV� � 
6RPHWLPHV �EDQGDQDV �RU �VFDUYHV �DUH �XVHG� � �7KH �XVH �RI �IDFH �PDVNV� 
ZKHWKHU�FORWK��VXUJLFDO�RU�1����FUHDWHV�D�SRRU�REVWDFOH�WR�DHURVROL]HG 

SDWKRJHQV�DV�ZH�FDQ�VHH�IURP�WKH�PHWD�DQDO\VHV�DQG�RWKHU�VWXGLHV�LQ 

WKLV �SDSHU� �DOORZLQJ �ERWK �WUDQVPLVVLRQ �RI �DHURVROL]HG �SDWKRJHQV �WR 

RWKHUV�LQ�YDULRXV�GLUHFWLRQV��DV�ZHOO�DV�VHOI�FRQWDPLQDWLRQ� 

,W�PXVW�DOVR�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�WKDW�PDVNV�LPSHGH�WKH�QHFHVVDU\�YROXPH�RI 
DLU �LQWDNH �UHTXLUHG �IRU �DGHTXDWH �R[\JHQ �H[FKDQJH� �ZKLFK �UHVXOWV �LQ 

REVHUYHG�SK\VLRORJLFDO�HIIHFWV�WKDW�PD\�EH�XQGHVLUDEOH���(YHQ����PLQXWH 

ZDONV� �OHW �DORQH �PRUH �VWUHQXRXV �DFWLYLW\� �UHVXOWHG �LQ �G\VSQHD� � �7KH 

YROXPH�RI�XQREVWUXFWHG�R[\JHQ�LQ�D�W\SLFDO�EUHDWK�LV�DERXW�����PO��XVHG 

IRU �QRUPDO �SK\VLRORJLFDO �SURFHVVHV� � �����PO �2� �JUHDWO\ �H[FHHGV�WKH 

YROXPH�RI�D�SDWKRJHQ�UHTXLUHG�IRU�WUDQVPLVVLRQ� 

7KH �IRUHJRLQJ �GDWD �VKRZ �WKDW �PDVNV �VHUYH �PRUH �DV �LQVWUXPHQWV �RI 
REVWUXFWLRQ�RI �QRUPDO �EUHDWKLQJ� �UDWKHU�WKDQ�DV�HIIHFWLYH�EDUULHUV �WR 

SDWKRJHQV��7KHUHIRUH��PDVNV�VKRXOG�QRW�EH�XVHG�E\�WKH�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF� 
HLWKHU�E\�DGXOWV�RU�FKLOGUHQ��DQG�WKHLU�OLPLWDWLRQV�DV�SURSK\OD[LV�DJDLQVW 
SDWKRJHQV�VKRXOG�DOVR�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�LQ�PHGLFDO�VHWWLQJV� 

(QGQRWHV 

���7�-HIIHUVRQ��0�-RQHV� �HW�DO� �3K\VLFDO �LQWHUYHQWLRQV�WR�LQWHUUXSW�RU  

UHGXFH�WKH�VSUHDG�RI�UHVSLUDWRU\�YLUXVHV��0HG5[LY�������$SU��� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�PHGU[LY�RUJ�FRQWHQW����������������������������Y� 

�� �- �;LDR� �(�6KLX� �HW �DO� �1RQSKDUPDFHXWLFDO �PHDVXUHV�IRU �SDQGHPLF  

LQIOXHQ]D �LQ �QRQ�KHDOWKFDUH �VHWWLQJV �d �SHUVRQDO �SURWHFWLYH �DQG 

HQYLURQPHQWDO�PHDVXUHV���&HQWHUV�IRU�'LVHDVH�&RQWURO��������������0D\� 

KWWSV���ZZZQF�FGF�JRY�HLG�DUWLFOH�������������BDUWLFOH 

���-�%UDLQDUG��1�-RQHV��HW�DO��)DFHPDVNV�DQG�VLPLODU�EDUULHUV�WR�SUHYHQW 
UHVSLUDWRU\ �LOOQHVV �VXFK �DV �&29,'��� �$ �UDSLG �V\VWHPDWLF �UHYLHZ� � 
0HG5[LY�������$SU��� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�PHGU[LY�RUJ�FRQWHQW����������������������������Y��IXOO�S 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 60 

https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.03.30.20047217v2
https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/eid/article/26/5/19-0994_article
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.04.01.20049528v1.full.pdf


GI 

���/�5DGRQRYLFK�0�6LPEHUNRII��HW�DO��1���UHVSLUDWRUV�YV�PHGLFDO�PDVNV 
IRU�SUHYHQWLQJ�LQIOXHQ]D�DPRQJ�KHDOWK�FDUH�SHUVRQQHO� �D�UDQGRPL]HG 

FOLQLF�WULDO���-$0$�������6HS�������������������� 

KWWSV���MDPDQHWZRUN�FRP�MRXUQDOV�MDPD�IXOODUWLFOH�������� 

���-�6PLWK��&�0DF'RXJDOO��&0$-�������0D\��������������������� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�FPDM�FD�FRQWHQW���������� 

���)�ELQ�5H]D��9�/RSH]��HW�DO��7KH�XVH�RI�PDVNV�DQG�UHVSLUDWRUV�WR�SUHYHQW 
WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�LQIOXHQ]D��D�V\VWHPDWLF�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�VFLHQWLILF�HYLGHQFH� 
�����-XO���������������� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY�SPF�DUWLFOHV�30&�������� 

���-�-DFREV��6�2KGH��HW�DO���8VH�RI�VXUJLFDO�IDFH�PDVNV�WR�UHGXFH�WKH 

LQFLGHQFH�RI�WKH�FRPPRQ�FROG�DPRQJ�KHDOWK�FDUH�ZRUNHUV�LQ�-DSDQ��D 

UDQGRPL]HG �FRQWUROOHG �WULDO� � �$P �- �,QIHFW �&RQWURO� ����� �-XQ� ������� 
�������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

���0�9LROD��%�3HWHUVRQ��HW�DO��)DFH�FRYHULQJV��DHURVRO�GLVSHUVLRQ�DQG  

PLWLJDWLRQ�RI�YLUXV�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�ULVN� 

KWWSV���DU[LY�RUJ�DEV�������������KWWSV���DU[LY�RUJ�IWS�DU[LY�SDSHUV������ 
�����������SGI 

� � �6 �*ULQVKSXQ� �+ �+DUXWD� �HW �DO� �3HUIRUPDQFH �RI �DQ �1�� �ILOWHULQJ  

IDFHSLHFH �SDUWLFXODU �UHVSLUDWRU �DQG �D �VXUJLFDO �PDVN �GXULQJ �KXPDQ 

EUHDWKLQJ��WZR�SDWKZD\V�IRU�SDUWLFOH�SHQHWUDWLRQ��-�2FFXS�(QY�+\JLHQH� 
�������������������� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�WDQGIRQOLQH�FRP�GRL�SGI�������������������������� 

���+�-XQJ��-�.LP��HW�DO��&RPSDULVRQ�RI�ILOWUDWLRQ�HIILFLHQF\�DQG�SUHVVXUH 

GURS �LQ �DQWL�\HOORZ �VDQG �PDVNV� �TXDUDQWLQH �PDVNV� �PHGLFDO �PDVNV� 
JHQHUDO �PDVNV� �DQG �KDQGNHUFKLHIV� �$HURVRO �$LU �4XDO �5HV� ����� �-XQ� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 61 

https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.04.01.20049528v1.full.pdf
https://jamanetwork.com/journals/jama/fullarticle/2749214
https://www.cmaj.ca/content/188/8/567
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC5779801/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/19216002/
https://arxiv.org/abs/2005.10720
https://arxiv.org/ftp/arxiv/papers/2005/2005.10720.pdf
https://arxiv.org/ftp/arxiv/papers/2005/2005.10720.pdf
https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/pdf/10.1080/15459620903120086


������������ 

KWWSV���DDTU�RUJ�DUWLFOHV�DDTU�������RD������SGI 

����&�0DF,QW\UH��+�6HDOH��HW�DO��$�FOXVWHU�UDQGRPL]HG�WULDO�RI�FORWK�PDVNV 
FRPSDUHG�ZLWK�PHGLFDO�PDVNV�LQ�KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV���%0-�2SHQ������� 
���� 

KWWSV���EPMRSHQ�EPM�FRP�FRQWHQW�����H�������ORQJ 

��  � �1��  �PDVN V  

H[SODLQHG��KWWSV���ZZZ�KRQH\ZHOO�FRP�HQ�XV�QHZVURRP�QHZV���������Q� 

��PDVNV�H[SODLQHG 

����9�2IIHGGX��&�<XQJ��HW�DO��(IIHFWLYHQHVV�RI�PDVNV�DQG�UHVSLUDWRUV 
DJDLQVW�LQIHFWLRQV�LQ�KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV��$�V\VWHPDWLF�UHYLHZ�DQG�PHWD� 
DQDO\VLV���&OLQ�,QI�'LV���������������'HF�������������� 

KWWSV���DFDGHPLF�RXS�FRP�FLG�DUWLFOH�������������������c 

��� �&�0DF,QW\UH� �4�:DQJ� �HW �DO� �$�FOXVWHU�UDQGRPL]HG�FOLQLFDO �WULDO 
FRPSDULQJ�ILW�WHVWHG�DQG�QRQ�ILW�WHVWHG�1���UHVSLUDWRUV�WR�PHGLFDO�PDVNV 
WR�SUHYHQW�UHVSLUDWRU\�YLUXV�LQIHFWLRQ�LQ�KHDOWK�FDUH�ZRUNHUV��,QIOXHQ]D�-� 
�����'HF��� 

KWWSV���RQOLQHOLEUDU\�ZLOH\�FRP�GRL�HSGI���������M��������������������� 

� [ " I E F O L G ,Z$5�N5<9<'.E�D5 �  
VX�BPH�BY<�D�.95�+=��-�$B��IBI;8$%54GK4OF�:R 

����0�:DONHU��6WXG\�FDVWV�GRXEW�RQ�1���PDVNV�IRU�WKH�SXEOLF��0HG3DJH 

7RGD\�������0D\���� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�PHGSDJHWRGD\�FRP�LQIHFWLRXVGLVHDVH�SXEOLFKHDOWK������ 

��� �&�0DF,QW\UH� �4�:DQJ� �HW �DO� �$�FOXVWHU�UDQGRPL]HG�FOLQLFDO �WULDO 
FRPSDULQJ�ILW�WHVWHG�DQG�QRQ�ILW�WHVWHG�1���UHVSLUDWRUV�WR�PHGLFDO�PDVNV 
WR�SUHYHQW�UHVSLUDWRU\�YLUXV�LQIHFWLRQ�LQ�KHDOWK�FDUH�ZRUNHUV��,QIOXHQ]D�-� 
�����'HF��� 

KWWSV���RQOLQHOLEUDU\�ZLOH\�FRP�GRL�HSGI���������M��������������������� 

� [ " I E F O L G ,Z$5�N5<9<'.E�D5 �  

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 62 

https://aaqr.org/articles/aaqr-13-06-oa-0201.pdf
https://bmjopen.bmj.com/content/5/4/e006577.long
https://www.honeywell.com/en-us/newsroom/news/2020/03/n95-masks-explained
https://www.honeywell.com/en-us/newsroom/news/2020/03/n95-masks-explained
https://academic.oup.com/cid/article/65/11/1934/4068747
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/epdf/10.1111/j.1750-2659.2011.00198.x?fbclid=IwAR3kRYVYDKb0aR-su9_me9_vY6a8KVR4HZ17J2A_80f_fXUABRQdhQlc8Wo
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/epdf/10.1111/j.1750-2659.2011.00198.x?fbclid=IwAR3kRYVYDKb0aR-su9_me9_vY6a8KVR4HZ17J2A_80f_fXUABRQdhQlc8Wo
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/epdf/10.1111/j.1750-2659.2011.00198.x?fbclid=IwAR3kRYVYDKb0aR-su9_me9_vY6a8KVR4HZ17J2A_80f_fXUABRQdhQlc8Wo
https://www.medpagetoday.com/infectiousdisease/publichealth/86601
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/epdf/10.1111/j.1750-2659.2011.00198.x?fbclid=IwAR3kRYVYDKb0aR-su9_me9_vY6a8KVR4HZ17J2A_80f_fXUABRQdhQlc8Wo
https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/epdf/10.1111/j.1750-2659.2011.00198.x?fbclid=IwAR3kRYVYDKb0aR-su9_me9_vY6a8KVR4HZ17J2A_80f_fXUABRQdhQlc8Wo


� �

VX�BPH�BY<�D�.95�+=��-�$B��IBI;8$%54GK4OF�:R 

����1�6KLPDVDNL��$�2NDXH��HW�DO��&RPSDULVRQ�RI�WKH�ILOWHU�HIILFLHQF\�RI 
PHGLFDO �QRQZRYHQ �IDEULFV �DJDLQVW �WKUHH �GLIIHUHQW �PLFUREH �DHURVROV� 
%LRFRQWURO�6FL���������������������� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�MVWDJH�MVW�JR�MS�DUWLFOH�ELR��������B���BSGI��FKDU�HQ 

����7�7XQHYDOO��3RVWRSHUDWLYH�ZRXQG�LQIHFWLRQV�DQG�VXUJLFDO�IDFH�PDVNV� 
$�FRQWUROOHG�VWXG\��:RUOG�-�6XUJ�������0D\�������������� 

KWWSV���OLQN�VSULQJHU�FRP�DUWLFOH����������)%)�������� 

����1�2UU��,V�D�PDVN�QHFHVVDU\�LQ�WKH�RSHUDWLQJ�WKHDWUH"�$QQ�5R\DO�&ROO 
6XUJ�(QJ������������������� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY�SPF�DUWLFOHV�30&��������SGI�DQQUFVH��� 

��������SGI 

����1�0LWFKHOO��6�+XQW��6XUJLFDO�IDFH�PDVNV�LQ�PRGHUQ�RSHUDWLQJ�URRPV�d 
D�FRVWO\�DQG�XQQHFHVVDU\�ULWXDO"��-�+RVS�,QIHFWLRQ����  �  �������-XO���  
�������� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�MRXUQDORIKRVSLWDOLQIHFWLRQ�FRP�DUWLFOH�������������������� 
��SGI 

�� � �& �'D=KRX� �3 �6LYDWKRQGDQ� �HW �DO� �8QPDVNLQJ �WKH �VXUJHRQV� �WKH 

HYLGHQFH�EDVH�EHKLQG�WKH�XVH�RI�IDFHPDVNV�LQ�VXUJHU\���-5�6RF�0HG� 
�����-XQ������������������ 

KWWSV���ZZZ�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY�SPF�DUWLFOHV�30&�������� 

����/�%URVVHDX��0�6LHWVHPD��&RPPHQWDU\��0DVNV�IRU�DOO�IRU�&RYLG����QRW 
EDVHG�RQ�VRXQG�GDWD��8�0LQQ�&WU�,QI�'LV�5HV�3RO�������$SU��� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�FLGUDS�XPQ�HGX�QHZV�SHUVSHFWLYH���������FRPPHQWDU\�PDV 
NV�DOO�FRYLG����QRW�EDVHG�VRXQG�GDWD 

����1�/HXQJ��'�&KX��HW�DO��5HVSLUDWRU\�YLUXV�VKHGGLQJ�LQ�H[KDOHG�EUHDWK 

DQG�HIILFDF\�RI�IDFH�PDVNV�1DWXUH�5HVHDUFK��������0DU�������������� 

������� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 63 

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/epdf/10.1111/j.1750-2659.2011.00198.x?fbclid=IwAR3kRYVYDKb0aR-su9_me9_vY6a8KVR4HZ17J2A_80f_fXUABRQdhQlc8Wo
https://www.jstage.jst.go.jp/article/bio/23/2/23_61/_pdf/-char/en
https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/BF01658736
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC2493952/pdf/annrcse01509-0009.pdf
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC2493952/pdf/annrcse01509-0009.pdf
https://www.journalofhospitalinfection.com/article/0195-6701(91)90148-2/pdf
https://www.journalofhospitalinfection.com/article/0195-6701(91)90148-2/pdf
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4480558/
https://www.cidrap.umn.edu/news-perspective/2020/04/commentary-masks-all-covid-19-not-based-sound-data
https://www.cidrap.umn.edu/news-perspective/2020/04/commentary-masks-all-covid-19-not-based-sound-data


KWWSV���ZZZ�UHVHDUFKVTXDUH�FRP�DUWLFOH�UV�������Y� 

�� � �6 �5HQJDVDP\� �% �(LPHU� �HW �DO� �6LPSOH �UHVSLUDWRU\ �SURWHFWLRQ �d 
HYDOXDWLRQ�RI �WKH�ILOWUDWLRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI �FORWK�PDVNV�DQG�FRPPRQ 

IDEULF�PDWHULDOV�DJDLQVW���������QP�VL]H�SDUWLFOHV��$QQ�2FFXS�+\J������ 

2FW����������������� 

KWWSV���DFDGHPLF�RXS�FRP�DQQZHK�DUWLFOH���������������� 

����6�%DH��0�.LP��HW�DO��(IIHFWLYHQHVV�RI�VXUJLFDO�DQG�FRWWRQ�PDVNV�LQ 

EORFNLQJ�6$56�&R9����$�FRQWUROOHG�FRPSDULVRQ�LQ���SDWLHQWV���$QQ�,QW 
0HG�������$SU��� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�DFSMRXUQDOV�RUJ�GRL���������0������� 

�� � �6 �5HQJDVDP\� �% �(LPHU� �HW �DO� �6LPSOH �UHVSLUDWRU\ �SURWHFWLRQ �d 
HYDOXDWLRQ�RI �WKH�ILOWUDWLRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI �FORWK�PDVNV�DQG�FRPPRQ 

IDEULF�PDWHULDOV�DJDLQVW���������QP�VL]H�SDUWLFOHV��$QQ�2FFXS�+\J������ 

2FW����������������� 

KWWSV���DFDGHPLF�RXS�FRP�DQQZHK�DUWLFOH���������������� 

����&�0DF,QW\UH��+�6HDOH��HW�DO��$�FOXVWHU�UDQGRPL]HG�WULDO�RI�FORWK�PDVNV 
FRPSDUHG�ZLWK�PHGLFDO�PDVNV�LQ�KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV���%0-�2SHQ������� 
���� 

KWWSV���EPMRSHQ�EPM�FRP�FRQWHQW�����H�������ORQJc 

��� �:�.HOORJJ� �$Q�H[SHULPHQWDO �VWXG\�RI �WKH�HIILFDF\�RI �JDX]H�IDFH 

PDVNV��$P�-�3XE�+HDOWK��������������� 

KWWSV���DMSK�DSKDSXEOLFDWLRQV�RUJ�GRL�SGI���������$-3+�������� 

����0�.ORPSDV��&�0RUULV��HW�DO��8QLYHUVDO�PDVNLQJ�LQ�KRVSLWDOV�LQ�WKH 

&RYLG����HUD��1�(QJ�-�0HG������������H��� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�QHMP�RUJ�GRL�IXOO���������1(-0S������� 

����(�3HUVRQ��&�/HPHUFLHU�HW�DO���(IIHFW�RI�D�VXUJLFDO�PDVN�RQ�VL[�PLQXWH 

ZDONLQJ�GLVWDQFH���5HY�0DO�5HVSLU�������0DU���������������� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 64 

https://www.researchsquare.com/article/rs-16836/v1
https://academic.oup.com/annweh/article/54/7/789/202744
https://www.acpjournals.org/doi/10.7326/M20-1342
https://academic.oup.com/annweh/article/54/7/789/202744
https://bmjopen.bmj.com/content/5/4/e006577.long
https://ajph.aphapublications.org/doi/pdf/10.2105/AJPH.10.1.34
https://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMp2006372


KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

����%�&KDQGUDVHNDUDQ��6�)HUQDQGHV���([HUFLVH�ZLWK�IDFHPDVN��DUH�ZH 

KDQGOLQJ�D�GHYLOeV�VZRUG�d�D�SK\VLRORJLFDO�K\SRWKHVLV��0HG�+\SRWKHVH� 
�����-XQ���������������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

����3�6KXDQJ�<H�7RQJ��$�6XJDP�.DOH��HW�DO���5HVSLUDWRU\�FRQVHTXHQFHV 
RI�1���W\SH�PDVN�XVDJH�LQ�SUHJQDQW�KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV�d�$�FRQWUROOHG 

FOLQLFDO�VWXG\���$QWLPLFURE�5HVLVW�,QIHFW�&RQWURO�������1RY���������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

����7�.DR��.�+XDQJ��HW�DO��7KH�SK\VLRORJLFDO�LPSDFW�RI�ZHDULQJ�DQ�1�� 

PDVN�GXULQJ�KHPRGLDO\VLV�DV�D�SUHFDXWLRQ�DJDLQVW�6$56�LQ�SDWLHQWV�ZLWK 

HQG�VWDJH  �UHQDO  �GLVHDVH�  �  � - �)RUPRV  �0HG  �$VVRF�  �����  �$XJ�  
��������������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

����)�%ODFKHUH��:�/LQGVOH\�HW�DO��$VVHVVPHQW�RI�LQIOXHQ]D�YLUXV�H[SRVXUH 

DQG�UHFRYHU\�IURP�FRQWDPLQDWHG�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�DQG�1���UHVSLUDWRUV��-
9LUR�0HWKRGV��������2FW������������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

�� � �$ �5XOH� �2 �$SDX� �HW �DO� �+HDOWKFDUH �SHUVRQQHO �H[SRVXUH �LQ �DQ 

HPHUJHQF\�GHSDUWPHQW�GXULQJ�LQIOXHQ]D�VHDVRQ���3/R6�2QH�������$XJ 

�����������H�������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

����)�%ODFKHUH��:�/LQGVOH\�HW�DO��$VVHVVPHQW�RI�LQIOXHQ]D�YLUXV�H[SRVXUH 

DQG�UHFRYHU\�IURP�FRQWDPLQDWHG�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV�DQG�1���UHVSLUDWRUV��-
9LUR�0HWKRGV��������2FW������������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

����$�&KXJKWDL��6�6WHO]HU�%UDLG��HW�DO���&RQWDPLQDWLRQ�E\�UHVSLUDWRU\ 

YLUXVHV�RQ�RXU�VXUIDFH�RI�PHGLFDO�PDVNV�XVHG�E\�KRVSLWDO�KHDOWKFDUH 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 65 

https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/29395560/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/32590322/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/26579222/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/15340662/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/30029810/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/30169507/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/30029810/


ZRUNHUV���%0&�,QIHFW�'LV�������-XQ��������������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY����������c 

�� � �/ �=KLTLQJ� �& �<RQJ\XQ� �HW �DO� �- �2UWKRS �7UDQVODW� ����� �-XQ ���� 
��������� 

KWWSV���SXEPHG�QFEL�QOP�QLK�JRY���������� 

����&�0DF,QW\UH��+�6HDOH��HW�DO��$�FOXVWHU�UDQGRPL]HG�WULDO�RI�FORWK�PDVNV 
FRPSDUHG�ZLWK�PHGLFDO�PDVNV�LQ�KHDOWKFDUH�ZRUNHUV���%0-�2SHQ������� 
���� 

KWWSV���EPMRSHQ�EPM�FRP�FRQWHQW�����H������ 

c����$�%HGHU��8�%X\XNNRFDN��HW�DO��3UHOLPLQDU\�UHSRUW�RQ�VXUJLFDO�PDVN 

LQGXFHG�GHR[\JHQDWLRQ�GXULQJ�PDMRU�VXUJHU\��1HXURFLUXJLD����������� 
�������� 

KWWS���VFLHOR�LVFLLL�HV�SGI�QHXUR�Y��Q����SGI 

��� �'�/XNDVKHY� �%�.OHEDQRY� �HW �DO� �&XWWLQJ�HGJH� �+\SR[LD�LQGXFLEOH 

IDFWRU ���DOSKD �DQG �LWV �DFWLYDWLRQ�LQGXFLEOH �VKRUW �LVRIRUP �QHJDWLYHO\ 

UHJXODWH�IXQFWLRQV�RI�&'���DQG�&'���7�O\PSKRF\WHV��-�,PPXQRO������ 

2FW���������������������� 

KWWSV���ZZZ�MLPPXQRO�RUJ�FRQWHQW����������� 

����$�6DQW��$�0F0LFKDHO��5HYHDOLQJ�WKH�UROH�RI�&'���7�FHOOV�LQ�YLUDO 
LPPXQLW\���-�([SHU�0HG�������-XQ���������������������� 

KWWSV���HXURSHSPF�RUJ�DUWLFOH�30&�������� 

5HDG�IXOO�VWRU\�KHUHh 

66 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 

https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/31159777/
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/30035033/
https://bmjopen.bmj.com/content/5/4/e006577
http://scielo.isciii.es/pdf/neuro/v19n2/3.pdf
https://www.jimmunol.org/content/177/8/4962
https://europepmc.org/article/PMC/3420330
https://www.technocracy.news/_wp_link_placeholder


8SGDWHG� �7KH �0LVHUDEOH 
3VHXGR�6FLHQFH �%HKLQG �)DFH 
0DVNV��6RFLDO �'LVWDQFLQJ�$QG 
&RQWDFW�7UDFLQJ 

)RU�FODULW\�DQG�DFFXUDF\��WKH�VHFWLRQ�$�0DWWHU�RI�2[\JHQ �KDV�EHHQ 
UHPRYHG�DQG�UHSODFHG�ZLWK�WKH�VHFWLRQ�%UHDWK�,V�9LWDO�7R�/LIH���71 
(GLWRU 
� 
2QFH�XSRQ�D�WLPH��WKHUH�ZDV�VRPHWKLQJ�FDOOHG�VFLHQFH��,W�LQFOXGHG�WKH 

GLVFRYHU\�RI�WUXWK�DERXW�QDWXUH��WKH�HOHPHQWV��WKH�XQLYHUVH��HWF��,W�ZDV 
SUDFWLFHG�E\�KRQHVW�DQG�DFFRXQWDEOH�SUDFWLWLRQHUV�FDOOHG�VFLHQWLVWV�DQG 

HQJLQHHUV� �7KH\�RIWHQ�LQYHQWHG �FRRO �QHZ �WKLQJV �DV �D �UHVXOW �RI �WKHLU 
VWXGLHV��EXW�JHQHUDOO\�WKH\�KDG�QR�SULPDO�XUJH�WR�XVH�WKHLU�NQRZOHGJH�WR 

GRPLQDWH�RWKHU�SHRSOH��JURXSV�RU�HYHQ�HQWLUH�VRFLHWLHV� 

7KHQ �FHUWDLQ �RWKHU �VFLHQWLVWV �DQG �HQJLQHHUV �URVH �XS �DQG �PDGH �D 

GLVFRYHU\�RI�WKHLU�RZQ��,I�WUXH�VFLHQFH�ZDV�HYHU�VR�VOLJKWO\�VNHZHG�DQG 

HQJLQHHULQJ�GLVFLSOLQHV�ZHUH�DSSOLHG�WR�VRFLHW\�DW�ODUJH��WKHQ�WKH\�FRXOG 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 67 

https://www.technocracy.news/the-miserable-pseudo-science-behind-face-masks-social-distancing-and-contact-tracing/
https://www.technocracy.news/the-miserable-pseudo-science-behind-face-masks-social-distancing-and-contact-tracing/
https://www.technocracy.news/the-miserable-pseudo-science-behind-face-masks-social-distancing-and-contact-tracing/
https://www.technocracy.news/the-miserable-pseudo-science-behind-face-masks-social-distancing-and-contact-tracing/


LQGHHG�XVH�WKHLU �cNQRZOHGJHd�WR�GRPLQDWH�DQG�FRQWURO �RWKHU�SHRSOH� 
JURXSV��HQWLUH�VRFLHWLHV�RU�HYHQ��KHDYHQ�IRUELG��WKH�HQWLUH�SODQHW�� 

7KH�ILUVW �JURXS�SXUVXHG�VFLHQFH� �7KH�VHFRQG�JURXS�SXUVXHG�SVHXGR� 
VFLHQFH� 

0HUULDP�:HEVWHU �GHILQHV �SVHXGR�VFLHQFH �DV �dD �V\VWHP �RI �WKHRULHV� 
DVVXPSWLRQV� �DQG �PHWKRGV �HUURQHRXVO\ �UHJDUGHG �DV �VFLHQWLILF�e � �7KH  

2[IRUG�GLFWLRQDU\�FODULILHV�E\�VWDWLQJ��dD�FROOHFWLRQ�RI�EHOLHIV�RU�SUDFWLFHV 
PLVWDNHQO\�UHJDUGHG�DV�EHLQJ�EDVHG�RQ�VFLHQWLILF�PHWKRG�d 

3VHXGR�VFLHQFH�TXLFNO\�HPHUJHG�DV�WKH�SULQFLSDO�GRPDLQ�RI�7HFKQRFUDWV� 
EXW�WKH\�VRRQ�IRXQG�WKDW�VFLHQWLILF�GHEDWH�ZLWK�WKRVH�SURPRWLQJ�UHDO 
VFLHQFH�ZDV�PRVW�LQFRQYHQLHQW�WR�WKHLU�VRFLDO�HQJLQHHULQJ�JRDOV��7KH 

VROXWLRQ �ZDV �VLPSOH� �FODLP �WKDW �WKHLU �RZQ �SVHXGR�VFLHQFH �ZDV 

LQGHHG�WKH�UHDO�VFLHQFH��DQG�WKHQ�UHIXVH�GHEDWH�E\�H[FOXGLQJ�DOO 
RWKHU�YRLFHV�WR�WKH�FRQWUDU\� 

,Q �WKH�FRQWH[W �RI �SVHXGR�VFLHQFH� �WKLV �UHSRUW �ZLOO �H[DPLQH�WKH�WKUHH 

SULPDU\�WRROV�RI�ILJKWLQJ�&29,'�����IDFH�PDVNV��VRFLDO�GLVWDQFLQJ�DQG 

FRQWDFW�WUDFLQJ� 

)DFH�PDVNV 

7KH �2FFXSDWLRQDO �6DIHW\ �DQG �+HDOWK �$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ ��26+$� �ZHEVLWH 

SODLQO\�VWDWHV�WKDW�FORWK�IDFH�PDVNV�d:LOO�QRW�SURWHFW�WKH�ZHDUHU�DJDLQVW 
DLUERUQH�WUDQVPLVVLEOH�LQIHFWLRXV�DJHQWV�GXH�WR�ORRVH�ILW�DQG�ODFN�RI�VHDO 
RU�LQDGHTXDWH�ILOWUDWLRQ�e� 

%XW��ZKDW�DERXW�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV"�2+6$�LV�FOHDU�KHUH�DOVR�WKDW�WKH\�dZLOO 
QRW�SURWHFW�WKH�ZHDUHU�DJDLQVW�DLUERUQH�WUDQVPLVVLEOH�LQIHFWLRXV�DJHQWV 
GXH�WR�ORRVH�ILW�DQG�ODFN�RI�VHDO�RU�LQDGHTXDWH�ILOWUDWLRQ�e 

%XW�WKHQ�ULJKW�XQGHU�WKHVH�VWDWHPHQWV��26+$�IXULRXVO\�EDFNSHGDOHG�E\ 

DGGLQJ�DQ�)$4�VHFWLRQ�RQ�&29,'����GLUHFWO\�XQGHUQHDWK�DQG�VWDWHG�� 

26+$ �JHQHUDOO\ �UHFRPPHQGV �WKDW �HPSOR\HUV �HQFRXUDJH 

ZRUNHUV�WR�ZHDU�IDFH�FRYHULQJV�DW�ZRUN� �)DFH�FRYHULQJV�DUH 

LQWHQGHG�WR�SUHYHQW�ZHDUHUV�ZKR�KDYH�&RURQDYLUXV�'LVHDVH����� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 68 

https://www.osha.gov/SLTC/covid-19/covid-19-faq.html
https://www.osha.gov/SLTC/covid-19/covid-19-faq.html


�&29,'���� �ZLWKRXW�NQRZLQJ�LW��L�H���WKRVH�ZKR�DUH�DV\PSWRPDWLF�RU 
SUH�V\PSWRPDWLF� �IURP�VSUHDGLQJ�SRWHQWLDOO\�LQIHFWLRXV�UHVSLUDWRU\ 

GURSOHWV�WR�RWKHUV��7KLV�LV�NQRZQ�DV�VRXUFH�FRQWURO� 

&RQVLVWHQW �ZLWK �WKH �&HQWHUV �IRU �'LVHDVH �&RQWURO �DQG 

3UHYHQWLRQ ��&'&� �UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ �IRU �DOO �SHRSOH �WR �ZHDU 

FORWK�IDFH�FRYHULQJV�ZKHQ�LQ�SXEOLF�DQG�DURXQG�RWKHU�SHRSOH� 
ZHDULQJ �FORWK �IDFH �FRYHULQJV� �LI �DSSURSULDWH �IRU �WKH �ZRUN 

HQYLURQPHQW �DQG �MRE �WDVNV� �FRQVHUYHV �RWKHU �W\SHV �RI �SHUVRQDO 
SURWHFWLYH�HTXLSPHQW��33(���VXFK�DV�VXUJLFDO�PDVNV��IRU�KHDOWKFDUH 

VHWWLQJV�ZKHUH�VXFK�HTXLSPHQW�LV�QHHGHG�PRVW� 

6R��ZHDULQJ�D�IDFH�PDVN�FDQQRW�SURWHFW�\RX�IURP�JHWWLQJ�&29,'��EXW�LW�LV 
VXSSRVHGO\�DEOH�WR�NHHS�VRPHRQH�HOVH�IURP�JHWWLQJ�LW�IURP�\RX"�26+$�LV 
VSHDNLQJ�RXW�RI�ERWK�VLGHV�RI�LWV�PRXWK��:KDW�LW�FDOOV�bVRXUFH�FRQWUROc 

OLNHO\�SXWV�WKH�UHDO�PRWLYH�RXW�LQ�WKH�RSHQ��VLQFH�\RX�DUH�WKH�VRXUFH��LWbV 
DERXW�FRQWUROOLQJ�<28��7KHUH�LV�QR�WUXH�VFLHQWLILF�UDWLRQDOH�IRU�DQ\RQH 

EXW�WKH�VLFN�DQG�PHGLFDO�ZRUNHUV�WR�ZHDU�PDVNV�� 

7KH�WUXO\�KHDOWK\�KDYH�QR�EXVLQHVV�ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN��SHULRG�� 

%XW��ZKDW�DERXW�DV\PSWRPDWLF�FDUULHUV" 

2Q�-XQH����������0DULD�9DQ�+HUNKRYH��3K'���KHDG�RI�WKH�:RUOG�+HDOWK 

2UJDQL]DWLRQbV �HPHUJLQJ �GLVHDVHV �DQG �]RRQRVLV �XQLW �UHOHDVHG �D 

FRPSLODWLRQ �RI �D �QXPEHU �RI �FRQWDFW �WUDFLQJ �SURJUDPV �IURP �YDULRXV 
QDWLRQV�DQG�SODLQO\�VWDWHG�d)URP�WKH�GDWD�ZH�KDYH��LW�VWLOO�VHHPV�WR�EH 

YHU\�UDUH�WKDW�DQ�DV\PSWRPDWLF�SHUVRQ�DFWXDOO\�WUDQVPLWV�RQZDUG�WR�D 

VHFRQGDU\�LQGLYLGXDO�e� 

7KLV�ZULWHU�KDWHV�WR�WKLQN�ZKDW�KDSSHQHG�WR�'U��+HUNKRYH�RYHUQLJKW�DW 
WKH�KDQGV�RI�KHU�:+2�KDQGOHUV��EHFDXVH�WKH�QH[W�GD\�VKH�DOVR�IXULRXVO\ 

EDFNSHGDOHG�DQG�VWDWHG�d,�XVHG�WKH�SKUDVH�bYHU\�UDUH�c�DQG�,�WKLQN�WKDW 
WKDWcV �PLVXQGHUVWDQGLQJ �WR �VWDWH �WKDW �DV\PSWRPDWLF �WUDQVPLVVLRQ 

JOREDOO\ �LV �YHU\ �UDUH� �, �ZDV �UHIHUULQJ �WR �D �VPDOO �VXEVHW �RI �VWXGLHV�e 

,W�LV�FOHDU�WKDW�'U��+HUNKRYHbV�ILUVW�VWDWHPHQW�WKDW�QDLYHO\�UHSHDWHG�WKH 

FOHDU�IDFWV�RI�WKH�PDWWHU�GLG�QRW�IROORZ�WKH�:+2bV�MXVWLILFDWLRQ�IRU�QRQ� 
LQIHFWLRXV �SHRSOH �WR �ZHDU �PDVNV� �,Q �IDFW� �WKH �HQWLUH �PDVN �ZHDULQJ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 69 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/cloth-face-cover.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/cloth-face-cover.html


QDUUDWLYH�KDQJV�RQ�WKH�VLQJOH�SVHXGR�VFLHQWLILF�LGHD�WKDW�DV\PSWRPDWLF 

SHRSOH�FDQ�VSUHDG�WKH�YLUXV�� 

,Q �D �UHFHQW �7HFKQRFUDF\ �1HZV �DUWLFOH �DXWKRUHG �E\ �KLJKO\�UHVSHFWHG 

QHXURVXUJHRQ�'U��5XVVHOO�%OD\ORFN��0'�WLWOHG�)DFH�0DVNV�3RVH�6HULRXV 
5LVNV�7R�7KH�+HDOWK\��KH�FRQFOXGHG��cWKHUH�LV�LQVXIILFLHQW�HYLGHQFH�WKDW 
ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN�RI�DQ\�NLQG�FDQ�KDYH�D�VLJQLILFDQW�LPSDFW�LQ�SUHYHQWLQJ 

WKH�VSUHDG�RI�WKLV�YLUXV�e� �%OD\ORFN�UHSUHVHQWV�UHDO�VFLHQFH�� 

1HYHUWKHOHVV��LQ�WKH�IDFH�RI�FOHDU�HYLGHQFH�RI�WKH�ZRUWKOHVVQHVV�RI�IDFH 

PDVNV�IRU�SUHYHQWLQJ�GLVHDVH�� 

6WDWHV�DQG�PXQLFLSDOLWLHV�DUH�PDQGDWLQJ�WKDW�IDFH�PDVNV�EH�ZRUQ 

E\�DOO�FLWL]HQV�ZKHQ�RXWVLGH�WKHLU�KRPH 

/DUJH�DQG�VPDOO�FRPSDQLHV�DUH�IRUFLQJ�WKHLU�HPSOR\HHV�WR�ZHDU 
PDVNV 
3HRSOH�DW�ODUJH�DUH�VFDUHG�WR�GHDWK�WR�QRW�ZHDU�D�IDFH�PDVN�IRU 
IHDU�RI�JHWWLQJ�VLFN�RU�EHLQJ�PDVN�VKDPHG�E\�RWKHUV�LI�WKH\�WDNH 

LW�RII�� 

%UHDWK�,V�9LWDO�7R�/LIH� 
0DQ\�SHRSOH�EHOLHYH�WKDW�IDFH�PDVNV�ORZHU�WKH�SHUFHQWDJH�RI�R[\JHQ 

DYDLODEOH�IRU�LQKDOLQJ�EHFDXVH�\RX�UHEUHDWKH�PXFK�RI�\RXU�H[KDXVWHG 

EUHDWK��+RZHYHU���D�IDFH�PDVN�LWVHOI�GRHV�QRW�UHWDLQ�D�VLJQLILFDQW�DPRXQW 
RI�\RXU�H[KDOHG�EUHDWK�VLQFH�PRVW�RI�LW�LV�H[KDOHG�WKURXJK�WKH�PDVN�LQWR 

WKH�RSHQ�DWPRVSKHUH��)XUWKHUPRUH��ZKHQ�\RX�LQKDOH��PRVW�RI�WKH�DLU 
GHOLYHUHG�WR�\RXU�OXQJV�FRPHV�IURP�RXWVLGH�WKH�PDVN� 

7KH�UHDO�VFLHQFH�LV�PXFK�PRUH�FRPSOLFDWHG�WKDQ�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�UHVLGXDO 
DLU�FRQWDLQHG�ZLWKLQ�D�IDFH�PDVN�� 

7KH�UHDO�SUREOHP�ZLWK�EUHDWKLQJ�WKURXJK�D�PDVN�LV�WKDW�WKH�OXQJV�DQG 

FKHVW�PXVFOHV�PXVW�H[HUW�D�ORW�RI�H[WUD�HQHUJ\�WR�LQKDOH�DQG�H[KDOH��,Q 

RWKHU�ZRUGV��\RX�PXVW�ZRUN�KDUGHU�WR�EUHDWKH�WKH�VDPH�DPRXQW�RI�IUHVK 

DLU�WKDW�\RX�ZRXOG�QRUPDOO\�EUHDWKH�ZLWKRXW�D�PDVN�� 

)RU�WKLV�UHDVRQ��WKRVH�ZKR�DOUHDG\�KDYH�LPSDLUHG�OXQJ�IXQFWLRQV��PLQRU 
DV�WKH\�PD\�EH��VKRXOG�QHYHU�ZHDU�D�PDVN�XQOHVV�LW�LV�IRU�D�VSHFLILF 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 70 

https://www.technocracy.news/blaylock-face-masks-pose-serious-risks-to-the-healthy/
https://www.technocracy.news/blaylock-face-masks-pose-serious-risks-to-the-healthy/


SXUSRVH�IRU�D�YHU\�VKRUW�SHULRG�RI�WLPH��7KH�ROGHU�\RX�DUH��HVSHFLDOO\ 

WKRVH�RYHU�����OXQJ�FDSDFLW\�DQG�PXVFOH�VWUHQJWK�GHFOLQH�UDSLGO\�� 

7KLV �ZULWHU �KDV �DOUHDG\ �HQFRXQWHUHG �VHYHUDO �UHWDLO �VWRUH �HPSOR\HHV� 
IRUFHG�E\�WKHLU�HPSOR\HUV�WR�ZHDU�D�IDFH�PDVN�GXULQJ�ZRUN�KRXUV��ZKR 

H[KLELW�V\PSWRPV�OLNH�KHDGDFKH��VKRUWQHVV�RI�EUHDWK�RU�GL]]LQHVV��:KHQ 

DVNHG�LI�WKH\�UHODWH�WKHLU�V\PSWRPV�WR�ZHDULQJ�WKH�PDVN��HYHU\�VLQJOH 

RQH�KDV�HPSKDWLFDOO\�VDLG�c<HV�d� 

:RUNHUV�ZLWK�WKH�PRVW�SK\VLFDOO\�GHPDQGLQJ�MREV�DUH�WKH�PRVW�OLNHO\�WR 

H[KLELW �WKHVH �NLQG �RI �V\PSWRPV� �2WKHU �FRQVLGHUDWLRQV �DUH �DJH� �DQ\ 

SUHH[LVWLQJ �FRQGLWLRQV �RI �WKH �OXQJV ��OLNH �SOHXULV\� �&23'� �FKURQLF 

EURQFKLWLV� �SQHXPRQLD� �HWF�� �RU �FKHVW �PXVFOHV �DQG �IDFWRUV �OLNH �SRRU 
SK\VLFDO�FRQGLWLRQ�DQG�REHVLW\��$FWXDOO\��DQ\�GHELOLWDWLQJ�KHDOWK�FRQGLWLRQ 

VKRXOG�EH�D�UHG�IODJ��,Q�RWKHU�ZRUGV��WKRVH�ZKR�DUH�SURQH�WR�JHW�ZLQGHG 

ZLWKRXW�D�IDFH�PDVN�ZLOO�LPPHGLDWHO\�EH�DW�D�GLVDGYDQWDJH�ZKHQ�ZHDULQJ 

D�PDVN��7KH�QHW�HIIHFW�LV�WKDW�WKH�OXQJV�UHFHLYH�OHVV�IUHVK�DLU�ZLWK�YLWDO 
R[\JHQ�HYHQ�DV�WKH�ERG\�LV�XQGHU�PRUH�SK\VLFDO�VWUHVV�� 

(YHU\�HPSOR\HU�DQG�JRYHUQPHQW�HQWLW\�WKDW�PDQGDWHV�WKH�ZHDULQJ�RI 
IDFH �PDVNV �VKRXOG �EH �UHTXLUHG �WR �GR �WZR �WKLQJV� �ILUVW� �WKH\ �VKRXOG 

FDUHIXOO\�FRQVLGHU�HDFK�HPSOR\HH�DV�DQ�LQGLYLGXDO�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKHLU 
VXLWDELOLW\�IRU�ZHDULQJ�D�PDVN���$OO�IDFWRUV�PHQWLRQHG�DERYH�VKRXOG�EH 

LQFOXGHG��DQG�LQ�DQ\�FDVH��QR�RQH�VKRXOG�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�ZHDU�D�PDVN�LI�LW 
SXWV�WRR�PXFK�VWUHVV�RQ�WKHLU�OXQJV� 

0DQ\ �VWDWH�OHYHO �SROLWLFLDQV �DUH �QRZ �PDQGDWLQJ �WKH �ZHDULQJ �RI �IDFH 

PDVNV�IRU�DOO�FLWL]HQV�LQ�SXEOLF�SODFHV��7KH\�KDYH�IDOOHQ�SUH\�WR�SVHXGR� 
VFLHQFH�DQG�DUH�QRZ�SXWWLQJ�HQWLUH�SRSXODWLRQV�DW�ULVN�IRU�SK\VLFDO�KDUP 

WKDW�KDV�QRWKLQJ�WR�GR�ZLWK�WKH�&29,'����YLUXV� 

,Q�VXP��OXQJ�VWUHQJWK��SK\VLFDO�FRQGLWLRQ��DJH��SUH�H[LVWLQJ�FRQGLWLRQV� 
SK\VLFDO�GHPDQGV�RI�WKH�MRE��HWF���VKRXOG�DOO�EH�FDUHIXOO\�FRQVLGHUHG�E\ 

DOO��$�EODQNHW�VWDWHPHQW�WKDW�DOO�HPSOR\HHV�RU�DOO�FLWL]HQV�VKRXOG�ZHDU 
IDFH�PDVNV�LW�ZKROO\�LQDSSURSULDWH� 

71 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6RFLDO�'LVWDQFLQJ 

$GGLQJ�WR�WKH�IHDU�RI�FRQWDJLRQ��SHRSOH�DFURVV�WKH�QDWLRQ�DUH�GULYHQ�WR 

SUDFWLFH�VRFLDO�GLVWDQFLQJ��RU�VWD\LQJ���IHHW�DSDUW�DW�DOO�WLPHV��7KLV�LV 
SUDFWLFHG �WR �H[FHVV �LQ �DOPRVW �HYHU\ �FRPPHUFLDO �HVWDEOLVKPHQW �ZLWK 

PDUNHUV�WDSHG�RU�SDLQWHG�RQ�WKH�IORRU�DQG�VKRSSLQJ�LVOHV�FRQYHUWHG�LQWR 

RQH�ZD\�WUDYHO�RQO\�� 

<HW��WZR�UHDO�VFLHQWLVWV�DW�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�RI�2[IRUG�LQ�%ULWDLQ��3URIHVVRUV 
&DUO�+HQHJKDQ�DQG�7RP�-HIIHUVRQ��ZURWH�LQ�7KH�7HOHJUDSK��8.� �UHFHQWO\ 

WKDW�dWKH�WZR�PHWUH�UXOH�KDV�QR�EDVLV�LQ�VFLHQFH�e�7KHLU�DUWLFOH�ZDV�WLWOHG 

7KHUH�LV�QR�VFLHQWLILF�HYLGHQFH�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�GLVDVWURXV�WZR�PHWUH�UXOH� 

$FFRUGLQJ�WR�WKHVH�VFLHQWLVWV�� 

7KH�LQIOXHQWLDO�/DQFHW�UHYLHZ�SURYLGHG�HYLGHQFH�IURP�����VWXGLHV�LQ 

VXSSRUW�RI�SK\VLFDO�GLVWDQFLQJ�RI�RQH�PHWUH�RU�PRUH��7KLV�PLJKW 
VRXQG�LPSUHVVLYH��EXW�DOO�WKH�VWXGLHV�ZHUH�UHWURVSHFWLYH�DQG�VXIIHU 
IURP�ELDVHV�WKDW�XQGHUPLQH�WKH�UHOLDELOLW\�RI�WKHLU�ILQGLQJV��5HFDOO 
ELDV�DULVHV�LQ�UHVHDUFK�ZKHQ�SDUWLFLSDQWV�GR�QRW�UHPHPEHU�SUHYLRXV 
HYHQWV�DFFXUDWHO\��DQG�LW�LV�SUREOHPDWLF�ZKHQ�VWXGLHV�ORRN�EDFN�LQ 

WLPH�DW�KRZ�SHRSOH�EHKDYHG��LQFOXGLQJ�KRZ�FORVHO\�WKH\�VWRRG�IURP 

RWKHUV� 

0RUH�FRQFHUQLQJ�ZDV�WKDW�RQO\�ILYH�RI�WKH�����VWXGLHV�UHSRUWHG 

VSHFLILFDOO\�RQ�&RYLG�H[SRVXUH�DQG�SUR[LPLW\�ZLWK�LQIHFWLRQ��7KHVH 

VWXGLHV�LQFOXGHG�D�WRWDO�RI�PHUHO\�����SDWLHQWV��ZLWK�MXVW����DFWXDO 
FDVHV�RI�LQIHFWLRQ��,Q�RQO\�RQH�VWXG\�ZDV�D�VSHFLILF�GLVWDQFH�PHDVXUH 

UHSRUWHG��dFDPH�ZLWKLQ�VL[�IHHW�RI�WKH�LQGH[�SDWLHQWe��7KH�UHVXOW 
VKRZHG�QR�HIIHFW�RI�GLVWDQFH�RQ�FRQWUDFWLQJ�&RYLG� 

+HQHJKDQ�DQG�-HIIHUVRQ�IXUWKHU�QRWHG�� 

2Q�IXUWKHU�LQGHSHQGHQW�LQVSHFWLRQ�RI����VWXGLHV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH 

UHYLHZ� �ZH �IRXQG �PXOWLSOH �LQFRQVLVWHQFLHV �LQ �WKH �GDWD� 
QXPHULFDO�PLVWDNHV�DQG�XQVRXQG�PHWKRGV�LQ����RI�WKHP��:KHQ 

DVVXPSWLRQV�RYHU�GLVWDQFH�ZHUH�PDGH��ZH�FRXOG�QRW�UHSOLFDWH 

DQ\�RI�WKHP� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 72 

https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2020/06/15/no-scientific-evidence-support-disastrous-two-metre-rule/


7KLV�LV�WKH�KDOOPDUN�RI�PRGHUQ�SVHXGR�VFLHQFH��LQFRQVLVWHQFLHV�LQ�WKH 

GDWD��QXPHULFDO�PLVWDNHV��XQVRXQG�PHWKRGV�DQG�LQDELOLW\�WR�UHSOLFDWH 

UHVXOWV�� 

:KDW�LV�WKH�UHDO�SXUSRVH�RI�VRFLDO�GLVWDQFLQJ"�,W�FHUWDLQO\�LV�QRW�WR�FXUWDLO 
FRQWDJLRQ��7KH�RQO\�RWKHU�SRVVLELOLW\�LV�WR�FXUWDLO�HFRQRPLF�DFWLYLW\�DQG 

SUHYHQW�VRFLDO�FRKHVLRQ��+XPDQV�DUH�VRFLDO�EHLQJV��DIWHU�DOO��DQG�ODFN�RI 
FORVH�SUR[LPLW\�OHDGV�WR�GHSUHVVLRQ� �DQ[LHW\�DQG�HYHQ�VHULRXV�KHDOWK 

FRQVHTXHQFHV�� 

&RQWDFW�7UDFLQJ 

&RQWDFW �WUDFLQJ�LV �DQ�HVWDEOLVKHG�SUDFWLFH�LQ �PRGHUQ�PHGLFLQH� �,W �LV 
XVHIXO �IRU �WKH�HDUO\ �VWDJHV �RI �VHULRXV �LQIHFWLRXV �GLVHDVHV �OLNH �(EROD� 
WXEHUFXORVLV�DQG�VH[XDOO\�WUDQVPLWWHG�GLVHDVHV�OLNH�FKODP\GLD� 

(YHU\�FUHGLEOH�H[SHUW�RQ�FRQWDFW�WUDFLQJ�VD\V�WKDW�LW�LV�HIIHFWLYH�RQO\�XS 

WR�WKH�SRLQW�RI�PDVV�GLVWULEXWLRQ��,Q�RWKHU�ZRUGV��GXULQJ�WKH�HDUO\�VWDJHV 
RI�D�FRQWDJLRQ�RU�D�VORZ�PRYLQJ�RU�YHU\�VHULRXV�GLVHDVH� 

,Q�WKH�FDVH�RI�&29,'�����WKH�KRUVH�KDV�DOUHDG\�OHIW�WKH�EDUQ��([FHSW�WR 

KDUDVV �SHRSOH� �WKHUH �LV �QRWKLQJ �XVHIXO �WKDW �FRQWDFW �WUDFLQJ �FDQ 

DFFRPSOLVK� 

<HW� �DOPRVW �HYHU\ �VWDWH �LQ �$PHULFD �LV �LPSOHPHQWLQJ �D �ZLGH�UDQJLQJ 

FRQWDFW �WUDFLQJ �SURJUDP �WKDW �PD\ �XOWLPDWHO\ �HPSOR\ �VRPH �������� 

WUDFHUV���� 

7KH�&HQWHU�IRU�'LVHDVH�&RQWURO�ZHEVLWH�VWDWHV�WKDW�d&RQWDFW�WUDFLQJ�ZLOO 
EH�FRQGXFWHG �IRU �FORVH �FRQWDFWV ��DQ\ �LQGLYLGXDO �ZLWKLQ �� �IHHW �RI �DQ 

LQIHFWHG�SHUVRQ�IRU�DW�OHDVW����PLQXWHV� �RI�ODERUDWRU\�FRQILUPHG�RU 
SUREDEOH�&29,'����SDWLHQWV�c 

)XUWKHUPRUH��&'&�FRPSOHWH�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�cFORVH�FRQWDFWd�LV� 

6RPHRQH�ZKR�ZDV�ZLWKLQ���IHHW�RI�DQ�LQIHFWHG�SHUVRQ�IRU�DW�OHDVW��� 

PLQXWHV �VWDUWLQJ �IURP �� �GD\V �EHIRUH �LOOQHVV �RQVHW ��RU� �IRU 
DV\PSWRPDWLF�SDWLHQWV����GD\V�SULRU�WR�VSHFLPHQ�FROOHFWLRQ� �XQWLO 
WKH�WLPH�WKH�SDWLHQW�LV�LVRODWHG� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 73 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/contact-tracing/contact-tracing-plan/contact-tracing.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/contact-tracing/contact-tracing-plan/appendix.html%23contact


,I�\RX�DUH�cH[SRVHGd�WR�VXFK�D�SHUVRQ��\RXU�SHUVRQDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH 

FROOHFWHG�DQG�\RX�ZLOO�EH�FRQWDFWHG�E\�WKH�cWUDFHUd�WR�EH�LQVWUXFWHG�WR 

TXDUDQWLQH�IRU�XS�WR�WZR�ZHHNV��7KH�LQIHFWHG�SHUVRQ�FRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ 

PLVWDNHQ�DERXW�KDYLQJ�FRQWDFW�ZLWK�\RX��7KH\�FRXOG�EH�VRPHRQH�ZKR 

MXVW�ZDQWV�WR�JHW�\RX�LQ�WURXEOH��,I�\RX�OLYH�LQ�:DVKLQJWRQ�VWDWH��ZKHUH�DOO 
UHVWDXUDQWV�DUH�QRZ�UHTXLUHG�WR�UHFRUG�WKH�FRQWDFW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RI�HYHU\ 

SDWURQ��\RX�PLJKW�QRW�KDYH�D�FOXH�ZKR�ZDV�LQIHFWHG��EXW�\RX�ZLOO�EH 

TXDUDQWLQHG�DQ\ZD\�� 

1RZ��WKH�&'&bV�GHFODUDWLRQ�RI�c��IHHWd�DERYH�WDNHV�XV�EDFN�WR�VRFLDO 
GLVWDQFLQJ��ZKHUH�ZH�MXVW�OHDUQHG�DERYH�WKDW�WKHUH�LV �bQR�HIIHFW�RI 
GLVWDQFH�RQ�FRQWUDFWLQJ�&29,'c�LQ�WKH�ILUVW�SODFH� 

7KXV��ILQG�WKDW�FRQWDFW�WUDFLQJ�PLVVHV�WKH�PDUN�RQ�WZR�PDLQ�SRLQWV��ILUVW� 
WKH�YLUXV�LV�WRR�ZLGHVSUHDG�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�SRSXODWLRQ�WR�PDNH�WUDFLQJ 

HIIHFWLYH�DQG�VHFRQG��WKH�FULWHULD�RI�VL[�IHHW�IRU�GHILQLQJ�D�cFRQWDFWd�LV 
ERJXV�� 

6R��ZK\�DUH�JRYHUQRUV��PD\RUV�DQG�KHDOWK�GHSDUWPHQWV�UDPSLQJ�XS�IRU�D 

QDWLRQZLGH�H[HUFLVH�LQ�REWUXVLYH�FRQWDFW�WUDFLQJ"�$JDLQ��SXUVXLQJ�D�SDWK 

RI�SVHXGR�VFLHQFH��WKH�LQWHQGHG�RXWFRPH�LV�FRQWURO�RYHU�SHRSOH�� 

&RQFOXVLRQ 

7KH�$PHULFDQ�SXEOLF�LV�EHLQJ�VSRRQ�IHG�D�VWHDG\�GLHW�RI�SVHXGR�VFLHQFH 

LQ �RUGHU �WR �MXVWLI\ �WKH�ZHDULQJ�RI �IDFH �PDVNV� �VRFLDO �GLVWDQFLQJ�DQG 

FRQWDFW �WUDFLQJ� �<HW� �WKH �DFWXDO �VFLHQFH�SRLQWV �LQ �WKH�SRODU �RSSRVLWH 

GLUHFWLRQ� 

)XUWKHUPRUH��WKRVH�ZKR�WU\�WR�SUHVHQW�WKH�UHDO�VFLHQFH�DUH�VKDPHG� 
ULGLFXOHG�DQG�EXOOLHG�IRU�KDYLQJ�VXFK�QDUURZ�PLQGHG�YLHZV��� 

7KLV�LV�D�FOHDU�VLJQ�RI�7HFKQRFUDWV�DW�ZRUN��,QVWHDG��WKHVH�DUH�WKH 

RQHV�ZKR�VKRXOG�EH�H[SRVHG��VKDPHG�DQG�ULGLFXOHG�� 

,Q�VXP��WKHVH�GDQJHURXV�DQG�GHVWUXFWLYH�SROLFLHV�DUH�GHVLJQHG�WR�FXUWDLO 
HFRQRPLF �DFWLYLW\� �EUHDN �GRZQ �VRFLDO �FRKHVLRQ �DQG �FRQWURO �SHRSOH� 
0RUHRYHU��WKH\�ILW�WKH�RULJLQDO�PLVVLRQ�VWDWHPHQW�RI�7HFKQRFUDF\�DV�IDU 
EDFN�DV������ 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 74 



7HFKQRFUDF\ �LV �WKH �VFLHQFH �RI �VRFLDO �HQJLQHHULQJ� �WKH 

VFLHQWLILF �RSHUDWLRQ �RI �WKH �HQWLUH �VRFLDO �PHFKDQLVP �WR 

SURGXFH �DQG �GLVWULEXWH �JRRGV �DQG �VHUYLFHV �WR �WKH �HQWLUH 

SRSXODWLRQd 

,W�LV�KLJKO\�GRXEWIXO�WKDW�PRVW�VWDWH�DQG�ORFDO�OHDGHUV�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH 

ODFN�RI �UHDO �DQG�YHULILHG�VFLHQFH�EHKLQG�WKHLU�DFWLRQV�DQG�PDQGDWHV� 
1HYHUWKHOHVV��WKH\�DUH�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�SROLFLHV�WKDW�DUH�GHVWUXFWLYH�WR�RXU 
HFRQRPLF�V\VWHP��KDUPIXO�WR�RXU�SHUVRQDO�KHDOWK�DQG�UXLQRXV�WR�SHUVRQDO 
OLEHUW\� 

7KLV�ZULWHU�VXJJHVWV�WKDW�\RX�SULQW�PXOWLSOH�FRSLHV�RI�WKLV�UHSRUW�DQG 

GHOLYHU�LW�WR�HYHU\�SROLWLFDO�OHDGHU��HYHU\�FRPPHUFLDO�HVWDEOLVKPHQW��DOO 
IDPLO\�DQG�IULHQGV��HWF� 

3HUPLVVLRQ�LV�JUDQWHG�WR�UHSRVW�RU�UHSULQW�WKLV�DUWLFOH�ZLWK 
RULJLQDO�FUHGLW�DQG�GLUHFW�OLQN�EDFN�WR�7HFKQRFUDF\�QHZV� 
$Q �XSGDWHG �3') �YHUVLRQ �VXLWDEOH �IRU �SULQWLQJ �PD\ �EH 
GRZQORDGHG�KHUH�� 
3DWULFN�:RRG�LV�HGLWRU�RI�7HFKQRFUDF\�1HZV�	�7UHQGV��DQG�D�OHDGLQJ�DQG 

FULWLFDO�H[SHUW�RQ�6XVWDLQDEOH�'HYHORSPHQW��*UHHQ�(FRQRP\��$JHQGD���� 
�����$JHQGD�DQG�KLVWRULF�7HFKQRFUDF\� 

+H�LV�WKH�DXWKRU�RI�7HFKQRFUDF\��7KH�+DUG�5RDG�WR�:RUOG�2UGHU������� � 
7HFKQRFUDF\�5LVLQJ��7KH�7URMDQ�+RUVH�RI�*OREDO�7UDQVIRUPDWLRQ������� 
DQG �FR�DXWKRU �RI �7ULODWHUDOV �2YHU �:DVKLQJWRQ� �9ROXPHV �, �DQG 

,, ������������ �ZLWK �WKH �ODWH �3URIHVVRU �$QWRQ\ �&� �6XWWRQ� 

:RRG�UHPDLQV�D�OHDGLQJ�H[SHUW�RQ�WKH�HOLWLVW�7ULODWHUDO�&RPPLVVLRQ��WKHLU 
SROLFLHV �DQG �DFKLHYHPHQWV �LQ �FUHDWLQJ �WKHLU �VHOI�SURFODLPHG �c1HZ 

,QWHUQDWLRQDO �(FRQRPLF �2UGHUd �ZKLFK �LV �WKH �HVVHQFH �RI �6XVWDLQDEOH 

'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�7HFKQRFUDF\�RQ�D�JOREDO�VFDOH� 

75 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 

https://www.technocracy.news/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/pseudo-science-and-COVID-19.pdf


6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

&$�'LVWULFWV�&DQ�6HHN�:DLYHU�IRU�(OHPHQWDU\�6FKRROV�IURP�%DQ�RQ�,Q�6FKRRO 
,QVWUXFWLRQ 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 7XH��-XO����������DW������30 
7R��ERDUG#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 
&F��)DULV�6DEEDK��IVDEEDK#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

+L�%RDUG� 

3OHDVH�ILQG�DQ�DUWLFOH�OLQNHG�KHUH�IURP�7UXVWHH�)LOLFHWWL�� 

KWWSV���HGVRXUFH�RUJ������FDOLIRUQLD�GLVWULFWV�FDQ�VHHN�ZDLYHU�IRU�HOHPHQWDU\�VFKRROV�IURP�EDQ�RQ�LQ�VFKRRO� 
LQVWUXFWLRQ������� 

%HVW� 

��� 
6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ 

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$VVLVWDQW�WR�&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV�'U� 
)DULV�6DEEDK�DW¬�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IÀFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

$¬�����(QFLQDO�6W���6DQWD�&UX]�&$������ 

3¬ �������������¬0¬ �������������¬ 
(¬VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
:¬ZZZ�VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
3URQRXQV��7KH\�7KHP 

&UHDWH�\RXU�RZQ�:LVH6WDPS�HPDLO�VLJQDWXUH 

76 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

)ZG��&6%$�&RPPLWWHH�,QWHUHVW�IRU��������'XH�-XO\���WK 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 6XQ��-XO����������DW������30 
7R��ERDUG#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 
&F��)DULV�6DEEDK��IVDEEDK#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

+L�7UXVWHHV� 

3OHDVH�VHH�EHORZ�IRU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�DQ�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�VHUYH�RQ�D�&6%$�FRPPLWWHH��VHQW�E\�7UXVWHH�)LOLFHWWL�� 

�����������)RUZDUGHG�PHVVDJH���������� 
)URP��5RVH�)LOLFHWWL��UILOLFHWWL#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 
'DWH��6XQ��-XO����������DW������30 
6XEMHFW��)ZG��&6%$�&RPPLWWHH�,QWHUHVW�IRU��������'XH�-XO\���WK 
7R��6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

3OHDVH�GLVWULEXWH�WR�WKH�%RDUG���DQ\�RQH�FDQ�VHUYH�RQ�D�&6%$�&RPPLWWHH��LI�WKH\�KDYH 
DQ�LQWHUHVW� 

� 

5RVH�)LOLFHWWL 

� 

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

7UXVWHH�$UHD����VHUYLQJ�&DSLWROD��/LYH�2DN��6RTXHO� 

DQG�SDUW�RI�WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�PRXQWDLQV 

� 

&&%(�%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV 

5HJLRQ����VHUYLQJ�6DQWD�&UX]��6DQ�%HQLWR� 

0RQWHUH\��DQG�6DQ�/XLV�2ELVSR�&RXQWLHV 

� 

2IILFH�3KRQH�������������� 

0RELOH��������������� 

(PDLO�UILOLFHWWL#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 

'HDU�5HJLRQ���'HOHJDWHV� 

,W
V�WLPH�WR�VXEPLW�QDPHV�IRU�&6%$
V������&RPPLWWHH�DVVLJQPHQWV���$WWDFKHG�\RX�ZLOO�ILQG�WKH�OLVW 
RI�FRPPLWWHHV��DQG�WKH������&RPPLWWHH�,QWHUHVW�IRUP���3OHDVH�WDNH�D�ORRN��DQG�LI�\RX�ZRXOG�EH 
ZLOOLQJ�WR�VHUYH�RQ�RQH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHHV�RSHQ�WR�'HOHJDWHV�SOHDVH�FRPSOHWH�WKH�LQWHUHVW�IRUP�DQG 
UHWXUQ�LW�WR�PH�E\�-XO\���WK��� 

Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 77 



1RWH�WKDW�WKHUH�DUH�D�IHZ�FRPPLWWHHV�ZKLFK�DOVR�DOORZ�IRU�ORFDO�%RDUG�PHPEHUV�WR�VHUYH���,I�\RX 
KDYH�VRPHRQH�LQ�PLQG�IRU�RQH�RI�WKHVH�SRVLWLRQV�SOHDVH�DOVR�KDYH�WKHP�FRPSOHWH�D�IRUP�DQG�VHQG 
LW�WR�PH��ZLWK�\RXU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�� 

/HW�PH�NQRZ�LI�\RX�KDYH�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV��� 

+RSLQJ�\RX�DUH�VWD\LQJ�ZHOO��DQG�WDNLQJ�WLPH�WR�EUHDWKH�� 

7DPL�*XQWKHU 
&6%$�5HJLRQ���'LUHFWRU 
7UXVWHH��$WDVFDGHUR�86' 

��� 
6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ 

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$VVLVWDQW�WR�&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV�'U� 
)DULV�6DEEDK�DW¬�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IÀFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

$¬�����(QFLQDO�6W���6DQWD�&UX]�&$������ 

3¬ �������������¬0¬ �������������¬ 
(¬VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
:¬ZZZ�VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
3URQRXQV��7KH\�7KHP 

&UHDWH�\RXU�RZQ�:LVH6WDPS�HPDLO�VLJQDWXUH 

��DWWDFKPHQWV 

&6%$������&RPPLWWHHV�SGI 
���. 

�����&RPPLWWHH�,QWHUHVW�)RUP�SGI 
���. 

78 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

,QWURGXFWLRQ 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 7XH��$XJ����������DW������30 
7R��ERDUG#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 
&F��)DULV�6DEEDK��IVDEEDK#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

+HOOR�7UXVWHHV� 

$O\VVD�:DOO��D�FDQGLGDWH�ZKR�LV�UXQQLQJ�IRU�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ�7UXVWHH�$UHD����UHDFKHG�RXW�WR�PH�WR 
LQWURGXFH�KHUVHOI��3OHDVH�VHH�EHORZ�IRU�DQ�LQWURGXFWRU\�PHVVDJH�IURP�$O\VVD�DQG�KHU�UHVXPH�� 

%HVW� 

�����������)RUZDUGHG�PHVVDJH���������� 
)URP��$O\VVD�:DOO��DO\VVDFZDOO#\DKRR�FRP! 
'DWH��:HG��$XJ���������DW�������$0 
6XEMHFW��,QWURGXFWLRQ 
7R���6/HLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

+L�6DJH� 

,�KRSH�WKLV�HPDLO�ILQGV�\RX�ZHOO��0\�QDPH�LV�$O\VVD�:DOO�DQG�,�DP�FDQGLGDWH�IRU�WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�%RDUG�RI 
(GXFDWLRQ��7UXVWHH�$UHD����,�KDYH�EHHQ�WDONLQJ�ZLWK�-DQH�%DUU��VKH�ZLOO�EH�HQGRUVLQJ�P\�FDQGLGDF\��DQG�VKH�VXJJHVWHG�, 
UHDFK�RXW�WR�\RX�DQG�LQWURGXFH�P\VHOI� 

$�OLWWOH�DERXW�PH��,�DP�D�IRUPHU�PLGGOH�VFKRRO�WHDFKHU��FROOHJH�DGYLVRU�DQG�FROOHJH�OHFWXUHU��,�FXUUHQWO\�ZRUN�IRU�D�QRQ�SURILW 
DQG�VXSSRUW�ILUVW�JHQHUDWLRQ�FROOHJH�VWXGHQWV��,�FRPH�IURP�D�IDPLO\�RI�LPPLJUDQWV�DQG�,¶P�WKH�ILUVW�LQ�P\�IDPLO\�WR�JUDGXDWH 
IURP�D�XQLYHUVLW\��$FFHVV�WR�TXDOLW\�HGXFDWLRQ�KDV�JLYHQ�PH�WKH�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�HDUQ�P\�%�$��DQG�0�$�LQ�(GXFDWLRQ��SXUVXH 
D�GRFWRUDO�GHJUHH��DQG�WHDFK�LQ�ILYH�GLIIHUHQW�FRXQWULHV��,�DP�UXQQLQJ�IRU�WKLV�VHDW�EHFDXVH�,�EHOLHYH�DOO�VWXGHQWV�VKRXOG�EH 
DEOH�WR�IHDUOHVVO\�SXUVXH�WKHLU�SDVVLRQV�DQG�,�DP�FRQILGHQW�WKDW�,�ZRXOG�EH�DQ�HTXLWDEOH�DGYRFDWH�WKDW�LV�UHVSRQVLYH�WR�WKH 
YDOXHV��EHOLHIV��DQG�SULRULWLHV�RI�RXU�FRPPXQLW\��,�ZKROHKHDUWHGO\�EHOLHYH�WKDW�DOO�VWXGHQWV�GHVHUYH�DFFHVV�WR�ULJRURXV� 
FXOWXUDOO\�UHVSRQVLYH�FXUULFXOXP��DQG�QXUWXULQJ��KLJK�TXDOLW\�HGXFDWRUV�UHJDUGOHVV�RI�WKHLU�]LS�FRGH�RU�VNLQ�FRORU� 

,�KDYH�DWWDFKHG�P\�UHVXPH�LI�\RX�DUH�LQWHUHVWHG�LQ�OHDUQLQJ�PRUH�DERXW�P\�SURIHVVLRQDO�H[SHULHQFH��7KDQN�\RX�IRU�\RXU 
WLPH�DQG�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ��,�KRSH�WR�PHHW�ZLWK�\RX�VRRQ� 

%HVW� 
$O\VVD�:DOO 

��� 

79 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ 

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$VVLVWDQW�WR�&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV�'U� 
)DULV�6DEEDK�DW¬�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IÀFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

$¬�����(QFLQDO�6W���6DQWD�&UX]�&$������ 

3¬ �������������¬0¬ �������������¬ 
(¬VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
:¬ZZZ�VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
3URQRXQV��7KH\�7KHP 

&UHDWH�\RXU�RZQ�:LVH6WDPS�HPDLO�VLJQDWXUH 

$O\VVD�:DOO���5HVXPH�SGI 
��. 

80 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

&29,'����5HODWHG�4XHVWLRQV�IRU�WKH�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�WR�$GGUHVV�DW�$XJXVW�%RDUG 
0HHWLQJ 
��PHVVDJH 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! :HG��$XJ����������DW������30 
7R��ERDUG#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 
&F��)DULV�6DEEDK��IVDEEDK#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

+L�7UXVWHHV� 

6XSHULQWHQGHQW�6DEEDK�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�PDNH�VXUH�RXU�&29,'����XSGDWH�DW�RXU�$XJXVW�%RDUG�PHHWLQJ�ZLOO�DGGUHVV 
TXHVWLRQV�\RX�PD\�KDYH�UHJDUGLQJ�6FKRRO�6DIHW\�DQG�&29,'����DW�RXU�XSFRPLQJ�%RDUG�PHHWLQJ��,I�\RX�KDYH�TXHVWLRQV 
WKDW�\RX�ZRXOG�OLNH�WKH�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�WR�DGGUHVV�DW�RXU�XSFRPLQJ�PHHWLQJ��SOHDVH�HQWHU�WKHP�RQ�WKLV�VSUHDGVKHHW��<RX 
ZLOO�RI�FRXUVH�EH�DEOH�WR�DVN�PRUH�TXHVWLRQV�GXULQJ�WKH�PHHWLQJ��EXW�NQRZLQJ�\RXU�TXHVWLRQV�LQ�DGYDQFH�ZLOO�KHOS�XV 
SUHSDUH�DKHDG�RI�WLPH��� 

3/($6(�127(���<RX�ZLOO�RQO\�EH�DEOH�WR�DFFHVV�WKLV�VSUHDGVKHHW�LI�\RX�DUH�ORJJHG�LQ�WR�\RXU�&2(�HPDLO�DFFRXQW��,I�LW 
VD\V��<RX�0XVW�5HTXHVW�3HUPLVVLRQ���FKHFN�WKH�VHWWLQJV�RQ�\RXU�GHYLFH�WR�HQVXUH�\RX�DUH�XVLQJ�\RXU�&2(�DFFRXQW�� 

7KDQN�\RX� 
��� 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ 

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$VVLVWDQW�WR�&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV�'U� 
)DULV�6DEEDK�DW¬�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IÀFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

$¬�����(QFLQDO�6W���6DQWD�&UX]�&$������ 

3¬ �������������¬0¬ �������������¬ 
(¬VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
:¬ZZZ�VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
3URQRXQV��7KH\�7KHP 

&UHDWH�\RXU�RZQ�:LVH6WDPS�HPDLO�VLJQDWXUH 

81 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

%DFN�WR�VFKRRO�WRZQ�KDOO�ZLWK�(G6RXUFH�UHSRUWHUV�DQG�HGLWRUV�_�(G6RXUFH 

6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 7XH��$XJ���������DW������30 
7R��ERDUG#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 
&F��)DULV�6DEEDK��IVDEEDK#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

+L�7UXVWHHV� 

3OHDVH�YLVLW�WKH�OLQN�EHORZ�WR�ILQG�DQ�LQYLWDWLRQ�WR�D�%DFN�WR�6FKRRO�WRZQ�KDOO�PHHWLQJ�KRVWHG�E\�(G6RXUFH�IURP�7UXVWHH 
)LOLFHWWL� 

KWWSV���HGVRXUFH�RUJ�EURDGFDVWV�EDFN�WR�VFKRRO�WRZQ�KDOO�ZLWK�HGVRXUFH�UHSRUWHUV�DQG�HGLWRUV 

%HVW� 

�����������)RUZDUGHG�PHVVDJH���������� 
)URP��5RVH�)LOLFHWWL��UILOLFHWWL#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 
'DWH��0RQ��$XJ���������DW������30 
6XEMHFW��%DFN�WR�VFKRRO�WRZQ�KDOO�ZLWK�(G6RXUFH�UHSRUWHUV�DQG�HGLWRUV�_�(G6RXUFH 
7R��)DULV�6DEEDK��IVDEEDK#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ!��6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ��VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ! 

3OHDVH�VKDUH�ZLWK�WUXVWHHV� 

KWWSV���HGVRXUFH�RUJ�EURDGFDVWV�EDFN�WR�VFKRRO�WRZQ�KDOO�ZLWK�HGVRXUFH�UHSRUWHUV�DQG�HGLWRUV 

5RVH�)LOLFHWWL 
6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�%RDUG�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 
7UXVWHH�$UHD�� 
6HUYLQJ�&DSLWROD��/LYH�2DN��6RTXHO��DQG�SDUWV�RI�WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�0RXQWDLQV 

%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV 
&$�&RXQW\�%RDUGV�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 
5HSUHVHQWLQJ�6DQWD�&UX]��6DQ�%HQLWR��0RQWHUH\��DQG�6DQ�/XLV�2ELVSR�&RXQWLHV 

UILOLFHWWL#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ 
&HOO�������������� 

��� 
6DJH�/HLEHQVRQ 

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$VVLVWDQW�WR�&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV�'U� 
)DULV�6DEEDK�DW¬�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IÀFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

$¬�����(QFLQDO�6W���6DQWD�&UX]�&$������ 

3¬ �������������¬0¬ �������������¬ 
(¬VOHLEHQVRQ#VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
:¬ZZZ�VDQWDFUX]FRH�RUJ¬ 
3URQRXQV��7KH\�7KHP 

&UHDWH�\RXU�RZQ�:LVH6WDPS�HPDLO�VLJQDWXUH Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 82 



83 Item #6.0: Public Correspondence 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 
 

   
 

  
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
      

 
  

 
  

 
  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWLRQ 

FROM: DU. FaULV SabbaK, CRXQW\ SXSeULQWeQdeQW Rf ScKRROV 

SUBJECT: COVID-19 aQd ScKRRO ReRSeQLQJ USdaWe 

X IQIRUPaWLRQ 

BACKGROUND 

SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OffLce Rf EdXcaWLRQ KaV beeQ ZRUNLQJ LQ cROOabRUaWLRQ ZLWK WKe SaQWa 
CUX] CRXQW\ HeaOWK SeUYLceV aJeQc\ aQd VcKRRO dLVWULcWV WR SUeSaUe fRU aQd UeVSRQd WR 
WKe RXWbUeaN Rf COVID-19 LQ RXU cRPPXQLW\. TKe BRaUd ZLOO UeceLYe aQ XSdaWe RQ WKe 
Za\V LQ ZKLcK WKe SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ OffLce Rf EdXcaWLRQ KaV beeQ ZRUNLQJ WR UeVSRQd 
WR WKe COVID-19 cULVLV. TKe SUeVeQWaWLRQ ZLOO aOVR LQcOXde WKe aQWLcLSaWed LPSacWV Rf 
COVID-19 RQ fXQdLQJ fRU CaOLfRUQLa SXbOLc VcKRROV. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ReceLYe UeSRUW. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQe. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #7.1 
84 




 2���v~� 
	Z:cE�-aE:gF�}�wu�wuwu 

)DULV�6DEEDK��(G' 
&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�RI�6FKRROV 85 




 
Ɣ &29,'����3DQGHPLF�,QIRUPDWLRQ 

ż 7HVWLQJ�&DSDFLW\ 
Ɣ 'LVWDQFH�/HDUQLQJ 
Ɣ &KLOGFDUH 
Ɣ 6RFLDO�(PRWLRQDO�6XSSRUW 
Ɣ +LJK�1HHG�6WXGHQWV 
Ɣ 4XHVWLRQV 

2���v~�-aE:gF 

86 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 
 

   
 

  
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

              
               

                 
             

               
                  

                
 

      
 

 
 

  
 

  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUG RI EGXcaWLRQ 

FROM: DHbL BRGHQKHLPHU, AVVRcLaWH SXSHULQWHQGHQW, EGXcaWLRQaO SHUYLcHV 

SUBJECT: 2020 AGPLQLVWUaWRUV¶ KLcN OII USGaWH 

BACKGROUND 

TKLV \HaU WKH aQQXaO AGPLQLVWUaWRUV' KLcNRII IRU SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ aGPLQLVWUaWRUV ZaV KHOG YLa 
ZRRP RQ AXJXVW 5WK, IURP 9-11:30 AM. AOPRVW 200 SHRSOH aWWHQGHG, WR KHaU WKH NH\QRWH 
VSHaNHU, DU. VLcWRU RLRV IURP UC SaQWa BaUbaUa, aQG a VWXGHQW SaQHO RI 10 VWXGHQWV IURP SaQWa 
CUX] CRXQW\ KLJK VcKRROV. TKH IRcXV ZaV RQ HTXLW\, aQWL-UacLVP, aQG GHYHORSLQJ cRQQHcWLRQV 
GXULQJ a WLPH RI GLVWaQcH OHaUQLQJ. TKH VHVVLRQ ZaV UHcRUGHG, aQG IROORZ XS ZLOO LQcOXGH 
UHacKLQJ RXW WR WKH VWXGHQWV IRU IROORZ XS RQ WKHLU YLHZV RI KRZ WR bHVW VXSSRUW VWXGHQWV GXULQJ 
WKLV WLPH. DHbL BRGHQKHLPHU ZLOO JLYH a bULHI SUHVHQWaWLRQ abRXW WKLV HYHQW WR WKH BRaUG. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

RHcHLYH SUHVHQWaWLRQ. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQH. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #7.2 
87 



�����$GPLQLVWUDWRUV·�.LFNRII 
%RDUG�0HHWLQJ�5HSRUW��$XJXVW��������� 

'HEL�%RGHQKHLPHU��$VVRFLDWH�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�� 
(GXFDWLRQDO�6HUYLFHV 

� 

&EGOKVSYRH�SJ�/MGOSJJ 

,Q�$XJXVW�HDFK�\HDU��WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�&2(�KRVWV�DOO�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�DGPLQLVWUDWRUV�IRU� 
D�EUHDNIDVW�DQG�KDOI�GD\�NLFNRII�� 

7KHUH�LV�DOZD\V�D�WKHPH��GHOLFLRXV�IRRG��DQG�LW�LV�DOVR�D�WLPH�IRU�DGPLQLVWUDWRUV�WR� 
UHFRQQHFW�ZLWK�HDFK�RWKHU�DIWHU�D�VXPPHU�EUHDN��DQG�JHW�LQVSLUHG�IRU�WKH�QHZ�VFKRRO� 
\HDU� 

3UHYLRXV�NLFNRIIV�KDYH�IHDWXUHG�'U��&RUH\�*DU]D� �VFLHQFH�DQG�HTXLW\���7UXG\�$UULDJD� 
�FXOWXUDO�SURILFLHQF\���6WHYH�9HQWXUD� �YLVLEOH�OHDUQLQJ��OHDGHUV�DV�������������������������� 
HYDOXDWRUV��DQG�+RUDFLR�6DQFKH]� �DSSO\LQJ�EUDLQ�EDVHG�VFLHQFH�WR�LQFUHDVH�VWXGHQW� 
DFKLHYHPHQW �� 

� 

88 



8LMW�]IEV 

:HOO��WKLV�\HDU�ZDV�D�OLWWOH�GLIIHUHQW� 

1R�EUHDNIDVW��QR�VRFLDO�JDWKHULQJ��LQ�IDFW��QR�VXPPHU�IRU�PRVW�SHRSOH� 

+RZHYHU��ZH�VWLOO�PDQDJHG�WR�SXW�RQ�DQ�H[WUHPHO\�HQJDJLQJ�DQG�UHOHYDQW�.LFNRII�� 
DQG�ZH�KDG�DOPRVW�����SDUWLFLSDQWV�LQ�RXU���ò�KRXU�=RRP�PHHWLQJ� 

�$QG�D�VSHFLDO�WKDQNV�WR�RXU�DPD]LQJ�WHFK�GHSDUWPHQW�IRU�EHLQJ�VR�LQFUHGLEO\� 
VXSSRUWLYH�DQG�KHOSIXO��DQG�PDNLQJ�VXUH�RXU�HYHQW�ZHQW�RII�ZLWKRXW�D�KLWFK� 

� 

(V��:MGXSV�6MSW 

2XU�.H\QRWH�6SHDNHU�WKLV�\HDU�ZDV�'U��9LFWRU�5LRV��+H�LV�D�SURIHVVRU�DW�8&�6DQWD� 
%DUEDUD��ZKR�JUHZ�XS�LQ�2DNODQG��+H�ZDV�D�JDQJ�PHPEHU��D�VFKRRO�GURS�RXW��DQG� 
VSHQW�WLPH�LQ�MXYHQLOH�KDOO�� 

+LV�WKHPH��7KH�SRZHU�RI�PHQWRUV�ZKR�EHOLHYHG�LQ�KLP�DQG�VXSSRUWHG�KLP�WR�JHW� 
EDFN�LQWR�VFKRRO��JR�WR�FROOHJH�DQG�JUDGXDWH�VFKRRO���������������������������������������������� 
+H�GLVFXVVHG�WKH�LPSRUWDQFH�RI�UHODWLRQVKLSV�DQG�DGXOW��������������������������������� 
FRQQHFWLRQV��HVSHFLDOO\�GXULQJ�WKLV�WLPH�RI�GLVWDQFH�OHDUQLQJ������������������������������������ 
+H�DOVR�VSRNH�SRZHUIXOO\�DERXW�LVVXHV�RI���������������������������������������������������������� 
HTXLW\�DQG�DQWL�UDFLVP�� 

� 

89 



7XYHIRX�4ERIP 

'U��5LRV�DOVR�KHOSHG�WR�PRGHUDWH�D�VWXGHQW�SDQHO�RI����KLJK�VFKRRO�VWXGHQWV�IURP� 
WKURXJKRXW�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\� 

7KH�VWXGHQWV�VSRNH�DERXW�WKHLU�LGHQWLWLHV��ZKDW�WKH\�QHHGHG�IURP�DGXOWV��WKHLU� 
FRQFHUQV�DERXW�WKH�FXUULFXOXP�WKH\�DUH�EHLQJ�H[SRVHG�WR��DQG�ZKDW�ZRUNV� �DQG� 
GRHVQ¶W�ZRUN��LQ�'LVWDQFH�/HDUQLQJ� 

7KHLU�YRLFHV�ZHUH�SRZHUIXO�DQG�VWURQJ��7KH�SDQHO�ZDV�FR�PRGHUDWHG�E\�$QGUHV� 
2UWL]�RI�WKH�$UWV�&RXQFLO�RI�6DQWD�&UX]� 

� 

*SPPS[�YT 

7KH�UHVSRQVH�WR�WKH�HYHQW�ZDV�H[WUHPHO\�SRVLWLYH�� 

7KH�UHFRUGLQJ�RI�'U��5LRV¶V�NH\QRWH�DQG�KLV�VOLGHV�ZHUH�VHQW�RXW�WR�DOO�SDUWLFLSDQWV� 

:H�ZLOO�IROORZ�XS�ZLWK�WKH�VWXGHQWV�IURP�WKH�SDQHO�WR�UHFRUG�PRUH�RI�WKHLU�LGHDV� 
DQG�KHDU�PRUH�RI�WKHLU�YRLFHV��7KH\�KDYH�VR�PXFK�WR�VD\� 

7R�EH�FRQWLQXHG��7KLV�LV�MXVW�RQH�PRUH�VLJQLILFDQW�VWHS�LQ�RXU�HTXLW\�MRXUQH\��WR� 
VXSSRUW�RXU�6WUDWHJLF�3ODQ�DQG�WKH�DFKLHYHPHQW�DQG�VXFFHVV�RI�DOO�VWXGHQWV�LQ� 
6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\� 

� 

90 



5YIWXMSRW 

7KDQN�\RX� 

9LVLW�'U��5LRV¶V�ZHEVLWH��GUYLFWRUULRV�FRP 

$Q\�TXHVWLRQV" 

� 

91 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 
 

   
 

  
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

            
              

             
               

              
               

               
                 

           
 

      
 

 
 

  
 

  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd RI EdXcaWLRQ 

FROM: AXdUe\ SLURWa, AUWV CRRUdLQaWRU, COE EdXcaWLRQaO SeUYLceV 

SUBJECT: COE AUWV IQWeJUaWLRQ IQVWLWXWe XSdaWe 

BACKGROUND 

AXdUe\ SLURWa ZLOO SURYLde WKe BRaUd ZLWK aQ XSdaWe abRXW PURIeVVLRQaO DeYeORSPeQW 
RSSRUWXQLWLeV IRU WeacKeUV LQ WKe AUWV LQcOXdLQJ WKe AUWV IQWeJUaWLRQ IQVWLWXWe aQd RQJRLQJ, ZeeNO\ 
WeacKeU PeeWLQJV LQ WKe AUWV dLVcLSOLQeV dXULQJ WKLV WLPe RI DLVWaQce LeaUQLQJ. 
IQ RXU SWUaWeJLc POaQ, SWUaWeJLc PULRULW\ 1, VWaWeV Ze aVSLUe "WR LQcUeaVe VWXdeQW acceVV WR 
RQJRLQJ, VWaQdaUdV-baVed SURJUaPV LQ WKe AUWV." IQ RUdeU WR LQcUeaVe VWXdeQW acceVV, Ze PXVW 
LQcUeaVe WeacKeUV¶ acceVV, NQRZOedJe, aQd deYeORSPeQW. IQ WKLV WLPe RI COVI19, WKe AUWV aUe 
aOVR eVVeQWLaO LQ VXSSRUWLQJ VWXdeQWV LQ WKeLU acadePLc aV ZeOO aV VRcLaO aQd ePRWLRQaO OeaUQLQJ. 
TR KeOS VXSSRUW VWXdeQWV, Ze KeOd a 3-da\ AUWV IQWeJUaWLRQ IQVWLWXWe IRU WeacKeUV WR OeaUQ KRZ WR 
LQWeJUaWe WKe aUWV aQd VeOI-caUe SUacWLceV LQWR WKeLU WeacKLQJ WKLV IaOO. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ReceLYe SUeVeQWaWLRQ. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQe. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #7.3 
92 



�ũŶŭ�RłŶāėũÖŶĢŋł�RłŭŶĢŶŽŶā 
�ŽĿĿāũ�ˑˏˑˏ 

¦Ğāŭā�ŭťāóĢÖķ�ÖũŶŭ�ĢłŶāėũÖŶĢŋł� 
ƒŋũĴŭĞŋťŭ�ƒĢķķ�ĕŋóŽŭ�ŋł�ũāŭŶŋũÖŶĢŋł˶� 
ŭāķĕ̌óÖũā�Öłù�ĞāÖķŶĞ�ŽŭĢłė�Öł�āŨŽĢŶƘ� 
ķāłŭ�ùŽũĢłė�ŶĞĢŭ�ŶĢĿā˼�1ƑāũƘŶĞĢłė�ƘŋŽ� 
ķāÖũł�ƘŋŽ̗ķķ�ðā�Öðķā�Ŷŋ�ðũĢłė�Ŷŋ�ƘŋŽũ� 
óķÖŭŭũŋŋĿ�ŶĞĢŭ�ĕÖķķ˶�ƒĞāŶĞāũ�ƑĢũŶŽÖķ�ŋũ� 

Ģł�ťāũŭŋł˼ 

93 



�ũÖóŶĢóā˶��ũÖóŶĢóā˶��ũÖóŶĢóā˷ 

�ũŶŭ�RłŶāėũÖŶĢŋł�RłŭŶĢŶŽŶā�Fŋŋėķā�!ķÖŭŭũŋŋĿ 

zŽũ��ÖùķāŶ 

94 

https://classroom.google.com/u/0/c/MTA3NjE2MzE1NTg5
https://padlet.com/monicagalvanart/45piu132nl41eruh


$JHQGD 

95 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rFSAtb5w0MfBz6WvG1NioR-FEhhQChnFYPEgKads5dI/edit


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
   

 
  

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

                
             

              
              

              
             

                 
        

 
      

 
 

 
  

 
  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUG RI EGXFaWLRQ 

FROM: KHYLQ DULQNaUG, MaWK CRRUGLQaWRU, EGXFaWLRQaO SHUYLFHV 

SUBJECT: CRXQW\ZLGH VLUWXaO MaWK CaPS 

BACKGROUND 

IQ JXO\, WKH SaQWa CUX] COE, ZRUNLQJ ZLWK DHLaYHaJa WHaFKHU IVat BaOWp]aU aQG 4 LQWHUQV IURP 
UCSC'V CaO THaFK SURJUaP, RUJaQL]HG WKH ILUVW-HYHU "VLUWXaO MaWK CaPS" IRU WZHQW\-VL[ 6WK 
JUaGH VWXGHQWV LQ RXU FRXQW\. DXULQJ WKH ZHHN, VWXGHQWV HQJaJHG V\QFKURQRXVO\ IRU 75 PLQXWHV 
HaFK PRUQLQJ aQG aV\QFKURQRXVO\ IRU 45 PLQXWHV HaFK aIWHUQRRQ WR KaYH IXQ GRLQJ PaWK 
SUREOHPV, XVH PaWK FRQWHQW aQG SUaFWLFHV, XVH PaWK WR H[SORUH HTXLW\ aQG VRFLaO MXVWLFH, 
VWUHQJWKHQ WKH SRZHU aQG LGHQWLW\ RI \RXQJ PaWKHPaWLFLaQV, aQG PaNH IULHQGV YLUWXaOO\. TKH 
FaPS aOVR VHUYHG aV a OHaUQLQJ OaE IRU HGXFaWRUV. SXUYH\ GaWa IURP WKH HYHQW LQGLFaWHG WKaW LW 
KaG a VLJQLILFaQW LPSaFW RQ VWXGHQWV¶ JURZWK PLQGVHW. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

RHFHLYH SUHVHQWaWLRQ. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQH. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #7.4 
96 



ßŊƞƴƼöŢ�wöƴń�!öūƛ� 
jġǔŊŭ�(ƞŊŭŞöƞĚ͇�wöƴń�!ŸŸƞĚŊŭöƴŸƞ͇�!�0 

6XPPHU�FDPS�FDQ�FKDQJH�OLYHV� 
%DFNVWRU\��7KH�&2(�0DWK�&RRUGLQDWRU�QHHGHG� 

Ɣ )LUVW�KDG�H[SHULHQFH�ZLWK�'LVWDQFH�/HDUQLQJ�IRFXVHG�RQ�6RFLDO�(PüLRQDO�1HHGV�RI�NLGV 

Ɣ 6WUHQJWKHQ�1HWZRUNV��&2(��&DO�7HDFK�DW�8&6&��0%$03��'LVWULFW�3DUWQHUV 

.HYLQ�DQG�,VD®�%DOWª]DU���WK�*UDGH��'H/DYHDJD��GHVLJQHG�D�ZHHN�ORQJ�YLUWXDO� 
VXPPHU�PDWK�FDPS� 

Ɣ ����WK�JUDGH�Ü0DWK�&DPSHUVÝ�	�WKHLU�IDPLOLHV��UHSUHVHQWLQJ���GLVWULFWV� 
Ɣ ��&DO�7HDFK�,QWHUQV��Ü0DWK�&RXQVHORUVÝ 
Ɣ &DPS�9LVLWDWLRQ�'D\�����HGXFDWRUV�REVHUYHG�DQG�UHöHFWHG�RQ�&DPS�$FWLYLWLHV 

97 



ßŊƞƴƼöŢ�wöƴń�!öūƛ͆�jġǔŊŭ�öŭĚ�XƦöŌ 
:H�SODQQHG�WR� 

Ɣ 6XSSRUW�*URZWK�0LQGVHW�Ü,�FDQ�VXFFHHG�DW�PDWKÝ 

Ɣ ,QFUHDVH�IHHOLQJV�RI�FRQQHFWHGQHVV��ZLWK�VHOI��ZLWK�üKHU�FDPSHUV��ZLWK�FDULQJ�DGXOWV 
Ɣ ,QFUHDVH�DZDUHQHVV�RI�DQG�HQJDJHPHQW�LQ�PDWK�IRU�VRFLDO�MXVWLFH 

:H�/HDUQHG��LWÚV�KDUG��ZH�FDQ�GR�WKLV��DQG�WKHUH�LV�PXFK�WR�EH�GRQH� 

3UH�&DPS 3RVW�&DPS 

98 



²ƴƼĚġŭƴ�ǔŸŊēġƦ 

Ü7KDQN�\RX�IRU�RUJDQL]LQJ�WKH�PDWK�FDPS� 

,�UHDOO\�HQMR\HG�LW��HYHQ�WKRXJK�,�GLG�Qü�NQRZ�ZKDW�WR�H[SHFW��,W�ZDV�UHDOO\�úQ� 
VHHLQJ�HYHU\RQH�HYHU\�PRUQLQJ��,�DFWXDOO\�ORRNHG�IRUZDUG�WR�LW�HYHU\�GD\� 

,�OLNHG�WKH�PDWK�SUREOHPV�â�UHODWDEOH�DQG�IURP�WKH�UHDO�ZRUOG 

,�DOVR�UHDOO\�HQMR\HG�FRQQHFWLQJ�ZLWK�üKHU�VWXGHQWV��,�DFWXDOO\�PDGH�IULHQGV�DW� 
FDPS��,W�ZRXOG�EH�YHU\�úQ�LI�ZH�FRXOG�GR�DQüKHU�PDWK�FDPS�VRRQ��,�DP�DOVR�KDSS\� 
WR�YROXQWHHU�LQ�DQ\�IRUP�QHHGHGÝ 

99 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

  
 

  
 

  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWLRQ 

FROM: LLaQQ Re\eV, DeSXW\ SXSeULQWeQdeQW, BXVLQeVV SeUYLceV 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: CSEA CROOecWLYe BaUJaLQLQJ AJUeePeQW 

BACKGROUND 

GRYeUQPeQW CRde SecWLRQ 3547.5 UeTXLUeV WKaW befRUe a SXbOLc VcKRRO ePSOR\eU eQWeUV 
LQWR a ZULWWeQ aJUeePeQW ZLWK aQ e[cOXVLYe UeSUeVeQWaWLYe, WKe PaMRU SURYLVLRQV Rf WKe 
aJUeePeQW VKaOO be dLVcORVed LQ a SXbOLc PeeWLQJ. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ReceLYe WKe SUeVeQWaWLRQ. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

DeWaLOed KeUeLQ. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #8.1 
100 



� �

�

� � � � � �

� �

�

� �

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ� 
%XVLQHVV�6HUYLFHV�'HSDUWPHQW 

38%/,&�',6&/2685(�2)�&2//(&7,9(�%$5*$,1,1*�$*5((0(17 
LQ�$FFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�$%������ �&KDSWHU�������������*&���������DQG�&&5��7LWOH�9��6HFWLRQ������ 

1DPH�RI�6FKRRO�'LVWULFW� 6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 
1DPH�RI�%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� &DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ� �&KDSWHU����� 
&HUWLILFDWHG�RU�&ODVVLILHG� &ODVVLILHG 

7KH�SURSRVHG�DJUHHPHQW�FRYHUV�WKH�SHULRG�EHJLQQLQJ� -XO\�������� 
�GDWH 

DQG�HQGLQJ� -XQH��������� 
�GDWH 

7KH�*RYHUQLQJ�%RDUG�ZLOO�DFW�XSRQ�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�RQ� $XJXVW��������� 
�GDWH 

1RWH��7KLV�IRUP��DORQJ�ZLWK�D�FRS\�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�DJUHHPHQW��PXVW�EH�VXEPLWWHG�WR�WKH�FRXQW\�RIILFH�DW�OHDVW�WHQ� 
�����ZRUNLQJ�GD\V�SULRU�WR�WKH�GDWH�WKH�JRYHUQLQJ�ERDUG�ZLOO�WDNH�DFWLRQ� 

$��3URSRVHG�&KDQJH�LQ�&RPSHQVDWLRQ 

&RPSHQVDWLRQ $QQXDO 
&RVW�3ULRU�WR 

3URSRVHG�$JUHHPHQW 

)<�������� 

)LVFDO�,PSDFW�RI�3URSRVHG�$JUHHPHQW 

<HDU�������������� 
,QFUHDVH� 'HFUHDVH 

)<�������� 

<HDU�������������� 
,QFUHDVH� 'HFUHDVH 

)<�������� 

<HDU�������������� 
,QFUHDVH� 'HFUHDVH 

)<�������� 

� 6DODU\�6FKHGXOH� 
,QFUHDVH� 'HFUHDVH 

���������� �������� �� 

����� ����� ����� 
� 6WHS�DQG�&ROXPQ���,QFUHDVH 

�'HFUHDVH��'XH�WR�PRYHPHQW�SOXV 
DQ\�FKDQJHV�GXH�WR�VHWWOHPHQW 

�������� �� 

����� ����� ����� 
� 2WKHU�&RPSHQVDWLRQ���,QFUHDVH 

�'HFUHDVH��6WLSHQGV��%RQXVHV��/RQJHYLW\� 
2YHUWLPH��HWF�� � 

,QFOXGHG�LQ�EDVH�DERYH 

�������� ������� �� 

'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�RWKHU�FRPSHQVDWLRQ� 

� 6WDWXWRU\�%HQHILWV���6756��3(56��),&$� 
:&��8,��0HGLFDWH�HWF� 

���������� ������� �� 

����� ����� ����� 
� +HDOWK�:HOIDUH�3ODQV ���������� �� 

����� ����� ����� 
� 7RWDO�&RPSHQVDWLRQ���,QFUHDVH� 

�'HFUHDVH�� 7RWDO�/LQHV���� 
����������� �������� �� �� 

� 7RWDO�1XPEHU�RI�5HSUHVHQWHG�(PSOR\HHV�� 
�8VH�)7(V�LI�DSSURSULDWH 

������� 

� 7RWDO�&RPSHQVDWLRQ�$YHUDJH�&RVW�SHU� 
(PSOR\HH� 

����������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������������������� ���������������������������������� 

����� ����� ����� 

)RUP�5HYLVHG�0D\������ 

3DJH�� 6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 

101 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH�� 

�� :KDW�ZDV�WKH�QHJRWLDWHG�SHUFHQWDJH�LQFUHDVH�DSSURYHG"�)RU�H[DPSOH��LI�WKH�LQFUHDVH�LQ��<HDU����ZDV�IRU 
OHVV�WKDQ�D�IXOO�\HDU��ZKDW�LV�WKH�DQQXDOL]HG�SHUFHQWDJH�RI�WKDW�LQFUHDVH�IRU��<HDU���" 

$����LQFUHDVH�WR�WKH�&ODVVLILHG�6DODU\�6FKHGXOH�HIIHFWLYH�-XO\��������� 

��� :HUH�DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�VWHSV��FROXPQV��RU�UDQJHV�DGGHG�WR�WKH�VFKHGXOHV"��,I�\HV��SOHDVH�H[SODLQ�� 

1R� 

��� 3OHDVH�LQFOXGH�FRPPHQWV�DQG�H[SODQDWLRQV�DV�QHFHVVDU\� 

&KDQJHV�KDYH�EHHQ�PDGH�WR�$UWLFOH�����3URIHVVLRQDO�*URZWK��7KHUH�LV�QR�H[SHFWHG�FRVW�LPSDFW�IRU�WKH���������ILVFDO�\HDU� 

��� 'RHV�WKLV�EDUJDLQLQJ�XQLW�KDYH�D�QHJRWLDWHG�FDS�IRU�+HDOWK�DQG�:HOIDUH�EHQHILWV" 1R <HV ; 

,I�\HV��SOHDVH�GHVFULEH�WKH�FDS�DPRXQW� 

0HGLFDO SODQ FRYHUDJH LV FDSSHG DW WKH +02 +LJK SODQ DPRXQW� ([LVWLQJ ODQJXDJH LQ WKH FRQWUDFW SURYLGHV WKDW LQ WKH HYHQW 
RI DQ LQFUHDVH� WKH GLVWULFW DQG WKH HPSOR\HH ZLOO HDFK FRYHU ��� RI WKH FRVW LQFUHDVH� WKLV ZLOO FRQWLQXH XQOHVV DQG XQWLO 
RWKHUZLVH�QHJRWLDWHG�� 

%� 3URSRVHG�1HJRWLDWHG�&KDQJHV�LQ�1RQFRPSHQVDWLRQ�,WHPV� �L�H���FODVV�VL]H�DGMXVWPHQWV��HWF�� 

$UWLFOH ��� $VVLJQPHQW DQG 7UDQVIHU� FRYHUV WKH V\VWHP IRU ZKLFK WKH GLVWULFW KDQGOHV YDFDQFLHV DQG HPSOR\HH WUDQVIHUV� 
1HZ ODQJXDJH �������� SURYLGHV WKDW LI D YDFDQF\ RFFXUV� HPSOR\HHV HOLJLEOH IRU WUDQVIHU ZLOO EH JLYHQ ILUVW FRQVLGHUDWLRQ WR 
WKH YDFDQF\� &KDQJHV WR �������� LQFUHDVH WKH QXPEHU RI GD\V DQ HPSOR\HH PD\ UHIXVH D YROXQWDU\ WUDQVIHU IURP WKUHH ��� 
GD\V�WR�ILYH�����GD\V��7KH�FKDQJHV�WR�WKLV�DUWLFOH�KDYH�QR�LPSDFW�RQ�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�DW�WKLV�WLPH� 

&� :KDW�DUH�WKH�VSHFLILF�LPSDFWV�RQ�LQVWUXFWLRQDO�DQG�VXSSRUW�SURJUDPV�WR�DFFRPPRGDWH�WKH�VHWWOHPHQW" 
3OHDVH�LQGLFDWH�WKH�VWDWXV�RI�WKHVH�FKDQJHV�����SODQQLQJ�VWDJH�����LQ�SURJUHVV��RU����DGRSWHG���,QFOXGH�WKH�LPSDFW�RI 
FKDQJHV�VXFK�DV�VWDII�UHGXFWLRQV�RU�LQFUHDVHV��SURJUDP�UHGXFWLRQV�RU�LQFUHDVHV��HOLPLQDWLRQ�RU�H[SDQVLRQ�RI� 
RWKHU�VHUYLFHV�RU�SURJUDPV��L�H���FRXQVHORUV��OLEUDULDQV��FXVWRGLDO�VWDII��HWF�� 

102 



�

3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH�� 

'� :KDW�FRQWLQJHQF\�ODQJXDJH�LV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�SURSRVHG�DJUHHPHQW"�,QFOXGH�VSHFLILF�DUHDV�LGHQWLILHG 
UHRSHQHUV��DSSOLFDEOH�ILVFDO�\HDUV��DQG�VSHFLILF�FRQWLQJHQF\�ODQJXDJH� 
1R�FRQWLQJHQF\�ODQJXDJH�KDV�EHHQ�LQFOXGHG� 

(� :LOO�WKLV�DJUHHPHQW�FUHDWH��LQFUHDVH�RU�GHFUHDVH�GHILFLW�VSHQGLQJ�LQ�WKH�FXUUHQW�RU�VXEVHTXHQW�\HDU�V�" 
�'HILFLW�VSHQGLQJ��LV�GHILQHG�WR�H[LVW�ZKHQ�D�IXQG
V�H[SHQGLWXUHV�DQG�RWKHU�ILQDQFLQJ�XVHV�H[FHHG�LWV�UHYHQXHV 
DQG�RWKHU�ILQDQFLQJ�VRXUFHV�LQ�D�JLYHQ�\HDU���,I�\HV��H[SODLQ�WKH�DPRXQWV�DQG�MXVWLILFDWLRQ�IRU�GRLQJ�VR� 

7KH DJUHHPHQW ZLOO LQFUHDVH GHILFLW VSHQGLQJ LQ WKH FXUUHQW DQG ERWK VXEVHTXHQW \HDUV� :KLOH WKH &RXQW\ 2IILFH RI 
(GXFDWLRQ LV HQJDJLQJ LQ GHILFLW VSHQGLQJ LW FRQWLQXHV WR PDLQWDLQ D KHDOWK\ IXQG EDODQFH DQG PHHWV WKH VWDWH UHTXLUHG 
UHVHUYH� 'HILFLW VSHQGLQJ ZLOO EH FRQWLQXRXVO\ PRQLWRUHG WR HQVXUH WKH VWDWH UHTXLUHG UHVHUYH FRQWLQXHV WR EH PHW JRLQJ 
IRUZDUG��%XGJHWV�ZLOO�EH�UHYLVHG�DIWHU�ERDUG�DSSURYDO�LQ�$XJXVW�DQG�ZLOO�EH�EURXJKW�WR�WKH�ERDUG� 

)� 'HVFULEH�RWKHU�PDMRU�SURYLVLRQV�WKDW�GR�QRW�GLUHFWO\�DIIHFW�WKH�GLVWULFW
V�FRVWV��VXFK�DV�ELQGLQJ 
DUELWUDWLRQV��JULHYDQFH�SURFHGXUHV��HWF���3OHDVH�GLVFORVH�DQ\�RWKHU�FRPSRQHQWV�RI�WKH�DJUHHPHQW� 
ZKLFK�PD\�RU�PD\�QRW�DIIHFW�WKH�GLVWULFW
V�IXQG�EDODQFH�LQ�IXWXUH�\HDUV� 

*� 6RXUFH�RI�)XQGLQJ�IRU�3URSRVHG�$JUHHPHQW 
����&XUUHQW�<HDU 

7KH FRVW RI WKLV VHWWOHPHQW ZLOO EH IXQGHG WKURXJK D FRPELQDWLRQ RI IXQG EDODQFH DQG D UHGXFWLRQ LQ VXSSO\ DQG VHUYLFH 
EXGJHWV�� 

����,I�WKLV�LV�D�VLQJOH�\HDU�DJUHHPHQW��KRZ�ZLOO�WKH�RQ�JRLQJ�FRVW�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�DJUHHPHQW�EH�IXQGHG�LQ� 
�����VXEVHTXHQW�\HDUV��L�H���ZKDW�ZLOO�DOORZ�WKH�GLVWULFW�WR�DIIRUG�WKLV�FRQWUDFW�" 

7KH &RXQW\ 2IILFH RI (GXFDWLRQ PDLQWDLQV D KHDOWK\ IXQG EDODQFH WKDW ZLOO FRQWLQXH WR VXSSRUW WKH FRVW RI WKLV DJUHHPHQW 
WKURXJK WKH ������� ILVFDO \HDU� 7KH EXGJHW ZLOO EH PRQLWRUHG RYHU WKH FRXUVH RI WKLV SHULRG WR GHWHUPLQH ZKHUH UHVXOWLQJ 
GHILFLWV�FDQ�EH�UHGXFHG�� 

����,I�WKLV�LV�D�PXOWL\HDU�DJUHHPHQW��ZKDW�LV�WKH�VRXUFH�RI�IXQGLQJ��LQFOXGLQJ�DVVXPSWLRQV�XVHG��WR�IXQG�WKHVH 
�����REOLJDWLRQV�LQ�VXEVHTXHQW�\HDUV"���5HPHPEHU�WR�LQFOXGH�FRPSRXQGLQJ�HIIHFWV�LQ�PHHWLQJ�REOLJDWLRQV� 

103 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��D 

+���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�&855(17�<($5�23(5$7,1*�%8'*(7 

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 8QUHVWULFWHG�*HQHUDO�)XQG 
%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� &DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 

&ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� 

/DWHVW�%RDUG� 
$SSURYHG�%XGJHW� 
%HIRUH�6HWWOHPHQW� 
�$GRSWHG�%XGJHW� 

$GMXVWPHQWV�DV�D� 
5HVXOW�RI�6HWWOHPHQW 

2WKHU�5HYLVLRQV 7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
�&ROXPQV�������� 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ ��������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ���������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 ��������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ���������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ����������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������� 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ���������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ������������������������ 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ���������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ��������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 ��������������������� ����������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ��������������������� ���������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ����������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������� 

&2175,%87,216������������ ��������������������� ����������������������� ��������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1� 
)81'�%$/$1&( ��������������������� ���������������������� ��������������������������� ��������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ��������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

����3ULRU�<HDU�$GMXVWPHQWV�5HVWDWHPHQWV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ��������������������� �������������� �������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ ������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ������������������������� 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ���������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������� ��������������������� ���������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

��3OHDVH�VHH�TXHVWLRQ�RQ�SDJH��� 

104 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��E 

+���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�&855(17�<($5�23(5$7,1*�%8'*(7 

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 5HVWULFWHG�*HQHUDO�)XQG 
%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� &DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 

&ROXPQ�� �&ROXPQ��� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� 

/DWHVW�%RDUG� 
$SSURYHG�%XGJHW� 
%HIRUH�6HWWOHPHQW� 
�$GRSWHG�%XGJHW� 

�$GMXVWPHQWV�DV�D� 
5HVXOW�RI�6HWWOHPHQW� 

2WKHU�5HYLVLRQV 7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
�&ROXPQV�������� 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ ���������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ��������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 ��������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ���������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ����������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������� 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������ ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ������������������������ 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ����������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������� 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ���������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 ��������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ���������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ����������������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ����������������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&2175,%87,216������������ ���������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1� 
)81'�%$/$1&( ����������������������� ����������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������� ���������������������� 

����3ULRU�<HDU�$GMXVWPHQWV�5HVWDWHPHQWV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ���������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ���������������������� 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW������� 

��3OHDVH�VHH�TXHVWLRQ�RQ�SDJH��� 

105 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��F 

+���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�&855(17�<($5�23(5$7,1*�%8'*(7 

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ &RPELQHG�*HQHUDO�)XQG 
%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� &DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 

&ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� 

/DWHVW�%RDUG� 
$SSURYHG�%XGJHW� 
%HIRUH�6HWWOHPHQW� 
�$GRSWHG�%XGJHW� 

$GMXVWPHQWV�DV�D� 
5HVXOW�RI�6HWWOHPHQW 

2WKHU�5HYLVLRQV 7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
�&ROXPQV�������� 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ ���������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ���������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 ���������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ���������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ����������������������� ������������������������� ������������������������������ ����������������������� 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ����������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������������ ����������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������� 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ����������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ����������������������� 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������ 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 ���������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ���������������������� �������������� ��������� ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ������������������������ �������������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������ 

&2175,%87,216������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1� 
)81'�%$/$1&( ���������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������� ���������������������� 

����3ULRU�<HDU�$GMXVWPHQWV�5HVWDWHPHQWV������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ �������������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ �������������������������� 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ����������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ����������������������� 

5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ����������������������� 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ����������������������� 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������������ ���������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW���5HVWULFWHG������� 

5HVHUYH�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV�3HUFHQWDJH ����� ����� 

��3OHDVH�VHH�TXHVWLRQ�RQ�SDJH��� 

106 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��G 

+���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�&855(17�<($5�23(5$7,1*�%8'*(7 

���������������������������������������������������������������������(QWHU�)XQG� 
(QWHU�%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� 

���&KDUWHU 
&DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 
&ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� 

/DWHVW�%RDUG� 
$SSURYHG�%XGJHW� 
%HIRUH�6HWWOHPHQW� 
�$GRSWHG�%XGJHW� 

$GMXVWPHQWV�DV�D� 
5HVXOW�RI�6HWWOHPHQW 

2WKHU�5HYLVLRQV 7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
�&ROXPQV�������� 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ �������������������� �������������������� 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ���������������������� ���������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 �������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ �������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ���������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ���������������������� ���������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ����������������������� ����������������������� 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ���������������������� ���������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 �������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������������ �������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ��������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������������ ��������������������� 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ���������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������� 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ������������������������������ 

&2175,%87,216������������ ������������������������������ 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1� 
)81'�%$/$1&( 

���������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������� ���������������������� 

����3ULRU�<HDU�$GMXVWPHQWV�5HVWDWHPHQWV������������ ������������������������������ 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ����������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ ������������������������������ 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ����������������������� ����������������������� 

5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ������������������������������ 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ������������������������������ 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW���5HVWULFWHG������� ������������������������������ 

5HVHUYH�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV�3HUFHQWDJH 

��3OHDVH�VHH�TXHVWLRQ�RQ�SDJH��� 

107 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��G 

+���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�&855(17�<($5�23(5$7,1*�%8'*(7 

���������������������������������������������������������������������(QWHU�)XQG� 
(QWHU�%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� 

���&KLOG�'HYHORSPHQW 
&DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 
&ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� &ROXPQ�� 

/DWHVW�%RDUG� 
$SSURYHG�%XGJHW� 
%HIRUH�6HWWOHPHQW� 
�$GRSWHG�%XGJHW� 

$GMXVWPHQWV�DV�D� 
5HVXOW�RI�6HWWOHPHQW 

2WKHU�5HYLVLRQV 7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
�&ROXPQV�������� 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ���������������������� ���������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 ���������������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ���������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ���������������������� ������������������������ ���������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ����������������������� ����������������������� 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ���������������������� ����������������������� ���������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ����������������������� ����������������������� 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 ���������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� ���������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ������������������������������ ����������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������������ 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ������������������������������ 

&2175,%87,216������������ ������������������������������ 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1� 
)81'�%$/$1&( 

���������������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ����������������������� ����������������������� 

����3ULRU�<HDU�$GMXVWPHQWV�5HVWDWHPHQWV������������ ������������������������������ 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ����������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ ������������������������������ 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ����������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ ����������������������� 

5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ������������������������������ 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ������������������������������ 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������������ ������������������������ ������������������������ 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW������� �������������������������� ��������������������������� ������������������������������ �������������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW���5HVWULFWHG������� ������������������������������ 

5HVHUYH�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV�3HUFHQWDJH 

��3OHDVH�VHH�TXHVWLRQ�RQ�SDJH��� 

108 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��D 

,���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�68%6(48(17�<($56 

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 0<3���8QUHVWULFWHG�*HQHUDO�)XQG 
(QWHU�%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� &DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 

������� ������� ������� 

7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW� 

)LUVW�6XEVHTXHQW�<HDU� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW 

6HFRQG�6XEVHTXHQW�<HDU� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������������� ������������������������������� ������������������������������� 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ������������������ ���������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

&2175,%87,216������������ ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1�)81'� 
%$/$1&( ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ �������������������������������� �������������������������������� �������������������������������� 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ����������������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW�8QUHVWULFWHG������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW���5HVWULFWHG������� 

109 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��E 

,���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�68%6(48(17�<($56 

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 0<3���5HVWULFWHG�*HQHUDO�)XQG 
(QWHU�%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� &DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 

������� ������� ������� 

7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW� 

)LUVW�6XEVHTXHQW�<HDU� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW 

6HFRQG�6XEVHTXHQW�<HDU� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������������� ������������������������������� ������������������������������� 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

&2175,%87,216������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1�)81'� 
%$/$1&( ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW�8QUHVWULFWHG������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW���5HVWULFWHG������� 

110 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH��F 

,���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�68%6(48(17�<($56 

6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ 0<3���&RPELQHG�*HQHUDO�)XQG 
(QWHU�%DUJDLQLQJ�8QLW� &DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ��&KDSWHU����� 

������� ������� ������� 

7RWDO�&XUUHQW�%XGJHW� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW� 

)LUVW�6XEVHTXHQW�<HDU� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW 

6HFRQG�6XEVHTXHQW�<HDU� 
$IWHU�6HWWOHPHQW 

5(9(18(6 

����/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD������������ ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

�����5HPDLQLQJ�5HYHQXHV�������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

727$/�5(9(18(6 ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

(;3(1',785(6 

�����&HUWLILFDWHG�6DODULHV������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

�����&ODVVLILHG�6DODULHV������������ ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

�����(PSOR\HH�%HQHILWV������������ ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

�����%RRNV�DQG�6XSSOLHV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����6HUYLFHV��2WKHU�2SHUDWLQJ�([SHQVHV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����&DSLWDO�2XWOD\������������ ������������������������������� ������������������������������� ������������������������������� 

�����2WKHU�2XWJR������������������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

�����'LUHFW�6XSSRUW�,QGLUHFW�&RVW������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

�����2WKHU�$GMXVWPHQWV ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

727$/�(;3(1',785(6 ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

23(5$7,1*�6853/86��'(),&,7� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

75$16)(56�,1�	�27+(5�6285&(6������������ ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

75$16)(56�287�	�27+(5�86(6������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������ 

&855(17�<($5�,1&5($6(��'(&5($6(��,1�)81'� 
%$/$1&( ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

%(*,11,1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

&855(17�<($5�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ���������������������������� 

&20321(176�2)�(1',1*�%$/$1&(� 

1RQVSHQGDEOH�$PRXQWV������������ �������������������������������� �������������������������������� �������������������������������� 

5HVWULFWHG�$PRXQWV������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

&RPPLWWHG�$PRXQWV������������ ����������������������������� ����������������������������� ����������������������������� 

$VVLJQHG�$PRXQWV������������ ���������������������������� ���������������������������� ����������������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW�8QUHVWULFWHG������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ����������������������������������� 

8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW���5HVWULFWHG������� 

111 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH�� 

-���,03$&7�2)�352326('�$*5((0(17�21�815(675,&7('�5(6(59(6 

�� 6WDWH�5HVHUYH�6WDQGDUG 

������� ������� ������� 

D� 
7RWDO�([SHQGLWXUHV��7UDQVIHUV�2XW��DQG�8VHV� 
�,QFOXGLQJ�&RVW�RI�3URSRVHG�$JUHHPHQW� ���������������������� ����������������������� ������������������������ 

E� 
6WDWH�6WDQGDUG�0LQLPXP�5HVHUYH�3HUFHQWDJH�IRU� 
WKLV�'LVWULFW���� �� �� �� 

F� 

6WDWH�6WDQGDUG�0LQLPXP�5HVHUYH�$PRXQW�IRU�WKLV� 
'LVWULFW�� )RU�GLVWULFWV�ZLWK�OHVV�WKDQ�������$'$�� 
WKLV�LV�WKH�JUHDWHU�RI�/LQH�D��WLPHV�/LQH�E��25� 
��������� ������������������������� �������������������������� ��������������������������� 

� 
�� %XGJHWHG�8QUHVWULFWHG�5HVHUYH��$IWHU�,PSDFW�RI�3URSRVHG�$JUHHPHQW� 

D� 
*HQHUDO�)XQG�%XGJHWHG�8QUHVWULFWHG�������5HVHUYH� 
IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������� ������������������������������ 

E� 
*HQHUDO�)XQG�%XGJHWHG�8QUHVWULFWHG�8QDVVLJQHG� 
$PRXQW������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������� ������������������������������ 

F� 
6SHFLDO�5HVHUYH�)XQG��)XQG�����%XGJHWHG� 
5HVHUYHV�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV������� ����������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������� 

G� 
6SHFLDO�5HVHUYH�)XQG��)XQG�����%XGJHWHG� 
8QDVVLJQHG�$PRXQW������� ��������������������������� ����������������������������� ������������������������������ 

J� 7RWDO�$YDLODEOH�5HVHUYHV ����������������������� ������������������������ ������������������������� 

K� 5HVHUYH�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV�3HUFHQWDJH ����� ����� ����� 

�� 'R�XQUHVWULFWHG�UHVHUYHV�PHHW�WKH�VWDWH�PLQLPXP�UHVHUYH�DPRXQW" 
������� <HV��� ; 

; 
; 

1R��� 
������� <HV��� 1R��� 
������� <HV��� 1R��� 

�� ,I�QRW��KRZ�GR�\RX�SODQ�WR�UHVWRUH�\RXU�UHVHUYHV" 

1�$� 

� 
� 
� 

112 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH�� 

�� 7RWDO� 
&RPSHQVDWLRQ�,QFUHDVH�LQ�6HFWLRQ�$��/LQH����3DJH����L�H���LQFUHDVH�ZDV�SDUWLDOO\�EXGJHWHG���H[SODLQ�WKH 
YDULDQFH�EHORZ� 

7KHVH�DPRXQWV�ZLOO�EH�H[SHQGHG�DFURVV�)XQG�����)XQG����DQG�)XQG����FRPELQHG�� 

�� 3OHDVH�LQFOXGH�DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�FRPPHQWV�DQG�H[SODQDWLRQV�RI�3DJH���DV�QHFHVVDU\�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�� 
LQIRUPDWLRQ�WKDW�\RX�ZDQW�WR�SURYLGH�WR�DVVLVW�XV�LQ�RXU�DQDO\VLV� 

113 



 

 

 

 

 

 

3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH�� 

/� &(57,),&$7,21 12� �� &(57,),&$7,21 2) 7+( ',675,&7
6 $%,/,7< 72 0((7 7+( 
&2676�2)�&2//(&7,9(�%$5*$,1,1*�$*5((0(17 

7KH GLVFORVXUH GRFXPHQW PXVW EH VLJQHG E\ WKH GLVWULFW 6XSHULQWHQGHQW DQG &KLHI %XVLQHVV 2IILFHU DW WKH WLPH RI 
SXEOLF�GLVFORVXUH� 

,Q�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�*RYHUQPHQW�&RGH�6HFWLRQ���������WKH�6XSHULQWHQGHQW�DQG 

&KLHI�%XVLQHVV�2IILFHU�RI�WKH�6DQWD�&UX]�&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ� 

KHUHE\�FHUWLI\�WKDW�WKH�'LVWULFW�FDQ�PHHW�WKH�FRVWV�LQFXUUHG�XQGHU�WKH�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 

EHWZHHQ�WKH�'LVWULFW�DQG�WKH�&KDSWHU�����RI�WKH�&DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ� 

GXULQJ�WKH�WHUP�RI�WKH�DJUHHPHQW�IURP�-XO\���������WR�-XQH���������� 

7KH�EXGJHW�UHYLVLRQV�QHFHVVDU\�WR�PHHW�WKH�FRVWV�RI�WKH�DJUHHPHQW�LQ�HDFK�\HDU�RI�LWV�WHUP�DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

%XGJHW�$GMXVWPHQW��������� 
%XGJHW�$GMXVWPHQW�&DWHJRULHV� ,QFUHDVH��'HFUHDVH� 

8QUHVWULFWHG�5HYHQXHV�2WKHU�)LQDQFLQJ�6RXUFHV $ (22,960.19) 

8QUHVWULFWHG�([SHQGLWXUHV�2WKHU�)LQDQFLQJ�8VHV $ 130,177.00 

8QUHVWULFWHG�(QGLQJ�%DODQFH�,QFUHDVH��'HFUHDVH� $ (158,276.00) 

5HVWULFWHG�5HYHQXHV�2WKHU�)LQDQFLQJ�6RXUFHV $ 93,678.19 

5HVWULFWHG�([SHQGLWXUHV�2WKHU�)LQDQFLQJ�8VHV $ 93,678.19 

5HVWULFWHG�(QGLQJ�%DODQFH�,QFUHDVH��'HFUHDVH� $ -

1�$��BB���1R�EXGJHW�UHYLVLRQV�QHFHVVDU\� 

�������� 

&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW 'DWH 
�6LJQDWXUH� 

08/07/2020 

&KLHI�%XVLQHVV�2IILFHU 'DWH 
�6LJQDWXUH� 

114 



3XEOLF�'LVFORVXUH�RI�3URSRVHG�&ROOHFWLYH�%DUJDLQLQJ�$JUHHPHQW 
3DJH�� 

0� &(57,),&$7,21�12��� 

7KH GLVFORVXUH GRFXPHQW PXVW EH VLJQHG E\ WKH GLVWULFW 6XSHULQWHQGHQW RU GHVLJQHH DW WKH WLPH RI SXEOLF 
GLVFORVXUH DQG E\ WKH 3UHVLGHQW RU &OHUN RI WKH *RYHUQLQJ %RDUG DW WKH WLPH RI IRUPDO ERDUG DFWLRQ RQ WKH 
SURSRVHG�DJUHHPHQW� 

7KH LQIRUPDWLRQ SURYLGHG LQ WKLV GRFXPHQW VXPPDUL]HV WKH ILQDQFLDO LPSOLFDWLRQV RI WKH SURSRVHG DJUHHPHQW DQG 
LV VXEPLWWHG WR WKH *RYHUQLQJ %RDUG IRU SXEOLF GLVFORVXUH RI WKH PDMRU SURYLVLRQV RI WKH DJUHHPHQW �DV SURYLGHG 
LQ WKH �3XEOLF 'LVFORVXUH RI 3URSRVHG %DUJDLQLQJ $JUHHPHQW�� LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK WKH UHTXLUHPHQWV RI $% ���� 
DQG�*RYHUQPHQW�&RGH�6HFWLRQ�������� 

�������� 

&RXQW\�6XSHULQWHQGHQW��RU�'HVLJQHH� 'DWH 
�6LJQDWXUH� 

0HOLVVD�/RSH] ����� �������� 
&RQWDFW�3HUVRQ 3KRQH 

$IWHU�SXEOLF�GLVFORVXUH�RI�WKH�PDMRU�SURYLVLRQV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�VXPPDU\��WKH�*RYHUQLQJ�%RDUG�DW�LWV 

PHHWLQJ�RQ�$XJXVW�����������WRRN�DFWLRQ�WR�DSSURYH�WKH�SURSRVHG�$JUHHPHQW 

ZLWK�&KDSWHU�����RI�WKH�&DOLIRUQLD�6FKRRO�(PSOR\HHV�$VVRFLDWLRQ� 

3UHVLGHQW��RU�&OHUN���*RYHUQLQJ�%RDUG 'DWH 
�6LJQDWXUH� 

115 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
 
 

   
 

  
 

   
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     
    
     
     
     
      
     
       
     
    
    

 
                

            

           

BRaUd MeeWLQg DaWe: AXg. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQfRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SDQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 

FROM: DU. FDULV SDEEDK, CRXQW\ SXSHULQWHQGHQW RI SFKRROV 

SUBJECT: FLUVW RHDGLQJ: BRDUG PROLFLHV 

BACKGROUND 

MRGLILFDWLRQ DQG QHZ SROLFLHV PD\ EH DGRSWHG E\ WKH CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 
IROORZLQJ D ILUVW DQG VHFRQG UHDGLQJ E\ WKH BRDUG. TKH BRDUG PD\ DFFHSW WKH IROORZLQJ 
SURSRVHG SROLF\(LHV) DV VXEPLWWHG DQG ZDLYH D VHFRQG UHDGLQJ DQG PRYH WR WDNH DFWLRQ, 
RUGHU FKDQJHV, RU RUGHU FKDQJHV DQG EULQJ EDFN IRU D ILQDO UHDGLQJ: 

BP 0450 CRPSUHKHQVLYH SDIHW\ PODQ 
BP 1113 MHGLD RHODWLRQV 
BP 1113 DLVWULFW DQG SFKRRO WHEVLWHV 
BP 1114 DLVWULFW-SSRQVRUHG SRFLDO MHGLD 
BP 3290 GLIWV, GUDQWV, DQG BHTXHVWV 
BP 3550 FRRG SHUYLFH/CKLOG NXWULWLRQ PURJUDP 
BP 3551 FRRG SHUYLFH OSHUDWLRQV/CDIHWHULD FXQG 
BP 3553 FUHH DQG RHGXFHG PULFH MHDOV 
BP 3555 NXWULWLRQ PURJUDP CRPSOLDQFH 
BB 9010 PXEOLF SWDWHPHQWV 
BB 9323 MHHWLQJ CRQGXFW 

AOO BP¶V ZHUH SUHYLRXVO\ UHYLHZHG E\ WKH BRDUG RU E\ SWDII DW WKH DHFHPEHU 2019 PROLF\ 
WRUNVKRS H[FHSW BP 3550, BP 3551, BP 3553, DQG BP 3555. 

BRaUd MeeWLQg DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AgeQda IWeP: #8.2 
116 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

                 
                
              

            
 

 
         
      
     
    
      
       
    
    
     
        
       
    
      
      
    
       
          
    
     
     

 
             

 
 

                
 

 
              
               

 
 

    
      

 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
PKLORVRSK\, GRaOV, ObMHcWLYHV, aQG CRPSUHKHQVLYH POaQV BP 0450(a) 

COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY PLAN 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV WhaW VWXdenWV and VWaff haYe Whe UighW Wo a 
Vafe and VecXUe campXV ZheUe Whe\ aUe fUee fUom ph\Vical and pV\chological haUm. The BoaUd iV 
fXll\ commiWWed Wo ma[imi]ing Vchool VafeW\ and Wo cUeaWing a poViWiYe leaUning enYiUonmenW WhaW 
inclXdeV VWUaWegieV foU Yiolence pUeYenWion and high e[pecWaWionV foU VWXdenW condXcW, UeVponVible 
behaYioU, and UeVpecW foU oWheUV. 

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and ActiYities) 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint ProcedXres) 
(cf. 3515 - CampXs SecXrit\) 
(cf. 3515.2 - DisrXptions) 
(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/SecXrit\ Department) 
(cf. 3515.7 - Firearms on School GroXnds) 
(cf. 5131 - CondXct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - BXll\ing) 
(cf. 5131.4 - StXdent DistXrbances) 
(cf. 5131.41 - Use of SeclXsion and Restraint) 
(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and DangeroXs InstrXments) 
(cf. 5136 - Gangs) 
(cf. 5137 - PositiYe School Climate) 
(cf. 5138 - Conflict ResolXtion/Peer Mediation) 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - SXspension and E[pXlsion/DXe Process) 
(cf. 5144.2 - SXspension and E[pXlsion/DXe Process (StXdents Zith Disabilities)) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.7 - Se[Xal Harassment) 
(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-MotiYated BehaYior) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall oYeUVee Whe deYelopmenW of a SanWa CUX] COE-Zide 
compUehenViYe VafeW\ plan WhaW iV applicable Wo each Vchool ViWe.  (EdXcaWion Code 32281) 

The compUehenViYe VafeW\ plan(V) Vhall be UeYieZed and XpdaWed b\ MaUch 1 of each \eaU and 
foUZaUded Wo Whe BoaUd foU appUoYal.  (EdXcaWion Code 32286, 32288) 

The BoaUd Vhall UeYieZ Whe compUehenViYe VafeW\ plan(V) in oUdeU Wo enVXUe compliance ZiWh 
VWaWe laZ, BoaUd polic\, and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion and Vhall appUoYe Whe plan(V) aW a UegXlaUl\ 
VchedXled meeWing. 

(cf. 0500 - AccoXntabilit\) 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 

117 



              
              

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 

             
               

                 
             

            
            

 
 

                
              

 
 

        
       
        
        

 
 

 
               

 
 

       
 

             
 

 
              

               
 

B\ OcWobeU 15 of each \eaU, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall noWif\ Whe CalifoUnia 
DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion of an\ VchoolV WhaW haYe noW complied ZiWh Whe UeqXiUemenWV of 
EdXcaWion Code 32281.  (EdXcaWion Code 32288) 

BP 0450(b) 

COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY PLAN  (conWinXed) 

TacWLcaO RHVSRQVH POaQ 

NoWZiWhVWanding Whe pUoceVV deVcUibed aboYe, an\ poUWion of a compUehenViYe VafeW\ plan WhaW 
addUeVVeV WacWical UeVponVeV Wo cUiminal incidenWV WhaW ma\ UeVXlW in deaWh oU VeUioXV bodil\ injXU\ 
aW Whe Vchool ViWe, inclXding VWepV Wo be Waken Wo VafegXaUd VWXdenWV and VWaff, VecXUe Whe affecWed 
Vchool pUemiVeV, and appUehend Whe cUiminal peUpeWUaWoU(V), Vhall be deYeloped b\ SanWa CUX] 
COE adminiVWUaWoUV in accoUdance ZiWh EdXcaWion Code 32281. In deYeloping VXch VWUaWegieV, 
SanWa CUX] COE adminiVWUaWoUV Vhall conVXlW ZiWh laZ enfoUcemenW officialV and ZiWh 
UepUeVenWaWiYe(V) of emplo\ee baUgaining XniW(V), if Whe\ chooVe Wo paUWicipaWe. 

When UeYieZing Whe WacWical UeVponVe plan, Whe BoaUd ma\ meeW in cloVed VeVVion Wo confeU ZiWh 
laZ enfoUcemenW officialV, pUoYided WhaW an\ YoWe Wo appUoYe Whe WacWical UeVponVe plan iV 
annoXnced in open VeVVion folloZing Whe cloVed VeVVion.  (EdXcaWion Code 32281) 

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - UnaXthori]ed Release of Confidential/PriYileged Information) 
(cf. 9011 - DisclosXre of Confidential/PriYileged Information) 
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session PXrposes and Agendas) 
(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports) 

AccHVV WR SaIHW\ POaQ(V) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW an XpdaWed file of all VafeW\-UelaWed planV and 
maWeUialV iV Ueadil\ aYailable foU inVpecWion b\ Whe pXblic.  (EdXcaWion Code 32282) 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 

HoZeYeU, WhoVe poUWionV of Whe compUehenViYe VafeW\ plan WhaW inclXde WacWical UeVponVeV Wo 
cUiminal incidenWV Vhall noW be pXblicl\ diVcloVed. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall VhaUe Whe compUehenViYe VafeW\ planV and an\ XpdaWeV Wo 
Whe planV ZiWh local laZ enfoUcemenW, Whe local fiUe depaUWmenW, and oWheU fiUVW UeVpondeU enWiWieV. 
(EdXcaWion Code 32281) 

118 

https://4119.23/4219.23/4319.23


 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
  

     
         

     
     

   
        
      
   

     
    

     
      
             
   

  
         

  
     

   
        

   
        
     

        
      

     
        

       
     

     
 
 

Legal Reference: (see ne[t page) 

BP 0450(c) 

COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY PLAN  (conWinXed) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination 
32260-32262 Interagenc\ School Safet\ Demonstration Act of 1985 
32270 School safet\ cadre 
32280-32289 School safet\ plans 
32290 Safet\ deYices 
35147 School site coXncils and adYisor\ committees 
35183 School dress code; Xniforms 
35291 RXles 
35291.5 School-adopted discipline rXles 
41020 AnnXal aXdits 
48900-48927 SXspension and e[pXlsion 
48950 Speech and other commXnication 
49079 Notification to teacher; stXdent act constitXting groXnds for sXspension or e[pXlsion 
67381 Violent crime 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
54957 Closed session meetings for threats to secXrit\ 
PENAL CODE 
422.55 Definition of hate crime 
626.8 DisrXptions 
11164-11174.3 Child AbXse and Neglect Reporting Act 
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
Article 1, Section 28(c) Right to Safe Schools 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
11987-11987.7 School CommXnit\ Violence PreYention Program reqXirements 
11992-11993 Definition, persistentl\ dangeroXs schools 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
7111-7122 StXdent SXpport and Academic Enrichment Grants 
7912 Transfers from persistentl\ dangeroXs schools 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
12101-12213 Americans Zith Disabilities Act 

119 



 
      

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
  

            
    

          
      

              
             

 
           

     
          

     
      

     
               

         
                
   

  
   

        
        
      

        
      
       
      

      
         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Management ResoXrces: (see ne[t page) 

BP 0450(d) 

COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY PLAN  (conWinXed) 

Management ResoXrces: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Updated Legal GXidance: Protecting Transgender and Gender Nonconforming StXdents Against Se[ 
Discrimination, JXl\ 2016 
ProYiding a Safe, Nondiscriminator\ School EnYironment for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming 
StXdents, Polic\ Brief, FebrXar\ 2014 
Safe Schools: Strategies for GoYerning Boards to EnsXre StXdent SXccess, reY. 2011 
CommXnit\ Schools: Partnerships SXpporting StXdents, Families and CommXnities, Polic\ Brief, October 
2010 
C\berbXll\ing: Polic\ Considerations for Boards, Polic\ Brief, JXl\ 2010 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Safe Schools: A Planning GXide for Action, 2002 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION PUBLICATIONS 
Uniform Crime Reporting Handbook, 2004 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Practical Information on Crisis Planning: A GXide for Schools and CommXnities, JanXar\ 2007 
U.S. SECRET SERVICE AND U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Threat Assessment in Schools: A GXide to Managing Threatening SitXations and to Creating Safe School 
Climates, 2004 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://ZZZ.csba.org 
California Department of EdXcation, Safe Schools: http://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/ls/ss 
California GoYernor's Office of Emergenc\ SerYices: http://ZZZ.caloes.ca.goY 
California Health\ Kids SXrYe\: http://chks.Zested.org 
Centers for Disease Control and PreYention: http://ZZZ.cdc.goY/ViolencePreYention 
Federal BXreaX of InYestigation: http://ZZZ.fbi.goY 
National Center for Crisis Management: http://ZZZ.schoolcrisisresponse.com 
National School Safet\ Center: http://ZZZ.schoolsafet\.Xs 
U.S. Department of EdXcation: http://ZZZ.ed.goY 
U.S. Secret SerYice, National Threat Assessment Center: http://ZZZ.secretserYice.goY/protection/ntac 

120 

http://ZZZ.secretserYice.goY/protection/ntac
http://ZZZ.ed.goY
http://ZZZ.schoolsafet\.Xs
http://ZZZ.schoolcrisisresponse.com
http://ZZZ.fbi.goY
http://ZZZ.cdc.goY/ViolencePreYention
http://chks.Zested.org
http://ZZZ.caloes.ca.goY
http://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/ls/ss
http://ZZZ.csba.org


 
 

121 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

               
           
             

            
 

 
             

            
 

 
        

 
             

 
 

     
     

 
               

                
             

 
 

 
 

               
          

                 
            
             

 
 

 
 

               
                

 
 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
CRPPXQLW\ RHOaWLRQV BP 1112(a) 

MEDIA RELATIONS 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion UeVpecWV Whe pXblic'V deViUe foU and UighW Wo infoUmaWion and 
Uecogni]eV WhaW Whe media VignificanWl\ inflXence Whe commXniW\'V XndeUVWanding of coXnW\ 
edXcaWional pUogUamV, VWXdenW achieYemenW, and Vchool VafeW\. In oUdeU Wo deYelop and mainWain 
poViWiYe media UelaWionV, Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall UeaVonabl\ accommodaWe media UeqXeVWV foU 
infoUmaWion and pUoYide accXUaWe, Ueliable, and Wimel\ infoUmaWion. 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd ma\ ZoUk ZiWh Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV Wo peUiodicall\ 
eVWabliVh pUioUiWieV and ke\ meVVageV foU pUoacWiYel\ commXnicaWing ZiWh Whe media UegaUding 
cXUUenW coXnW\ office of edXcaWion (COE) iVVXeV, acWiYiWieV, oU needV. 

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and AccoXntabilit\ Plan) 

Media UepUeVenWaWiYeV aUe Zelcome aW all pXblic CoXnW\ BoaUd meeWingV and Vhall UeceiYe 
meeWing agendaV Xpon UeqXeVW in accoUdance ZiWh CoXnW\ BoaUd polic\. 

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session) 
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd iV commiWWed Wo pUoWecWing Whe pUiYac\ of VWXdenWV and WheiU familieV. The 
CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall noW UeleaVe infoUmaWion WhaW iV pUiYaWe oU confidenWial aV UeqXiUed b\ laZ oU 
CoXnW\ BoaUd polic\. Media UeqXeVWV UelaWing Wo COE emplo\eeV oU Wo VWXdenW diUecWoU\ 
infoUmaWion Vhall be UefeUUed Wo Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW. 

IQWHUYLHZLQJ aQG PKRWRJUaSKLQJ SWXGHQWV 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall noW impoVe UeVWUainWV on VWXdenWV' UighW Wo Vpeak fUeel\ ZiWh media 
UepUeVenWaWiYeV. HoZeYeU, inWeUYieZing and phoWogUaphing VWXdenWV Vhall noW cUeaWe VXbVWanWial 
diVUXpWion Wo Whe oUdeUl\ opeUaWion of Whe Vchool oU impinge on Whe UighWV oU VafeW\ of VWXdenWV. 
TheUefoUe, Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd encoXUageV media UepUeVenWaWiYeV Zho ZiVh Wo inWeUYieZ oU 
phoWogUaph VWXdenWV aW Vchool Wo make pUioU aUUangemenWV ZiWh Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW oU 
deVignee. 

MHGLa CRQWacWV/SSRNHVSHUVRQ 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd pUeVidenW Vhall be Whe deVignaWed VpokeVpeUVon Wo Vpeak Wo Whe media on 
behalf of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd. The CoXnW\ BoaUd ma\ deVignaWe oWheU boaUd membeUV Wo Vpeak Wo 
Whe media on a caVe-b\-caVe baViV. 

122 



 
 

                 
               

  
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

               
                

 
 
 
 

  
  

       
    

        
      
       
          
      
    

  
       

     
       
      

      
  

             
   

     
 

  
 

   
 
 
 
 
  

CULVLV CRPPXQLcaWLRQV POaQ 

DXUing a diVWXUbance oU cUiViV ViWXaWion, Whe fiUVW pUioUiW\ of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd iV Wo enVXUe Whe 
VafeW\ of VWXdenWV and COE VWaff. HoZeYeU, Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Uecogni]eV Whe need Wo pUoYide 
Wimel\ and accXUaWe infoUmaWion Wo VWXdenWV, paUenWV/gXaUdianV, and Whe commXniW\ dXUing a 

BP 1112(b) 

MEDIA RELATIONS  (conWinXed) 

cUiViV oU naWXUal diVaVWeU. The CoXnW\ BoaUd alVo Uecogni]eV WhaW Whe media haYe an impoUWanW 
Uole Wo pla\ in Uela\ing WhiV infoUmaWion Wo Whe pXblic. The CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall UefeU media 
inqXiUieV dXUing a cUiViV Wo Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW. 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
1011 Time and place of meetings 
1012 Special meeting 
1040-1042 DXties and responsibilities of CoXnt\ Boards 
35160 AXthorit\ of goYerning boards 
48907 Freedom of speech and press 
48950 Prohibition against disciplinar\ action for first amendment speech 
49061 Definition of director\ information 
49073 Director\ information 
EVIDENCE CODE 
1070 RefXsal to disclose neZs soXrce 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Famil\ edXcational and priYac\ rights 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.3 Definition of director\ information 
COURT DECISIONS 
Lope] Y. TXlare Joint Union High School District, (1995) 34 Cal.App.4th 1302 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
79 Ops.Cal.Att\.Gen. 58 (1996) 

Management ResoXrces: 
WEBSITES 
CSBA: http://ZZZ.csba.org 

123 

http://ZZZ.csba.org


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

           
             

                
               

 
 

    
      
       
     
      
     

 
 

 
              

 
 

              
           
 

 
         

 
 

 
              

 
 

 
 

            
             

 
 

       
        
        
     

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
CRPPXQLW\ RHOaWLRQV BP 1113(a) 

SANTA CRUZ COE AND SCHOOL WEBSITES 

To enhance commXnicaWion ZiWh VWXdenWV, paUenWV/gXaUdianV, VWaff, and commXniW\ membeUV, Whe 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion encoXUageV Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Wo deYelop 
and mainWain SanWa CUX] COE and Vchool ZebViWeV. The XVe of SanWa CUX] COE and Vchool 
ZebViWeV Vhall VXppoUW Whe COE¶V YiVion and goalV and Vhall be cooUdinaWed ZiWh oWheU COE 
commXnicaWionV VWUaWegieV. 

(cf. 0000 - Vision) 
(cf. 0440 - District Technolog\ Plan) 
(cf. 1100 - CommXnication Zith the PXblic) 
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
(cf. 6020 - Parent InYolYement) 

DHVLJQ SWaQGaUGV 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall eVWabliVh deVign VWandaUdV foU SanWa CUX] COE and Vchool 
ZebViWeV in oUdeU Wo mainWain a conViVWenW idenWiW\, pUofeVVional appeaUance, and eaVe of XVe. 

The SanWa CUX] COE¶V deVign VWandaUdV Vhall addUeVV Whe acceVVibiliW\ of COE and Vchool 
ZebViWeV Wo indiYidXalV ZiWh diVabiliWieV, inclXding compaWibiliW\ ZiWh commonl\ XVed aVViVWiYe 
WechnologieV. 

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and ActiYities) 

WHbVLWH CRQWHQW 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop conWenW gXidelineV foU SanWa CUX] COE and Vchool 
ZebViWeV and aVVign VWaff Wo UeYieZ and appUoYe conWenW pUioU Wo poVWing. 

PULYac\ RLJKWV 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW Whe pUiYac\ UighWV of VWXdenWV, 
paUenWV/gXaUdianV, VWaff, BoaUd membeUV, and oWheU indiYidXalV aUe pUoWecWed on SanWa CUX] COE 
and Vchool ZebViWeV. 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - UnaXthori]ed Release of Confidential/PriYileged Information) 
(cf. 5022 - StXdent and Famil\ PriYac\ Rights) 
(cf. 5125 - StXdent Records) 

124 

https://4119.23/4219.23/4319.23


 
            

 
 

       
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

               
             

 
 

              
 

 
            

 
 

               
                  
            

 
 

                 
               

                
 

 
      

 
 
 

  
  

     
         
         
      
     
      
        

    

Telephone nXmbeUV and home and email addUeVVeV of VWXdenWV and/oU WheiU paUenWV/gXaUdianV 
Vhall noW be pXbliVhed on SanWa CUX] COE oU Vchool ZebViWeV. 

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Director\ Information) 

BP 1113(b) 

SANTA CRUZ COE AND SCHOOL WEBSITES  (conWinXed) 

PhoWogUaphV of indiYidXal VWXdenWV Vhall noW be pXbliVhed on SanWa CUX] COE oU Vchool ZebViWeV 
accompanied b\ Whe VWXdenW'V name oU oWheU peUVonall\ idenWifiable infoUmaWion ZiWhoXW Whe pUioU 
ZUiWWen conVenW of Whe VWXdenW'V paUenW/gXaUdian. 

If VWXdenWV' nameV aUe noW inclXded, phoWogUaphV of indiYidXal VWXdenWV oU gUoXpV of VWXdenWV, 
VXch aV aW a Vchool eYenW, ma\ be pXbliVhed on Vchool oU SanWa CUX] COE ZebViWeV. 

Emplo\eeV' home addUeVVeV, peUVonal Welephone nXmbeUV, and peUVonal email addUeVVeV Vhall noW 
be poVWed on SanWa CUX] COE oU Vchool ZebViWeV. 

The home addUeVV oU Welephone nXmbeU of an\ elecWed oU appoinWed official inclXding, bXW noW 
limiWed Wo, a BoaUd membeU oU pXblic VafeW\ official, Vhall noW be poVWed on SanWa CUX] COE oU 
Vchool ZebViWeV ZiWhoXW Whe pUioU ZUiWWen peUmiVVion of WhaW indiYidXal. (GoYeUnmenW Code 
3307.5, 6254.21, 6254.24) 

No pXblic VafeW\ official Vhall be UeqXiUed Wo conVenW Wo Whe poVWing on Whe InWeUneW of hiV/heU 
phoWogUaph oU idenWiW\ aV a pXblic VafeW\ officeU foU an\ pXUpoVe if WhaW officeU UeaVonabl\ 
belieYeV WhaW Whe diVcloVXUe ma\ UeVXlW in a WhUeaW, haUaVVmenW, inWimidaWion, oU haUm Wo Whe officeU 
oU hiV/heU famil\.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 3307.5) 

(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/SecXrit\ Department) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35182.5 Contracts for adYertising 
35258 Internet access to school accoXntabilit\ report cards 
48907 E[ercise of free e[pression; rXles and regXlations 
48950 Speech and other commXnication 
49061 Definitions, director\ information 
49073 Release of director\ information 
60048 Commercial brand names, contracts or logos 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 

125 



    
        

      
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 

    
  

        
         
      

       
  
             
     

        
      

     
         

     
      
              

     
      

      
    

      
      

        
  

            
            

 
  
         
        
            

     

22580-22582 Digital priYac\ 
22584-22585 StXdent Online Personal Information Protection Act 
22586 Preschool and prekindergarten priYac\ 

Legal Reference continXed: (see ne[t page) 

BP 1113(c) 

SANTA CRUZ COE AND SCHOOL WEBSITES  (conWinXed) 

Legal Reference: (continXed) 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
3307.5 PXblishing identit\ of pXblic safet\ officers 
6254.21 PXblishing addresses and telephone nXmbers of officials 
6254.24 Definition of pXblic safet\ official 
11135 Nondiscrimination; accessibilit\ to state Zebsites 
PENAL CODE 
14029.5 Prohibition against pXblishing personal information of person in Zitness protection program 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 17 
101-122 SXbject matter and scope of cop\right 
504 Penalties for cop\right infringement 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Federal Famil\ EdXcational Rights and PriYac\ Act 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
705 Definitions; Vocational Rehabilitation Act 
794 Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; accessibilit\ to federal Zebsites 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
12101-12213 Americans Zith Disabilities Act 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 16 
312.1-312.12 Children's Online PriYac\ 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Famil\ EdXcational Rights and PriYac\ 
104.1-104.61 Nondiscrimination on the basis of disabilit\ 
COURT DECISIONS 
Cit\ of San Jose Y. SXperior CoXrt, (2017) 2 Cal.5th 608 
Aaris Y. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (1998) 64 Cal.App.4th 1112 

Management ResoXrces: 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear ColleagXe Letter, Ma\ 26, 2011 
Joint Dear ColleagXe Letter: Electronic Book Readers, JXne 2010 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS 

126 

https://104.1-104.61
https://99.1-99.67
https://312.1-312.12


              
     

       
 

   
       

 
       

          
          

         
  

Accessibilit\ of State and Local GoYernment Websites to People Zith Disabilities, JXne 2003 
WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS 
Web Content Accessibilit\ GXidelines, December 2008 
WEBSITES 
CSBA: http://ZZZ.csba.org 
California Department of EdXcation, Web Accessibilit\ Standards: 
http://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/re/di/Zs/Zebaccessstds.asp 
California School PXblic Relations Association: http://ZZZ.calspra.org 
U.S. Department of EdXcation, Office for CiYil Rights: https://ZZZ2.ed.goY/aboXt/offices/list/ocr 
U.S. Department of JXstice, Americans Zith Disabilities Act: http://ZZZ.ada.goY 
World Wide Web ConsortiXm, Web Accessibilit\ InitiatiYe: http://ZZZ.Z3.org/Zai 

127 

http://ZZZ.Z3.org/Zai
http://ZZZ.ada.goY
https://ZZZ2.ed.goY/aboXt/offices/list/ocr
http://ZZZ.calspra.org
http://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/re/di/Zs/Zebaccessstds.asp
http://ZZZ.csba.org


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

               
            
                

           
 

 
    
      
       
     
       
     
        

 
             
              

 
 

 
 

                
              

                
 

 
      
        

 
               
              

                
                 

 
 

              
                 
              

 
 

    

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
CRPPXQLW\ RHOaWLRQV BP 1114(a) 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION-SPONSORED SOCIAL MEDIA 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe YalXe of Wechnolog\ VXch aV Vocial 
media plaWfoUmV in pUomoWing commXniW\ inYolYemenW and collaboUaWion. The pXUpoVe of an\ 
official SanWa CUX] COE Vocial media plaWfoUm Vhall be Wo fXUWheU Whe SanWa CUX] COE¶V YiVion 
and miVVion, VXppoUW VWXdenW leaUning and VWaff pUofeVVional deYelopmenW, and enhance 
commXnicaWion ZiWh VWXdenWV, paUenWV/gXaUdianV, VWaff, and commXniW\ membeUV. 

(cf. 0000 - Vision) 
(cf. 0440 - District Technolog\ Plan) 
(cf. 1100 - CommXnication Zith the PXblic) 
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations) 
(cf. 1113 - District and School Websites) 
(cf. 6020 - Parent InYolYement) 
(cf. 6145.5 - StXdent Organi]ations and EqXal Access) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop conWenW gXidelineV and pUoWocolV foU official SanWa 
CUX] COE Vocial media plaWfoUmV Wo enVXUe Whe appUopUiaWe and UeVponVible XVe of WheVe 
UeVoXUceV and compliance ZiWh laZ, BoaUd polic\, and UegXlaWion. 

GXLGHOLQHV IRU CRQWHQW 

Official SanWa CUX] COE Vocial media plaWfoUmV Vhall be XVed onl\ foU WheiU VWaWed pXUpoVeV and 
in a manneU conViVWenW ZiWh WhiV polic\ and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. B\ cUeaWing WheVe official 
ViWeV and alloZing foU pXblic commenW, Whe BoaUd doeV noW inWend Wo cUeaWe a limiWed pXblic 
foUXm oU oWheUZiVe gXaUanWee an indiYidXal'V UighW Wo fUee Vpeech. 

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/E[pression) 
(cf. 6145.5 - StXdent Organi]ations and EqXal Access) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW Whe limiWed pXUpoVe of Whe official SanWa CUX] 
COE Vocial media plaWfoUmV iV cleaUl\ commXnicaWed Wo XVeUV. Each ViWe Vhall conWain a 
VWaWemenW WhaW VpecifieV Whe ViWe'V pXUpoVeV along ZiWh a VWaWemenW WhaW XVeUV aUe e[pecWed Wo XVe 
Whe ViWe onl\ foU WhoVe pXUpoVeV. Each ViWe Vhall alVo conWain a VWaWemenW WhaW XVeUV aUe peUVonall\ 
UeVponVible foU Whe conWenW of WheiU poVWV. 

Official SanWa CUX] COE Vocial media plaWfoUmV ma\ noW conWain conWenW WhaW iV obVcene, 
libeloXV, oU Vo inciWeV VWXdenWV aV Wo cUeaWe a cleaU and pUeVenW dangeU of Whe commiVVion of 
XnlaZfXl acWV on Vchool pUemiVeV, YiolaWion of Vchool UXleV, oU VXbVWanWial diVUXpWion of Whe 
Vchool'V oUdeUl\ opeUaWion. 

(cf. 5131 - CondXct) 

128 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

        
 

 
 

               
 

 
       
     
     
     
    
       
       

 
                

               
              

 
 

       
       

 
 

 
            

            
 

 
              

               
 

 
       

 
                

            
 

BP 1114(b) 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION-SPONSORED SOCIAL MEDIA 
(conWinXed) 

SWaff oU VWXdenWV Zho poVW pUohibiWed conWenW Vhall be VXbjecW Wo diVcipline in accoUdance ZiWh 
SanWa CUX] COE policieV and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWionV. 

(cf. 4040 - Emplo\ee Use of Technolog\) 
(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/SXspension/Disciplinar\ Action) 
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/SXspension/Disciplinar\ Action) 
(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - SXspension and E[pXlsion/DXe Process) 
(cf. 6163.4 - StXdent Use of Technolog\) 

UVeUV of official SanWa CUX] COE Vocial media plaWfoUmV VhoXld be aZaUe of Whe pXblic naWXUe 
and acceVVibiliW\ of Vocial media and WhaW infoUmaWion poVWed ma\ be conVideUed a pXblic UecoUd 
VXbjecW Wo diVcloVXUe XndeU Whe PXblic RecoUdV AcW. The BoaUd e[pecWV XVeUV Wo condXcW 
WhemVelYeV in a UeVpecWfXl, coXUWeoXV, and pUofeVVional manneU. 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 
(cf. 9012 - Board Member Electronic CommXnications) 

PULYac\ 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW Whe pUiYac\ UighWV of VWXdenWV, 
paUenWV/gXaUdianV, VWaff, BoaUd membeUV, and oWheU indiYidXalV aUe pUoWecWed on official SanWa 
CUX] COE Vocial media plaWfoUmV. 

BoaUd polic\ peUWaining Wo Whe poVWing of VWXdenW phoWogUaphV and Whe pUiYac\ of Welephone 
nXmbeUV, home addUeVVeV, and email addUeVVeV, aV Vpecified in BP 1113 - COE and School 
WebViWeV, Vhall alVo appl\ Wo official COE Vocial media plaWfoUmV. 

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Director\ Information) 

Social media and neWZoUking ViWeV and oWheU online plaWfoUmV Vhall noW be XVed b\ SanWa CUX] 
COE emplo\eeV Wo WUanVmiW confidenWial infoUmaWion aboXW VWXdenWV, emplo\eeV, oU SanWa CUX] 
COE opeUaWionV. 

129 

https://4119.21/4219.21/4319.21


 
        
        
     

 
 
 

      
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
  

          
     

       
         
      
     
      
        

  
        

      
         
       
       
     
     
     

         
     

          
              

      
       

  
             

            
            
             
                 

     

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - UnaXthori]ed Release of Confidential/PriYileged Information) 
(cf. 5022 - StXdent and Famil\ PriYac\ Rights) 
(cf. 5125 - StXdent Records) 

Legal Reference: (see ne[t page) 

BP 1114(c) 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION-SPONSORED SOCIAL MEDIA 
(conWinXed) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
32261 School safet\, definitions of bXll\ing and electronic act 
35182.5 Contracts for adYertising 
48900 GroXnds for sXspension and e[pXlsion 
48907 E[ercise of free e[pression; rXles and regXlations 
48950 Speech and other commXnication 
49061 Definitions, director\ information 
49073 Release of director\ information 
60048 Commercial brand names, contracts or logos 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
3307.5 PXblishing identit\ of pXblic safet\ officers 
6250-6270 PXblic Records Act, especiall\: 
6254.21 PXblishing addresses and phone nXmbers of officials 
6254.24 Definition of pXblic safet\ official 
54952.2 BroZn Act, definition of meeting 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 17 
101-1101 Federal cop\right laZ 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g Federal Famil\ EdXcational Rights and PriYac\ Act 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
157 Emplo\ee rights to engage in concerted, protected actiYit\ 
794 Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; accessibilit\ to federal Zebsites 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Famil\ EdXcational Rights and PriYac\ 
COURT DECISIONS 
Page Y. Le[ington CoXnt\ School District, (2008, 4th Cir.) 531 F.3d 275 
DoZns Y. Los Angeles Unified School District, (2000) 228 F.3d 1003 
Aaris Y. Las Virgenes Unified School District, (1998) 64 Cal.App.4th 1112 
Perr\ EdXcation Association Y. Perr\ Local EdXcators' Association, (1983) 460 U.S. 37 
Board of EdXcation, Island Trees Union Free School District, et.al. Y. Pico, (1982) 457 U.S. 853 
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD DECISIONS 

130 

https://99.1-99.67
https://4119.23/4219.23/4319.23


         
 

  
  

      
 

   
       
     
     
     

 
 
 
 
  

18-CA-19081 Sears Holdings, December 4, 2009 

Management ResoXrces: 
FACEBOOK PUBLICATIONS 
Facebook for EdXcators GXide, 2011 
WEBSITES 
CSBA: http://ZZZ.csba.org 
California School PXblic Relations Association: http://ZZZ.calspra.org 
Facebook in EdXcation: http://ZZZ.facebook.com/edXcation 
Facebook for EdXcators: http://facebookforedXcators.org 
Facebook, priYac\ resoXrces: http://ZZZ.facebook.com/fbpriYac\ 

131 

http://ZZZ.facebook.com/fbpriYac
http://facebookforedXcators.org
http://ZZZ.facebook.com/edXcation
http://ZZZ.calspra.org
http://ZZZ.csba.org


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

                
             

               
            

                 
              

 
 

        
         
    
     
      

 
               

              
             

 
 

    
    

 
 

 
               

 
 

 
 

 
 

       
    

 
 

 
     

 
 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
BXVLQHVV aQG NRQLQVWUXcWLRQaO OSHUaWLRQV BP 3290(a) 

GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion ma\ accepW an\ gifW, gUanW, oU beqXeVW of mone\, 
pUopeUW\, oU VeUYice Wo Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion fUom an\ indiYidXal, oUgani]aWion, 
foXndaWion, oU pXblic oU pUiYaWe agenc\ WhaW deViUeV Wo VXppoUW Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V 
edXcaWional pUogUam. While gUeaWl\ appUeciaWing VXiWable donaWionV, Whe BoaUd Vhall UejecW an\ 
gifW Zhich ma\ diUecWl\ oU indiUecWl\ impaiU iWV aXWhoUiW\ Wo make deciVionV in Whe beVW inWeUeVW of 
SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion VWXdenWV oU iWV abiliW\ oU commiWmenW Wo pUoYide 
eqXiWable edXcaWional oppoUWXniWieV. 

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and ActiYities) 
(cf. 0415 - EqXit\) 
(cf. 1260 - EdXcational FoXndation) 
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 

BefoUe accepWing an\ gifW, gUanW, oU beqXeVW, Whe BoaUd Vhall caUefXll\ conVideU an\ condiWionV oU 
UeVWUicWionV impoVed b\ Whe donoU Wo enVXUe WheiU conViVWenc\ ZiWh Whe CoXnW\ Office of 
EdXcaWion¶V YiVion, philoVoph\, and opeUaWionV. If Whe BoaUd belieYeV Whe CoXnW\ Office of 
EdXcaWion Zill be Xnable Wo fXll\ VaWiVf\ Whe donoU'V condiWionV, Whe gifW Vhall noW be accepWed. 

(cf. 0000 - Vision) 
(cf. 0100 - Philosoph\) 

In addiWion, Whe BoaUd Vhall enVXUe WhaW accepWance of Whe gifW, gUanW, oU beqXeVW doeV noW: 

1. InYolYe cUeaWion of a pUogUam Zhich Whe BoaUd ZoXld be Xnable Wo VXVWain Zhen Whe 
donaWion iV e[haXVWed 

2. EnWail XndeViUable oU e[ceVViYe coVWV 

3. PUomoWe Whe XVe of Yiolence, dUXgV, Wobacco, oU alcohol 

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other DrXgs) 
(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco) 

4. AdYeUWiVe oU endoUVe Whe XVe of non-nXWUiWioXV food oU beYeUageV dXUing Whe Vchool da\ 

(cf. 5030 - StXdent Wellness) 

5. EncoXUage oU enable Whe YiolaWion of an\ laZ oU CoXnW\ BoaUd polic\ 

132 



 
             

 
 

      
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

                
 

 
         
      

 
              

                
               

 
 

                 
 

 
    

 
 

 
               

             
               

               
 

 
        
          
    
     

 
              
             
            

                 

6. Impl\ endoUVemenW of an\ bXVineVV oU pUodXcW oU XndXl\ commeUciali]e oU poliWici]e Whe 
Vchool enYiUonmenW 

(cf. 1325 - AdYertising and Promotion) 

BP 3290(b) 

GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS  (conWinXed) 

An\ gifW of bookV oU inVWUXcWional maWeUialV ma\ onl\ be accepWed if Whe\ meeW SanWa CUX] 
CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion cUiWeUia foU VelecWion of inVWUXcWional maWeUialV. 

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and EYalXation of InstrXctional Materials) 
(cf. 6161.11 - SXpplementar\ InstrXctional Materials) 

All gifWV, gUanWV, and beqXeVWV Vhall become CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion pUopeUW\. DonoUV aUe 
encoXUaged Wo donaWe all gifWV Wo Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion UaWheU Whan Wo a paUWicXlaU 
Vchool, claVVUoom, oU WeacheU. AW Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee'V diVcUeWion, a gifW ma\ be XVed 
aW a paUWicXlaU Vchool oU claVVUoom. 

When an\ gifW of mone\ UeceiYed b\ Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion iV noW immediaWel\ XVed, iW 
Vhall be placed in Whe coXnW\ WUeaVXU\ in accoUdance ZiWh laZ.  (EdXcaWion Code 41030-41031) 

(cf. 3430 - InYesting) 

CRUSRUaWH SSRQVRUVKLS 

The BoaUd ma\ enWeU inWo an agUeemenW oU aUUangemenW ZiWh an oXWVide enWiW\ foU Whe 
VponVoUVhip of an edXcaWional, aWhleWic, oU oWheU pUogUam oU acWiYiW\. When appUopUiaWe, Whe 
agUeemenW ma\ alloZ Whe oXWVide enWiW\ Wo adYeUWiVe oU pUomoWe iWV bXVineVV, pUodXcW, oU VeUYice 
in CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion pXblicaWionV oU on CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion pUopeUW\ oU Zeb 
ViWeV. 

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1700 - Relations BetZeen PriYate IndXstr\ and the Schools) 
(cf. 3312 - Contracts) 
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition) 

EYeU\ VponVoUVhip agUeemenW Vhall be in ZUiWing. The agUeemenW Vhall enVXUe WhaW Whe CoXnW\ 
Office of EdXcaWion¶V UelaWionVhip and aUUangemenW ZiWh Whe VponVoU aUe conViVWenW ZiWh Whe 
CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V miVVion, YalXeV, and goalV. An\ adYeUWiVing oU pUomoWional 
meVVage, image, oU oWheU depicWion Wo be XVed b\ Whe VponVoU Vhall meeW Whe VWandaUdV VeW foU 

133 



             
 

 
 

 
               

 
 

             
               

 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

               
             

 
 

           
 

 
             

              
             

 
 

        
     

 
 

 
              

               
              

             
            

                 
 

 
              

           
               

commeUcial adYeUWiVing on CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion pUopeUW\ and in CoXnW\ Office of 
EdXcaWion-VponVoUed pXblicaWionV in accoUdance ZiWh BP 1325 - AdYeUWiVing and PUomoWion. 

Each VponVoUVhip agUeemenW Vhall conWain VWaWemenWV inclXding, bXW noW limiWed Wo: 

1. The pXUpoVe of Whe UelaWionVhip ZiWh Whe VponVoU, deWailV of Whe benefiWV Wo Whe CoXnW\ 
Office of EdXcaWion, and hoZ Whe benefiWV Zill be diVWUibXWed 

2. The dXUaWion of Whe agUeemenW and Whe UoleV, e[pecWaWionV, UighWV, and UeVponVibiliWieV of 
Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion and Whe VponVoU, inclXding ZheWheU and Wo ZhaW e[WenW Whe 
VponVoU iV alloZed Wo adYeUWiVe oU pUomoWe iWV pUodXcWV and/oU VeUYiceV 

BP 3290(c) 

GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS  (conWinXed) 

3. The aXWhoUiW\ of Whe SXpeUinWendenW Wo UeWain e[clXViYe UighW oYeU Whe XVe of Whe COE¶V 
name, logo, and oWheU pUopUieWaU\ infoUmaWion and Whe UeqXiUemenW WhaW Whe VponVoU obWain 
pUioU appUoYal of Whe BoaUd befoUe XVing VXch infoUmaWion 

4. The pUohibiWion againVW Whe collecWion oU diVWUibXWion of VWXdenWV' peUVonal infoUmaWion 
e[cepW aV alloZed b\ laZ 

5. The aXWhoUiW\ of Whe SXpeUinWendenW Wo WeUminaWe Whe agUeemenW ZiWhoXW an\ penalW\ oU 
VancWion Wo Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion if Whe VponVoU'V meVVage, bXVineVV, oU pUodXcW 
becomeV inconViVWenW ZiWh Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V YiVion, miVVion, oU goalV oU 
Whe VponVoU engageV in an\ pUohibiWed acWiYiW\ 

(cf. 5022 - StXdent and Famil\ PriYac\ Rights) 
(cf. 5125 - StXdent Records) 

OQOLQH FXQGUaLVLQJ 

An\ peUVon oU enWiW\ Zho ZiVheV Wo condXcW an online fXndUaiVing campaign, inclXding a 
cUoZdfXnding campaign, foU Whe benefiW of Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion, a Vchool, oU a 
claVVUoom Vhall VXbmiW a ZUiWWen UeqXeVW foU pUioU appUoYal Wo Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee. 
AppUoYal of UeqXeVWV Vhall Wake inWo conVideUaWion compaWibiliW\ ZiWh Whe CoXnW\ Office of 
EdXcaWion¶V YiVion and goalV, coUe beliefV, inVWUXcWional pUioUiWieV, and infUaVWUXcWXUe; Whe manneU 
in Zhich donaWionV aUe collecWed and diVWUibXWed; eqXiW\ of Whe XVe of fXndV; and an\ oWheU facWoUV 
deemed UeleYanW oU appUopUiaWe b\ Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion. 

An\ peUVon oU enWiW\ appUoYed Wo condXcW an online fXndUaiVing campaign Vhall compl\ ZiWh 
UeleYanW CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion policieV and pUocedXUeV, inclXding enVXUing financial 
WUanVpaUenc\ in deVcUibing Whe pXUpoVe and XVe of Whe fXndV and pUoWecWing VWXdenW pUiYac\ aV 

134 



                
 

 
               

               
 

 
 

 
                

               
           

              
 

 
      
      

 
      

 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
  

       
     
           
            
         
                
    
      
     
        

 
  
  

       
 
 
 

applicable. SXch peUVon oU enWiW\ Vhall Vpecif\ WhaW Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion, UaWheU Whan a 
VWaff membeU, claVVUoom, oU Vchool, Zill oZn Whe fXnded UeVoXUceV. 

FXndV UaiVed b\ an online fXndUaiVing campaign and donaWed Wo Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
Vhall be VXbjecW Wo Whe Vame WeUmV, cUiWeUia foU accepWance, and accoXnWabiliW\ meaVXUeV aV an\ 
oWheU donaWion aV Vpecified in WhiV polic\. 

ASSUHcLaWLRQ 

The BoaUd ma\ VhoZ appUeciaWion foU an\ donaWion Wo Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion in an\ 
manneU iW deemV appUopUiaWe. SXch appUeciaWion ma\ Wake Whe foUm of leWWeUV of UecogniWion oU 
BoaUd UeVolXWionV; plaqXeV, commendaWionV, oU aZaUdV; planWing of commemoUaWiYe WUeeV oU 
gaUdenV; oU naming oU Uenaming of bXildingV, gUoXndV, oU faciliWieV. ConfeUmenW of an\ VXch 
honoU Vhall be in accoUdance ZiWh applicable BoaUd polic\. 

(cf. 1150 - Commendations and AZards) 
(cf. 7310 - Naming of Facilit\) 

Legal Reference: (see ne[t page) 
BP 3290(d) 

GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS  (conWinXed) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
1834 AcqXisition of materials and apparatXs 
35160 PoZers and dXties 
35162 PoZer to sXe, be sXed, hold and conYe\ propert\ 
41030 School district ma\ inYest sXrplXs monies from beqXest or gifts 
41031 Special fXnd or accoXnt in coXnt\ treasXr\ 
41032 AXthorit\ of school board to accept gift or beqXest; inYestments; gift of land reqXirements 
41035 AdYisor\ committee 
41036 FXnction of adYisor\ committee 
41037 RXles and regXlations 
41038 Applicabilit\ of other proYisions of chapter 

Management ResoXrces: 
WEB SITES 
California ConsortiXm of EdXcation FoXndations: http://ZZZ.cceflink.org 

135 

http://ZZZ.cceflink.org


 

136 



 
 

  
 

             
             

              
 

 
             

 
 

              
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

               
 

 
 

 
                 

 
 

 
 

 
               

 
 

             
             

 
 

 

RegXlaWion SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
appUoYed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
FRRG SHUYLcH/CKLOG NXWULWLRQ PURJUaP BP 3550 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd Uecogni]eV WhaW adeqXaWe, noXUiVhing food iV eVVenWial Wo VWXdenW healWh, 
deYelopmenW, and abiliW\ Wo leaUn. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop VWUaWegieV Wo 
incUeaVe VWXdenWV' acceVV Wo Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V food VeUYice pUogUamV 
and Wo ma[imi]e WheiU paUWicipaWion in aYailable pUogUamV. 

FoodV and beYeUageV aYailable WhUoXgh Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V food 
VeUYice pUogUam Vhall: 

1.Be caUefXll\ VelecWed Vo aV Wo conWUibXWe Wo VWXdenWV' nXWUiWional Zell-being and Whe pUeYenWion 
of diVeaVe 

(cf. 5141.27 - Food AlleUgieV/Special DieWaU\ NeedV) 

2.  MeeW oU e[ceed nXWUiWion VWandaUdV Vpecified in laZ and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion 

(cf. 3552 - SXmmeU Meal PUogUam) 
(cf. 3554 - OWheU Food SaleV) 
(cf. 5030 - SWXdenW WellneVV) 
(cf. 5148 - Child CaUe and DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 5148.2 - BefoUe/AfWeU School PUogUamV) 
(cf. 5148.3 - PUeVchool/EaUl\ Childhood EdXcaWion) 

3. Be pUepaUed in Za\V WhaW Zill appeal Wo VWXdenWV, UeWain nXWUiWiYe qXaliW\, and foVWeU lifelong 
healWhfXl eaWing habiWV 

4. Be VeUYed in age-appUopUiaWe poUWionV 

5.Be aYailable Wo VWXdenWV Zho meeW fedeUal eligibiliW\ cUiWeUia aW no coVW oU aW UedXced pUiceV, and 
Wo oWheU VWXdenWV aW UeaVonable pUiceV 

(cf. 3551 - Food SeUYice OpeUaWionV/CafeWeUia FXnd) 
(cf. 3553 - FUee and RedXced PUice MealV) 

The COE¶V food VeUYice pUogUam Vhall giYe pUioUiW\ Wo VeUYing XnpUoceVVed foodV and fUeVh fUXiWV 
and YegeWableV. 

SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion VchoolV aUe encoXUaged Wo eVWabliVh Vchool gaUdenV 
and/oU faUm-Wo-Vchool pUojecWV Wo incUeaVe Whe aYailabiliW\ of Vafe, fUeVh, VeaVonal fUXiWV and 
YegeWableV foU Vchool mealV and Wo VXppoUW Whe COE¶V nXWUiWion edXcaWion pUogUam. 

(cf. 6142.8 - CompUehenViYe HealWh EdXcaWion) 

137 



 
             

                
 

 
             

 
 

                 
            

 
 

             
 

 
 

 
 

 
               

                 
 

 
               

               
             

            
              

           
              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

To encoXUage VWXdenW paUWicipaWion in Vchool meal pUogUamV, VchoolV ma\ offeU mXlWiple choiceV 
of food iWemV ZiWhin a meal VeUYice, pUoYided all food iWemV meeW nXWUiWion VWandaUdV and all 
VWXdenWV aUe giYen an oppoUWXniW\ Wo VelecW an\ food iWem. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ inYiWe VWXdenWV and paUenWV/gXaUdianV Wo paUWicipaWe in Whe 
VelecWion of foodV of good nXWUiWional qXaliW\ foU Vchool menXV. 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd deViUeV Wo pUoYide VWXdenWV ZiWh adeqXaWe Wime and Vpace Wo eaW mealV. To Whe 
e[WenW poVVible, Vchool, UeceVV, and WUanVpoUWaWion VchedXleV Vhall be deVigned Wo encoXUage 
paUWicipaWion in Vchool meal pUogUamV. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall peUiodicall\ UeYieZ Whe adeqXac\ of Vchool faciliWieV foU 
cafeWeUia eaWing and food pUepaUaWion. 

(cf. 1312.4 - WilliamV UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV) 
(cf. 3517- FaciliWieV InVpecWion) 
(cf. 7110 - FaciliWieV MaVWeU Plan) 

In accoUdance ZiWh laZ, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall deYelop and mainWain a food VafeW\ 
pUogUam in oUdeU Wo UedXce Whe UiVk of foodboUne ha]aUdV aW each VWep of Whe food pUepaUaWion 
pUoceVV, fUom UeceiYing Wo VeUYice. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall annXall\ UepoUW Wo Whe BoaUd on VWXdenW paUWicipaWion in Whe 
COE¶V nXWUiWion pUogUamV and Whe e[WenW Wo Zhich Whe COE¶V food VeUYiceV pUogUam meeWV VWaWe 
and fedeUal nXWUiWion VWandaUdV foU foodV and beYeUageV. In addiWion, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU 
deVignee Vhall pUoYide all neceVVaU\ and aYailable docXmenWaWion UeqXiUed foU Whe AdminiVWUaWiYe 
ReYieZ condXcWed b\ Whe CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion (CDE) Wo enVXUe Whe food VeUYice 
pUogUam'V compliance ZiWh fedeUal UeqXiUemenWV UelaWed Wo nXWUiWion VWandaUdV, meal paWWeUnV, 
pUoYiVion of dUinking ZaWeU, Vchool meal enYiUonmenW, food VafeW\, and oWheU aUeaV aV UeqXiUed 
b\ Whe CDE. 

(cf. 0500 - AccoXnWabiliW\) 
(cf. 3555 - NXWUiWion PUogUam Compliance) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
35182.5  ConWUacWV, non-nXWUiWioXV beYeUageV 
38080-38103  CafeWeUia, eVWabliVhmenW and XVe 
45103.5  ConWUacWV foU managemenW conVXlWing VeUYiceV; UeVWUicWionV 
49430-49434  PXpil NXWUiWion, HealWh, and AchieYemenW AcW of 2001 
49490-49494  School bUeakfaVW and lXnch pUogUamV 
49500-49505  School mealV 
49510-49520  NXWUiWion 
49530-49536  Child NXWUiWion AcW 

138 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

           
 

            
 

           
 

 
 

 
 

          
 

 
 

 
 

 

49540-49546  Child caUe food pUogUam 
49547-49548.3  CompUehenViYe nXWUiWion VeUYiceV 
49550-49562  MealV foU need\ VWXdenWV 
49570  NaWional School LXnch AcW 
51795-51797  School gaUdenV 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
113700-114437  CalifoUnia ReWail Food Code 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
15510  MandaWoU\ mealV foU need\ VWXdenWV 
15530-15535  NXWUiWion edXcaWion 
15550-15565  School lXnch and bUeakfaVW pUogUamV 
15575-15578  ReqXiUemenWV foU foodV and beYeUageV oXWVide fedeUal meal pUogUamV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1751-1769j  NaWional School LXnch PUogUam, inclXding: 
1758b Local ZellneVV polic\ 
1761 SXmmeU Food SeUYice PUogUam and SeamleVV SXmmeU Feeding OpWion 
1769a  FUeVh FUXiW and VegeWable PUogUam 
1771-1793  Child nXWUiWion, eVpeciall\: 
1772 Special Milk PUogUam 
1773  NaWional School BUeakfaVW PUogUam 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 
210.1-210.31  NaWional School LXnch PUogUam 
215.1-215.18  Special Milk PUogUam 
220.2-220.22  NaWional School BUeakfaVW PUogUam 
245.1-245.13  EligibiliW\ foU fUee and UedXced-pUice mealV and fUee milk 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
BXilding HealWh\ CommXniWieV: A School LeadeU'V GXide Wo CollaboUaWion and CommXniW\ 
EngagemenW, 2009 
NXWUiWion SWandaUdV foU SchoolV: ImplicaWionV foU SWXdenW WellneVV, Polic\ BUief, UeY. OcWobeU 
2007 
MoniWoUing foU SXcceVV: SWXdenW WellneVV Polic\ ImplemenWaWion MoniWoUing RepoUW and GXide, 
2007 
SWXdenW WellneVV: A HealWh\ Food and Ph\Vical AcWiYiW\ Polic\ ReVoXUce GXide, UeY. ApUil 2006 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
School MealV IniWiaWiYe SXmmaU\ 
HealWh\ ChildUen Read\ Wo LeaUn, JanXaU\ 2005 
PUofeVVional SWandaUdV in Whe School NXWUiWion PUogUamV, ManagemenW BXlleWin SNP-17-2016, 
OcWobeU 2016 
CALIFORNIA PROJECT LEAN PUBLICATIONS 
Polic\ in AcWion: A GXide Wo ImplemenWing YoXU Local School WellneVV Polic\, OcWobeU 2006 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS 
School BUeakfaVW ToolkiW 
FUeVh FUXiW and VegeWable PUogUam: Handbook foU SchoolV, DecembeU 2010 

139 

https://245.1-245.13
https://220.2-220.22
https://215.1-215.18
https://210.1-210.31


 
            

 
              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
        

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Food BX\ing GXide foU Child NXWUiWion PUogUamV, DecembeU 2007 
CiYil RighWV Compliance and EnfoUcemenW - NXWUiWion PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV, FNS InVWUXcWion 
113-1, NoYembeU 2005 
GXidance foU School Food AXWhoUiWieV: DeYeloping a School Food SafeW\ PUogUam BaVed on Whe 
PUoceVV AppUoach Wo HACCP PUincipleV, JXne 2005 
DieWaU\ GXidelineV foU AmeUicanV, 2005 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, NXWUiWion SeUYiceV DiYiVion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/nX 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of PXblic HealWh: hWWp://ZZZ.cdph.ca.goY 
CalifoUnia FaUm BXUeaX FedeUaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cfbf.com 
CalifoUnia Food Polic\ AdYocaWeV: hWWp://ZZZ.cfpa.neW 
CalifoUnia HealWh\ KidV ReVoXUce CenWeU: hWWp://ZZZ.califoUniahealWh\kidV.oUg 
CalifoUnia PUojecW LEAN (LeadeUV EncoXUaging AcWiYiW\ and NXWUiWion): 
hWWp://ZZZ.califoUniapUojecWlean.oUg 
CalifoUnia School NXWUiWion AVVociaWion: hWWp://ZZZ.calVna.oUg 
CenWeUV foU DiVeaVe ConWUol and PUeYenWion: hWWp://ZZZ.cdc.goY 
NaWional Alliance foU NXWUiWion and AcWiYiW\: hWWp://ZZZ.cVpineW.oUg/nXWUiWionpolic\/nana.hWml 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Food and NXWUiWion SeUYice: hWWp://ZZZ.fnV.XVda.goY/fnV 

(11/07  3/11)  12/14 

140 

https://hWWp://ZZZ.cfbf.com


 
 

 
 
 

 
             

            
               

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
            

            
 

 
 
 

 
              

           
 

 
 

 
              

             
 

 
            

                
              

 
 

              
                

                
                 

 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
FRRG SHUYLcH OSHUaWLRQV/CaIHWHULa FXQG BP 3551(a) 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd inWendV WhaW Vchool food VeUYiceV Vhall be a Velf-VXppoUWing, nonpUofiW 
pUogUam. To enVXUe pUogUam qXaliW\ and incUeaVe coVW effecWiYeneVV, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU 
deVignee Vhall cenWUali]e and diUecW Whe pXUchaVing of foodV and VXpplieV, Whe planning of menXV, 
and Whe aXdiWing of all food VeUYice accoXnWV foU Whe SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion. 

(cf. 3100 - BXdgeW) 
(cf. 3300 - E[pendiWXUeV and PXUchaVeV) 
(cf. 3311 - BidV) 
(cf. 3550 - Food SeUYice/Child NXWUiWion PUogUam) 
(cf. 3552 - SXmmeU Meal PUogUam) 
(cf. 5030 - SWXdenW WellneVV) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW food VeUYice diUecWoU(V) poVVeVV Whe 
qXalificaWionV UeqXiUed b\ 7 CFR 210.30 and CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion (CDE) 
VWandaUdV. 

(cf. 4231 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 4331 - SWaff DeYelopmenW) 

AW leaVW once each \eaU, food VeUYice adminiVWUaWoUV, oWheU appUopUiaWe peUVonnel Zho condXcW oU 
oYeUVee adminiVWUaWiYe pUocedXUeV, and oWheU food VeUYice peUVonnel Vhall UeceiYe WUaining 
pUoYided b\ CDE.  (42 USC 1776) 

Meal SaleV 

MealV ma\ be Vold Wo VWXdenWV, CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion emplo\eeV, BoaUd membeUV, and 
emplo\eeV oU membeUV of Whe fXnd oU aVVociaWion mainWaining Whe cafeWeUia. (EdXcaWion Code 
38082) 

In addiWion, mealV ma\ be Vold Wo nonVWXdenWV, inclXding paUenWV/gXaUdianV, YolXnWeeUV, VWXdenWV' 
ViblingV, oU oWheU indiYidXalV, Zho aUe on campXV foU a legiWimaWe pXUpoVe. An\ mealV VeUYed Wo 
nonVWXdenWV Vhall noW be VXbVidi]ed b\ fedeUal oU VWaWe UeimbXUVemenWV, food VeUYice UeYenXeV, oU 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe (USDA) foodV. 

Meal pUiceV, aV Uecommended b\ Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee and appUoYed b\ Whe BoaUd, 
Vhall be baVed on Whe coVWV of pUoYiding food VeUYiceV and conViVWenW ZiWh EdXcaWion Code 38084 
and 42 USC 1760. SWXdenWV Zho aUe enUolled in Whe fUee oU UedXced-pUice meal pUogUam Vhall 
UeceiYe mealV fUee of chaUge oU aW a UedXced pUice in accoUdance ZiWh laZ, BoaUd polic\, and 
adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. 

141 



 
 

             
           

               
           

            
 

 
             

                  
                 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
              

 
 

                
              

              
 

 
                

 
 

              
               

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                
              

 
 

 

(cf. 3553 - FUee and RedXced PUice MealV) 
The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall eVWabliVh VWUaWegieV and pUocedXUeV foU Whe collecWion of 
meal pa\menWV, inclXding delinqXenW meal pa\menWV. SXch pUocedXUeV Vhall confoUm ZiWh 
BP/AR 3553 - FUee and RedXced PUice MealV, 2 CFR 200.426, and an\ applicable CDE 
gXidance. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall cleaUl\ commXnicaWe WheVe pUocedXUeV Wo 
VWXdenWV and paUenWV/gXaUdianV, and Vhall make WhiV polic\ and Whe accompan\ing adminiVWUaWiYe 
UegXlaWion aYailable Wo Whe pXblic pXUVXanW Wo EdXcaWion Code 49557.5. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW a VWXdenW ZhoVe paUenW/gXaUdian haV Xnpaid 
Vchool meal feeV oU a VWXdenW Zho iV enUolled in Whe fUee oU UedXced-pUice meal pUogUam iV noW 
oYeUWl\ idenWified b\ Whe XVe of Vpecial WokenV, WickeWV, oU oWheU meanV and iV noW Vhamed, WUeaWed 
diffeUenWl\, oU denied a meal of Whe VWXdenW'V choice.  (EdXcaWion Code 49557, 49557.5) 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 0415 - EqXiW\) 

CafeWeUia FXnd 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall eVWabliVh a cafeWeUia fXnd independenW of Whe CoXnW\ Office 
of EdXcaWion¶V geneUal fXnd. 

OPTION 1: The ZageV, ValaUieV, and benefiWV of food VeUYice emplo\eeV Vhall be paid fUom Whe 
CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V geneUal fXnd. AW an\ Wime, Whe BoaUd ma\ oUdeU UeimbXUVemenW 
fUom Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V cafeWeUia fXnd foU WheVe pa\menWV in amoXnWV pUeVcUibed 
b\ Whe BoaUd and noW e[ceeding Whe coVWV acWXall\ incXUUed.  (EdXcaWion Code 38103) 

OPTION 2: The ZageV, ValaUieV, and benefiWV of food VeUYice emplo\eeV Vhall be paid fUom Whe 
cafeWeUia fXnd.  (EdXcaWion Code 38103) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW VWaWe and fedeUal fXndV pUoYided WhUoXgh Vchool 
meal pUogUamV aUe allocaWed onl\ foU pXUpoVeV UelaWed Wo Whe opeUaWion oU impUoYemenW of food 
VeUYiceV and UeaVonable and neceVVaU\ indiUecW pUogUam coVWV aV alloZed b\ laZ. 

(cf. 3230 - FedeUal GUanW FXndV) 
(cf. 3400 - ManagemenW of DiVWUicW AVVeWV/AccoXnWV) 
(cf. 3460 - Financial RepoUWV and AccoXnWabiliW\) 

ConWUacWV ZiWh OXWVide SeUYiceV 

WiWh BoaUd appUoYal, Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion ma\ enWeU inWo a conWUacW foU food VeUYice 
conVXlWing VeUYiceV oU managemenW VeUYiceV in one oU moUe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion VchoolV. 
(EdXcaWion Code 45103.5; 42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 210.16) 

(cf. 3312 - ConWUacWV) 

142 



 
 

 
 

               
               

            
                 

             
 

 
                

                 
              

               
            

 
 

               
               
                 

                 
 

 
 
 

               
             

               
               

               
 

 
 

 
              

 
 

            
             

 
 

 
 
 

(cf. 3600 - ConVXlWanWV) 

PUocXUemenW of FoodV, EqXipmenW and SXpplieV 

To Whe ma[imXm e[WenW pUacWicable, foodV pXUchaVed foU XVe in Vchool mealV b\ Whe CoXnW\ 
Office of EdXcaWion oU b\ an\ enWiW\ pXUchaVing food on iWV behalf Vhall be domeVWic 
commodiWieV oU pUodXcWV. DomeVWic commodiW\ oU pUodXcW meanV an agUicXlWXUal commodiW\ WhaW 
iV pUodXced in Whe UniWed SWaWeV and a food pUodXcW WhaW iV pUoceVVed in Whe UniWed SWaWeV 
VXbVWanWiall\ XVing agUicXlWXUal commodiWieV WhaW aUe pUodXced in Whe UniWed SWaWeV. (42 USC 
1760; 7 CFR 210.21) 

A nondomeVWic food pUodXcW ma\ be pXUchaVed foU XVe in Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V food 
VeUYice pUogUam onl\ aV a laVW UeVoUW Zhen Whe pUodXcW iV noW pUodXced oU manXfacWXUed in Whe 
UniWed SWaWeV in VXfficienW and UeaVonabl\ aYailable qXanWiWieV of a VaWiVfacWoU\ qXaliW\, oU Zhen 
compeWiWiYe bidV UeYeal Whe coVWV of a UniWed SWaWeV pUodXcW aUe VignificanWl\ higheU Whan Whe 
nondomeVWic pUodXcW. In VXch caVeV, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall UeWain docXmenWaWion 
jXVWif\ing Whe XVe of Whe e[cepWion. 

FXUWheUmoUe, Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Vhall accepW a bid oU pUice foU an agUicXlWXUal 
pUodXcW gUoZn in CalifoUnia befoUe accepWing a bid oU pUice foU an agUicXlWXUal pUodXcW gUoZn 
oXWVide Whe VWaWe, if Whe qXaliW\ of Whe CalifoUnia-gUoZn pUodXcW iV compaUable and Whe bid oU pUice 
doeV noW e[ceed Whe loZeVW bid oU pUice of a pUodXcW pUodXced oXWVide Whe VWaWe. (Food and 
AgUicXlWXUe Code 58595) 

Bid VoliciWaWionV and aZaUdV foU pXUchaVeV of eqXipmenW, maWeUialV, oU VXpplieV in VXppoUW of Whe 
CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V child nXWUiWion pUogUam, oU foU conWUacWV aZaUded pXUVXanW Wo 
PXblic ConWUacW Code 2000, Vhall be conViVWenW ZiWh Whe fedeUal pUocXUemenW VWandaUdV in 2 CFR 
200.318-200.326. AZaUdV Vhall be leW Wo Whe moVW UeVponViYe and UeVponVible paUW\. PUice Vhall be 
Whe pUimaU\ conVideUaWion, bXW noW Whe onl\ deWeUmining facWoU, in making VXch an aZaUd. (PXblic 
ConWUacW Code 20111) 

PUogUam MoniWoUing and EYalXaWion 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall pUeVenW Wo Whe BoaUd, aW leaVW annXall\, financial UepoUWV 
UegaUding UeYenXeV and e[pendiWXUeV UelaWed Wo Whe food VeUYice pUogUam. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall pUoYide all neceVVaU\ docXmenWaWion UeqXiUed foU Whe 
AdminiVWUaWiYe ReYieZ condXcWed b\ CDE Wo enVXUe compliance of Whe CoXnW\ Office of 
EdXcaWion¶V food VeUYice pUogUam ZiWh fedeUal UeqXiUemenWV. 

(cf. 3555 - NXWUiWion PUogUam Compliance) 

143 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
38080-38086.1  CafeWeUia, eVWabliVhmenW and XVe 
38090-38095  CafeWeUiaV, fXndV and accoXnWV 
38100-38103  CafeWeUiaV, allocaWion of chaUgeV 
42646  AlWeUnaWe pa\Uoll pUocedXUe 
45103.5  ConWUacWV foU managemenW conVXlWing VeUYiceV; UeVWUicWionV 
49490-49493  School bUeakfaVW and lXnch pUogUamV 
49500-49505  School mealV 
49550-49564.5  MealV foU need\ VWXdenWV, eVpeciall\: 
49550.5  UniYeUVal bUeakfaVW 
49554  ConWUacW foU VeUYiceV 
49580-49581  Food UecoYeU\ pUogUam 
FOOD AND AGRICULTURE CODE 
58595  PUefeUence foU CalifoUnia-gUoZn agUicXlWXUal pUodXcWV 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
113700-114437  CalifoUnia ReWail Food Code 
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE 
2000-2002  ReVponViYe biddeUV 
20111  ConWUacWV 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
15550-15565  School lXnch and bUeakfaVW pUogUamV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1751-1769j  School lXnch pUogUamV 
1771-1793  Child nXWUiWion, inclXding: 
1773  School bUeakfaVW pUogUam 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 
200.56  IndiUecW coVWV, definiWion 
200.317-200.326  PUocXUemenW VWandaUdV 
200.400-200.475  CoVW pUincipleV 
200 Appendi[ VII  IndiUecW coVW pUopoValV 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 
210.1-210.33 NaWional School LXnch PUogUam 
220.1-220.22  NaWional School BUeakfaVW PUogUam 
245.8 NondiVcUiminaWion pUacWiceV foU VWXdenWV eligible foU fUee and UedXced pUice mealV and fUee 
milk 
250.1-250.70  USDA foodV 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
CalifoUnia School AccoXnWing ManXal 
Food DiVWUibXWion PUogUam AdminiVWUaWiYe ManXal 

144 

https://250.1-250.70
https://220.1-220.22
https://210.1-210.33


           
 

            
 

               
 

           
 

            
          

 
           

 
 

              
 

 
 

              
 

            
 

 
            

 
 

             
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
  

Paid LXnch EqXiW\ ReqXiUemenW and CalcXlaWion Tool-UpdaWed GXidance foU School YeaU 
2019-20, NSD ManagemenW BXlleWin, SNP-11-2019, Ma\ 2019 
PUofeVVional SWandaUdV in Whe SNP and NeZ HiUing Fle[ibiliW\, NSD ManagemenW BXlleWin, 
SNP-10-2019, ApUil 2019 
SenaWe Bill 250: Child HXngeU PUeYenWion and FaiU TUeaWmenW AcW of 2017 and USDA Meal 
ChaUge Polic\ ReqXiUemenWV, NSD ManagemenW BXlleWin, SNP-05-2018, JanXaU\ 2018 
SWoUage and InYenWoU\ ManagemenW of U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe FoodV, NSD 
ManagemenW BXlleWin, FDP-01-2018, JanXaU\ 2018 
Unpaid Meal ChaUgeV: Local Meal ChaUge PolicieV, ClaUificaWion on CollecWion of DelinqXenW 
Meal Pa\menWV, and E[ceVV SWXdenW AccoXnW BalanceV, NSD ManagemenW BXlleWin, 
SNP-03-2017, ApUil 2017 
PUocXUing and MoniWoUing of Food SeUYice ManagemenW ConWUacWV, NSD ManagemenW BXlleWin, 
SNP-13-2015, JanXaU\ 2015 
CafeWeUia FXndV--AlloZable UVeV, NSD ManagemenW BXlleWin, NSD-SNP-07-2013, Ma\ 2013 
AdXlW and Sibling MealV in Whe NaWional School LXnch and School BUeakfaVW PUogUamV, NSD 
ManagemenW BXlleWin, 00-111, JXl\ 2000 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS 
School MealV - FAQV 
Compliance ZiWh and EnfoUcemenW of Whe BX\ AmeUican PUoYiVion in Whe NaWional School LXnch 
PUogUam, SP 38-2017, JXne 2017 
OYeUcoming Whe Unpaid Meal Challenge: PUoYen SWUaWegieV fUom OXU NaWion'V SchoolV, SP 
29-2017, Ma\ 2017 
Unpaid Meal ChaUgeV:  GXidance and Q&A, SP 23-2017, MaUch 2017 
IndiUecW CoVWV: GXidance foU SWaWe AgencieV and School Food AXWhoUiWieV SP 60-2016, 
SepWembeU 2016 
Unpaid Meal ChaUgeV:  Local Meal ChaUge PolicieV, SP 46-2016, JXl\ 2016 
DiVcUeWionaU\ EliminaWion of RedXced PUice ChaUgeV in Whe School Meal PUogUamV, SP 17-2014, 
JanXaU\ 2014 
WEB SITES 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, NXWUiWion SeUYiceV DiYiVion:  hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/nX 
CalifoUnia School NXWUiWion AVVociaWion:  hWWp://ZZZ.calVna.oUg 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Food and NXWUiWion SeUYice:  hWWp://ZZZ.fnV.XVda.goY/cnd 

(3/18  7/19)  3/20 

145 



 
 

  
 

              
             

             
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

               
                 

 
 

              
              

                 
             

 
 

                 
           

                
               

               
                 

                
               

 
 

             
           

 
 

 
 

                
 

 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
FUHH aQG RHGXcHG PULcH MHaOV BP 3553 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd Uecogni]eV WhaW adeqXaWe nXWUiWion iV eVVenWial Wo Whe deYelopmenW, healWh, and 
leaUning of all VWXdenWV. The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall faciliWaWe and encoXUage Whe 
paUWicipaWion of VWXdenWV fUom loZ-income familieV in Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V food 
VeUYice pUogUam. 

(cf. 3551 - Food SeUYice OpeUaWionV/CafeWeUia FXnd) 
(cf. 3552 - SXmmeU Meal PUogUam) 
(cf. 5030 - SWXdenW WellneVV) 
(cf. 5148 - Child CaUe and DeYelopmenW) 
(cf. 5148.2 - BefoUe/AfWeU School PUogUamV) 
(cf. 6177 - SXmmeU LeaUning PUogUamV) 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Vhall pUoYide aW leaVW one nXWUiWionall\ adeqXaWe meal 
each Vchool da\, fUee of chaUge oU aW a UedXced pUice, foU VWXdenWV ZhoVe familieV meeW fedeUal 
eligibiliW\ cUiWeUia.  (EdXcaWion Code 49550, 49552) 

To pUoYide opWimal nXWUiWion and UedXce Whe adminiVWUaWiYe bXUden of food VeUYice opeUaWionV, Whe 
SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall aVVeVV Whe eligibiliW\ of SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
VchoolV Wo pUoYide bUeakfaVW and/oU lXnch fUee of chaUge Wo all VWXdenWV aW Whe Vchool XndeU a 
fedeUall\ fXnded XniYeUVal meal VeUYice pUoYiVion, VXch aV PUoYiVion 2 oU Whe CommXniW\ 
EligibiliW\ PUoYiVion, pXUVXanW Wo 42 USC 1759a. 

If an\ SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Vchool meeWV Whe cUiWeUia foU a "YeU\ high poYeUW\ 
Vchool" WhUoXgh iWV eligibiliW\ foU Whe fedeUal CommXniW\ EligibiliW\ PUoYiVion UeimbXUVemenW 
UaWe pXUVXanW Wo 42 USC 1759a, Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Vhall appl\ Wo Whe CalifoUnia 
DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion (CDE) Wo opeUaWe a XniYeUVal meal VeUYice, XnleVV Whe BoaUd adopWV a 
UeVolXWion VWaWing WhaW Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion iV Xnable Wo compl\ ZiWh WhiV UeqXiUemenW 
dXe Wo fiVcal haUdVhip. The UeVolXWion Vhall be paUW of Whe pXblic agenda foU aW leaVW WZo 
conVecXWiYe BoaUd meeWingV, fiUVW aV an infoUmaWion iWem and When aV an acWion iWem. The BoaUd 
Vhall UeconVideU Whe UeVolXWion aW leaVW once eYeU\ foXU \eaUV. (EdXcaWion Code 49564; 42 USC 
1759a) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee Vhall enVXUe WhaW mealV pUoYided WhUoXgh Whe fUee and 
UedXced-pUice mealV pUogUam meeW applicable VWaWe and/oU fedeUal nXWUiWional VWandaUdV in 
accoUdance ZiWh laZ, BoaUd polic\, and adminiVWUaWiYe UegXlaWion. 

(cf. 3550 - Food SeUYice/Child NXWUiWion PUogUam) 

SchoolV paUWicipaWing in Whe Special Milk PUogUam pXUVXanW Wo 42 USC 1772 Vhall pUoYide milk aW 
no chaUge Wo VWXdenWV Zho meeW fedeUal eligibiliW\ cUiWeUia foU fUee oU UedXced-pUice mealV. 

146 



 
 

                 
               

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

              
                 

 
 

 
 

            
             

 
 

 
 

 
 

             
 

 
 

 
               

              
              

 
 

              
              

                 
             

 
 

              
             

The CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall appUoYe, and Vhall VXbmiW Wo Whe CDE foU appUoYal, a plan WhaW enVXUeV 
WhaW VWXdenWV eligible Wo UeceiYe fUee oU UedXced-pUice mealV and milk aUe noW WUeaWed diffeUenWl\ 
fUom oWheU VWXdenWV.  (EdXcaWion Code 49557) 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 3555 - NXWUiWion PUogUam Compliance) 
(cf. 5145.3 - NondiVcUiminaWion/HaUaVVmenW) 

ConfidenWialiW\/ReleaVe of RecoUdV 

All applicaWionV and UecoUdV UelaWed Wo eligibiliW\ foU Whe fUee and UedXced-pUice meal pUogUam 
Vhall be confidenWial and ma\ noW be UeleaVed e[cepW aV pUoYided b\ laZ and aXWhoUi]ed b\ Whe 
CoXnW\ BoaUd oU pXUVXanW Wo a coXUW oUdeU.  (EdXcaWion Code 49558) 

(cf. 5125 - SWXdenW RecoUdV) 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd aXWhoUi]eV deVignaWed emplo\eeV Wo XVe indiYidXal UecoUdV peUWaining Wo 
VWXdenW eligibiliW\ foU Whe fUee and UedXced-pUice meal pUogUam foU Whe folloZing pXUpoVeV: 
(EdXcaWion Code 49558) 

1.  DiVaggUegaWion of academic achieYemenW daWa 

(cf. 6162.51 - SWaWe Academic AchieYemenW TeVWV) 

2. IdenWificaWion of VWXdenWV eligible foU VeUYiceV XndeU Whe fedeUal ElemenWaU\ and SecondaU\ 
EdXcaWion AcW pXUVXanW Wo 20 USC 6301-6576 

(cf. 6171 - TiWle I PUogUamV) 

If a VWXdenW WUanVfeUV fUom Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Wo anoWheU diVWUicW, chaUWeU Vchool, 
coXnW\ office of edXcaWion pUogUam, oU pUiYaWe Vchool, Whe SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ VhaUe 
Whe VWXdenW'V meal eligibiliW\ infoUmaWion Wo Whe oWheU edXcaWional agenc\ Wo aVViVW in Whe 
conWinXaWion of Whe VWXdenW'V meal benefiWV. 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ UeleaVe Whe name and eligibiliW\ VWaWXV of a VWXdenW 
paUWicipaWing in Whe fUee oU UedXced-pUice meal pUogUam Wo anoWheU Vchool diVWUicW, chaUWeU Vchool, 
oU coXnW\ office of edXcaWion WhaW iV VeUYing a VWXdenW liYing in Whe Vame hoXVehold foU pXUpoVeV 
UelaWed Wo pUogUam eligibiliW\ and daWa XVed in local conWUol fXnding foUmXla calcXlaWionV. 
(EdXcaWion Code 49558) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ UeleaVe Whe name and eligibiliW\ VWaWXV of a VWXdenW 
paUWicipaWing in Whe fUee oU UedXced-pUice meal pUogUam Wo Whe SXpeUinWendenW of PXblic 

147 



             
 

 
            

             
                  

              
             

                
             

              
              

               
              

             
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

InVWUXcWion foU pXUpoVeV of deWeUmining allocaWionV XndeU Whe local conWUol fXnding foUmXla and 
foU aVVeVVing accoXnWabiliW\ of WhaW fXnding.  (EdXcaWion Code 49558) 

The SXpeUinWendenW oU deVignee ma\ UeleaVe infoUmaWion on Whe Vchool lXnch pUogUam 
applicaWion Wo Whe local agenc\ WhaW deWeUmineV eligibiliW\ foU paUWicipaWion in Whe Medi-Cal 
pUogUam if Whe VWXdenW haV been appUoYed foU fUee mealV oU, if inclXded in Whe agUeemenW ZiWh Whe 
local agenc\, foU UedXced-pUice mealV. He/Vhe alVo ma\ UeleaVe infoUmaWion on Whe Vchool lXnch 
applicaWion Wo Whe local agenc\ WhaW deWeUmineV eligibiliW\ foU CalFUeVh oU anoWheU nXWUiWion 
aVViVWance pUogUam aXWhoUi]ed XndeU 7 CFR 210.1 if Whe VWXdenW haV been appUoYed foU fUee oU 
UedXced-pUice mealV. InfoUmaWion ma\ be UeleaVed foU WheVe pXUpoVeV onl\ if Whe VWXdenW'V 
paUenW/gXaUdian conVenWV Wo Whe VhaUing of infoUmaWion and Whe diVWUicW haV enWeUed inWo a 
memoUandXm of XndeUVWanding ZiWh Whe local agenc\ Zhich, aW a minimXm, inclXdeV Whe UoleV 
and UeVponVibiliWieV of Whe diVWUicW and local agenc\ and Whe pUoceVV foU VhaUing Whe infoUmaWion. 
AfWeU VhaUing infoUmaWion ZiWh Whe local agenc\ foU pXUpoVeV of deWeUmining eligibiliW\ foU WhaW 
pUogUam, no fXUWheU infoUmaWion Vhall be VhaUed XnleVV oWheUZiVe aXWhoUi]ed b\ laZ. (EdXcaWion 
Code 49557.2, 49557.3, 49558) 

(cf. 5141.6 - School HealWh SeUYiceV) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
48980  NoWice aW beginning of WeUm 
49430-49434  PXpil NXWUiWion, HealWh, and AchieYemenW AcW of 2001 
49490-49494  School bUeakfaVW and lXnch pUogUamV 
49500-49505  School mealV 
49510-49520  NXWUiWion 
49530-49536  Child NXWUiWion AcW of 1974 
49547-49548.3  CompUehenViYe nXWUiWion VeUYice 
49550-49564.5  MealV foU need\ VWXdenWV 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
15510  MandaWoU\ mealV foU need\ VWXdenWV 
15530-15535  NXWUiWion edXcaWion 
15550-15565  School lXnch and bUeakfaVW pUogUamV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g  FedeUal EdXcaWional RighWV and PUiYac\ AcW 
6301-6576 ElemenWaU\ and SecondaU\ EdXcaWion AcW 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1751-1769j  School lXnch pUogUam 
1771-1791  Child nXWUiWion, eVpeciall\: 
1773  School bUeakfaVW pUogUam 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 
210.1-210.31  NaWional School LXnch PUogUam 
220.10-220.21  NaWional School BUeakfaVW PUogUam 

148 

https://220.10-220.21
https://210.1-210.31


 
 

 
 

            
 

 
 

          
         

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

        
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

245.1-245.13  DeWeUminaWion of eligibiliW\ foU fUee and UedXced-pUice mealV and fUee milk 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
MoniWoUing foU SXcceVV: A GXide foU AVVeVVing and SWUengWhening SWXdenW WellneVV PolicieV, 
2012 
SWXdenW WellneVV: A HealWh\ Food and Ph\Vical AcWiYiW\ Polic\ ReVoXUce GXide, 2012 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
DiUecW CeUWificaWion ImplemenWaWion CheckliVW FUee and RedXced-PUice MealV: UniYeUVal Meal 
SeUYice, NXWUiWion SeUYiceV DiYiVion ManagemenW BXlleWin SNP-01-2018, JanXaU\ 2018U.S. 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS 
EligibiliW\ ManXal foU School MealV:  DeWeUmining and VeUif\ing EligibiliW\, JXl\ 2015 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS (conWinXed) 
PUoYiVion 2 GXidance: NaWional School LXnch and School BUeakfaVW PUogUamV, SXmmeU 2002 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: hWWp://ZZZ.cVba.oUg 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, NXWUiWion SeUYiceV DiYiVion: hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/nX 
CalifoUnia Food Polic\ AdYocaWeV: hWWp://cfpa.neW 
CalifoUnia PUojecW LEAN (LeadeUV EncoXUaging AcWiYiW\ and NXWUiWion): 
hWWp://ZZZ.califoUniapUojecWlean.oUg 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Food and NXWUiWion SeUYice: hWWp://ZZZ.fnV.XVda.goY/cnd 

(3/16  7/16)  3/18 

149 

https://245.1-245.13


 
 

  
 
 

             
              

              
               

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

               
            

  
 

 
 

              
             

 
 

 
 

             
 

 
                  

         
          

 
 

             
             

             
 

 
 

Polic\ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
NXWULWLRQ PURJUaP CRPSOLaQcH BP 3555 

The SanWa CUX] CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V 
UeVponVibiliW\ Wo compl\ ZiWh VWaWe and fedeUal nondiVcUiminaWion laZV aV Whe\ appl\ Wo Whe 
CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V nXWUiWion pUogUamV. The CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Vhall noW den\ 
an\ indiYidXal Whe benefiWV oU VeUYice of an\ nXWUiWion pUogUam oU diVcUiminaWe on an\ baViV 
pUohibiWed b\ laZ. 

(cf. 0410 - NondiVcUiminaWion in DiVWUicW PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV) 
(cf. 3550 - Food SeUYice/Child NXWUiWion PUogUam) 
(cf. 3552 - SXmmeU Meal PUogUam) 
(cf. 3553 - FUee and RedXced PUice MealV) 
(cf. 5030 - SWXdenW WellneVV) 

Compliance CooUdinaWoU 

The BoaUd Vhall deVignaWe a compliance cooUdinaWoU foU nXWUiWion pUogUamV, Zho ma\ alVo be Whe 
compliance officeU(V) Vpecified in AR 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV, Wo enVXUe 
compliance ZiWh Whe laZV goYeUning Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V nXWUiWion pUogUamV. 

The UeVponVibiliWieV of Whe compliance cooUdinaWoU inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed Wo: 

1.PUoYiding Whe name of Whe compliance cooUdinaWoU, and Whe SecWion 504 cooUdinaWoU and TiWle 
IX cooUdinaWoU if diffeUenW fUom Whe compliance cooUdinaWoU, Wo Whe CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of 
EdXcaWion (CDE) and oWheU inWeUeVWed paUWieV 

(cf. 6164.6 - IdenWificaWion and EdXcaWion UndeU SecWion 504) 

2. AnnXall\ pUoYiding mandaWoU\ ciYil UighWV WUaining Wo all fUonWline VWaff Zho inWeUacW ZiWh 
pUogUam applicanWV oU paUWicipanWV and Wo WhoVe Zho VXpeUYiVe fUonWline VWaff 

The VXbjecW maWWeU of VXch WUaining Vhall inclXde, bXW noW be limiWed Wo, collecWion and XVe of daWa, 
effecWiYe pXblic noWificaWion V\VWemV, complainW pUocedXUeV, compliance UeYieZ WechniqXeV, 
UeVolXWion of noncompliance, UeqXiUemenWV foU UeaVonable accommodaWion of peUVonV ZiWh 
diVabiliWieV, UeqXiUemenWV foU langXage aVViVWance, conflicW UeVolXWion, and cXVWomeU VeUYice. 

3.EVWabliVhing admiVVion and enUollmenW pUocedXUeV WhaW do noW UeVWUicW enUollmenW of VWXdenWV on 
Whe baViV of Uace, eWhniciW\, naWional oUigin, oU diVabiliW\, inclXding pUeYenWing VWaff fUom 
incoUUecWl\ den\ing applicaWionV and enVXUing WhaW VXch peUVonV haYe eqXal acceVV Wo all 
pUogUamV 

(cf. 6159 - IndiYidXali]ed EdXcaWion PUogUam) 

150 



 
             

              
 

 
         

 
 

            
 

 
                 

              
 

 
              

 
 

 
 

           
           

               
 

 
           

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

            
                 

              
 

 
            

             
               

                 
 

 

4. Sending a pXblic UeleaVe annoXncing Whe aYailabiliW\ of Whe child nXWUiWion pUogUamV and/oU 
changeV in Whe pUogUamV Wo pXblic media and Wo commXniW\ and gUaVVUooWV oUgani]aWionV WhaW 
inWeUacW diUecWl\ ZiWh eligible oU poWenWiall\ eligible paUWicipanWV 

5.CommXnicaWing Whe pUogUam'V nondiVcUiminaWion polic\ and applicable complainW pUocedXUeV, 
aV pUoYided in Whe VecWion "NoWificaWionV" beloZ 

6. PUoYiding appUopUiaWe WUanVlaWion VeUYiceV Zhen a VignificanW nXmbeU of peUVonV in Whe 
VXUUoXnding popXlaWion haYe limiWed EngliVh pUoficienc\ 

7.EnVXUing WhaW eYeU\ paUW of a faciliW\ iV acceVVible Wo and XVable b\ peUVonV ZiWh diVabiliWieV and 
WhaW paUWicipanWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV aUe noW e[clXded fUom Whe benefiWV oU VeUYiceV dXe Wo 
inacceVVibiliW\ of faciliWieV 

8. EnVXUing WhaW Vpecial mealV aUe made aYailable Wo paUWicipanWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV Zho haYe a 
medical VWaWemenW on file docXmenWing WhaW WheiU diVabiliW\ UeVWUicWV WheiU dieW 

(cf. 5141.27 - Food AlleUgieV/Special DieWaU\ NeedV) 

9.ImplemenWing pUocedXUeV Wo pUoceVV and UeVolYe ciYil UighWV (diVcUiminaWion) complainWV and 
pUogUam-UelaWed complainWV, inclXding mainWaining a complainW log, ZoUking ZiWh Whe appUopUiaWe 
peUVon Wo UeVolYe an\ complainW, and UefeUUing Whe complainanW Wo Whe appUopUiaWe VWaWe oU fedeUal 
agenc\ Zhen neceVVaU\ 

10.DeYeloping a meWhod, Zhich pUefeUabl\ XVeV Velf-idenWificaWion oU Velf-UepoUWing, Wo collecW 
Uacial and eWhnic daWa foU poWenWiall\ eligible popXlaWionV, applicanWV, and paUWicipanWV 

(cf. 5022 - SWXdenWV and Famil\ PUiYac\ RighWV) 
(cf. 5125 - SWXdenW RecoUdV) 
(cf. 5145.13 - ReVponVe Wo ImmigUaWion EnfoUcemenW) 

NoWificaWionV 

The compliance cooUdinaWoU Vhall enVXUe WhaW Whe U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe'V (USDA) 
"And JXVWice foU All" ciYil UighWV poVWeU oU a VXbVWiWXWe poVWeU appUoYed b\ Whe USDA'V Food and 
NXWUiWion SeUYice iV diVpla\ed in aUeaV YiVible Wo Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V nXWUiWion 
pUogUam paUWicipanWV, VXch aV food VeUYice aUeaV and Vchool officeV 

The compliance cooUdinaWoU Vhall noWif\ Whe pXblic, all pUogUam applicanWV, paUWicipanWV, and 
poWenWiall\ eligible peUVonV of WheiU UighWV and UeVponVibiliWieV and VWepV neceVVaU\ Wo paUWicipaWe 
in Whe nXWUiWion pUogUamV. ApplicanWV, paUWicipanWV, and Whe pXblic alVo Vhall be adYiVed of WheiU 
UighW Wo file a complainW, hoZ Wo file a complainW, Whe complainW pUocedXUeV, and WhaW a complainW 
ma\ be file anon\moXVl\ oU b\ a WhiUd paUW\. 

151 



 
 

              
             

              
               

 
 

            
              

               
              

                 
 

 
               

 
 

 
 

             
                 

 
 

             
          

              
 

 
               

 
 

 
 

 
 

              
             

                 
 

 
            

 
 

(cf. 5145.6 - PaUenWal NoWificaWionV 

In addiWion, Whe compliance cooUdinaWoU Vhall enVXUe WhaW all foUmV of commXnicaWion aYailable Wo 
Whe pXblic UegaUding pUogUam aYailabiliW\ Vhall conWain, in a pUominenW locaWion, a VWaWemenW 
pUoYided b\ USDA aboXW Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V VWaWXV aV an eqXal oppoUWXniW\ 
pUoYideU and Whe addUeVV of Whe agenc\ ZiWh UeVponVibiliW\ Wo handle complainWV made againVW Whe 
CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion. 

FoUmV of commXnicaWion UeqXiUing WhiV nondiVcUiminaWion VWaWemenW inclXde, bXW aUe noW limiWed 
Wo, Zeb ViWeV, pXblic infoUmaWion UeleaVeV, pXblicaWionV, and poVWeUV, bXW e[clXde iWemV VXch aV 
cXpV, bXWWonV, magneWV, and penV WhaW idenWif\ Whe pUogUam Zhen Whe Vi]e oU configXUaWion makeV 
iW impUacWical. The nondiVcUiminaWion VWaWemenW need noW be inclXded on eYeU\ page of pUogUam 
infoUmaWion on Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V oU Vchool'V Zeb ViWe, bXW Whe VWaWemenW oU a link 
Wo Whe VWaWemenW Vhall be inclXded on Whe home page of Whe pUogUam infoUmaWion. 

A VhoUW YeUVion of Whe nondiVcUiminaWion VWaWemenW, aV pUoYided b\ USDA, ma\ be XVed on 
pamphleWV, bUochXUeV, and fl\eUV in Whe Vame pUinW Vi]e aV Whe UeVW of Whe We[W. 

ComplainWV of DiVcUiminaWion 

A complainW alleging diVcUiminaWion in Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V nXWUiWion pUogUam(V) on 
Whe baViV of Uace, coloU, naWional oUigin, Ve[, age, oU diVabiliW\ Vhall, ZiWhin 180 da\V of Whe 
alleged diVcUiminaWoU\ acW, be filed oU UefeUUed Wo USDA aW:  (5 CCR 15582) 

U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Office of Whe AVViVWanW SecUeWaU\ foU CiYil RighWV, 1400 
Independence AYenXe, SW, WaVhingWon, D.C. 20250-9410, (866) 632-9992, (800) 877-8339 
(FedeUal Rela\ SeUYice - EngliVh, deaf, haUd of heaUing, oU Vpeech diVabiliWieV), (800) 845-6136 
(FedeUal Rela\ SeUYice - SpaniVh), fa[ (202) 690-7442, oU email pUogUam.inWake.XVda.goY 

ComplainWV of diVcUiminaWion on an\ oWheU baViV Vhall be inYeVWigaWed b\ Whe CoXnW\ Office of 
EdXcaWion XVing Whe pUoceVV idenWified in AR 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV. 

(cf. 1312.3 - UnifoUm ComplainW PUocedXUeV) 

ComplainWV RegaUding Noncompliance ZiWh PUogUam ReqXiUemenWV 

An\ complainW alleging WhaW Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion haV noW complied ZiWh pUogUam 
UeqXiUemenWV peUWaining Wo meal coXnWing and claiming, UeimbXUVable mealV, eligibiliW\ of a child 
oU adXlW, XVe of cafeWeUia fXndV and alloZable e[penVeV Vhall be filed ZiWh oU UefeUUed Wo CDE. 
(EdXcaWion Code 49556; 5 CCR 15584) 

ComplainWV of noncompliance ZiWh an\ oWheU nXWUiWion pUogUam UeqXiUemenWV Vhall be VXbmiWWed 
Wo and inYeVWigaWed b\ Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion XVing Whe folloZing pUocedXUeV. 

152 



                
                 

 
                  

 
 

 
 

                 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                
 

 
 

 
             

               
                

 
 

 
 

             
               

               
            

 
 

                 
                

                
               

  
 

 
 

                
                

ComplainWV ma\ be filed b\ a VWXdenW oU Whe VWXdenW'V paUenW/gXaUdian b\ phone, email, oU leWWeU. 
The complainW Vhall be VXbmiWWed ZiWhin one \eaU fUom Whe daWe of Whe alleged YiolaWion and Vhall 
inclXde Whe folloZing:  (5 CCR 15581) 
1. A VWaWemenW WhaW Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion haV YiolaWed a laZ oU UegXlaWion UelaWing Wo iWV 
child nXWUiWion pUogUam 

2. The facWV on Zhich Whe VWaWemenW iV baVed 

3. The name of Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion oU Whe Vchool againVW Zhich Whe allegaWionV aUe 
made 

4. The complainanW'V conWacW infoUmaWion 

5. The name of Whe VWXdenW if alleging YiolaWionV UegaUding a Vpecific VWXdenW 

The CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion Vhall inYeVWigaWe and pUepaUe a ZUiWWen UepoUW pXUVXanW Wo 5 CCR 
4631.  (5 CCR 15583) 

OPTION 1: 

UnleVV e[Wended b\ ZUiWWen agUeemenW ZiWh Whe complainanW, Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V 
compliance cooUdinaWoU Vhall inYeVWigaWe Whe complainW and pUepaUe a ZUiWWen UepoUW Wo be VenW Wo 
Whe complainanW ZiWhin 60 da\V of Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V UeceipW of Whe complainW. (5 
CCR 15583; 5 CCR 4631) 

OPTION 2: 

UnleVV e[Wended b\ ZUiWWen agUeemenW ZiWh Whe complainanW, Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion 
compliance cooUdinaWoU Vhall inYeVWigaWe Whe complainW and pUepaUe a ZUiWWen UepoUW Wo be VenW Wo 
Whe complainanW ZiWhin 30 calendaU da\V of Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V UeceipW of Whe 
complainW. If Whe complainanW iV diVVaWiVfied ZiWh Whe compliance cooUdinaWoU'V deciVion, Whe 
complainanW ma\, ZiWhin fiYe bXVineVV da\V, file Whe complainW in ZUiWing ZiWh Whe BoaUd. 

The BoaUd Vhall conVideU Whe maWWeU aW iWV ne[W UegXlaU BoaUd meeWing oU aW a Vpecial BoaUd 
meeWing conYened in oUdeU Wo meeW Whe 60-da\ Wime limiW ZiWhin Zhich Whe complainW mXVW be 
anVZeUed pXUVXanW Wo 5 CCR 4631. When UeqXiUed b\ laZ, Whe maWWeU Vhall be conVideUed in 
cloVed VeVVion. The BoaUd ma\ decide noW Wo conVideU Whe complainW, in Zhich caVe Whe 
cooUdinaWoU'V deciVion Vhall be final. 

(cf. 9321 - CloVed SeVVion) 

If Whe BoaUd conVideUV Whe complainW, Whe BoaUd'V deciVion Vhall be VenW Wo Whe complainanW ZiWhin 
60 calendaU da\V of Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion¶V iniWial UeceipW of Whe complainW oU ZiWhin 

153 



                
 

 
                 

                
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Whe Wime peUiod WhaW haV been Vpecified in a ZUiWWen agUeemenW ZiWh Whe complainanW. (5 CCR 
4631) 

If Whe complainanW iV noW VaWiVfied ZiWh Whe findingV in Whe CoXnW\ Office of EdXcaWion UepoUW, Whe 
complainanW ma\ appeal Whe deciVion Wo CDE b\ filing a ZUiWWen appeal ZiWhin 30 da\V of 
UeceiYing Whe deciVion.  (5 CCR 4632) 

Legal RefeUence: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  PUohibiWion of diVcUiminaWion 
42238.01  DefiniWionV foU pXUpoVeV of fXnding 
48985  NoWiceV Wo paUenWV in langXage oWheU Whan EngliVh 
49060-49079  SWXdenW UecoUdV 
49490-49590  Child nXWUiWion pUogUamV 
PENAL CODE 
422.6  InWeUfeUence ZiWh conVWiWXWional UighW oU pUiYilege 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
3080  ApplicaWion of VecWion 
4600-4670  UnifoUm complainW pUocedXUeV 
4900-4965  NondiVcUiminaWion in elemenWaU\ and VecondaU\ edXcaWion pUogUamV 
15580-15584  Child nXWUiWion pUogUamV complainW pUocedXUeV 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1400-1482  IndiYidXalV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV EdXcaWion AcW 
1681-1688  DiVcUiminaWion baVed on Ve[ oU blindneVV, TiWle IX 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  SecWion 504 of Whe RehabiliWaWion AcW of 1973 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
2000d-2000d-7  TiWle VI, CiYil RighWV AcW of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17  TiWle VII, CiYil RighWV AcW of 1964 aV amended 
12101-12213  AmeUicanV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV AcW 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7 
210.19  NaWional School LXnch PUogUam, addiWional UeVponVibiliWieV 
210.23  NaWional School LXnch PUogUam, diVWUicW UeVponVibiliWieV 
215.7  Special Milk PUogUam, UeqXiUemenWV foU paUWicipaWion 
215.14  Special Milk PUogUam, nondiVcUiminaWion 
220.7  School BUeakfaVW PUogUam, UeqXiUemenWV foU paUWicipaWion 
220.13  School BUeakfaVW PUogUam, Vpecial UeVponVibiliWieV of VWaWe agencieV 
225.3  SXmmeU Food SeUYice PUogUam, adminiVWUaWion 
225.7  SXmmeU Food SeUYice PUogUam, pUogUam moniWoUing and aVViVWance 
225.11  SXmmeU Food SeUYice PUogUam, coUUecWiYe acWion pUocedXUeV 
226.6  Child and AdXlW CaUe Food PUogUam, VWaWe agenc\ adminiVWUaWiYe UeVponVibiliWieV 
250.15  OXW-of-condiWion donaWed foodV, food UecallV, and complainWV 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.101-35.190  AmeUicanV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV AcW 

154 

https://42238.01


            
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

             
 

        
 

            
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

36.303 NondiVcUiminaWion on Whe baViV of diVabiliW\, pXblic accommodaWionV, aX[iliaU\ aidV and 
VeUYiceV 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
100.1-100.13  NondiVcUiminaWion in fedeUal pUogUamV, effecWXaWing TiWle VI 
104.1-104.39  SecWion 504 of Whe RehabiliWaWion AcW of 1973 
106.1-106.61  DiVcUiminaWion on Whe baViV of Ve[, effecWXaWing TiWle IX, eVpeciall\: 
106.9  DiVVeminaWion of polic\ 

ManagemenW ReVoXUceV: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
CiYil RighWV and ComplainW PUocedXUeV foU Whe U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe Child NXWUiWion 
PUogUamV, JXne 2018 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND NUTRITION SERVICE 
PUBLICATIONS 
CiYil RighWV Compliance and EnfoUcemenW - NXWUiWion PUogUamV and AcWiYiWieV, FNS InVWUXcWion 
113-1, NoYembeU 2005 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
NoWice of Non-DiVcUiminaWion, AXgXVW 2010 
WEB SITES 
CalifoUnia DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, NXWUiWion SeUYiceV DiYiVion:  hWWp://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/lV/nX 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Food and NXWUiWion SeUYiceV:  hWWp://ZZZ.fnV.XVda.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of AgUicXlWXUe, Office foU CiYil RighWV:  hWWp://ZZZ.aVcU.XVda.goY 
U.S. DepaUWmenW of EdXcaWion, Office foU CiYil RighWV:  hWWp://ZZZ2.ed.goY/ocU 

(7/10  7/16)  7/20 

155 

https://106.1-106.61
https://104.1-104.39
https://100.1-100.13


 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

              
               

               
            
              

               
 

 
                  

              
 

 
              

                
 

 
           

              
 

 
              
              

              
 

 
             

             
              

             
             

 
 

  
  

      
           
       

 
  

B\laZ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
CRXQW\ BRaUG B\OaZV BB 9010 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion Uecogni]eV Whe UeVponVibiliW\ of CoXnW\ BoaUd membeUV in WheiU 
Uole aV commXniW\ leadeUV Wo paUWicipaWe in pXblic diVcoXUVe on maWWeUV of ciYic oU commXniW\ 
inWeUeVW, inclXding WhoVe inYolYing Whe coXnW\ office of edXcaWion (COE), and WheiU UighW Wo fUeel\ 
e[pUeVV WheiU peUVonal YieZV. HoZeYeU, Wo enVXUe commXnicaWion of a conViVWenW, Xnified 
meVVage UegaUding COE iVVXeV, CoXnW\ BoaUd membeUV aUe e[pecWed Wo UeVpecW Whe aXWhoUiW\ of 
Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Wo chooVe iWV VpokeVpeUVon Wo commXnicaWe iWV poViWionV and Wo abide b\ 
eVWabliVhed pUoWocolV. 

All pXblic VWaWemenWV aXWhoUi]ed Wo be made on behalf of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall be made b\ Whe 
CoXnW\ BoaUd pUeVidenW oU, if appUopUiaWe, b\ Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV oU oWheU 
deVignaWed VpokeVpeUVon. 

When Vpeaking foU Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd, Whe VpokeVpeUVon iV encoXUaged Wo e[eUciVe UeVWUainW and 
WacW and Wo commXnicaWe Whe meVVage in a manneU WhaW pUomoWeV pXblic confidence in Whe CoXnW\ 
BoaUd'V leadeUVhip. 

When making pXblic VWaWemenWV CoXnW\ BoaUd membeUV Vhall noW diVcloVe confidenWial 
infoUmaWion oU infoUmaWion UeceiYed in cloVed VeVVion e[cepW Zhen aXWhoUi]ed b\ a majoUiW\ of 
Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54963) 

When Vpeaking Wo commXniW\ gUoXpV, membeUV of Whe pXblic, oU Whe media, indiYidXal CoXnW\ 
BoaUd membeUV VhoXld Uecogni]e WhaW WheiU VWaWemenWV ma\ be peUceiYed aV UeflecWing Whe YieZV 
and poViWionV of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd. CoXnW\ BoaUd membeUV haYe a UeVponVibiliW\ Wo idenWif\ 
peUVonal YieZpoinWV aV VXch and noW aV Whe YieZpoinW of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd. 

In addiWion, BoaUd membeUV Zho paUWicipaWe on Vocial neWZoUking ViWeV, blogV, oU oWheU 
diVcXVVion oU infoUmaWional ViWeV aUe encoXUaged Wo condXcW WhemVelYeV in a UeVpecWfXl, coXUWeoXV, 
and pUofeVVional manneU and Wo model good behaYioU foU COE VWXdenWV and Whe commXniW\. 
SXch elecWUonic commXnicaWionV aUe VXbjecW Wo Whe Vame VWandaUdV and pUoWocolV eVWabliVhed foU 
oWheU foUmV of commXnicaWion, and Whe diVcloVXUe UeqXiUemenWV of Whe CalifoUnia PXblic RecoUdV 
AcW ma\ likeZiVe appl\ Wo Whem. 

Legal Reference: 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
6250-6270 California PXblic Records Act 
54960 Actions to stop or preYent Yiolation of meeting proYisions 
54963 Confidential information in closed session 

Management ResoXrces: 

156 



  
   

      
 
 
 
 
  

WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://ZZZ.csba.org 
California CoXnt\ Boards of EdXcation: http://ZZZ.theccbe.org 

157 

http://ZZZ.theccbe.org
http://ZZZ.csba.org


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

               
              

 
 

 
 

                 
              

 
 

     
 

             
 

 
             

              
             

 
 

    
 

 
 

                 
 

 
                   

 
 

      
 

                 
               

 
 

       
 

B\laZ SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
adopWed: SanWa CUX], CalifoUnia 
CRXQW\ BRaUG B\OaZV BB 9323(a) 

MEETING CONDUCT 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd of EdXcaWion endeaYoUV Wo condXcW bXVineVV efficienWl\ and in a manneU WhaW 
pUomoWeV fXll and faiU conVideUaWion of Whe iVVXeV and alloZV foU meaningfXl paUWicipaWion of 
membeUV of Whe pXblic. 

MHHWLQJ PURcHGXUHV 

All CoXnW\ BoaUd meeWingV Vhall begin on Wime and Vhall be gXided b\ an agenda pUepaUed in 
accoUdance ZiWh CoXnW\ BoaUd b\laZV and poVWed and diVWUibXWed in accoUdance ZiWh Whe Ralph 
M. BUoZn AcW (open meeWing UeqXiUemenWV) and oWheU applicable laZV. 

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd pUeVidenW Vhall condXcW meeWingV in accoUdance ZiWh CoXnW\ BoaUd b\laZV 
and appUoYed meeWing pUocedXUeV. 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd belieYeV WhaW laWe nighW meeWingV diVcoXUage pXblic paUWicipaWion, can affecW 
Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd'V deciVion-making abiliW\, and can be an XnneceVVaU\ bXUden on CoXnW\ BoaUd 
membeUV, Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW of SchoolV, and VWaff. RegXlaU meeWingV Vhall be adjoXUned 
aW Whe Wime, if an\, VeW b\ Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd aW Whe annXal oUgani]aWional meeWing. 

(cf. 9100 - Organi]ation) 

QXRUXP aQG AbVWHQWLRQV 

A majoUiW\ of Whe membeUV of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall conVWiWXWe a qXoUXm foU Whe WUanVacWion of 
bXVineVV.  (EdXcaWion Code 1013) 

On a call b\ an\ CoXnW\ BoaUd membeU, a Yoice YoWe Vhall be Waken Xpon an\ pUopoViWion and Whe 
YoWe Vhall be UecoUded in Whe minXWeV.  (EdXcaWion Code 1015) 

(cf. 9324 - MinXtes and Recordings) 

UnleVV oWheUZiVe pUoYided b\ laZ, an affiUmaWiYe YoWe b\ a majoUiW\ of all Whe membeUVhip of Whe 
CoXnW\ BoaUd iV UeqXiUed Wo appUoYe an\ acWion XndeU conVideUaWion, UegaUdleVV of Whe nXmbeU of 
membeUV pUeVenW. 

(cf. 9323.2 - Actions b\ the Board) 

158 



              
                  

              
 

 
      

 
 
 

  
 
 

                 
               

               
               

              
 

 
 

 
               

              
               

                
 

 
                

   
 

               
                 

              
 

 
                 

               
               

 
 

             
              

               
               

The CoXnW\ BoaUd belieYeV WhaW Zhen no conflicW of inWeUeVW UeqXiUeV abVWenWion, iWV membeUV 
haYe a dXW\ Wo YoWe on iVVXeV befoUe Whem. When a membeU abVWainV, Whe abVWenWion Vhall noW be 
coXnWed aV an affiUmaWiYe YoWe foU pXUpoVeV of deWeUmining ZheWheU a majoUiW\ of Whe 
membeUVhip of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd haV Waken acWion. 

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 
BB 9323(b) 

MEETING CONDUCT  (conWinXed) 

If Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd conViVWV of VeYen membeUV and noW moUe Whan WZo YacancieV occXU on Whe 
CoXnW\ BoaUd, Whe YacanW poViWion(V) Vhall noW be coXnWed foU pXUpoVeV of deWeUmining hoZ man\ 
membeUV of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd conVWiWXWe a majoUiW\. In addiWion, ZheneYeU an\ pUoYiVion of Whe 
EdXcaWion Code UeqXiUeV XnanimoXV acWion of all oU a Vpecific nXmbeU of Whe membeUV, an\ 
YacanW poViWion(V) Vhall be noW be coXnWed foU pXUpoVeV of deWeUmining Whe WoWal membeUVhip 
conVWiWXWing Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd. 

PXbOLc PaUWLcLSaWLRQ 

MembeUV of Whe pXblic aUe encoXUaged Wo aWWend CoXnW\ BoaUd meeWingV and Wo addUeVV Whe 
CoXnW\ BoaUd conceUning an\ iWem on Whe agenda oU ZiWhin Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd'V jXUiVdicWion. 
AlWhoXgh Whe\ ma\ YolXnWaUil\ do Vo, membeUV of Whe pXblic aWWending a CoXnW\ BoaUd meeWing 
Vhall noW be UeqXiUed Wo Vign in, compleWe a qXeVWionnaiUe, oU oWheUZiVe pUoYide WheiU name oU 
oWheU infoUmaWion aV a condiWion of aWWending Whe meeWing. 

In oUdeU Wo condXcW bXVineVV in an oUdeUl\ and efficienW manneU, Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd UeqXiUeV pXblic 
pUeVenWaWionV Wo Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Wo compl\ ZiWh Whe folloZing pUocedXUeV: 

1. The CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall giYe membeUV of Whe pXblic an oppoUWXniW\ Wo addUeVV Whe CoXnW\ 
BoaUd on an\ iWem of inWeUeVW Wo Whe pXblic WhaW iV ZiWhin Whe VXbjecW maWWeU jXUiVdicWion of 
Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd, eiWheU befoUe oU dXUing Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd'V conVideUaWion of Whe iWem. 
(GoYeUnmenW Code 54954.3) 

2. AW a Wime Vo deVignaWed on Whe agenda aW a UegXlaU meeWing, membeUV of Whe pXblic ma\ 
bUing befoUe Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd maWWeUV WhaW aUe noW liVWed on Whe agenda. The CoXnW\ 
BoaUd Vhall XndeUWake no acWion oU diVcXVVion on an\ iWem noW appeaUing on Whe poVWed 
agenda, e[cepW aV aXWhoUi]ed b\ laZ.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54954.2) 

3. WiWhoXW Waking acWion, CoXnW\ BoaUd membeUV oU coXnW\ office of edXcaWion (COE) VWaff 
membeUV ma\ bUiefl\ UeVpond Wo VWaWemenWV made oU qXeVWionV poVed b\ Whe pXblic aboXW 
iWemV noW appeaUing on Whe agenda. AddiWionall\, on WheiU oZn iniWiaWiYe oU in UeVponVe Wo 
qXeVWionV poVed b\ Whe pXblic, CoXnW\ BoaUd membeUV oU COE VWaff ma\ aVk a qXeVWion 

159 



              
 

 
              

                
                

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

                 
           

              
               

             
 

 
                

 
 

              
                 
            

              
              

              
                

                 
 

 
             

               
              

              
 

 
               

 

foU claUificaWion, make a bUief annoXncemenW, oU make a bUief UepoUW on WheiU oZn 
acWiYiWieV.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54954.2) 

FXUWheUmoUe, Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd ma\ pUoYide a UefeUence Wo COE VWaff oU oWheU UeVoXUceV 
foU facWXal infoUmaWion, aVk COE VWaff Wo UepoUW back Wo Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd aW a VXbVeqXenW 
meeWing conceUning an\ maWWeU, oU Wake acWion Wo diUecW WhaW a maWWeU of bXVineVV be placed 
on a fXWXUe agenda.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54954.2) 

BB 9323(c) 

MEETING CONDUCT  (conWinXed) 

4. The CoXnW\ BoaUd need noW alloZ membeUV of Whe pXblic Wo Vpeak on an\ iWem WhaW haV 
alUead\ been conVideUed b\ a commiWWee compoVed e[clXViYel\ of CoXnW\ BoaUd 
membeUV aW a pXblic meeWing ZheUe Whe pXblic had Whe oppoUWXniW\ Wo addUeVV Whe 
commiWWee on WhaW iWem. HoZeYeU, if Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd deWeUmineV WhaW Whe iWem haV been 
VXbVWanWiall\ changed Vince Whe commiWWee heaUd Whe iWem, Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall pUoYide 
an oppoUWXniW\ foU Whe pXblic Wo Vpeak.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54954.3) 

5. A peUVon ZiVhing Wo be heaUd b\ Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall fiUVW be Uecogni]ed b\ Whe 
pUeVidenW. 

In geneUal, indiYidXal VpeakeUV Zill be alloZed WhUee minXWeV Wo addUeVV Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd 
on each agenda oU nonagenda iWem, and Whe WoWal Wime foU pXblic inpXW on each iWem Zill 
be limiWed Wo 20 minXWeV. In e[cepWional ciUcXmVWanceV, hoZeYeU, Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd 
pUeVidenW ma\, ZiWh CoXnW\ BoaUd conVenW, adjXVW Whe amoXnW of Wime alloZed foU pXblic 
inpXW and/oU Whe Wime alloWWed foU each VpeakeU, Zhen VXch adjXVWmenW iV neceVVaU\ Wo 
enVXUe fXll oppoUWXniW\ foU pXblic inpXW. An\ VXch adjXVWmenW Vhall be done eqXiWabl\ Vo 
aV Wo alloZ a diYeUViW\ of YieZpoinWV. The pUeVidenW ma\ alVo aVk membeUV of Whe pXblic 
ZiWh Whe Vame YieZpoinW Wo VelecW a feZ indiYidXalV Wo addUeVV Whe BoaUd on behalf of WhaW 
YieZpoinW. 

In oUdeU Wo enVXUe WhaW non-EngliVh VpeakeUV UeceiYe Whe Vame oppoUWXniW\ Wo diUecWl\ 
addUeVV Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd, an\ membeU of Whe pXblic Zho XWili]eV a WUanVlaWoU Vhall be 
pUoYided aW leaVW WZice Whe alloWWed Wime Wo addUeVV Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd, XnleVV VimXlWaneoXV 
WUanVlaWion eqXipmenW iV XVed Wo alloZ Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd Wo heaU Whe WUanVlaWed pXblic 
WeVWimon\ VimXlWaneoXVl\.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54954.3) 

6. The CoXnW\ BoaUd pUeVidenW ma\ UXle on Whe appUopUiaWeneVV of a Wopic, VXbjecW Wo Whe 
folloZing condiWionV: 

160 



 
               

 
 

            
 

 
            

            
           

           
           

          
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

             
             

                
 

 
             

              
             

               
             

 
 

 
 

 
 

                
               

              
              

 
 

               
            

 

a. If Whe Wopic ZoXld be moUe VXiWabl\ addUeVVed aW a laWeU Wime, Whe pUeVidenW ma\ 
indicaWe Whe Wime and place Zhen iW VhoXld be pUeVenWed. 

b. The CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall noW pUohibiW pXblic cUiWiciVm of iWV policieV, pUocedXUeV, 
pUogUamV, VeUYiceV, acWV, oU omiVVionV.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54954.3) 

c. The CoXnW\ BoaUd Vhall noW pUohibiW pXblic cUiWiciVm of peUVonV emplo\ed diUecWl\ 
b\ Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd. HoZeYeU, ZheneYeU a membeU of Whe pXblic iniWiaWeV 
Vpecific complainWV oU chaUgeV againVW an indiYidXal COE emplo\ee, Whe CoXnW\ 
BoaUd pUeVidenW Vhall infoUm Whe complainanW WhaW emplo\menW maWWeUV aUe Whe 
jXUiVdicWion of Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW and Vhall adYiVe Whe complainanW Wo 
addUeVV Whe complainW Wo Whe CoXnW\ SXpeUinWendenW XVing Whe appUopUiaWe 
complainW pUocedXUe. 

BB 9323(d) 

MEETING CONDUCT  (conWinXed) 

7. The CoXnW\ BoaUd pUeVidenW Vhall noW peUmiW an\ diVWXUbance oU ZillfXl inWeUUXpWion of 
meeWingV. PeUViVWenW diVUXpWion b\ an indiYidXal oU gUoXp oU an\ condXcW oU VWaWemenWV 
WhaW WhUeaWen Whe VafeW\ of an\ peUVon(V) aW Whe meeWing Vhall be gUoXndV foU Whe pUeVidenW 
Wo WeUminaWe Whe pUiYilege of addUeVVing Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd. 

The CoXnW\ BoaUd ma\ UemoYe diVUXpWiYe indiYidXalV and oUdeU Whe Uoom cleaUed if 
neceVVaU\. In WhiV caVe, membeUV of Whe media noW paUWicipaWing in Whe diVWXUbance Vhall 
be alloZed Wo Uemain, and indiYidXalV noW paUWicipaWing in VXch diVWXUbanceV ma\ be 
alloZed Wo Uemain aW Whe diVcUeWion of Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd. When Whe Uoom iV oUdeUed 
cleaUed dXe Wo a diVWXUbance, fXUWheU pUoceedingV Vhall conceUn onl\ maWWeUV appeaUing on 
Whe agenda.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54957.9) 

When VXch diVUXpWiYe condXcW occXUV, laZ enfoUcemenW Vhall be conWacWed aV neceVVaU\. 

RHcRUGLQJ b\ WKH PXbOLc 

MembeUV of Whe pXblic ma\ UecoUd an open CoXnW\ BoaUd meeWing XVing an aXdio oU Yideo 
UecoUdeU, VWill oU moWion picWXUe cameUa, cell phone, oU oWheU deYice, pUoYided WhaW Whe noiVe, 
illXminaWion, oU obVWUXcWion of YieZ doeV noW peUViVWenWl\ diVUXpW Whe meeWing. The CoXnW\ BoaUd 
ma\ deVignaWe locaWionV fUom Zhich membeUV of Whe pXblic ma\ make VXch UecoUdingV ZiWhoXW 
caXVing a diVWUacWion. 

If Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd findV WhaW noiVe, illXminaWion, oU obVWUXcWion of YieZ UelaWed Wo WheVe 
acWiYiWieV ZoXld peUViVWenWl\ diVUXpW Whe pUoceedingV, WheVe acWiYiWieV Vhall be diVconWinXed oU 
UeVWUicWed aV deWeUmined b\ Whe CoXnW\ BoaUd.  (GoYeUnmenW Code 54953.5, 54953.6) 

161 



 
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
  

   
   
         
     
      
           
              
    

      
  

          
         
     
        
          

    
            
  

       
  

          
            

          
         

           
   

      
      
      
       
      
     

 

Legal Reference: (see ne[t page) 

MEETING CONDUCT  (conWinXed) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
1013 QXorXm 
1015 Voting 
1040 DXties and responsibilities; coXnt\ boards of edXcation 
1042 CoXnt\ boards; aXthorit\ 
1090 CoXnt\ board member compensation 
32210 WillfXl distXrbance of pXblic school or meeting a misdemeanor 
35165 Effect of Yacancies Xpon majorit\ and XnanimoXs Yotes b\ seYen member board 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
527.8 Workplace Violence Safet\ Act 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
54953.3 Prohibition against conditions for attending a board meeting 
54953.5 AXdio or Yideo tape recording of proceedings 
54953.6 Broadcasting of proceedings 
54954.2 Agenda; posting; action on other matters 
54954.3 OpportXnit\ for pXblic to address legislatiYe bod\; regXlations 
54957 Closed sessions 
54957.9 Disorderl\ condXct of general pXblic dXring meeting; clearing of room 
PENAL CODE 
403 DisrXption of assembl\ or meeting 
COURT DECISIONS 
Cit\ of San Jose Y. Garbett (2010) 190 Cal.App.4th 526 
Norse Y. Cit\ of Santa CrX] (9th Cir. 2010) 629 F3d 966 
McMahon Y. Alban\ Unified School District (2002) 104 Cal.App.4th 1275 
RXbin Y. Cit\ of BXrbank (2002) 101 Cal.App.4th 1194 
Baca Y. Moreno Valle\ Unified School District (1996) 936 F.SXpp. 719 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
76 Ops.Cal.Att\.Gen. 281 (1993) 
66 Ops.Cal.Att\.Gen. 336 (1983) 
63 Ops.Cal.Att\.Gen. 215 (1980) 
61 Ops.Cal.Att\.Gen. 243, 253 (1978) 
59 Ops.Cal.Att\.Gen. 532 (1976) 
55 Ops.Cal.Att\.Gen. 26 (1972) 

BB 9323(e) 

162 



  
  

           
            

   
            

  
  

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Management ResoXrces: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Call to Order: A BlXeprint for Great Board Meetings, 2015 
The BroZn Act: School Boards and Open Meeting LaZs, reY. 2014 
ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 
The BroZn Act: Open Meetings for Local LegislatiYe Bodies, 2003 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://ZZZ.csba.org 
California Attorne\ General's Office: https://oag.ca.goY 

163 

https://oag.ca.goY
http://ZZZ.csba.org


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
      

 
  

 
  

 
  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRQ 

FROM: TUXVWee FiliceWWi, BRaUd MePbeU 

SUBJECT: CalifRUQia CRXQW\ BRaUdV Rf EdXcaWiRQ (CCBE) ReSRUW 

X IQIRUPaWLRQ 

BACKGROUND 

TUXVWee FiliceWWi, CalifRUQia SchRRl BRaUdV AVVRciaWiRQ RegiRQ 9 DelegaWe, Zill SURYide 
Whe BRaUd ZiWh aQ XSdaWe ZiWh iQfRUPaWiRQ aQd QeZ XSdaWeV SeUWaiQiQg WR CSBE aQd 
CalifRUQia CRXQW\ BRaUdV Rf EdXcaWiRQ (CCBE). 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ReceiYe Whe UeSRUW. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQe. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXg 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #11.1 
164 



 

            

 
       

          
 

 
 

                
             

            
               
              

  
 

    

      
  

      
  

     
   

       
     
    

   
      

    
     

 
    
        

     
     
        
     
    
       
     
        

 
         
        

   
        
  
     

        
 

        
 

      
 

    
    
  
    
     
        
          

    
       

      
 

         
        

    
       
         

 
      

       
   

           
   

    

CCBE Board of Directors Virtual Retreat 
Friday, July 31 from 6:30 – 8:30 p.m. 

Saturday, August 1, 2020 from 10:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. 

MINUTES 

The Board of Directors retreat was held via Zoom beginning Friday, July 31 at 6:30 p.m. and adjourning on 
Saturday, August 1 by 3:00 p.m. President Janet Wohlgemuth welcomed everyone and introduced Lauren Ball, 
Retreat Facilitator, who asked members to each take three minutes to share who are you (name), where you’re 
at, why are you here, experiences/advice that brought you here and what do you expect to get out of this 
retreat. Below is a list of desired outcomes, goals, assigned tasks and expectations that were discussed 
throughout the retreat. 

Desired Outcomes & Agenda Items 

• Professional development - incorporate virtual 
options 
o Training on Inter/Intra district transfers / 

expulsions virtually? 
o Training on Charter schools’ oversight 

and appeals changes, 7/1 
o Framework of plan for meetings 

• Network in new ways 
• (New normal) Best possible 

o staff development 
o caregivers and parents at home 

information, support and development 
o special education, private schools and 

charter 
• All the voices 
• Strategic plan from previous years to craft 

appropriate steps for the current world 
• Connections - take back to board 
• So much - how can we stay relevant 
• Hub to bring together 
• Lean into this 
• We need to "meet the moment" 
• TEAM - together everyone achieves more 
• How we are going to change and move 

forward? 
• The more we hear, the better we will be 
• Strategic plan applied to what is identified 

under new conditions 
• "Crisis is a terrible thing to waste" 
• Re-dedicate 
• Close achievement gap 

• The way in our own backyards - make the 
changes 

• How CCBE can lead and be a resource for 
Boards 

• Reassure parents kids are getting a great 
education 

• Bring community together 
• Rise above politics 
• Respect 
• Responsibility and kindness 
• No school - daycare? 
• First charge is education - first rate education 
• Strategic plan for CCBE - next year to support -

no such thing as normal 
• What is different (disaster management) - How 

do we help county boards? Conference can do 
that? 

• Counties that paid dues and we never see 
them - how do we pull them in? 

• Figure out how: 
o outreach and CCBE work online format 
o reach members and do the work – zoom 

format 
• Keep the zoom options in future at board 

meetings - have found benefits for families to 
use this technology 

• Don’t want to lose sight of our advocacy role – 
it opens doors 

• Be the voice 

California County Boards of Education| 3251 Beacon Boulevard | West Sacramento, CA 95691| (800) 266-3382 
165 



        
    

        
    

         
      

   
       
    

    
  
  
   

          
   

        
        
       

    
       

  
        

    
 

    
       

     
    

          
  

         
    

     
  

      
   
    
    

 
        
    

 
      

               
  

    
     

       
   
  
  
    
       
   
  

 
   

           
    
   
    
       
  
  
   

    
   
  

    
  
     

• Districts that don’t come or send only one 
person to get information and return to 
County - value and all to attend for perspective 

• Lessons learned and sharing - explore how we 
do that more 

• Provide leadership to bring districts along 
• Legislative committee - what move can we do 

you for advocacy? 
o Issues 
o Rural 
o plans and priorities 

• Ensure kids are engaging - get support that it is 
conducive for learning 

• Huge issue - deal with learning gaps and results 
• Interface with CSBA - all coming together now? 
• Eye-opener for education - experience must 

not fall on deaf ears 
• More communication in network to support 

and help 
• See what everybody else is going through 

Retreat Agreements ÆZOOM / virtual meeting 

• Teachers do not want to come back – instant 
testing for COVID? 

• Educate all children 
• Improve how we communicate with counties 

that are not coming – ties to regional visits – 
reach out with zoom 

• Inspire next generation to want to be in those 
seats - to serve spreads passion 

• Difficulty for parents shifting to be home for 
supervision and missing work 

• Life circumstances - essential workers kids -
businesses losing workforce 

• Continued growth and connections 
• Your support and leadership 
• Take those steps - build future 
• Economic downturn – training students to take 

jobs 
• Learning the losses and needs of communities 
• Create video – who are we and where are we 

going. 

• Be mindful of the tips and best practices of using virtual tools – raise hand virtually, thumbs up / down, 
eye contact, chat (monitored), length of comments, body language 
o practice, ask questions 
o also our time to learn 

• Be kind, slow down, help each other 
• All beginners 
• Engagement 
• Changes 
• Flexible Curve balls 
• New ways of… reaching out & communicating 
• Honor styles 
• Breathe 

Major Conversation Threads 
¾ CCBE “Setting the Table” vs. Being Invited to the Table 
¾ Meet the Moment 
¾ Equality 
¾ Stand against racism 
¾ Seat at the table(s) - build bench and leadership team 
¾ Infrastructure 
¾ Budget 
¾ Fundraising 

o general support 
o training 
o conference 

¾ Fall Conference 
o goals 
o purpose of breakout sessions 

CCBE Board of Directors Retreat 2 | P a  g  e  
July 31-August 1, 2020 Minutes 

166 



        
    

    
   

 
  

                  
   

            
   
      
       

      
 

  
            
           

  
  
     
      
            
              
              

         
 

 
                
    

  
  
  
   
  
    
    

               
    

 
    

                
          

  
   
          

   
       
   
    
   
    

¾ Advocacy - focus? 
¾ Regional visits/value 

Strategic plan 
x May need to think in smaller bites – next week and next month, this year vs. 3-5 years out (although 

we DO need to think 3-5 years out!) 
x Make sure we have a seat at the (all needed) tables 
x Under contractÆMOU 
x This is on us Æmake a focus 
x Work with Regional Directors & Delegates 

o May have need longer lead times 

Fall Conference 
x Conference committee was able to make a quick move to virtual 
x “Zoomed out” equals condense timeline, create inclusive event, high quality, beneficial information 

Relevant topics 
x Key notes are timely 
x Topics - quality information 
x Want “meat” on subjects covered 
x Reach out to people through email / social media, other ways regarding attendance 
x What is our message… all sessions were based on a “What do you want survey”- we heard you! 
x Need: At Regional meetings, outline the topics to discuss – can be specific to attendees needs – 

“your” time. ASSIGN BREAKOUTS & know who to get help from with Tech. 

Advocacy 
x DC 2022 to start plan of who and what - Bruce will be speaking with Naomi 
x Legislative Agenda items? 

o PPE 
o Budget 
o Equity 
o Federal dollars 
o Flexibility 
o Proactive vs Reactive 
o Broader voices – CCBE 

x Legislative Committee - Continue to be Active and Involved with CSBA relationship – 4 county 
board seats on this committee. 

Regional Visits, Values & Meetings 
GOAL: By end of 2020 each BofD should “visit” (virtual) each district. Regional Director attempt to make 
contact with Board President to ask to appear on either: 

1. Agenda 
2. Public comment(announce) 
3. Attend meeting (announce) – good to know you are there 

x Regional meetings 
o Zoom - get on agendas 
o Text board President in advance to request 
o Technology to augment - multiple tools available 
o Train those that need to understand how to use technology 
o Seize the opportunity 

CCBE Board of Directors Retreat 3 | P a  g  e  
July 31-August 1, 2020 Minutes 

167 



        
    

   
  
  

  
         

     
        

        
         
         
            

   
  
       

            
   
   
  
    
  
    
    

 
  

             
    
  

 
      

               
 

        
                   

 
  
  
   

     
       

   
   
   
     

 
             

   
        
   
     

o Update regarding: 
� Accomplishments 
� works in progress 

o Input/communication 
o Tools to support – CCBE pamphlet, CCBE power point, Videos (being developed) 

� Videos can be handy 
� CCBE President annual video - goals and recap 

o See the faces/relationships are a good thing 
o In three minutes – explain what can I/CCBE offer AND what do they need? 
o Virtual – acknowledge is not great choice for all 
o Work on / focus on how to support selves and community 

� Supportive 
� Useful 
� Value - Value to county board members 

o Needs are different for each county and community - Front burner 
� COVID 
� Achievement issues 
� Equity 
� Serve County Boards 
� Advocate 
� Help get Schools up and operating 
� Address Achievement gap(s) 

Ad hoc Fundraising 
x Need bigger task force – members appointed to serve on this task force 
x Tie fundraising into Budget goals 
x InfrastructureÆDevelop 

Budget Overview – quick discussion and Q&A 
Budget question (just curios) – line item on budget for training? – who does what? 

Committees – list is on CCBE’s website at http://theccbe.org/en/AboutUs/Committees. 
x Who is responsible for the work? Each committee has a protocol that outlines who is responsible for the 

work. 
o Staff 
o Committee 
o Board of Directors 

x Define Value to our members 
x Commission “Communications Committee” – Gina, Juliana, David P, Beverly, Rose 

o CCBE brochure 
o Video content 
o Update webpage 
o Mindful of equity and representation 

Training – schedule has changed in 2020 trainings canceled – how are we moving forward? 
x Great opportunity 
x Respond to critical needs & current information 
x Reduce cost? 
x How did it effect the budget? 

CCBE Board of Directors Retreat 4 | P a  g  e  
July 31-August 1, 2020 Minutes 

168 

http://theccbe.org/en/AboutUs/Committees


        
    

      
      
      

    
   

              
                

 
           
     
   
   
   
      
        
      
       
    

 
  

                 
      

  
    
                 

   
 

   
              
         

 
  

     
    
    
       
     

 
     
   
       

 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 

       
    
   
    
        
      
  
   
    
  
  

x Professional Development committee Æ going forward. 
x Hot topic – Right presenter/expert 
x Pilot classes – (Ventura COE-example) 

o Great outcomes 
o Small groups 

x Huge NEED for training – good time to create on Zoom – workload? Large 
o Can we do 1-hour subject specific as soon as possible for support – Subject expert or diverse 

panel 
o Series of sessions – record – library to members only? 
o FREE? Value? With “meat” 
o Provide development 
o Communication 
o Value added 
o Range of things we could address 
o Diverse = Different needs – be open 
o Q&A process Æ in advance, chat, facilitator 
o Pick a time – be consistent 
o List small bites… 

Equity 
x Resolution… See how CCBE can address the different parts on this issue. Most county boards have 

adopted a resolution on this topic. 
x Embed 
x Something that matters 
x Focus conversation with LCAP – we said…what is in our LCAP. Put action steps into place instead of 

creating a resolution. 

Parking lot 
x New County Board Governance training dates (virtual?) for NEW board and Seasoned members 
x Facebook Group Page for ALL county member boards 

Parting thoughts 
x Do the right thing x Using an equity approach to guide 
x Actions not words x Stay positive, keep moving 
x Future is now x Moving forward 
x Appreciation for those who have come before x Cause good trouble 
x Remember students in your plans and x Move forward & cause good trouble helps 

thoughts x Thankful for leadership - Janet 
x It takes a team x Together 
x Pivot, Flexibility, Continuity x Necessary trouble 
x Concept of TEAM together everyone achieves x Passion and appreciation 

more x Thanks for inspiration 
x Looking forward to brighter future x The heart of this group 

CCBE Board of Directors Retreat 5 | P a  g  e  
July 31-August 1, 2020 Minutes 

169 



 

            

     
   

 
       

      
 

     

      
  

 

      

       
        
  

 
      

     

 
  

   
  

 

     
 

   
        

   

         
 

 
      

    

    
  

   

 

    
 

  
 

  
  

     

      
     

         
 

         
 

   
   
    

   

   
   
   
   

     

 

 

  

CCBE Board of Directors Tasks & Goals 
(As of 8/1/20) 

Task Who Date Due Desired Result / notes 

Complete - Grand jury article regarding 
training 

Bruce Emailed on 8/1 

Complete - Additional Administrator for BoD 
Facebook group 

Rose Set up on 8/1 

Join BofD Facebook group - current board 
members should all be a part of this 
Facebook group 

Parking lot: an ALL county Facebook 
opportunity- revisit at a later time 

Each 
Director – 
make sure to 
request to 
join 

TBD Continue to share valuable 
resources 

Stand against racism 
Check-in with task force – what’s up & who 
are the representatives? 

Janet TBD We would like to be part of 
the solution 

Video 
Find someone with skills - Volunteer? Hire? 
Amber willing to help? 

Check in on 
status at Sept 
BoD meeting. 

President Welcome and Update Video Janet and 
Monterey 
county office 
of education 

September check in 30 days 

Zoom training for conference - Zoom 
meeting hosts / Regional Directors 
x some type of zoom training to lead a 

room 
x outline an order of possible events for our 

regional meeting 
x hot topics 
x bullet/talking points 
x relationship building ideas 

Conference two weeks 

Commission “Communications Committee” 
x CCBE brochure 
x Video content 
x Update webpage 
Mindful of equity and representation 

Gina, 
Juliana, 
David P, 
Beverly, 
Rose 

TBD 

California County Boards of Education| 3251 Beacon Boulevard | West Sacramento, CA 95691| (800) 266-3382 
170 



 

        
    

       

    
 

      
  

     
  

     

  
  

     

    
 

      
      

 

 
 

 

  

     
        

  
        

   
  

      

      
   

    

 
 

Task Who Date Due Desired Result / notes 

Training – Professional Development 
Committee 
1-hour development topics - current needs 
with subject matter expert or diverse panel. 
Plus: Schedule an advance county board 
training and a separate newly elected board 
member trainings via Zoom. 

Marcy, 
Laura, David, 
Amy 
Others??? 

TBD Include Amy Christensen 

Advocacy/Legislative - Cohesive message 

Create an Advocacy subcommittee to have 
legislative conversations specific to CCBE on 
zoom 

Dana 

Janet 

TBD 

Handbook regarding transfers – material that 
is an example / resource, able to combine 
that with new virtual challenge(s) ideas 
Would be material for a great article 

David P Sometime the 
week of Aug 3 

get to Rick and Janet 

Mentor / bring someone to the leadership 
team - develop 

All Board TBD 

CCBE Board of Directors Retreat 7 | P a  g  e  
July 31-August 1, 2020 Minutes 

171 



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

         

 
   

 
  

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

             
 

      
 

  
 

  
 

  

          

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXJ. 20, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SanWa CUX] CRXnW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRn 

FROM: TUXVWee Van Allen, CRmmXniW\ OXWUeach & LegiVlaWiYe CRmmiWWee 

SUBJECT: CRmmXniW\ OXWUeach & LegiVlaWiYe CRmmiWWee USdaWe 

BACKGROUND 

The cRmmiWWee Zill XSdaWe Whe BRaUd Rn UecenW and XScRming legiVlaWiYe SRlic\ changeV. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

ReceiYe Whe UeSRUW. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRne. 

BRaUd MeeWLQJ DaWe: AXg 20, 2020 AJeQda IWeP: #11.2 
172 




